

Journal of the House

NINETY-NINTH GENERAL ASSEMBLY
of the
STATE OF MISSOURI

FIRST REGULAR SESSION

FIRST DAY, WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 4, 2017

The House was called to order at twelve o'clock noon by the Honorable Jason Kander, Secretary of State.

Prayer by Reverend Monsignor Robert A. Kurwicky, Cathedral of St. Joseph, Jefferson City, Missouri.

Blessed are they that hear the word of God and keep it. (Luke 11:28)

O Gracious and Merciful God, so great and everlasting, we come before You today with our hearts filled with genuine excitement, sincere love and true devotion. Now grant us in this the People's House a spirit of justice and goodwill in order that the important work of this day and session may be carried out in truth and charity.

We know that by our own strength we will falter and fail. We will have people who will praise and criticize our efforts and intentions, yet we have hope that You will never leave us or forget us in Your great shepherd's care. We seriously recommit ourselves to You and our goals now; show us the way to perfection and hope.

Bless these elected members, their families, staff and constituents in a special way this day in order that they may continue to reach for the highest, noblest and greatest benefits for our beloved State now and forever.

And the House says, "Amen!"

The Missouri State Highway Patrol Troop F Color Guard presented the Colors.

The Pledge of Allegiance to the flag was recited.

"The Star-Spangled Banner" was performed by Alex Armstrong, son of Missouri State Highway Patrol Trooper Andrew Armstrong.

ADDRESS BY SECRETARY OF STATE JASON KANDER

I want to start by thanking all of you for putting yourselves out there to serve your local communities and our state. It is an awesome responsibility that I know you don't take lightly. So thank you on behalf of Missourians for stepping up to do this job. We're all counting on you to make our great state even better.

I am going to be brief today because I'm pretty sure the majority of you aren't going to like what I have to say. But Missourians did vote to give me a four-year term to serve as our state's chief election official, so I want to use one of my last days in office to make a point.

To my friends in the minority party, I apologize in advance but I'm going to be talking mainly to the majority party. Obviously this November Missourians voted to turn over our state government – just as they did at the national level. Now, both here and in Washington, in all likelihood my Republican friends will have four years to shape the state and the nation how they wish.

As a Missouri voter, I'd ask you not to overstep when it comes to voting rights. Missourians might have voted to allow voter photo identification requirements, but that doesn't mean they want it to be harder for eligible voters who have been legally voting for years to cast a ballot. Last year, when you passed a photo ID bill over my objection and over the Governor's veto, you made a deal with Democratic legislators. They ended their filibuster and, in exchange, you included some of their provisions meant to at least limit the number of eligible voters the new law might disenfranchise.

Since making that deal, many of you have made public statements saying that the bill didn't go far enough, and that you plan to revisit this issue in the future. Today is the FIRST day of session, the new law hasn't even taken effect, and yet some of you are already posturing to go back on your word and put forward brand new ways to make it harder for some Missourians to vote.

Before you go even further down this path, I hope you'll keep in mind what happened when more extreme proposals were adopted in other states.

What these laws across the country mandate is that eligible voters have to get a specific ID that they don't need for anything else just so they can vote. In America, we call that a poll tax. Whether it costs money, time or is impossible to comply with because someone doesn't have a birth certificate, it is just as wrong now as it was a half-century ago.

After Wisconsin passed an extreme voter photo ID requirement, voter turnout was lower than it had been in 20 years in November. Election officials across the state said turnout was down in high poverty areas where folks would have trouble getting the specific form of identification the law required. There were countless heartbreaking stories of eligible voters being turned away from the polls.

In North Carolina earlier this year, an 86-year-old woman tried to go to the DMV ahead of the election to get an identification she didn't need. But she had to get it just to vote, so she set out to do so. She was turned away because she couldn't prove her maiden name. She's an eligible voter. She had voted for years. But because of a shortsighted and extreme law, who knows if she got to vote in November. And think of the thousands of people who couldn't afford to take the time or spend the money necessary to even attempt to get an identification they'd only need to vote.

You know, we've already had this debate in this country. American heroes facing batons, dogs, and fire hoses marched across a bridge in Selma. Both here and on foreign shores, Americans of every color have given their lives for the idea that all of us get to vote.

And if that's not important to you, you should at least know this. In my four years as secretary of state, we've never had a reported case of voter impersonation fraud. In my predecessor's eight years, there was never a case. In her predecessor's four years, there was never a case. I could keep going, but here's the short version – there has never been a reported case of voter impersonation fraud in Missouri. Ever. And that's the only kind of fraud that photo ID requirements would prevent. I know some folks here and across the state try to pretend other elections issues would be solved by a new photo ID requirement, but that's just not true.

I know many of you here, and I know you didn't sign up for this to make it harder for your constituents to vote. The majority party here won a Senate seat and the elections for Governor, Lt. Governor, Secretary of State, Treasurer and Attorney General under the current system – clearly it isn't working that badly for y'all. So please, even though you have the power, be mindful that your actions have consequences – if you aren't careful, YOUR friends, YOUR neighbors, YOUR constituents could lose their opportunity to vote.

I'm proud that during my time as Secretary of State we brought both political parties together to find ways to make it easier for eligible Missourians to vote. We brought together a bipartisan commission that recommended an early voting proposal, that the vice chairman of the elections committee actually filed. My office created a system to allow Missourians to fill out their voter registration form online for the first time. We worked with the legislature to pass a law to allow participants in the Safe at Home program to vote absentee. None of those ideas made voting less secure, but they did make it easier to vote. You all have the power to work on issues like those.

And I'm not saying we need to ignore elections problems, because they clearly exist. But that's why I implemented the first formal process in the Secretary of State's office to review and investigate any voting issue. I launched more formal elections investigations than any Secretary of State in Missouri history, and I did so without disenfranchising a single eligible voter. You can protect our elections without stopping eligible voters from voting, and I hope that's the path you'll choose.

I'm going to let you all go now, because I know I'm not the person you want to hear from and that none of this was what you wanted to hear. But as Secretary of State for a little longer, I feel like it's my responsibility to tell you that even though you have the power to make it harder for eligible Missourians to vote, you shouldn't.

And if you choose to go the way of Wisconsin or North Carolina, then I guess we'll see you in court.

COMMUNICATION FROM THE SECRETARY OF STATE

To the Honorable House of Representatives of the 99th General Assembly, First Regular Session, of the State of Missouri:

In compliance with Section 115.525, Revised Statutes of Missouri, I have the honor to lay before you herewith a list of the names of the members of the House of Representatives for the 99th General Assembly (First Regular Session) of the State of Missouri, elected at the General Election held on November 8, 2016.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I hereunto set my hand and affix the official seal of my office this 4th day of January, 2017.

/s/ Jason Kander
SECRETARY OF STATE

MISSOURI HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES Elected November 8, 2016

District	Name
1st	Allen Andrews
2nd	J. Eggleston
3rd	Nate Walker
4th	Craig Redmon
5th	Lindell F Shumake
6th	Tim Remole
7th	Rusty Black
8th	James W. (Jim) Neely
9th	Delus Johnson
10th	Pat Conway
11th	Galen Wayne Higdon Jr
12th	Kenneth W. Wilson
13th	Nick Marshall
14th	Kevin Corlew

15th	Jon Carpenter
16th	Noel J Shull
17th	Mark Ellebracht
18th	Lauren Arthur
19th	Ingrid Burnett
20th	Bill E. Kidd
21st	Ira Anders
22nd	Brandon R. Ellington
23rd	Randy D. Dunn
24th	Judy Morgan
25th	Greg Razer
26th	Gail McCann Beatty
27th	Richard Brown
28th	Jerome Barnes
29th	Rory Rowland
30th	Mike Cierpiot
31st	Dan Stacy
32nd	Jeanie Lauer
33rd	Donna Pfautsch
34th	Rebecca Roeber
35th	Gary Cross
36th	DaRon McGee
37th	Joe Runions
38th	T.J. Berry
39th	Joe Don McGaugh
40th	Jim Hansen
41st	Randy Pietzman
42nd	Bart Korman
43rd	Jay D. Houghton
44th	Cheri Toalson Reisch
45th	Kip Kendrick
46th	Martha Stevens
47th	Charles (Chuck) Basye
48th	Dave Muntzel
49th	Travis Fitzwater
50th	Caleb Jones
51st	Dean A. Dohrman
52nd	Nathan Beard
53rd	Glen Kolkmeier
54th	Dan Houx
55th	Rick Brattin
56th	Jack Bondon
57th	Wanda Brown
58th	David Wood
59th	Mike Bernskoetter
60th	Jason (Jay) Barnes
61st	Justin Alferman
62nd	Tom Hurst
63rd	Bryan Spencer
64th	Robert Cornejo
65th	Tom Hannegan
66th	Tommie Pierson Jr
67th	Alan Green
68th	Jay Mosley
69th	Gretchen Bangert
70th	Mark Matthiesen

71st	Sue Meredith
72nd	Mary Nichols
73rd	Courtney Allen Curtis
74th	Cora Faith Walker
75th	Alan Gray
76th	Joshua Peters
77th	Steve Roberts
78th	Bruce Franks
79th	Michael Butler
80th	Peter Merideth
81st	Alfred J. (Fred) Wessels
82nd	Donna M.C. Baringer
83rd	Gina Mitten
84th	Karla May
85th	Clem Smith
86th	Joe Adams
87th	Stacey Newman
88th	Tracy McCreery
89th	Dean Plocher
90th	Deb Lavender
91st	Sarah Unsicker
92nd	Doug Beck
93rd	Bob Burns
94th	Cloria Brown
95th	Marsha Haefner
96th	David J Gregory
97th	John McCaherty
98th	Shamed Dogan
99th	Jean Evans
100th	Derek Grier
101st	Bruce DeGroot
102nd	Kurt Bahr
103rd	John D Wiemann
104th	Kathie Conway
105th	Phil Christofanelli
106th	Chrissy Sommer
107th	Nick Schroer
108th	Justin Hill
109th	Paul Curtman
110th	Kirk Mathews
111th	Shane Roden
112th	Rob Vescovo
113th	Dan Shaul
114th	Becky Ruth
115th	Elaine Freeman Gannon
116th	Kevin Engler
117th	Mike Henderson
118th	Ben Harris
119th	Nate Tate
120th	Jason Chipman
121st	Keith Frederick
122nd	Steve Lynch
123rd	Diane Franklin
124th	Rocky Miller

125th	Warren D. Love
126th	Patricia Pike
127th	Mike Kelley
128th	Mike Stephens
129th	Sandy Crawford
130th	Jeff Messenger
131st	Sonya Murray Anderson
132nd	Crystal Quade
133rd	Curtis D. Trent
134th	Elijah Haahr
135th	Steve Helms
136th	Kevin Austin
137th	Lyndall Fraker
138th	Don Phillips
139th	Jered Taylor
140th	Lynn Morris
141st	Hannah Kelly
142nd	Robert Ross
143rd	Jeffrey Pogue
144th	Paul Fitzwater
145th	Rick Francis
146th	Donna Lichtenegger
147th	Kathy Swan
148th	Holly Rehder
149th	Don Rone
150th	Andrew McDaniel
151st	Tila Rowland Hubrecht
152nd	Todd Richardson
153rd	Steve Cookson
154th	Shawn Rhoads
155th	Lyle Rowland
156th	Jeff Justus
157th	Mike Moon
158th	Scott Fitzpatrick
159th	Bill Lant
160th	Bill Reiboldt
161st	William (Bill) White
162nd	Charlie Davis
163rd	Cody Smith

LETTER OF RESIGNATION

January 4, 2017

Speaker of the House R. Todd Richardson
Missouri State Capitol
201 West Capitol Ave
Jefferson City, MO 65101

Mr. Speaker:

I write to inform you that I am hereby resigning from the position of State Representative - District 50 for the 99th General Assembly and will not avail myself the opportunity to be seated and sworn-in. It has been an honor and privilege to serve the citizens of Missouri, especially those of Moniteau, Cooper, Boone, and Cole Counties that elected me to serve on their behalf. Thank you so much for your friendship and support.

Respectfully,

/s/ Caleb M. Jones

The following roll call indicated a majority of the Representatives present:

AYES: 145

Adams	Alferman	Anders	Anderson	Andrews
Arthur	Austin	Bahr	Bangert	Baringer
Barnes 28	Basye	Beard	Beck	Bernskoetter
Berry	Black	Bondon	Brattin	Brown 27
Brown 57	Brown 94	Burnett	Burns	Butler
Carpenter	Chipman	Christofanelli	Cierpiot	Conway 10
Conway 104	Cookson	Corlew	Cornejo	Crawford
Cross	Curtis	Curtman	DeGroot	Dogan
Dohrman	Dunn	Ellebracht	Ellington	Engler
Evans	Fitzwater 144	Fraker	Francis	Franklin
Franks Jr	Gannon	Gray	Gregory	Grier
Haefner	Hannegan	Hansen	Harris	Helms
Henderson	Higdon	Hill	Houx	Hubrecht
Hurst	Johnson	Justus	Kelley 127	Kelly 141
Kendrick	Kidd	Kolkmeier	Korman	Lant
Lauer	Lavender	Lichtenegger	Love	Lynch
Marshall	Mathews	Matthiesen	McCaherty	McCann Beatty
McCreery	McDaniel	McGaugh	McGee	Meredith 71
Merideth 80	Messenger	Miller	Morgan	Morris
Mosley	Muntzel	Neely	Newman	Nichols
Peters	Pfausch	Phillips	Pierson Jr	Pietzman
Pike	Plocher	Pogue	Quade	Razer
Redmon	Reiboldt	Reisch	Remole	Rhoads
Roberts	Roden	Roeber	Rone	Ross
Rowland 155	Rowland 29	Runions	Ruth	Schroer
Shaul 113	Shumake	Smith 163	Sommer	Spencer
Stacy	Stephens 128	Stevens 46	Swan	Tate
Taylor	Trent	Unsicker	Walker 3	Walker 74
Wessels	White	Wiemann	Wilson	Mr. Speaker

NOES: 000

PRESENT: 014

Barnes 60	Davis	Eggleston	Fitzpatrick	Fitzwater 49
Frederick	Green	Haahr	Houghton	May
Moon	Smith 85	Vescovo	Wood	

ABSENT WITH LEAVE: 003

Mitten	Rehder	Shull 16
--------	--------	----------

VACANCIES: 001

The following Representatives advanced to the bar and subscribed to the oath of office, which was administered by the Honorable Patricia Breckenridge, Chief Justice of the Supreme Court of Missouri.

Adams	Alferman	Anders	Anderson	Andrews
Arthur	Austin	Bahr	Bangert	Baringer
Barnes 28	Barnes 60	Basye	Beard	Beck
Bernskoetter	Berry	Black	Bondon	Brattin
Brown 27	Brown 57	Brown 94	Burnett	Burns
Butler	Carpenter	Chipman	Christofanelli	Cierpiot
Conway 10	Conway 104	Cookson	Corlew	Cornejo
Crawford	Cross	Curtis	Curtman	Davis
DeGroot	Dogan	Dohrman	Dunn	Eggleston
Ellebracht	Ellington	Engler	Evans	Fitzpatrick
Fitzwater 49	Fitzwater 144	Fraker	Francis	Franklin
Franks Jr	Frederick	Gannon	Gray	Green
Gregory	Grier	Haefner	Hannegan	Hansen
Harris	Helms	Henderson	Higdon	Hill
Houghton	Houx	Hubrecht	Hurst	Johnson
Justus	Kelley 127	Kelly 141	Kendrick	Kidd
Kolkmeyer	Korman	Lant	Lauer	Lavender
Lichtenegger	Love	Lynch	Marshall	Mathews
Matthiesen	May McCaherty	McCann Beatty	McCreery	McDaniel
McGaugh	McGee	Meredith 71	Merideth 80	Messenger
Miller	Moon	Morgan	Morris	Mosley
Muntzel	Neely	Newman	Nichols	Peters
Pfautsch	Phillips	Pierson Jr	Pietzman	Pike
Plocher	Pogue	Quade	Razer	Redmon
Reiboldt	Reisch	Remole	Rhoads	Roberts
Roden	Roeber	Rone	Ross	Rowland 155
Rowland 29	Runions	Ruth	Schroer	Shaul 113
Shumake	Smith 85	Smith 163	Sommer	Spencer
Stacy	Stephens 128	Stevens 46	Swan	Tate
Taylor	Trent	Unsicker	Vescovo	Walker 3
Walker 74	Wessels	White	Wiemann	Wilson
Wood	Mr. Speaker			

NOMINATIONS FOR TEMPORARY SPEAKER

Representative Andrews nominated Representative Glen Kolkmeyer as temporary Speaker of the House.

Representative Rone seconded the nomination.

Representative Cierpiot moved that nominations cease and Representative Kolkmeyer be elected by acclamation.

Which motion was adopted.

Representative Kolkmeyer assumed the Chair.

NOMINATIONS FOR SPEAKER

Representative Conway (104) nominated Representative Todd Richardson as Speaker of the House.

Representative Barnes seconded the nomination.

Representative Kendrick nominated Representative Gail McCann Beatty as Speaker of the House.

Representative McGee seconded the nomination.

Representative McCann Beatty withdrew her nomination.

Representative Cierpiot moved that nominations cease and Representative Richardson be elected by acclamation.

Which motion was adopted.

The following committee was appointed to escort Representative Richardson to the dais: Representative: Anderson, Kelly (141), Mathews, Redmon, Rone, Kendrick, May, Curtis, and former Representative Mark Richardson.

Representative Richardson subscribed to the oath of office, which was administered by the Honorable Michael Pritchett, Judge of the 36th Judicial Circuit Court of Missouri.

Speaker Richardson assumed the Chair.

ADDRESS BY SPEAKER TODD RICHARDSON

Good afternoon. Welcome back.

Thank you, Judge Pritchett, for coming all the way from Poplar Bluff to administer the oath of office, and thank you to the Lady from St. Charles for the nomination. I would also like to thank you all for trusting me again with the privilege of serving as your Speaker. It is truly one of the greatest honors of my life. My family is here with me today with the exception of my daughter Briley, who is back home with grandma. Many of you know my parents, Mark and Kathy Richardson, my son Sawyer, and the only reason I can do this, my beautiful wife Amber Richardson.

To all of the guests we have with us today, I want to welcome you to the Missouri House. I want to specifically welcome and thank the legislative spouses with us today. Your sacrifice allows all of us to do what we do, and I want to thank you for it.

The opening day of a new General Assembly is always exciting because it brings new faces and new energy to this body. To our new members, I want you to take a look around. For over a hundred years an unbroken line of men and women just like yourselves have come to this chamber to make our state a better place. You are about to embark on an incredible journey of service. There will never be a time when you're more optimistic or excited about your service here than you are today. Remember the feeling you have today throughout your service here.

For those of you that were just elected to your final term in the House, I want to thank you for your service, your confidence in me and your friendship. We came in together, and it is an honor to have served this state with you for the last six years. While this may be the beginning of the end for us in this chamber, let's make sure we make the most out of this opportunity to leave Missouri better than we found it.

This address is different than the ones you've heard the past eight years. For the first time in Missouri's history, our great state is governed by a super-majority of Republicans and a Republican in the governor's mansion.

Now, I knew that would be a popular line with the majority party. But with this greater power comes even greater responsibility – a responsibility to make the legislative process deliberative. That means we must respect the voices and viewpoints of every Missourian, as represented by each and every one of you. During this session we are going to deal with big issues, issues that have the power to transform our state. Inevitably, we are going to disagree, both in our caucuses and across the aisle. This is the people's House and we are a body that is supposed to have spirited discussion, but those discussions and that disagreement should stay professional and mindful of our fellow legislators and the constituents we serve.

Today, I want to focus on where we are as a State, and even more importantly, the kind of state we can become. One area I know we can find common ground is in our love of the great state of Missouri. Missouri is home to an amazing, diverse people. We are blessed with incredible natural resources; industry-leading businesses, both big and small; and the most productive farmers and ranchers you will find anywhere in the world. We are a state of culture, literature, championship sports teams, and world class family entertainment.

Despite these and countless other great things about our state, we begin this legislative session at time when the pace of change is threatening to leave Missouri behind. Our population isn't growing as fast as the rest of the country. Wages, when adjusted for inflation, have been stagnant, and explosive growth in our welfare spending is indicative of rising poverty and decreased economic opportunity.

As some of you know, I turned 40 just a couple of weeks ago. Over the hill jokes aside, the world today is very different than it was in 1976. In 1976, if you needed a hotel room you would drive until you found a vacancy sign. You wouldn't have dreamed of pulling a computer out of your pocket and making a reservation. In 1976, a main street retailer didn't have to worry about global competition. There was of course no Twitter or Facebook. If you wanted to communicate with someone you actually had to see them in person, or at the least pick up a landline telephone.

This change isn't something we should lament or be afraid of, but it is something we must acknowledge. Today's world and, more importantly, today's economy are radically different than they were just a few decades ago. Just a few decades ago you could find shoe manufacturers in small towns across Missouri. Just a few decades ago, you could support a family on a couple hundred-acre farm. Just a few decades ago, you could expect to work for one company your entire life and retire with a gold watch and a nice pension. Today's economy is more mobile. States now must compete for jobs and workforce on a global level.

This change isn't slowing. In fact, it's accelerating. Everywhere you look, a changing economy puts some of our old ways of doing things in doubt. The states that have held on to the policies of a now bygone era have presided over an economic decline that's increasing poverty and devastating the middle class. Alternatively, states that are embracing change are growing with vibrant and dynamic economies.

I've sat in this chamber and listened often to governors and others speak about programs and insist that "the legislature, the government, is creating jobs." Let's get it straight. Government does not create jobs. Real people do. Government's role is to lay a stable foundation upon which entrepreneurs and hard-working Missourians can do the job-creating.

Competing with other states and other countries for the jobs of today requires a workforce, an education system, a legal framework, and labor policies that are capable of providing a strong, stable, and steady foundation for a growing economy.

First, let's talk about what should be easy – removing the unnecessary government regulations that stifle innovation and job creation. I say should be easy, because the beneficiaries of the status quo will fight any change, no matter how small, no matter how common in other states, and no matter how many jobs it will create.

I have tasked two house committees, Government Efficiency and Professional Registration & Licensing, with examining the state's regulation and licensure requirements and crafting legislation to relieve the regulatory burden on businesses in our state.

Two prime examples: ride-sharing and lodging. Uber, Lyft and others are changing the way people travel. Companies like HomeAway and AirBnB are revolutionizing the lodging industry, nearly everywhere but here. Here they are met with regulators trying to keep them from operating. It is past time that Missouri had statewide frameworks for disruptive technologies and allowed private enterprise to function in a free market.

Reforming our state's regulatory environment alone will not be enough. We must also create the kind of environment that makes Missouri an attractive place to do business. States that are embracing 21st century labor and tort reforms are growing faster than states that do not.

Missouri is now in the minority nationally and one of the last states in the region that doesn't allow workers to choose for themselves whether they want to join a labor union. If employees want to join they should be able to join, but no one should be forced to join an organization against their will.

According to the Bureau of Labor Statistics, since becoming a right-to-work state in 2012, Michigan has added 58,000 manufacturing jobs, while over the last two years Missouri has lost about 1,200 manufacturing jobs. And what's more, Michigan's average weekly wage isn't declining; it is growing at almost twice the rate of Missouri's.

Tomorrow, on the first day allowed, I will refer right-to-work to committee and I would ask the chairwoman of the economic development committee to get that legislation to the floor as soon as possible. To build a more stable foundation, to grow jobs, to increase wages, we will put right-to-work legislation on the governor's desk and he will sign it.

The voters have spoken, our majorities campaigned on it, and the governor's race was fought over it, Missouri should and will soon be a right-to-work state.

We must also ensure our court system is fair to all litigants. Unfortunately, St. Louis was just rated the worst judicial jurisdiction in the country. This is not a place where we want to be ranked number one. Let's not just pick on St. Louis. Our state's policies have helped make it a national magnet for massive litigation. Early in session it is my intention to get major pieces of tort reform to the floor and over to the senate for consideration. Our court system needs to be fair to both plaintiffs and defendants. We must make Missouri a place where fear of needless litigation is not a disincentive to job creation.

But, no matter what we do in other areas, to ensure Missouri remains a state of opportunity, we must create an education system for the 21st century. We are going to embrace what is working and continue to invest in the thousands of educators across this state that are tasked with the incredible responsibility of teaching our youth. But we must also be mindful of the areas where we are falling short and we must be willing to embrace innovation. During this session, we will work to increase access to high performing charter schools. We will work to expand course offerings through virtual education. And we will work to make education savings accounts available to parents and students most in need. These changes should not be about administrators or school buildings, but only about creating opportunities for a generation of young Missourians who have been left behind.

I don't think the blueprint for economic success is that complicated: give kids access to a world class education and make sure there is a job available in a thriving private sector without government overreach.

I started today by talking about the state that we can be. Achieving that vision will require not only a transformation of our economy, but also continued work to make government more efficient and to protect the values that matter most to Missourians.

Missouri will continue to be a place that has a steadfast culture of life. Missouri will continue to be a place where fundamental constitutional rights are protected. Missouri will continue to be a place where we live within our means and hold the line on taxes.

Missourians also want a government they can trust and believe in. Last year we passed the first meaningful ethics reform in modern Missouri history, and we must continue the job we started. I said at the end of last session the

House will pass a ban on lobbyists providing gifts to elected officials and we will fulfill this commitment. A gift ban will be the first bill out of this House.

The work we do here will be difficult, and at times will seem impossible, but the work we do here matters to real people.

It matters to that middle-class family in Jefferson County that is concerned that the promise of economic opportunity is gone.

It matters to the mother in St. Louis who can't even begin to dream about her children's future because she's worried about whether they are going to get home safe from school.

It matters to that second grader in Poplar Bluff whose parents want nothing less for their children than the boundless opportunity of a dynamic, vibrant free market.

What we do matters, and this is our time to do our part to ensure that the promise of opportunity endures.

This is our time to restore that belief and faith that everyone has the opportunity to build a great life for themselves.

The time for half measures and solutions around the edges is over. This is the time for bold action.

Thank you and may God bless the great state of Missouri.

NOMINATIONS FOR SPEAKER PRO TEM

Representative Roeber nominated Representative Elijah Haahr as Speaker Pro Tem of the House.

Representative Shaul seconded the nomination.

Representative Cierpiot moved that nominations cease and Representative Haahr be elected by acclamation.

Which motion was adopted.

The following committee was appointed to escort Representative Haahr to the dais: Representatives Alferman, Bondon, Dogan, Fitzwater (49), Kolkmeier, Mathews, Miller, Rhoads, Vescovo, Carpenter, Quade and Razer.

Representative Haahr subscribed to the oath of office, which was administered by the Honorable Mark A. Powell, Judge of the 31st Judicial Circuit Court of Missouri.

Speaker Pro Tem Haahr assumed the Chair.

ADDRESS BY SPEAKER PRO TEM ELIJAH HAAHR

They say not to get emotional up here so I won't. I'll leave that to my dad, who is here today.

I'm grateful towards my fellow House members for your support and trust in electing me as your Speaker Pro Tem.

I'm filled with excitement as we begin session with a historic opportunity to work with our Governor-elect Eric Greitens to promote our midwestern values.

And I'm deeply thankful to my family, who is here today and who, like all of our families, has sacrificed so much so that we are able to do this important work. I am joined by my parents and my wife Amanda. My four children are not joining us today, though I am sure that the two-year-old twins would happily take over the dais.

We have an immeasurably important task laid out before us. Over the next 5 months, we must make Missouri a better place to live, work and learn.

As the Speaker said, we cannot stand up here and say we are going to create jobs for the state because that is not and cannot be the role of government. Instead, our charge is to remove the barriers that our government has built to allow private industries to grow unimpeded.

We should encourage our small businesses and budding entrepreneurs.

We must unleash technological advancements that will make the lives of our citizens easier and better.

And we will spur innovation by encouraging free market competition.

As we work to create this change, it is important we not lose sight of what makes Missouri so great.

We have a blossoming startup industry in St. Louis, the fastest growing economy in Springfield, and a thriving and vibrant Kansas City.

We have world class universities in Kirksville and Springfield, in Columbia, St. Joseph and Cape Girardeau.

And we boast a thriving tourism industry in Branson, beautiful wineries in Hermann, and some of the best farmers in the world.

Now over the next 5 months as we discuss our goals, today we all agree on them: safer streets, better schools, and more jobs for our citizens.

What we disagree on is how to get there. But I've learned that we should not shy away from these debates. We should encourage them. To make ourselves stronger. To create the best possible policies for our state and our citizens.

At times the work we do here will be trying. I hope most of the time it will be rewarding. But we must make sure that every time we step foot in this building and on this floor that we are doing the very best we can to make Missouri a better place for the folks back at home.

I'd like to finish with the words of John Quincy Adams: "If your actions inspire others to dream more, learn more, do more and become more, you are a leader."

I hope together we can lead Missouri to a great future.

And I am looking forward to working with each one of you this session to ensure that happens.

Thank you.

Speaker Richardson resumed the Chair.

Pursuant to Section 9.141, RSMo, the United States Bill of Rights was read by Marilyn Seaton, Office of the Assistant Chief Clerk.

The Speaker appointed the following to act as Honorary Pages for the Day, to serve without compensation: Amaya Corlew and Eliana Corlew.

HOUSE RESOLUTIONS

Representative Cierpiot offered **HR 7**.

HOUSE RESOLUTION NO. 7

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Rules of the House of Representatives of the Ninety-eighth General Assembly, and all amendments thereto, be the temporary Rules of the House of Representatives, Ninety-ninth General Assembly, until or unless otherwise ordered, with the following amendments:

The Regular Standing Committees Enumerated

Rule ~~[24.]~~ **23**. The regular standing committees of the House shall be as follows:

- ~~[1.]~~ (1) Administration and Accounts.
- ~~[2.]~~ (2) Agriculture Policy.
- ~~[3. Appropriations—Agriculture, Conservation, and Natural Resources.~~
- ~~4. Appropriations—Elementary and Secondary Education.~~
- ~~5. Appropriations—General Administration.~~
- ~~6. Appropriations—Health, Mental Health, and Social Services.~~
- ~~7. Appropriations—Higher Education.~~
- ~~8. Appropriations—Public Safety and Corrections.~~
- ~~9. Appropriations—Revenue, Transportation, and Economic Development.~~
- ~~10. Banking.]~~ (3) **Budget**.
- ~~[11.]~~ (4) Children and Families.
- ~~[12. Civil and Criminal Proceedings.~~
- ~~13.]~~ (5) **Consent and House Procedure**.
- (6) Conservation and Natural Resources.
- ~~[14. Consumer Affairs.~~
- ~~15.]~~ (7) **Corrections and Public Institutions**.
- ~~[16.]~~ (8) **Crime Prevention and Public Safety**.
- (9) Economic Development ~~[and Business Attraction and Retention]~~.
- ~~[17.]~~ (10) Elections.
- ~~[18.]~~ (11) Elementary and Secondary Education.
- ~~[19. Emerging Issues.~~
- ~~20. Emerging Issues in Education.~~
- ~~21. Employment Security.~~
- ~~22. Energy and the Environment.~~
- ~~23.]~~ (12) Ethics.
- ~~[24.]~~ (13) **Financial Institutions**.
- (14) Fiscal Review.
- ~~[25.]~~ (15) **General Laws**.
- (16) Government Efficiency.
- ~~[26. Government Oversight and Accountability.~~
- ~~27.]~~ (17) Health and Mental Health Policy.
- ~~[28. Health Insurance.~~
- ~~29.]~~ (18) Higher Education.
- ~~[30.]~~ (19) **Insurance Policy**.
- (20) **Judiciary**.
- (21) Local Government.
- ~~[31.]~~ (22) Pensions.
- ~~[32.]~~ (23) Professional Registration and Licensing.
- ~~[33. Property, Casualty, and Life Insurance.~~
- ~~34. Public Safety and Emergency Preparedness.~~
- ~~35. Small Business.~~
- ~~36. Telecommunications.~~

- ~~37. Trade and Tourism.~~
- ~~38.] (24) Rules - Administrative Oversight.~~
- (25) Rules - Legislative Oversight.**
- (26) Transportation.
- ~~[39. Utility Infrastructure.] (27) Utilities.~~
- ~~[40.] (28) Veterans.~~
- ~~[41.] (29) Ways and Means.~~
- ~~[42.] (30) Workforce [Standards and] Development.~~

Duties of the Regular Standing Committees

Rule ~~[25.]~~ **24.** (1) *Duties Generally.* Regular standing committees shall have the authority to consider bills **and resolutions** that have been referred to them and ~~[report the bill as "Do Pass", "without recommendation" or "Do Pass as amended" to the appropriate select standing committee along with any amendments that were adopted by the committee. Regular standing committees shall not report committee substitutes to the appropriate select standing committees.]:~~

(a) **Report the bill or resolution “Do Pass”, “Without Recommendation”, or “Do Pass - Consent” to the Speaker.**

(b) **Report the bill or resolution “Do Pass with recommended committee amendment” to the Speaker.**

(c) **Report the bill or resolution as a “House Committee Substitute - Do Pass” or “House Committee Substitute - Without Recommendation” to the Speaker.**

(2) *Administration and Accounts.*

(a) *Duties generally.* The Committee on Administration and Accounts shall superintend and have sole and complete control of all financial obligations and business affairs of the House except those employees appointed by or assigned to the Speaker, or assigned to the Budget Committee Chair, the Speaker Pro Tem, the Majority Floor Leader, the Minority Floor Leader, and the Officers of the House. The committee shall provide for the receiving and receipt of all supplies, equipment, and furnishings purchased from the account of the House and shall further provide for the use and distribution thereof.

(b) *Funds for operation of member's individual offices.* The committee shall also prescribe rules governing the expenditure of funds allotted to individual members for the operation of their offices. Such rules shall be applied equally to, and shall require the equal treatment of, all members with regard to the expenditure of such funds. Subject to such rules, each member shall have discretion to expend such funds, for the use of his or her office, without the approval of the committee.

(c) *Allotment of offices, chamber seats, and parking spaces.* Each member shall be allotted his or her own office, chamber seat, and parking assignment. The committee shall assign all offices, chamber seats, and parking spaces under its control and reserved for members. The committee may make assignments to the party caucuses for those caucuses to assign to their respective members. The House officers, the floor leaders and assistant floor leaders of each party, the Budget Committee Chair, and the chair and ranking minority member of the Administration and Accounts Committee, without respect to the seniority of those members, shall have priority with respect to such assignments within their respective caucuses.

(d) *Duties of the Chief Clerk in Respect to Committee.* The Chief Clerk of the House may be authorized to act for the committee, but only in the manner and to the extent as may have been previously authorized by the committee. Such authorization shall be entered in the minutes of the committee. The Chief Clerk shall maintain financial records for the House ~~[of Representatives]~~ in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. The Chief Clerk of the House shall keep a detailed accounting of all transactions and shall furnish each member of the committee and the Speaker with a copy of such account on a quarterly basis.

(e) *Recognition of Caucuses.* The committee may approve and prescribe for the recognition of caucuses. Any group of five or more House members may seek designation as a caucus for the purpose of identifying and collaborating on issues within a common sphere of public interest.

(3) *The Committee on Agriculture Policy.* The Committee on Agriculture Policy may consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to the protection, promotion, and encouragement of agriculture in this state.

~~(4) [The Committee on Appropriations—Agriculture, Conservation, and Natural Resources. The Committee on Appropriations—Agriculture, Conservation, and Natural Resources shall report to the Budget Committee upon all bills, measures, and questions referred to it by the Speaker of the House pertaining to the appropriations and disbursements of public money for the funding of the Department of Agriculture, the Department of Natural Resources, and the Department of Conservation.~~

~~—————(5) The Committee on Appropriations—Elementary and Secondary Education. The Committee on Appropriations—Elementary and Secondary Education shall report to the Budget Committee upon all bills, measures, and questions referred to it by the Speaker of the House pertaining to the appropriations and disbursements of public money for the funding of the Department of Elementary and Secondary Education.~~

~~—————(6) The Committee on Appropriations—General Administration. The Committee on Appropriations—General Administration shall report to the Budget Committee upon all bills, measures, and questions referred to it by the Speaker of the House pertaining to the appropriations and disbursements of public money for the funding of the public debt, elected officials, the Office of Administration, the General Assembly, the judiciary, and the public defender.~~

~~—————(7) The Committee on Appropriations—Health, Mental Health, and Social Services. The Committee on Appropriations—Health, Mental Health, and Social Services shall report to the Budget Committee upon all bills, measures, and questions referred to it by the Speaker of the House pertaining to the appropriations and disbursements of public money for the funding of the Department of Health and Senior Services, the Department of Mental Health, and the Department of Social Services.~~

~~—————(8) The Committee on Appropriations—Higher Education. The Committee on Appropriations—Higher Education shall report to the Budget Committee upon all bills, measures, and questions referred to it by the Speaker of the House pertaining to the appropriations and disbursements of public money for the funding of the Department of Higher Education.~~

~~—————(9) The Committee on Appropriations—Public Safety and Corrections. The Committee on Appropriations—Public Safety and Corrections shall report to the Budget Committee upon all bills, measures, and questions referred to it by the Speaker of the House pertaining to the appropriations and disbursements of public money for the funding of the Department of Public Safety and the Department of Corrections.~~

~~—————(10) The Committee on Appropriations—Revenue, Transportation, and Economic Development. The Committee on Appropriations—Revenue, Transportation, and Economic Development shall report to the Budget Committee upon all bills, measures, and questions referred to it by the Speaker of the House pertaining to the appropriations and disbursements of public money for the funding of the Department of Transportation, the Department of Economic Development, the Department of Revenue, the Department of Insurance, Financial Institutions and Professional Registration, and the Department of Labor and Industrial Relations.~~

~~—————(11) The Committee on [Banking. The Committee on Banking may consider all bills and matters referred to it relating to the regulation and administration of state policies by the Department of Insurance, Financial Institutions and Professional Registration or any other agency or governmental unit thereto conferred upon by the Missouri constitution or statutes relating to the operation of banks, credit unions, or other lending or depository institutions.] Budget.~~

(a) The Chair of the Committee on Budget shall have the sole responsibility of filing all appropriations bills. The Committee on Budget shall have the responsibility for any other bills, measures, or questions referred to it pertaining to the appropriation and disbursement of public moneys.

(b) *Other duties.* The committee may consider and report upon any bill or resolution referred to it which, in the opinion of the Speaker, merits special consideration. The committee may also consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to the reorganization, consolidation, and abolition of boards, bureaus, commissions, and other offices and buildings of the state, including the Division of Facilities Management, Design and Construction, the capitol grounds, and the state and legislative libraries. The committee is empowered to study and investigate the efficiency and economy of all branches of government, including the possible existence of fraud, misfeasance, malfeasance, collusion, mismanagement, incompetence, corruption, waste, conflicts of interest, and the improper expenditure of government funds in transactions, contracts, and activities of the government or government officials and employees. The committee is authorized to hold hearings, sit, and act at any time or place within the state of Missouri during the recess and adjournment periods of the House, administer oaths, and take testimony, either orally or by sworn written statement. If the committee, after hearing and upon findings incorporated in a report, deems that a particular activity, bureau, agency, committee, commission, department, or any other entity of state government should be discontinued, it shall report such finding to the House for further action by the House.

(c) The Committee on Budget shall have the following subcommittees:

a. *The Subcommittee on Appropriations - Agriculture, Conservation, Natural Resources, and Economic Development.*

b. *The Subcommittee on Appropriations - Education.*

c. *The Subcommittee on Appropriations - General Administration.*

d. *The Subcommittee on Appropriations - Health, Mental Health, and Social Services.*

e. *The Subcommittee on Appropriations - Public Safety, Corrections, Transportation, and Revenue.*

~~[(42)]~~ (5) *The Committee on Consent and House Procedure.*

(a) The Committee on Consent and House Procedure may consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it which, in the opinion of the Speaker, merit special consideration.

(b) If a bill is automatically referred to the Committee on Consent and House Procedure with a recommendation that it “Do Pass - Consent”, the committee shall review the bill for the purpose of determining whether it should have consent status. The committee may decide, by a majority of those present, whether to place the bill on the appropriate consent calendar. If the committee declines to place the bill on the appropriate consent calendar, it may consider whether to report the bill to the House with a “Do Pass” recommendation without consent status.

(c) The Committee on Consent and House Procedure shall formulate and present for consideration the rules of the House and shall consider and report upon all propositions to amend or change the rules, which propositions shall stand referred without reading or consideration and without discussion, explanation, or debate to the Committee on Consent and House Procedure.

(d) The Chief Clerk, under the direction of the committee, shall supervise the printing of all bills ordered perfected and printed, assuring that procedures are followed in which all amendments to every such bill are incorporated therein before the bill is printed and that the printed copies of the bill on the designated desks of the members are true and accurate copies of the bill as ordered perfected and printed. The committee shall also supervise the printing of all bills which are truly agreed to and finally passed, assuring that procedures are followed in which every bill is a true copy of the bill as passed with clerical errors corrected.

(6) *The Committee on Children and Families.* The Committee on Children and Families may consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to the Department of Social Services, the Department of Health and Senior Services, and other matters relating to the fostering and promotion of children, families, and persons with disabilities in this state.

~~[(13)]~~ *The Committee on Civil and Criminal Proceedings.* ~~The Committee on Civil and Criminal Proceedings may consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to the functions and operations of the judiciary and all powers thereto conferred upon by the Missouri constitution and statutes in the administration of justice.~~

~~—————~~ ~~[(14)]~~ (7) *The Committee on Conservation and Natural Resources.* The Committee on Conservation and Natural Resources may consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to the functions and operations of the Department of Conservation ~~[and]~~ and the Department of Natural Resources and all powers thereto conferred upon by the Missouri constitution and statutes.

~~[(15)]~~ *The Committee on Consumer Affairs.* ~~The Committee on Consumer Affairs may consider and report on all bills and matters referred to it relating to the regulation and administration of state policies by the Secretary of State, Department of Insurance, Financial Institutions and Professional Registration, or any agency or governmental unit and all powers thereto conferred upon by the Missouri constitution and statutes regarding the protection of consumers within any commercial or financial transaction.~~

~~—————~~ ~~[(16)]~~ (8) *The Committee on Corrections and Public Institutions.* The Committee on Corrections and Public Institutions may consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to adult and juvenile penal and correctional problems, the administration of correctional institutions, and the state penitentiary.

~~[(17)]~~ (9) *The Committee on Crime Prevention and Public Safety.* **The Committee on Crime Prevention and Public Safety may consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to criminal laws, law enforcement, and public safety matters.**

(10) *The Committee on Economic Development* ~~[and Business Attraction and Retention]~~. The Committee on Economic Development ~~[and Business Attraction and Retention]~~ may consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to commerce, industrial growth, expansion, and development.

~~[(48)]~~ (11) *The Committee on Elections.* The Committee on Elections may consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to elections and election contests involving members of the House.

~~[(49)]~~ **(12) *The Committee on Elementary and Secondary Education.*** The Committee on Elementary and Secondary Education may consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to elementary and secondary education and life-long learning in this state, including teachers, financing, property, indebtedness, and curriculum.

~~[(20) *The Committee on Emerging Issues.* The Committee on Emerging Issues may consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to general or miscellaneous issues as determined by the Speaker of the House.~~

~~————— (21) *The Committee on Emerging Issues in Education.* The Committee on Emerging Issues in Education may consider matters referred to it relating to financing facilities, staff, curriculum and student learning in elementary and secondary education or higher education in this state.~~

~~————— (22) *The Committee on Employment Security.* The Committee on Employment Security may consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to the regulation and administration of employment security systems by the Department of Labor and Industrial Relations pursuant to the powers thereto conferred upon by the Missouri constitution and statutes.~~

~~————— (23) *The Committee on Energy and the Environment.* The Committee on Energy and the Environment may consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it regarding the regulation and administration of state policies by any agency or governmental unit conferred upon by the Missouri constitution or statutes regarding the development and protection of energy and environmental resources.~~

~~—————~~ **(24)] (13) *The Committee on Ethics.*** The Committee on Ethics may consider and report upon complaints referred to it relating to a member of the House involving the commission of a crime, misconduct, willful neglect of duty, corruption in office, or other complaints relating to the ethical conduct of a member. The committee is authorized to sit and act at any time or place within the State of Missouri during the recess and adjournment periods of the House, administer oaths, and take testimony, either orally or by sworn written statement.

~~[(25)]~~ **(14) *The Committee on Financial Institutions.*** **The Committee on Financial Institutions may consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to banks, banking, savings and loans, credit unions, and other financial institutions.**

(15) *The Committee on Fiscal Review.*

(a) The Committee on Fiscal Review shall consider any bill which requires net additional expenditures of state money in excess of \$100,000 or which reduces net state revenue by more than \$100,000 in any of the three fiscal years immediately following the effective date or at full implementation of the bill. Any such House bill, after having been perfected and ordered printed by the House, shall be referred to the Committee on Fiscal Review for its consideration prior to the bill's submission to the House for third reading and final passage.

Any House bill with Senate amendments or any House bill with a Senate substitute ~~[which requires net additional expenditure of state money in excess of \$100,000 or which reduces net state revenue by more than \$100,000 in any of the three fiscal years immediately following the effective date or at full implementation of the bill]~~, **except for appropriations bills**, shall be referred to the Committee on Fiscal Review for its consideration prior to the bill's submission to the House. Any such Senate bill, after having been approved by the regular~~[-, special, or select]~~ standing **or special** committee to which it was referred, shall be referred to the Committee on Fiscal Review for its consideration prior to its submission to the House for third reading and final passage.

Any Senate or House bill amended so as to increase net expenditures or reduce net revenues shall, upon timely motion adopted by the members, be referred to the Committee on Fiscal Review. Such motion shall only be timely for a House bill when the sponsor or handler of the House bill moves that the bill be third read and passed and before the Speaker restates that motion. The primary sponsor or, in the case of a Senate bill, the floor handler of a bill referred to the Committee on Fiscal Review shall be entitled to a hearing on the bill but such hearing shall be limited to the reception of testimony by the primary sponsor or floor handler, as the case may be, in person and none other, without leave of the committee chair.

For the purposes of this rule, "net" is defined as the sum of revenues and expenditures, after reductions and increases brought about by a bill have been calculated.

The Committee on Fiscal Review may, with the consent of the House sponsor or floor handler, amend an effective date onto any bill referred to the Committee **except for a House bill with Senate amendments, House bill with a Senate substitute, or a bill in conference.** **The Committee on Fiscal Review shall have the authority to amend any emergency clause on a bill referred to it.**

(b) Every conference report for a House bill or a Senate bill, **except appropriations bills**, shall be referred to the Committee on Fiscal Review for its consideration prior to the submission of the report and any amendments, bill, or substitute the report recommends for passage by the House.

~~[(26)]~~ **(16) *The Committee on General Laws.*** **The Committee on General Laws may consider matters referred to it relating to general or miscellaneous issues as determined by the Speaker.**

(17) *The Committee on Government Efficiency.* The Committee on Government Efficiency may consider matters referred to it relating to reducing the size of state government and its programs.

~~[(27) *The Committee on Government Oversight and Accountability.* The Committee on Government Oversight and Accountability may consider and report on bills and matters referred to it relating to the oversight of government programs and policies and to ensure accountability of the executive and judicial branches of government.~~

~~—————(28)]~~ (18) *The Committee on Health and Mental Health Policy.* The Committee on Health and Mental Health Policy may consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to the health care of the citizens of the State, including mental health, ~~[and]~~ the Department of Health and Senior ~~[Service]~~ **Services**, and the Department of Mental Health. The committee may also consider and report on bills and matters referred to it relating to Medicaid and related matters.

~~[(29) *The Committee on Health Insurance.* The Committee on Health Insurance may consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to insurance coverage for health and medical issues.~~

~~—————(30)]~~ (19) *The Committee on Higher Education.* The Committee on Higher Education may consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it related to higher education, including matters relating to financing, facilities, staff, curriculum, and related matters.

~~[(31)]~~ (20) *The Committee on Insurance Policy.* **The Committee on Insurance Policy may consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to insurance, insurance companies, and the Department of Insurance, Financial Institutions and Professional Registration.**

(21) *The Committee on Judiciary.* **The Committee on Judiciary may consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to the judicial branch of the state and the practices and procedures of the courts of this state, on matters pertaining to civil and administrative laws and procedures, and on matters relating to the ethics of public officials.**

(22) *The Committee on Local Government.* The Committee on Local Government may consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to counties, cities, towns, villages, other political subdivisions of the state, and local government generally.

~~[(32)]~~ (23) *The Committee on Pensions.* The Committee on Pensions may consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to the regulation and administration of state policies conferred upon any agency or governmental unit pursuant to the Missouri constitution and statutes of publicly financed or publicly supported pension systems.

~~[(33)]~~ (24) *The Committee on Professional Registration and Licensing.* The Committee on Professional Registration and Licensing may consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to the licensing of professionals in this state.

~~[(34) *The Committee on Property, Casualty, and Life Insurance.* The Committee on Property, Casualty, and Life Insurance may consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to the regulation and administration of state policies conferred upon the Department of Insurance, Financial Institutions and Professional Registration or any agency or governmental unit pursuant to the Missouri constitution and statutes relating to the provision of property, casualty, and life insurance.~~

~~—————(35) *The Committee on Public Safety and Emergency Preparedness.* The Committee on Public Safety and Emergency Preparedness may consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to regulation and administration of state policies conferred upon the Department of Public Safety, the Missouri National Guard, or any agency or governmental unit pursuant to the Missouri constitution or statutes relating to public safety and emergency preparedness.~~

~~—————(36) *The Committee on Small Business.* The Committee on Small Business may consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to the establishment, growth, development, expansion, retention, and operations of small businesses in the state.~~

~~—————(37) *The Committee on Telecommunications.* The Committee on Telecommunications may consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to the regulation and administration of state policies by the Public Service Commission or any agency or governmental unit thereto conferred upon by the Missouri constitution or statutes regarding the operation, transmission, or distribution of telecommunication technology services.~~

~~—————(38) *The Committee on Trade and Tourism.* The Committee on Trade and Tourism may consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to the regulation and administration of state policies by the Department of Economic Development or any agency or governmental unit thereto conferred upon by the Missouri constitution or statutes regarding the development and promotion of trade relations, retention, and expansion of national and international marketplaces, travel, tourism, recreation, the arts, and cultural affairs.~~

—(39)] (25) *The Committees on Rules.*

(a) There shall be a Committee on Rules - Administrative Oversight and a Committee on Rules - Legislative Oversight. Each Committee on Rules shall have the same duties and shall consider and report upon all matters referred to it by any of its regular standing committees. The Speaker may assign special standing committees to either Committee on Rules.

(b) The Committee on Rules - Administrative Oversight shall have the following regular standing committees report to it: Committee on Conservation and Natural Resources; Committee on Elections; Committee on Elementary and Secondary Education; Committee on Health and Mental Health Policy; Committee on Higher Education; Committee on Local Government; Committee on Pensions; Committee on Professional Registration and Licensing; Committee on Transportation; Committee on Utilities; Committee on Ways and Means; and Committee on Workforce Development.

(c) The Committee on Rules - Legislative Oversight shall have the following regular standing committees report to it: Committee on Agriculture Policy; Committee on Budget; Committee on Children and Families; Committee on Corrections and Public Institutions; Committee on Crime Prevention and Public Safety; Committee on Economic Development; Committee on Financial Institutions; Committee on General Laws; Committee on Government Efficiency; Committee on Insurance Policy; Committee on Judiciary; and Committee on Veterans.

(d) *Duties generally.*

a. If a committee reports a bill, except an appropriations bill, with a recommendation that it “Do Pass” or “Without Recommendation”, the bill shall stand automatically referred to its Committee on Rules. The committee is hereby authorized to:

(i) Report the bill “Do Pass” to the House without a limitation on time of debate on the bill or amendments.

(ii) Report the bill “Do Pass” to the House with a limitation on the time of debate.

(iii) Send the bill back to the originating committee in the form as originally referred by the Speaker. If a Committee on Rules sends the bill back to the originating committee, that committee may amend the bill and report the bill again without the need to reconsider the initial vote by which the committee voted the bill “Do Pass”.

b. If a bill is automatically referred to a Committee on Rules with a recommendation that it “Do Pass - Federal Mandate”, the committee shall review the bill for the purpose of determining whether it should have federal mandate status. The committee may decide, by a majority of those present, whether to place the bill on the appropriate federal mandate calendar. If the committee declines to place the bill on the appropriate federal mandate calendar, it may consider whether to report the bill to the House with a “Do Pass” recommendation without federal mandate status. The authority of the committee with respect to limiting debate shall apply to bills reported by it as “Do Pass - Federal Mandate”.

c. If a Committee on Rules shall place a limitation on the time of floor debate on a bill or on amendments, such time shall be divided equally between and controlled by the floor handler of the bill and the floor leader of the political party other than that of the floor handler or their respective designees. The floor handler shall have the right to have the final one minute of designated time. If time has been allocated and unused by either side and no member from that side is seeking recognition, the Speaker may declare additional time waived and recognize the members of the other side to complete the use of their time. Nothing in this rule shall entitle any member to speak longer than the House Rules otherwise allow.

d. In reviewing bills automatically referred to it from another committee, a Committee on Rules may, but is not required to, take such testimony as it deems appropriate to make its decisions. The committee shall not amend any bill that was not initially referred to a Committee on Rules.

e. If a committee has reported a bill “Do Pass” with committee amendments, a Committee on Rules shall take such action as it deems proper on the entire package of the bill with committee amendments as though the committee amendments were already incorporated into the bill.

f. If a Committee on Rules is the original committee to which a bill is referred, when the committee reports such bill as “Do Pass” or “Without Recommendation”, such bill shall not be subject to the automatic referral referenced in Rule 24(25)(d)a. above. However, in reporting such bill, the committee may take any action on such bill as though the bill were referred to it after a “Do Pass” or “Without Recommendation” report from another committee.

(26) *The Committee on Transportation.* The Committee on Transportation may consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to the Department of Transportation, all means of transportation, including roads, highways, bridges, ferries, airports, railroads, and other means of transportation. The Committee may also consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to motor vehicles and traffic regulations.

~~[(40)]~~ **(27)** *The Committee on ~~[Utility Infrastructure]~~ Utilities.* The Committee on ~~[Utility Infrastructure]~~ **Utilities** may consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to the development, ~~[expansion, and preservation of public utility infrastructure]~~ **use, and regulation of utilities, communications, and technology and the development, use, and conservation of energy and other energy-related concerns, environmental impact, pollution, and public health and safety as it relates to the issue of energy.**

~~[(41)]~~ **(28)** *The Committee on Veterans.* The Committee on Veterans may consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to terrorism and security against terrorism~~;~~, veterans affairs ~~[and]~~, the promotion and strengthening of states' rights, and military and naval affairs of the State.

~~[(42)]~~ **(29)** *The Committee on Ways and Means.* The Committee on Ways and Means may consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to the taxes of the state, tax credits, revenue and public debt of the state, and the interest thereon, and the administration of taxation and revenue laws. The committee may also inquire into and suggest to the House such changes, if any, that should be made in respect to existing sources of revenue and such new sources of revenue, if any, that in the judgment of the committee should be considered by the House. The committee may also inquire into and suggest to the House such changes, if any, that should be made in respect to eliminating any existing sources of revenue, if any, that in the judgment of the committee should be considered by the House.

~~[(43)]~~ **(30)** *The Committee on Workforce ~~[Standards and]~~ Development.* The Committee on Workforce ~~[Standards and]~~ **Development** may consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to the regulation and administration of state policies by the Department of Labor and Industrial Relations regarding the attraction, training, retention, and safety of the workforce.

~~[The Select Standing Committees Enumerated~~

~~Rule 26.—The select standing committees of the House shall be as follows:~~

- ~~1. Agriculture.~~
- ~~2. Budget.~~
- ~~3. Commerce.~~
- ~~4. Education.~~
- ~~5. Financial Institutions and Taxation.~~
- ~~6. General Laws.~~
- ~~7. Insurance.~~
- ~~8. Judiciary.~~
- ~~9. Labor and Industrial Relations.~~
- ~~10. Rules.~~
- ~~11. Social Services.~~
- ~~12. State and Local Governments.~~
- ~~13. Utilities.~~

~~Duties of the Select Standing Committees~~

~~Rule 27. (1) *Duties of Select Standing Committees—Generally.* Except for the Select Standing Committee on Rules, the select standing committees shall consider and report upon all matters referred to them by their regular standing committees specifically enumerated in Rule 25. Should any of these regular standing committees report a bill "Do Pass" or "without recommendation", such bill shall automatically stand referred to the regular standing committee's select standing committee. At the discretion of the chair, the select standing committees may examine and consider any bill automatically referred to it by a regular standing committee. Such consideration may be limited to a presentation of the bill and any amendments thereto, if necessary, to the select standing committee by its sponsor, or the House handler in the event of a Senate bill, or the chair of the regular standing committee from which it was automatically referred. Upon consideration, the select standing committee shall be authorized to:~~

- ~~—— (a) Create a house committee substitute on any bill or resolution in its possession.~~
- ~~—— (b) Report the bill or resolution "Do Pass" or "without recommendation" to the Speaker.~~
- ~~—— (c) Report the bill or resolution "Do Pass with recommended committee amendment" to the Speaker provided that the Committee shall not consider any substitute under color of amendment.~~

— (d) Report the bill or resolution as a "House Committee Substitute—Do Pass" or "House Committee Substitute—without recommendation" to the Speaker.

— (e) Return the bill or resolution to the Regular Standing Committee from which it was referred in its original form as first read.

— (2) *The Select Standing Committee on Agriculture.* The Select Standing Committee on Agriculture shall consider and report on all matters referred to it by the Regular Standing Committee on Agriculture Policy and the Regular Standing Committee on Conservation and Natural Resources.

— (3) *The Select Standing Committee on Budget.*

— (a) *Duties concerning appropriations.* The Select Standing Committee on Budget shall have the responsibility of filing all appropriations bills, and shall report upon all bills recommended to it by the Regular Standing Committee on Appropriations—Agriculture, Conservation, and Natural Resources; the Regular Standing Committee on Appropriations—Elementary and Secondary Education; the Regular Standing Committee on Appropriations—General Administration; the Regular Standing Committee on Appropriations—Health, Mental Health, and Social Services; the Regular Standing Committee on Appropriations—Higher Education; the Regular Standing Committee on Appropriations—Public Safety and Corrections; and the Regular Standing Committee on Appropriations—Revenue, Transportation, and Economic Development; and any other bills, measures, or questions referred to it pertaining to the appropriation and disbursement of public money.

— (b) *Other duties.* The Committee may consider and report upon any bill or resolution referred to it which, in the opinion of the Speaker, merits special consideration. The Committee may also consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to the reorganization, consolidation, and abolition of boards, bureaus, commissions, and other offices and buildings of the state, including the Division of Facilities Management, Design and Construction, the capitol grounds, and the state and legislative library. The Committee is empowered to study and investigate the efficiency and economy of all branches of government including the possible existence of fraud, misfeasance, malfeasance, collusion, mismanagement, incompetence, corruption, waste, conflicts of interest, and the improper expenditure of government funds in transactions, contracts, and activities of government or government officials and employees. The Committee is authorized to hold hearings, sit and act at any time or place within the state of Missouri during the recess and adjournment periods of the House, administer oaths, and take testimony, either orally or by sworn written statement. If the Committee, after hearing, and upon findings incorporated in a report, deems that a particular activity, bureau, agency, committee, commission, department, or any other entity of state government should be discontinued, it shall report such finding to the House for further action by the House. The Committee shall also consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to the efficiency of government in the state.

— (4) *The Select Standing Committee on Commerce.* The Select Standing Committee on Commerce shall consider and report on all matters referred to it by the Regular Standing Committee on Economic Development and Business Attraction and Retention, the Regular Standing Committee on Trade and Tourism, and the Regular Standing Committee on Small Business.

— (5) *The Select Standing Committee on Education.* The Select Standing Committee on Education shall consider and report on all matters referred to it by the Regular Standing Committee on Elementary and Secondary Education, the Regular Standing Committee on Higher Education, and the Regular Standing Committee on Emerging Issues in Education.

— (6) *The Select Standing Committee on Finance and Taxation.* The Select Standing Committee on Finance and Taxation shall consider and report on all matters referred to it by the Regular Standing Committee on Banking, the Regular Standing Committee on Ways and Means, and the Regular Standing Committee on Pensions.

— (7) *The Select Standing Committee on General Laws.* The Select Standing Committee on General Laws shall consider and report on all matters referred to it by the Regular Standing Committee on Professional Registration, the Regular Standing Committee on Government Efficiency, and the Regular Standing Committee on Emerging Issues.

— (8) *The Select Standing Committee on Insurance.* The Select Standing Committee on Insurance shall consider and report on all matters referred to it by the Regular Standing Committee on Health Insurance and the Regular Standing Committee on Property, Casualty, and Life Insurance.

— (9) *The Select Standing Committee on Judiciary.* The Select Standing Committee on Judiciary shall consider and report on all matters referred to it by the Regular Standing Committee on Civil and Criminal Proceedings, the Regular Standing Committee on Corrections, and the Regular Standing Committee on Consumer Affairs.

— (10) *The Select Standing Committee on Labor and Industrial Relations.* The Select Standing Committee on Labor and Industrial Relations shall consider and report on all matters referred to it by the Regular Standing

Committee on Workforce Standards and Development and the Regular Standing Committee on Employment Security.

~~———— (11) *The Select Standing Committee on Rules.*~~

~~———— (a) *Duties generally.* The Select Standing Committee on Rules shall formulate and present for consideration the rules of the House and shall consider and report upon all propositions to amend or change the rules, which propositions shall stand referred without reading or consideration and without discussion, explanation, or debate to the Select Standing Committee on Rules.~~

~~———— (b) *Duties related to printing and proofing bills.* The Chief Clerk, under the direction of the Committee shall supervise the printing of all bills ordered perfected and printed, assuring that procedures are followed in which all amendments to every such bill are incorporated therein before the bill is printed and that the printed copies of the bill on the desks of the members are true and accurate copies of the bill as ordered perfected and printed. The Committee shall also supervise the printing of all bills which are truly agreed and finally passed, assuring that procedures are followed in which every bill is a true copy of the bill as passed with clerical errors corrected.~~

~~———— (c) *Duties relating to the issuance of courtesy resolutions.* A courtesy resolution is a noncontroversial resolution in the nature of congratulations on the birth of a child, celebration of a wedding anniversary, congratulations on an outstanding citizen achievement, or a similar event which is in the practice and procedure of the House to consider as a courtesy resolution shall require action by the House as provided for by the House Rules. The Chief Clerk, under the direction of the Committee, shall maintain a list of all courtesy resolutions issued under this rule for inspection. Any resolution that is not a courtesy resolution shall require action by the House as provided for by the House Rules.~~

~~———— (d) *Review of bills.*~~

~~———— 1. The Select Standing Committee on Rules shall have bills and resolutions reported to it:~~

~~———— a. Automatically by virtue of consent status from a regular standing committee.~~

~~———— b. By direct referral from the Speaker if the legislation is a resolution.~~

~~———— c. By referral from the Speaker after the bill or resolution has been reported out of another select standing committee.~~

~~———— d. By any special standing committee created by the Speaker and designated in its creation as required to report to the Select Standing Committee on Rules.~~

~~———— 2. If the Select Standing Committee on Rules has received a bill with consent status it may report it as "Do Pass - Consent" with a majority of the members present voting favorably or send the bill back to the regular standing committee from which it was received in the bill's original form.~~

~~———— 3. If the Select Standing Committee on Rules has received a resolution upon direct referral from the Speaker, the Committee shall use the powers given to it under Rule 27(1) to act upon the resolution.~~

~~———— 4. If the Select Standing Committee on Rules has received a bill by referral from the Speaker and the bill has been reported from another Select Standing Committee, the Committee may place a time limitation on the bill or amend an effective or implementation date by amendment only. When the Select Standing Committee shall place a limitation on the time of floor debate on a bill, or on amendments, such time shall be divided equally between, and controlled by, the floor handler of the bill and the floor leader of the political party other than that of the floor handler, or their respective designees. The floor handler shall always have the right to have the final one minute of designated time. If time has been allocated and unused by either side and no member from that side is seeking recognition, the Speaker may declare additional time waived and recognize the members of the other side to complete use of their time. Nothing in this rule shall entitle any member to speak longer than the House Rules otherwise allow.~~

~~———— 5. If the Select Standing Committee on Rules has received a bill from any special standing committee required to report to the Committee, the Committee shall use the powers given to it under Rule 27(1) to act upon the bill.~~

~~———— (12) *The Select Standing Committee on Social Services.* The Select Standing Committee on Social Services shall consider and report on all matters referred to it by the Regular Standing Committee on Health and Mental Health Policy, the Regular Standing Committee on Children and Families, and the Regular Standing Committee on Veterans.~~

~~———— (13) *The Select Standing Committee on State and Local Government.* The Select Standing Committee on State and Local Government shall consider and report on all matters referred to it by the Regular Standing Committee on Elections, the Regular Standing Committee on Local Government, the Regular Standing Committee on Public Safety and Emergency Preparedness, and the Regular Standing Committee on Transportation.~~

~~———— (14) *The Select Standing Committee on Utilities.* The Select Standing Committee on Utilities shall consider and report on all matters referred to it by the Regular Standing Committee on Telecommunications, the Regular Standing Committee on Energy and the Environment, and the Regular Standing Committee on Utility Infrastructure.]~~

RULES

May Be Rescinded or Amended - How

Rule ~~[120.]~~ **124.** Any motion or resolution purporting to rescind or change the standing rules of the House or to introduce a new rule shall stand without reading or consideration and without discussion, explanation, or debate to the ~~[Select Standing]~~ Committee on ~~[Rules]~~ **Consent and House Procedure.** Such motions or resolutions as shall be favorably recommended by such committee for adoption by the House shall, upon such recommendation, be printed in the Journal and shall be placed upon a Resolutions Calendar. A constitutional majority shall be required to pass such a resolution. Nothing herein shall prohibit a member from offering substitute rules or amendments to rules recommended by the committee.

Further amend said Rules by amending the intersectional references accordingly.

On motion of Representative Cierpiot, **HR 7** was adopted.

Representative Cierpiot offered **HR 2**, which was read.

HOUSE RESOLUTION NO. 2

BE IT RESOLVED, that the following be elected permanent officers of the House of Representatives of the Ninety-ninth General Assembly:

- Chief Clerk. D. Adam Crumbliss
- Doorkeeper. Don Knollmeyer
- Sergeant-at-Arms. Randy Werner
- Chaplain. Reverend Monsignor Robert Kurwicki

On motion of Representative Cierpiot, **HR 2** was adopted.

The following officers subscribed to the oath of office, which was administered by the Honorable Todd Richardson, Speaker of the House.

- Chief Clerk. D. Adam Crumbliss
- Doorkeeper. Don Knollmeyer
- Sergeant-at-Arms. Randy Werner
- Chaplain. Reverend Monsignor Robert Kurwicki

Representative Cierpiot offered **HR 3**, which was read.

HOUSE RESOLUTION NO. 3

BE IT RESOLVED, that the Chief Clerk of the House of Representatives of the Ninety-ninth General Assembly, First Regular Session, inform the Senate that the House is duly convened and is now in session ready for consideration of business; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Chief Clerk of the House of Representatives of the Ninety-ninth General Assembly is hereby instructed to inform the Senate that the House of Representatives is now duly organized with the following officers, to wit:

Speaker. Todd Richardson
Speaker Pro Tem. Elijah Haahr
Chief Clerk. D. Adam Crumbliss
Doorkeeper. Don Knollmeyer
Sergeant-at-Arms. Randy Werner
Chaplain. Reverend Monsignor Robert Kurwicky

On motion of Representative Cierpiot, **HR 3** was adopted.

Representative Cierpiot offered **HR 4**, which was read.

HOUSE RESOLUTION NO. 4

BE IT RESOLVED, that a message be sent to the Governor of the State of Missouri to inform His Excellency that the House of Representatives and the Senate of the Ninety-ninth General Assembly, First Regular Session of the State of Missouri, are now regularly organized and ready for business, and to receive any message or communication that His Excellency may desire to submit, and that the Chief Clerk of the House of Representatives be directed to inform the Senate of the adoption of this resolution.

On motion of Representative Cierpiot, **HR 4** was adopted.

Representative Cierpiot offered **HR 6**, which was read.

HOUSE RESOLUTION NO. 6

WHEREAS, as the Ninety-ninth General Assembly of the State of Missouri convenes on Wednesday, January 4, 2017, the members of the Missouri House of Representatives proudly acknowledge services rendered to the General Assembly by distinguished public servants of this fair state; and

WHEREAS, the Honorable Patricia Breckenridge, Chief Justice of the Supreme Court of Missouri, deserves countless words of praise and commendation for the selfless manner in which she has given her valuable time to administer the oath of office to members of this legislative body in accordance with Missouri law; and

WHEREAS, during the inaugural session of the House of Representatives, Chief Justice Breckenridge displayed the highest degree of dedication in continuing the long-established tradition of rendering a sense of both dignity and solemnity in the prestigious ceremony which marks the official beginning of each legislator's two-year term in office as an elected representative of the people of Missouri; and

WHEREAS, it is entirely fitting and proper that this legislative body should take pause to applaud the numerous laudable achievements of the Honorable Patricia Breckenridge during her exemplary legal career:

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that we, the members of the Missouri House of Representatives, Ninety-ninth General Assembly, join unanimously in expressing our sincerest thanks and deepest appreciation to the Honorable Patricia Breckenridge for the devoted and faithful manner in which she has served this body and further extend our very best wishes for continued great success and even more outstanding accomplishments in executing her numerous varied duties and responsibilities as Chief Justice of our State's Highest Court; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Chief Clerk of the Missouri House of Representatives be instructed to prepare a properly inscribed copy of this resolution for the Honorable Patricia Breckenridge as a mark of our esteem for her.

On motion of Representative Cierpiot, **HR 6** was adopted.

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS

Representative Cierpiot offered **HCR 1**, which was read.

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 1

BE IT RESOLVED, by the House of Representatives of the Ninety-ninth General Assembly, First Regular Session of the State of Missouri, the Senate concurring therein, that the House of Representatives and the Senate convene in Joint Session in the Hall of the House of Representatives at 7:00 p.m., Tuesday, January 17, 2017, to receive a message from His Excellency, the Honorable Eric Greitens, Governor of the State of Missouri; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a committee of ten from the House of Representatives be appointed by the Speaker to act with a committee of ten from the Senate, appointed by the President Pro Tempore, to wait upon the Governor of the State of Missouri and inform His Excellency that the House of Representatives and Senate of the Ninety-ninth General Assembly, First Regular Session, are now organized and ready for business and to receive any message or communication that His Excellency may desire to submit, and that the Chief Clerk of the House of Representatives be directed to inform the Senate of the adoption of this resolution.

On motion of Representative Cierpiot, **HCR 1** was adopted.

Representative Cierpiot offered **HCR 2**, which was read.

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTION NO. 2

BE IT RESOLVED, by the House of Representatives of the Ninety-ninth General Assembly, First Regular Session of the State of Missouri, the Senate concurring therein, that the House of Representatives and the Senate convene in Joint Session in the Hall of the House of Representatives at 10:30 a.m., Tuesday, January 24, 2017, to receive a message from the Honorable Patricia Breckenridge, Chief Justice of the Supreme Court of the State of Missouri; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a committee of ten from the House of Representatives be appointed by the Speaker to act with a committee of ten from the Senate, appointed by the President Pro Tempore, to wait upon the Chief Justice of the Supreme Court of the State of Missouri and inform Her Honor that the House of Representatives and the Senate of the Ninety-ninth General Assembly, First Regular Session, are now organized and ready for business and to receive any message or communication that Her Honor may desire to submit, and that the Chief Clerk of the House of Representatives be directed to inform the Senate of the adoption of this resolution.

On motion of Representative Cierpiot, **HCR 2** was adopted.

Speaker Pro Tem Haahr resumed the Chair.

The Preamble and Article I of the Missouri Constitution was read by Representatives Franklin, Mathews, Conway (104), Basye, Wilson, Walker (3), Shumake, Roeber, Anderson, Lauer, Ruth, Hubrecht, Helms, Hill, Crawford, Davis, Kidd, Sommer, Stacy, Wood, Taylor, Brown (94), Conway (10), Brown (57), Pierson, Tate, Grier, Muntzel, Ellebract, Austin, Corlew, Morris, Plocher, Moon and Reiboldt.

Speaker Richardson resumed the Chair.

WITHDRAWAL OF HOUSE BILLS

December 19, 2016

The Office of the Chief Clerk
201 West Capitol Avenue
Jefferson City, MO 65101

Dear Chief Clerk Crumbliss,

I respectfully request that you withdraw my recently filed **House Bill No. 47** relating to physical therapists.

Please let me know if you have any questions or require any additional information

Sincerely,

/s/ Donna Lichtenegger
District 146

HOUSE RESOLUTIONS

Representative Cierpiot offered House Resolution No. 8.

HOUSE RESOLUTION NO. 8

PROPOSED
RULES OF THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
99th GENERAL ASSEMBLY

TIME OF MEETING

Rule 1. The time of meeting by the House, unless otherwise ordered, shall be 10:00 a.m.

~~[CONSTITUTIONAL MAJORITY DEFINED]~~

~~Rule 2. The term "constitutional majority", as used herein, shall mean eighty two members of the House.]~~

ORDER OF BUSINESS

Rule ~~[3.]~~ **2. (1) Administrative Order of Business.** The first of each day, after the House is called to order, shall be employed as follows unless otherwise ordered by the House:

- (a) Prayer.
- (b) Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag.
- (c) ~~[Order of Business]~~ **Introduction of petitions, memorials, remonstrances, and resolutions.**
- (d) **Introduction and first reading of House Joint Resolutions.**
- (e) **Introduction and first reading of House Bills.**
- (f) **First reading of Senate Joint Resolutions and Bills.**
- (g) **Second reading of House Bills, Joint Resolutions, and Concurrent Resolutions.**
- (h) **Second reading of Senate Bills, Joint Resolutions, and Concurrent Resolutions.**
- (i) **Reports of regular standing committees.**
- (j) **Reports of special standing committees.**
- (k) **Messages from the Senate.**

(2) Regular Order of Business. At the close of the administrative order of business, the Speaker or any member may call for the regular order of business. The administrative order of business may be dispensed with by unanimous consent of the House at any time. The regular order of business shall be employed as follows unless otherwise ordered by the House:

- ~~[(i)]~~ (a) Reading and approval of the Journal of the previous day's session.
- ~~[(ii)]~~ Introduction and first reading of House Joint Resolutions.
- ~~[(iii)]~~ Introduction and first reading of House Bills.
- ~~[(iv)]~~ Second reading of House Bills and Joint Resolutions.
- ~~[(v)]~~ Reports of regular standing committees.
- ~~[(vi)]~~ Reports of special standing committees.
- ~~[(vii)]~~ Reports of select standing committees.
- ~~[(viii)]~~ (b) Bills, reports, and other business on the table.
- ~~[(ix)]~~ (c) House Joint Resolutions to be perfected and printed.
- ~~[(x)]~~ (d) House Bills to be perfected and printed.
- ~~[(xi)]~~ (e) Third reading of House Joint Resolutions **and Concurrent Resolutions.**
- ~~[(xii)]~~ (f) Third reading of House Bills.
- ~~[(xiii)]~~ (g) Messages from the Senate.
- ~~[(xiv)]~~ First reading of Senate Joint Resolutions and Senate Bills.
- ~~[(xv)]~~ Second reading of Senate Joint Resolutions and Senate Bills.
- ~~[(xvi)]~~ (h) Third reading of Senate Joint Resolutions **and Concurrent Resolutions.**
- ~~[(xvii)]~~ (i) Third reading of Senate Bills.
- ~~[(xviii)]~~ Introduction of petitions, memorials, remonstrances, and resolutions.
- ~~[(xix)]~~ (j) Adoption of petitions, memorials, remonstrances, and resolutions.
- ~~[(xx)]~~ (k) **Reports of subcommittees.**
- (l) Such other orders of business as deemed necessary pursuant to law.

HEADINGS ON HOUSE CALENDAR

Rule [4. There shall be provided on the House calendar the following divisions:-

- ~~(a) House Bills for second reading.~~
- ~~(b) House Joint Resolutions for second reading.~~
- ~~(c) House Bills to be perfected and printed.~~
- ~~(d) House Joint Resolutions to be perfected and printed.~~
- ~~(e) House Appropriation Bills to be perfected and printed.~~
- ~~(f) House Revision Bills to be perfected and printed.~~
- ~~(g) House Bills—Federal Mandate to be perfected and printed.~~
- ~~(h) House Bills to be perfected and printed—laid over informally.~~
- ~~(i) House Joint Resolutions to be perfected and printed—laid over informally.~~
- ~~(j) House Appropriation Bills to be perfected and printed—laid over informally.~~
- ~~(k) House Revision Bills to be perfected and printed—laid over informally.~~
- ~~(l) House Bills—Federal Mandate to be perfected and printed—laid over informally.~~
- ~~(m) House Bills to be agreed to and placed upon third reading and final passage.~~
- ~~(n) House Joint Resolutions to be agreed to and placed upon third reading and final passage.~~
- ~~(o) House Appropriation Bills to be agreed to and placed upon third reading and final passage.~~
- ~~(p) House Revision Bills to be agreed to and placed upon third reading and final passage.~~
- ~~(q) House Bills—Federal Mandate to be agreed to and placed upon third reading and final passage.~~
- ~~(r) House Bills to be agreed to and placed upon third reading and final passage—laid over informally.~~
- ~~(s) House Joint Resolutions to be agreed to and placed upon third reading and final passage—laid over informally.~~
- ~~(t) House Appropriation Bills to be agreed to and placed upon third reading and final passage—laid over informally.~~
- ~~(u) House Revision Bills to be agreed to and placed upon third reading and final passage—laid over informally.~~
- ~~(v) House Bills—Federal Mandate to be agreed to and placed upon third reading and final passage—laid over informally.~~

- ~~_____ (w) House Bills reported out of committee by consent and placed upon the Consent Calendar for Perfection.~~
- ~~_____ (x) House Bills perfected by consent to be agreed to and placed upon third reading and final passage.~~
- ~~_____ (y) Senate Bills for second reading.~~
- ~~_____ (z) Senate Joint Resolutions for second reading.~~
- ~~_____ (aa) Senate Bills for third reading and final passage.~~
- ~~_____ (bb) Senate Joint Resolutions for third reading and final passage.~~
- ~~_____ (cc) Senate Revision Bills for third reading and final passage.~~
- ~~_____ (dd) Senate Bills—Federal Mandate for third reading and final passage.~~
- ~~_____ (ee) Senate Bills for third reading and final passage—laid over informally.~~
- ~~_____ (ff) Senate Joint Resolutions for third reading and final passage—laid over informally.~~
- ~~_____ (gg) Senate Revision Bills for third reading and final passage—laid over informally.~~
- ~~_____ (hh) Senate Bills—Federal Mandate for third reading and final passage—laid over informally.~~
- ~~_____ (ii) Senate Bills for third reading and final passage—Consent Calendar.~~
- ~~_____ (jj) House Resolutions and Concurrent Resolutions Calendar.~~
- ~~_____ (kk) Senate Concurrent Resolutions Calendar.~~
- ~~_____ (ll) Bills in Conference.~~
- ~~_____ (mm) House Bills with Senate Amendments.~~
- ~~_____ (nn) House Bills taken from Committee, as provided by the Constitution.~~
- ~~_____ (oo) Such other calendars as deemed necessary.]~~ **3. The House may keep calendars for organizational purposes and to facilitate the consideration of legislation. Calendars may be created as deemed necessary by the Speaker.**

FIRST AND SECOND READING OF BILLS

Rule ~~[5:]~~ **4.** A bill shall be read the first time by journal entry of the title of the bill on the legislative day of its filing. It shall be second read on the following legislative day by journal entry of the title of the bill. The reading of a bill by its title shall be deemed sufficient reading unless the further reading be called for. If the further reading be called for and no objection made, the bill shall be read at length; if, however, objection be made, the question shall be determined by the majority of the members present.

ORDERS OF THE DAY

Rule ~~[6:]~~ **5.** Upon recess or adjournment, the Majority Floor Leader shall advise the entire membership of the business anticipated to be conducted during the remainder of the legislative day and during the next legislative day.

ELECTION OF OFFICERS GENERALLY

Election; Oath; Compensation

Rule ~~[7:]~~ **6.** The House shall elect by recorded vote the following officers at the commencement of the first regular session of each general assembly: its presiding officer, who shall be called Speaker of the House, a Speaker Pro Tem, a Chief Clerk, a Sergeant-at-Arms, a Doorkeeper, and a Chaplain, who shall hold office during all sessions until the convening of the succeeding General Assembly, unless sooner removed by a vote of the majority of the members. Each shall receive such compensation as may be provided for by law. Each shall take an oath to support the Constitution of the United States and of this State and to faithfully demean himself or herself in office and to keep the secrets of the House. Such oath shall be administered to the Speaker and Speaker Pro Tem by a Judge of the Supreme Court, Court of Appeals, or a Circuit Court and by the Speaker to the other officers. All other officers of the House shall be appointed by, and serve at the pleasure of, the Speaker and receive such compensation as provided by law.

SPEAKER

Speaker to Call Members to Order

Rule ~~[8-]~~ 7. The Speaker shall take the chair at the hour to which the House has been adjourned and immediately call the members to order and, on the appearance of a quorum, shall cause the Journal of the preceding day to be read unless otherwise ordered by the House, which may then be corrected by the House.

Parliamentary Rulings; Referral to Parliamentary Committee

Rule ~~[9-]~~ 8. Parliamentary rulings may be made only by the Speaker or the Speaker Pro Tem. At ~~[their]~~ **his or her** option or at the request from a member of the Parliamentary Committee ~~[they]~~, **he or she** may refer points of order to the Parliamentary Committee for an advisory opinion. In their absence, rulings shall be made by a parliamentary committee. The Committee on Parliamentary Procedure shall be composed of the Speaker, the Majority Floor Leader, and the Minority Floor Leader~~[-]~~ or their designees. No member who is temporarily in the chair may rule on points of order, except the Speaker or Speaker Pro Tem, until and unless the Parliamentary Committee has been called and ruled. It shall be the duty of the temporary Speaker to call such Parliamentary Committee at the time the point of order is raised and before any discussion on such point of order takes place. It shall be at the Speaker's discretion whether members may speak on points of order. **The Speaker or the Speaker Pro Tem may take points of order under advisement; provided that, he or she rules on the point of order before any other motion to amend is entertained.**

Speaker May Speak on Points of Order

Rule ~~[10-]~~ 9. The Speaker may speak on points of order in preference to any other member, arising from his or her seat for that purpose, and shall decide questions of order, subject to an appeal to the House, upon which appeal no member shall speak more than once, except by leave of the House. No member shall inquire of another member nor debate with other members on points of order but shall address his or her remarks only to the chair.

Appeal from a Ruling of the Chair

Rule ~~[11-]~~ 10. Should there be an appeal from any ruling of the chair, the question, "Shall the chair be sustained?" shall be immediately put and determined before the House proceeds to other business.

Speaker Has General Supervision of Hall

Rule ~~[12-]~~ 11. The Speaker shall have general direction and supervision of the House and shall preserve decorum and order in the Hall.

Supervision of House Employees

Rule ~~[13-]~~ 12. The Speaker shall have general supervision and control over all employees of the House.

Speaker May Substitute Member to Perform Duties

Rule ~~[14-]~~ 13. The Speaker may substitute any member to perform the duties of the chair in the absence of the Speaker Pro Tem.

Speaker Shall Sign Bills

Rule ~~[15-]~~ 14. The Speaker shall sign all bills, and perform all other duties in relation thereto, as required by the Constitution. He or she shall also sign all joint resolutions and addresses; and all writs, warrants, and subpoenas issued by order of the House shall be under his or her hand, attested by the Chief Clerk.

Speaker May Clear Hall

Rule ~~[16:]~~ **15.** In case of disturbance or disorderly conduct in the lobbies or galleries, the Speaker, temporary Speaker, or Chair of the Committee of the Whole House shall have power to order the same cleared. ~~[They]~~ **He or she** shall not, however, have the power to remove members from the floor of the House, except by a majority vote of those present.

Manner of Putting Questions

Rule ~~[17:]~~ **16.** The Speaker shall rise to state and put questions. Questions shall be in the following form: "As many as are in favor (**if** by electronic roll call) vote 'Aye'. As many as are opposed (if by electronic roll call) vote 'No'". ~~[(~~o~~) If by voice vote say "Aye" or [~~No~~)]~~ **"No"**. If the Speaker doubts on a voice vote, voting shall be ordered by electronic device. The Speaker may require a recorded vote on any motion.

OTHER OFFICERS

Speaker Pro Tem

Rule ~~[18:]~~ **17.** The Speaker Pro Tem shall perform the duties of Speaker during the sickness or absence of the Speaker, except while some member is discharging such duties as a substitute under Rule ~~[14]~~ **13**.

Chief Clerk

Rule ~~[19:]~~ **18.** It shall be the duty of the Chief Clerk to serve also as Chief Administrator of the House and to attend the House during its sittings. The Chief Clerk, under the direction of the Speaker, shall prepare and keep the House Journal and seasonably record the proceedings of the House; keep regular files of House papers; attest all writs, warrants, and subpoenas issued by order of the House; keep an account of all fines imposed by the House; maintain a record of the members' attendance; keep an account of the traveling and expense allowances of all the members; transmit to the Senate messages, communications, copies, and documents of the House; keep a docket of proceedings on all bills, resolutions, and acts; and execute the commands of the House from time to time.

Sergeant-at-Arms; Doorkeeper ~~[and]~~ ; Chaplain

Rule ~~[20-(a)]~~ **19. (1)** *Sergeant-at-arms.* It shall be the duty of the Sergeant-at-Arms to attend the House during its sittings; to execute the commands of the House from time to time, together with such process issued by authority thereof as shall be directed to him or her by the Speaker. He or she shall preserve order in the galleries and lobby and keep the entry to the aisle cleared during the session of the House.

~~[(~~b~~)]~~ **(2)** *Doorkeeper.* It shall be the duty of the Doorkeeper, subject to the orders of the Speaker, to attend the sittings of the House. The Doorkeeper shall allow no person to come or remain within the Hall or galleries except as are admitted by the rules or orders of the House. He or she shall execute the commands of the Speaker in relation to his or her duties and shall obey such other orders as may be made by the House.

~~[(~~c~~)]~~ **(3)** *Chaplain.* It shall be the duty of the Chaplain, or a person designated by the Speaker, to attend at the commencement of each day's sitting of the House, to open the sessions thereof with a prayer, visit any member who may be sick, and to preach in the Hall of the House of Representatives whenever requested by a vote of the House.

Employees

Rule ~~[21:]~~ **20.** The House may employ, and the Speaker appoint, such employees as are necessary to perform the duties of the House. No person shall be initially hired by the House ~~[of Representatives]~~ who is related to any member of the House within the fourth degree, by consanguinity or by affinity.

COMMITTEES

By Whom Appointed; Composition of Membership

Rule [22:] **21.** (1) All regular [~~and select~~] standing, **select**, conference, interim, and statutory committees shall be appointed by the Speaker who, when appointing a committee, shall designate a member thereof as chair, designate another member as vice chair, and designate the total number of members to serve on each committee, except the minority members of each regular [~~and select~~] standing committee shall be appointed by the Minority Floor Leader. The vice chair or a designee of the chair shall preside at all committee meetings in the absence of the chair.

(2) The Speaker of the House, the Speaker Pro Tem, the Majority Floor Leader, the Assistant Majority Floor Leader, the Majority Whip, the Minority Floor Leader, the Assistant Minority Floor Leader, and the Minority Whip shall be ex-officio members of all committees of the House, the chair of the [~~budget committee~~] **Committee on Budget** and one member of the committee designated by the Minority **Floor** Leader shall be ex-officio members of all [~~appropriations committees of the House, and the chair of the select standing committee to which a regular standing committee shall report bills and one member of such select committee designated by the Minority Leader shall be ex-officio members to the appropriate regular standing committees of the House,~~] **subcommittees of the Committee on Budget, and the chair of each regular and special standing committee shall be an ex-officio member of each subcommittee of such regular or special standing committee** for the purpose of a quorum and inquiry but shall have no vote unless they are duly appointed members of the committee.

(3) The membership of all regular [~~and select~~] standing committees and all other committees and commissions, unless otherwise provided by the act or resolution creating them, shall be composed as nearly as may be, of majority and minority party members in the same proportion as the number of majority and minority party members in the House bears to the total membership of the House, except for the Ethics Committee. The Ethics Committee shall consist of an equal number of members from the majority and minority party.

(4) The Speaker may appoint such special standing committees as he or she deems necessary. Any special standing committee shall have the authority and duties of a regular standing committee if so designated by the Speaker. The Minority Floor Leader may make recommendations to the Speaker regarding minority membership of special standing committees. The Speaker may dissolve or discharge the members of any conference, interim, or special standing committee at any time and reappoint the members thereof.

Time of Sitting

Rule [23:] **22.** No committee shall meet except during those times so designated by the Speaker. No committee shall sit during the session of the House without leave of the House.

The Regular Standing Committees Enumerated

Rule [24:] **23.** The regular standing committees of the House shall be as follows:

- [1:] (1) Administration and Accounts.
- [2:] (2) Agriculture Policy.
- [3. Appropriations—Agriculture, Conservation, and Natural Resources.
- 4. Appropriations—Elementary and Secondary Education.
- 5. Appropriations—General Administration.
- 6. Appropriations—Health, Mental Health, and Social Services.
- 7. Appropriations—Higher Education.
- 8. Appropriations—Public Safety and Corrections.
- 9. Appropriations—Revenue, Transportation, and Economic Development.
- 10. Banking.] (3) **Budget.**
- [11:] (4) Children and Families.
- [12. Civil and Criminal Proceedings.
- 13.] (5) **Consent and House Procedure.**
- (6) Conservation and Natural Resources.
- [14. Consumer Affairs.
- 15.] (7) Corrections **and Public Institutions.**
- [16.] (8) **Crime Prevention and Public Safety.**
- (9) Economic Development [~~and Business Attraction and Retention~~].

- [17.] (10) Elections.
- [18.] (11) Elementary and Secondary Education.
- ~~[19.] Emerging Issues.~~
- ~~20. Emerging Issues in Education.~~
- ~~21. Employment Security.~~
- ~~22. Energy and the Environment.~~
- ~~23.] (12) Ethics.~~
- [24.] (13) **Financial Institutions.**
- (14) Fiscal Review.
- [25.] (15) **General Laws.**
- (16) Government Efficiency.
- ~~[26.] Government Oversight and Accountability.~~
- ~~27.] (17) Health and Mental Health Policy.~~
- ~~[28.] Health Insurance.~~
- ~~29.] (18) Higher Education.~~
- [30.] (19) **Insurance Policy.**
- (20) **Judiciary.**
- (21) Local Government.
- ~~[31.] (22) Pensions.~~
- ~~[32.] (23) Professional Registration and Licensing.~~
- ~~[33.] Property, Casualty, and Life Insurance.~~
- ~~34. Public Safety and Emergency Preparedness.~~
- ~~35. Small Business.~~
- ~~36. Telecommunications.~~
- ~~37. Trade and Tourism.~~
- ~~38.] (24) Rules - Administrative Oversight.~~
- (25) **Rules - Legislative Oversight.**
- (26) Transportation.
- ~~[39.] Utility Infrastructure.] (27) Utilities.~~
- [40.] (28) Veterans.
- [41.] (29) Ways and Means.
- [42.] (30) Workforce ~~[Standards and]~~ Development.

Duties of the Regular Standing Committees

Rule ~~[25.]~~ **24.** (1) *Duties Generally.* Regular standing committees shall have the authority to consider bills **and resolutions** that have been referred to them and ~~[report the bill as "Do Pass", "without recommendation" or "Do Pass as amended" to the appropriate select standing committee along with any amendments that were adopted by the committee. Regular standing committees shall not report committee substitutes to the appropriate select standing committees.]:~~

- (a) **Report the bill or resolution “Do Pass”, “Without Recommendation”, or “Do Pass - Consent” to the Speaker.**
- (b) **Report the bill or resolution “Do Pass with recommended committee amendment” to the Speaker.**
- (c) **Report the bill or resolution as a “House Committee Substitute - Do Pass” or “House Committee Substitute - Without Recommendation” to the Speaker.**

(2) *Administration and Accounts.*

(a) *Duties generally.* The Committee on Administration and Accounts shall superintend and have sole and complete control of all financial obligations and business affairs of the House except those employees appointed by or assigned to the Speaker, or assigned to the Budget Committee Chair, the Speaker Pro Tem, the Majority Floor Leader, the Minority Floor Leader, and the Officers of the House. The committee shall provide for the receiving and receipt of all supplies, equipment, and furnishings purchased from the account of the House and shall further provide for the use and distribution thereof.

(b) *Funds for operation of member's individual offices.* The committee shall also prescribe rules governing the expenditure of funds allotted to individual members for the operation of their offices. Such rules shall be applied equally to, and shall require the equal treatment of, all members with regard to the expenditure of such funds.

Subject to such rules, each member shall have discretion to expend such funds, for the use of his or her office, without the approval of the committee.

(c) *Allotment of offices, chamber seats, and parking spaces.* Each member shall be allotted his or her own office, chamber seat, and parking assignment. The committee shall assign all offices, chamber seats, and parking spaces under its control and reserved for members. The committee may make assignments to the party caucuses for those caucuses to assign to their respective members. The House officers, the floor leaders and assistant floor leaders of each party, the Budget Committee Chair, and the chair and ranking minority member of the Administration and Accounts Committee, without respect to the seniority of those members, shall have priority with respect to such assignments within their respective caucuses.

(d) *Duties of the Chief Clerk in Respect to Committee.* The Chief Clerk of the House may be authorized to act for the committee, but only in the manner and to the extent as may have been previously authorized by the committee. Such authorization shall be entered in the minutes of the committee. The Chief Clerk shall maintain financial records for the House [of Representatives] in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. The Chief Clerk of the House shall keep a detailed accounting of all transactions and shall furnish each member of the committee and the Speaker with a copy of such account on a quarterly basis.

(e) *Recognition of Caucuses.* The committee may approve and prescribe for the recognition of caucuses. Any group of five or more House members may seek designation as a caucus for the purpose of identifying and collaborating on issues within a common sphere of public interest.

(3) *The Committee on Agriculture Policy.* The Committee on Agriculture Policy may consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to the protection, promotion, and encouragement of agriculture in this state.

~~(4) [The Committee on Appropriations—Agriculture, Conservation, and Natural Resources. The Committee on Appropriations—Agriculture, Conservation, and Natural Resources shall report to the Budget Committee upon all bills, measures, and questions referred to it by the Speaker of the House pertaining to the appropriations and disbursements of public money for the funding of the Department of Agriculture, the Department of Natural Resources, and the Department of Conservation.~~

~~—————(5) The Committee on Appropriations—Elementary and Secondary Education. The Committee on Appropriations—Elementary and Secondary Education shall report to the Budget Committee upon all bills, measures, and questions referred to it by the Speaker of the House pertaining to the appropriations and disbursements of public money for the funding of the Department of Elementary and Secondary Education.~~

~~—————(6) The Committee on Appropriations—General Administration. The Committee on Appropriations—General Administration shall report to the Budget Committee upon all bills, measures, and questions referred to it by the Speaker of the House pertaining to the appropriations and disbursements of public money for the funding of the public debt, elected officials, the Office of Administration, the General Assembly, the judiciary, and the public defender.~~

~~—————(7) The Committee on Appropriations—Health, Mental Health, and Social Services. The Committee on Appropriations—Health, Mental Health, and Social Services shall report to the Budget Committee upon all bills, measures, and questions referred to it by the Speaker of the House pertaining to the appropriations and disbursements of public money for the funding of the Department of Health and Senior Services, the Department of Mental Health, and the Department of Social Services.~~

~~—————(8) The Committee on Appropriations—Higher Education. The Committee on Appropriations—Higher Education shall report to the Budget Committee upon all bills, measures, and questions referred to it by the Speaker of the House pertaining to the appropriations and disbursements of public money for the funding of the Department of Higher Education.~~

~~—————(9) The Committee on Appropriations—Public Safety and Corrections. The Committee on Appropriations—Public Safety and Corrections shall report to the Budget Committee upon all bills, measures, and questions referred to it by the Speaker of the House pertaining to the appropriations and disbursements of public money for the funding of the Department of Public Safety and the Department of Corrections.~~

~~—————(10) The Committee on Appropriations—Revenue, Transportation, and Economic Development. The Committee on Appropriations—Revenue, Transportation, and Economic Development shall report to the Budget Committee upon all bills, measures, and questions referred to it by the Speaker of the House pertaining to the appropriations and disbursements of public money for the funding of the Department of Transportation, the Department of Economic Development, the Department of Revenue, the Department of Insurance, Financial Institutions and Professional Registration, and the Department of Labor and Industrial Relations.~~

~~—————(11) The Committee on [Banking. The Committee on Banking may consider all bills and matters referred to it relating to the regulation and administration of state policies by the Department of Insurance, Financial Institutions and Professional Registration or any other agency or governmental unit thereto conferred upon by the Missouri constitution or statutes relating to the operation of banks, credit unions, or other lending or depository institutions] Budget.~~

(a) The Chair of the Committee on Budget shall have the sole responsibility of filing all appropriations bills. The Committee on Budget shall have the responsibility for any other bills, measures, or questions referred to it pertaining to the appropriation and disbursement of public moneys.

(b) *Other duties.* The committee may consider and report upon any bill or resolution referred to it which, in the opinion of the Speaker, merits special consideration. The committee may also consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to the reorganization, consolidation, and abolition of boards, bureaus, commissions, and other offices and buildings of the state, including the Division of Facilities Management, Design and Construction, the capitol grounds, and the state and legislative libraries. The committee is empowered to study and investigate the efficiency and economy of all branches of government, including the possible existence of fraud, misfeasance, malfeasance, collusion, mismanagement, incompetence, corruption, waste, conflicts of interest, and the improper expenditure of government funds in transactions, contracts, and activities of the government or government officials and employees. The committee is authorized to hold hearings, sit, and act at any time or place within the state of Missouri during the recess and adjournment periods of the House, administer oaths, and take testimony, either orally or by sworn written statement. If the committee, after hearing and upon findings incorporated in a report, deems that a particular activity, bureau, agency, committee, commission, department, or any other entity of state government should be discontinued, it shall report such finding to the House for further action by the House.

(c) The Committee on Budget shall have the following subcommittees:

a. *The Subcommittee on Appropriations - Agriculture, Conservation, Natural Resources, and Economic Development.*

b. *The Subcommittee on Appropriations - Education.*

c. *The Subcommittee on Appropriations - General Administration.*

d. *The Subcommittee on Appropriations - Health, Mental Health, and Social Services.*

e. *The Subcommittee on Appropriations - Public Safety, Corrections, Transportation, and Revenue.*

~~[(12)]~~ (5) *The Committee on Consent and House Procedure.*

(a) The Committee on Consent and House Procedure may consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it which, in the opinion of the Speaker, merit special consideration.

(b) If a bill is automatically referred to the Committee on Consent and House Procedure with a recommendation that it “Do Pass - Consent”, the committee shall review the bill for the purpose of determining whether it should have consent status. The committee may decide, by a majority of those present, whether to place the bill on the appropriate consent calendar. If the committee declines to place the bill on the appropriate consent calendar, it may consider whether to report the bill to the House with a “Do Pass” recommendation without consent status.

(c) The Committee on Consent and House Procedure shall formulate and present for consideration the rules of the House and shall consider and report upon all propositions to amend or change the rules, which propositions shall stand referred without reading or consideration and without discussion, explanation, or debate to the Committee on Consent and House Procedure.

(d) The Chief Clerk, under the direction of the committee, shall supervise the printing of all bills ordered perfected and printed, assuring that procedures are followed in which all amendments to every such bill are incorporated therein before the bill is printed and that the printed copies of the bill on the designated desks of the members are true and accurate copies of the bill as ordered perfected and printed. The committee shall also supervise the printing of all bills which are truly agreed to and finally passed, assuring that procedures are followed in which every bill is a true copy of the bill as passed with clerical errors corrected.

(6) *The Committee on Children and Families.* The Committee on Children and Families may consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to the Department of Social Services, the Department of Health and Senior Services, and other matters relating to the fostering and promotion of children, families, and persons with disabilities in this state.

~~[(13)]~~ *The Committee on Civil and Criminal Proceedings.* ~~The Committee on Civil and Criminal Proceedings may consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to the functions and operations of the judiciary and all powers thereto conferred upon by the Missouri constitution and statutes in the administration of justice.~~

~~[(14)]~~ (7) *The Committee on Conservation and Natural Resources.* The Committee on Conservation and Natural Resources may consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to the functions and

operations of the Department of Conservation [ø] and the Department of Natural Resources and all powers thereto conferred upon by the Missouri constitution and statutes.

~~[(15) *The Committee on Consumer Affairs.*—The Committee on Consumer Affairs may consider and report on all bills and matters referred to it relating to the regulation and administration of state policies by the Secretary of State, Department of Insurance, Financial Institutions and Professional Registration, or any agency or governmental unit and all powers thereto conferred upon by the Missouri constitution and statutes regarding the protection of consumers within any commercial or financial transaction.~~

~~—————(16)] (8) *The Committee on Corrections and Public Institutions.* The Committee on Corrections and Public Institutions may consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to adult and juvenile penal and correctional problems, the administration of correctional institutions, and the state penitentiary.~~

~~[(17)] (9) *The Committee on Crime Prevention and Public Safety.* The Committee on Crime Prevention and Public Safety may consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to criminal laws, law enforcement, and public safety matters.~~

~~(10) *The Committee on Economic Development [and Business Attraction and Retention].* The Committee on Economic Development [and Business Attraction and Retention] may consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to commerce, industrial growth, expansion, and development.~~

~~[(48)] (11) *The Committee on Elections.* The Committee on Elections may consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to elections and election contests involving members of the House.~~

~~[(49)] (12) *The Committee on Elementary and Secondary Education.* The Committee on Elementary and Secondary Education may consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to elementary and secondary education and life-long learning in this state, including teachers, financing, property, indebtedness, and curriculum.~~

~~[(20) *The Committee on Emerging Issues.*—The Committee on Emerging Issues may consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to general or miscellaneous issues as determined by the Speaker of the House.~~

~~—————(21) *The Committee on Emerging Issues in Education.*—The Committee on Emerging Issues in Education may consider matters referred to it relating to financing facilities, staff, curriculum and student learning in elementary and secondary education or higher education in this state.~~

~~—————(22) *The Committee on Employment Security.*—The Committee on Employment Security may consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to the regulation and administration of employment security systems by the Department of Labor and Industrial Relations pursuant to the powers thereto conferred upon by the Missouri constitution and statutes.~~

~~—————(23) *The Committee on Energy and the Environment.*—The Committee on Energy and the Environment may consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it regarding the regulation and administration of state policies by any agency or governmental unit conferred upon by the Missouri constitution or statutes regarding the development and protection of energy and environmental resources.~~

~~—————(24)] (13) *The Committee on Ethics.* The Committee on Ethics may consider and report upon complaints referred to it relating to a member of the House involving the commission of a crime, misconduct, willful neglect of duty, corruption in office, or other complaints relating to the ethical conduct of a member. The committee is authorized to sit and act at any time or place within the State of Missouri during the recess and adjournment periods of the House, administer oaths, and take testimony, either orally or by sworn written statement.~~

~~[(25)] (14) *The Committee on Financial Institutions.* The Committee on Financial Institutions may consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to banks, banking, savings and loans, credit unions, and other financial institutions.~~

~~(15) *The Committee on Fiscal Review.*~~

~~(a) The Committee on Fiscal Review shall consider any bill which requires net additional expenditures of state money in excess of \$100,000 or which reduces net state revenue by more than \$100,000 in any of the three fiscal years immediately following the effective date or at full implementation of the bill. Any such House bill, after having been perfected and ordered printed by the House, shall be referred to the Committee on Fiscal Review for its consideration prior to the bill's submission to the House for third reading and final passage.~~

~~Any House bill with Senate amendments or any House bill with a Senate substitute [which requires net additional expenditure of state money in excess of \$100,000 or which reduces net state revenue by more than \$100,000 in any of the three fiscal years immediately following the effective date or at full implementation of the bill] , except for appropriations bills, shall be referred to the Committee on Fiscal Review for its consideration prior to the bill's submission to the House. Any such Senate bill, after having been approved by the regular[, special, or select] standing or special committee to which it was referred, shall be referred to the Committee on Fiscal Review for its consideration prior to its submission to the House for third reading and final passage.~~

Any Senate or House bill amended so as to increase net expenditures or reduce net revenues shall, upon timely motion adopted by the members, be referred to the Committee on Fiscal Review. Such motion shall only be timely for a House bill when the sponsor or handler of the House bill moves that the bill be third read and passed and before the Speaker restates that motion. The primary sponsor or, in the case of a Senate bill, the floor handler of a bill referred to the Committee on Fiscal Review shall be entitled to a hearing on the bill but such hearing shall be limited to the reception of testimony by the primary sponsor or floor handler, as the case may be, in person and none other, without leave of the committee chair.

For the purposes of this rule, "net" is defined as the sum of revenues and expenditures, after reductions and increases brought about by a bill have been calculated.

The Committee on Fiscal Review may, with the consent of the House sponsor or floor handler, amend an effective date onto any bill referred to the Committee **except for a House bill with Senate amendments, House bill with a Senate substitute, or a bill in conference. The Committee on Fiscal Review shall have the authority to amend any emergency clause on a bill referred to it.**

(b) Every conference report for a House bill or a Senate bill, **except appropriations bills**, shall be referred to the Committee on Fiscal Review for its consideration prior to the submission of the report and any amendments, bill, or substitute the report recommends for passage by the House.

~~[(26)]~~ **(16) The Committee on General Laws. The Committee on General Laws may consider matters referred to it relating to general or miscellaneous issues as determined by the Speaker.**

(17) The Committee on Government Efficiency. The Committee on Government Efficiency may consider matters referred to it relating to reducing the size of state government and its programs.

~~[(27) The Committee on Government Oversight and Accountability. The Committee on Government Oversight and Accountability may consider and report on bills and matters referred to it relating to the oversight of government programs and policies and to ensure accountability of the executive and judicial branches of government.~~

~~[(28)]~~ **(18) The Committee on Health and Mental Health Policy.** The Committee on Health and Mental Health Policy may consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to the health care of the citizens of the State, including mental health, ~~and~~ the Department of Health and Senior ~~Service~~ **Services**, and the Department of Mental Health. The committee may also consider and report on bills and matters referred to it relating to Medicaid and related matters.

~~[(29) The Committee on Health Insurance. The Committee on Health Insurance may consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to insurance coverage for health and medical issues.~~

~~[(30)]~~ **(19) The Committee on Higher Education.** The Committee on Higher Education may consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it related to higher education, including matters relating to financing, facilities, staff, curriculum, and related matters.

~~[(31)]~~ **(20) The Committee on Insurance Policy. The Committee on Insurance Policy may consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to insurance, insurance companies, and the Department of Insurance, Financial Institutions and Professional Registration.**

(21) The Committee on Judiciary. The Committee on Judiciary may consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to the judicial branch of the state and the practices and procedures of the courts of this state, on matters pertaining to civil and administrative laws and procedures, and on matters relating to the ethics of public officials.

(22) The Committee on Local Government. The Committee on Local Government may consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to counties, cities, towns, villages, other political subdivisions of the state, and local government generally.

~~[(32)]~~ **(23) The Committee on Pensions.** The Committee on Pensions may consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to the regulation and administration of state policies conferred upon any agency or governmental unit pursuant to the Missouri constitution and statutes of publicly financed or publicly supported pension systems.

~~[(33)]~~ **(24) The Committee on Professional Registration and Licensing.** The Committee on Professional Registration and Licensing may consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to the licensing of professionals in this state.

~~[(34) The Committee on Property, Casualty, and Life Insurance. The Committee on Property, Casualty, and Life Insurance may consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to the regulation and administration of state policies conferred upon the Department of Insurance, Financial Institutions and Professional~~

Registration or any agency or governmental unit pursuant to the Missouri constitution and statutes relating to the provision of property, casualty, and life insurance.

~~(35) *The Committee on Public Safety and Emergency Preparedness.*—The Committee on Public Safety and Emergency Preparedness may consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to regulation and administration of state policies conferred upon the Department of Public Safety, the Missouri National Guard, or any agency or governmental unit pursuant to the Missouri constitution or statutes relating to public safety and emergency preparedness.~~

~~(36) *The Committee on Small Business.*—The Committee on Small Business may consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to the establishment, growth, development, expansion, retention, and operations of small businesses in the state.~~

~~(37) *The Committee on Telecommunications.*—The Committee on Telecommunications may consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to the regulation and administration of state policies by the Public Service Commission or any agency or governmental unit thereto conferred upon by the Missouri constitution or statutes regarding the operation, transmission, or distribution of telecommunication technology services.~~

~~(38) *The Committee on Trade and Tourism.*—The Committee on Trade and Tourism may consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to the regulation and administration of state policies by the Department of Economic Development or any agency or governmental unit thereto conferred upon by the Missouri constitution or statutes regarding the development and promotion of trade relations, retention, and expansion of national and international marketplaces, travel, tourism, recreation, the arts, and cultural affairs.~~

~~(39)] (25) *The Committees on Rules.*~~

(a) There shall be a Committee on Rules - Administrative Oversight and a Committee on Rules - Legislative Oversight. Each Committee on Rules shall have the same duties and shall consider and report upon all matters referred to it by any of its regular standing committees. The Speaker may assign special standing committees to either Committee on Rules.

(b) The Committee on Rules - Administrative Oversight shall have the following regular standing committees report to it: Committee on Conservation and Natural Resources; Committee on Elections; Committee on Elementary and Secondary Education; Committee on Health and Mental Health Policy; Committee on Higher Education; Committee on Local Government; Committee on Pensions; Committee on Professional Registration and Licensing; Committee on Transportation; Committee on Utilities; Committee on Ways and Means; and Committee on Workforce Development.

(c) The Committee on Rules - Legislative Oversight shall have the following regular standing committees report to it: Committee on Agriculture Policy; Committee on Budget; Committee on Children and Families; Committee on Corrections and Public Institutions; Committee on Crime Prevention and Public Safety; Committee on Economic Development; Committee on Financial Institutions; Committee on General Laws; Committee on Government Efficiency; Committee on Insurance Policy; Committee on Judiciary; and Committee on Veterans.

(d) *Duties generally.*

a. If a committee reports a bill, except an appropriations bill, with a recommendation that it “Do Pass” or “Without Recommendation”, the bill shall stand automatically referred to its Committee on Rules. The committee is hereby authorized to:

(i) Report the bill “Do Pass” to the House without a limitation on time of debate on the bill or amendments.

(ii) Report the bill “Do Pass” to the House with a limitation on the time of debate.

(iii) Send the bill back to the originating committee in the form as originally referred by the Speaker. If a Committee on Rules sends the bill back to the originating committee, that committee may amend the bill and report the bill again without the need to reconsider the initial vote by which the committee voted the bill “Do Pass”.

b. If a bill is automatically referred to a Committee on Rules with a recommendation that it “Do Pass - Federal Mandate”, the committee shall review the bill for the purpose of determining whether it should have federal mandate status. The committee may decide, by a majority of those present, whether to place the bill on the appropriate federal mandate calendar. If the committee declines to place the bill on the appropriate federal mandate calendar, it may consider whether to report the bill to the House with a “Do Pass” recommendation without federal mandate status. The authority of the committee with respect to limiting debate shall apply to bills reported by it as “Do Pass - Federal Mandate”.

c. If a Committee on Rules shall place a limitation on the time of floor debate on a bill or on amendments, such time shall be divided equally between and controlled by the floor handler of the bill and

the floor leader of the political party other than that of the floor handler or their respective designees. The floor handler shall have the right to have the final one minute of designated time. If time has been allocated and unused by either side and no member from that side is seeking recognition, the Speaker may declare additional time waived and recognize the members of the other side to complete the use of their time. Nothing in this rule shall entitle any member to speak longer than the House Rules otherwise allow.

d. In reviewing bills automatically referred to it from another committee, a Committee on Rules may, but is not required to, take such testimony as it deems appropriate to make its decisions. The committee shall not amend any bill that was not initially referred to a Committee on Rules.

e. If a committee has reported a bill “Do Pass” with committee amendments, a Committee on Rules shall take such action as it deems proper on the entire package of the bill with committee amendments as though the committee amendments were already incorporated into the bill.

f. If a Committee on Rules is the original committee to which a bill is referred, when the committee reports such bill as “Do Pass” or “Without Recommendation”, such bill shall not be subject to the automatic referral referenced in Rule 24(25)(d)a. above. However, in reporting such bill, the committee may take any action on such bill as though the bill were referred to it after a “Do Pass” or “Without Recommendation” report from another committee.

(26) *The Committee on Transportation.* The Committee on Transportation may consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to the Department of Transportation, all means of transportation, including roads, highways, bridges, ferries, airports, railroads, and other means of transportation. The Committee may also consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to motor vehicles and traffic regulations.

~~[(40)]~~ (27) *The Committee on ~~[Utility Infrastructure]~~ Utilities.* The Committee on ~~[Utility Infrastructure]~~ Utilities may consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to the development, ~~[expansion, and preservation of public utility infrastructure]~~ use, and regulation of utilities, communications, and technology and the development, use, and conservation of energy and other energy-related concerns, environmental impact, pollution, and public health and safety as it relates to the issue of energy.

~~[(41)]~~ (28) *The Committee on Veterans.* The Committee on Veterans may consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to terrorism and security against terrorism~~[-]~~, veterans affairs ~~[and]~~, the promotion and strengthening of states’ rights, and military and naval affairs of the State.

~~[(42)]~~ (29) *The Committee on Ways and Means.* The Committee on Ways and Means may consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to the taxes of the state, tax credits, revenue and public debt of the state, and the interest thereon, and the administration of taxation and revenue laws. The committee may also inquire into and suggest to the House such changes, if any, that should be made in respect to existing sources of revenue and such new sources of revenue, if any, that in the judgment of the committee should be considered by the House. The committee may also inquire into and suggest to the House such changes, if any, that should be made in respect to eliminating any existing sources of revenue, if any, that in the judgment of the committee should be considered by the House.

~~[(43)]~~ (30) *The Committee on Workforce ~~[Standards and]~~ Development.* The Committee on Workforce ~~[Standards and]~~ Development may consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to the regulation and administration of state policies by the Department of Labor and Industrial Relations regarding the attraction, training, retention, and safety of the workforce.

~~[The Select Standing Committees Enumerated]~~

Rule 26.—~~The select standing committees of the House shall be as follows:~~

- ~~1. Agriculture.~~
- ~~2. Budget.~~
- ~~3. Commerce.~~
- ~~4. Education.~~
- ~~5. Financial Institutions and Taxation.~~
- ~~6. General Laws.~~
- ~~7. Insurance.~~
- ~~8. Judiciary.~~
- ~~9. Labor and Industrial Relations.~~

- 10. ~~Rules.~~
- 11. ~~Social Services.~~
- 12. ~~State and Local Governments.~~
- 13. ~~Utilities.~~

Duties of the Select Standing Committees

~~Rule 27. (1) *Duties of Select Standing Committees—Generally.* Except for the Select Standing Committee on Rules, the select standing committees shall consider and report upon all matters referred to them by their regular standing committees specifically enumerated in Rule 25. Should any of these regular standing committees report a bill "Do Pass" or "without recommendation", such bill shall automatically stand referred to the regular standing committee's select standing committee. At the discretion of the chair, the select standing committees may examine and consider any bill automatically referred to it by a regular standing committee. Such consideration may be limited to a presentation of the bill and any amendments thereto, if necessary, to the select standing committee by its sponsor, or the House handler in the event of a Senate bill, or the chair of the regular standing committee from which it was automatically referred. Upon consideration, the select standing committee shall be authorized to:~~

- ~~———— (a) Create a house committee substitute on any bill or resolution in its possession.~~
- ~~———— (b) Report the bill or resolution "Do Pass" or "without recommendation" to the Speaker.~~
- ~~———— (c) Report the bill or resolution "Do Pass with recommended committee amendment" to the Speaker provided that the Committee shall not consider any substitute under color of amendment.~~
- ~~———— (d) Report the bill or resolution as a "House Committee Substitute — Do Pass" or "House Committee Substitute — without recommendation" to the Speaker.~~
- ~~———— (e) Return the bill or resolution to the Regular Standing Committee from which it was referred in its original form as first read.~~

~~———— (2) *The Select Standing Committee on Agriculture.* The Select Standing Committee on Agriculture shall consider and report on all matters referred to it by the Regular Standing Committee on Agriculture Policy and the Regular Standing Committee on Conservation and Natural Resources.~~

~~———— (3) *The Select Standing Committee on Budget.*~~

~~———— (a) *Duties concerning appropriations.* The Select Standing Committee on Budget shall have the responsibility of filing all appropriations bills, and shall report upon all bills recommended to it by the Regular Standing Committee on Appropriations — Agriculture, Conservation, and Natural Resources; the Regular Standing Committee on Appropriations — Elementary and Secondary Education; the Regular Standing Committee on Appropriations — General Administration; the Regular Standing Committee on Appropriations — Health, Mental Health, and Social Services; the Regular Standing Committee on Appropriations — Higher Education; the Regular Standing Committee on Appropriations — Public Safety and Corrections; and the Regular Standing Committee on Appropriations — Revenue, Transportation, and Economic Development; and any other bills, measures, or questions referred to it pertaining to the appropriation and disbursement of public money.~~

~~———— (b) *Other duties.* The Committee may consider and report upon any bill or resolution referred to it which, in the opinion of the Speaker, merits special consideration. The Committee may also consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to the reorganization, consolidation, and abolition of boards, bureaus, commissions, and other offices and buildings of the state, including the Division of Facilities Management, Design and Construction, the capitol grounds, and the state and legislative library. The Committee is empowered to study and investigate the efficiency and economy of all branches of government including the possible existence of fraud, misfeasance, malfeasance, collusion, mismanagement, incompetence, corruption, waste, conflicts of interest, and the improper expenditure of government funds in transactions, contracts, and activities of government or government officials and employees. The Committee is authorized to hold hearings, sit and act at any time or place within the state of Missouri during the recess and adjournment periods of the House, administer oaths, and take testimony, either orally or by sworn written statement. If the Committee, after hearing, and upon findings incorporated in a report, deems that a particular activity, bureau, agency, committee, commission, department, or any other entity of state government should be discontinued, it shall report such finding to the House for further action by the House. The Committee shall also consider and report upon bills and matters referred to it relating to the efficiency of government in the state.~~

~~———— (4) *The Select Standing Committee on Commerce.* The Select Standing Committee on Commerce shall consider and report on all matters referred to it by the Regular Standing Committee on Economic Development and Business Attraction and Retention, the Regular Standing Committee on Trade and Tourism, and the Regular Standing Committee on Small Business.~~

~~———— (5) *The Select Standing Committee on Education.* The Select Standing Committee on Education shall consider and report on all matters referred to it by the Regular Standing Committee on Elementary and Secondary Education, the Regular Standing Committee on Higher Education, and the Regular Standing Committee on Emerging Issues in Education.~~

~~———— (6) *The Select Standing Committee on Finance and Taxation.* The Select Standing Committee on Finance and Taxation shall consider and report on all matters referred to it by the Regular Standing Committee on Banking, the Regular Standing Committee on Ways and Means, and the Regular Standing Committee on Pensions.~~

~~———— (7) *The Select Standing Committee on General Laws.* The Select Standing Committee on General Laws shall consider and report on all matters referred to it by the Regular Standing Committee on Professional Registration, the Regular Standing Committee on Government Efficiency, and the Regular Standing Committee on Emerging Issues.~~

~~———— (8) *The Select Standing Committee on Insurance.* The Select Standing Committee on Insurance shall consider and report on all matters referred to it by the Regular Standing Committee on Health Insurance and the Regular Standing Committee on Property, Casualty, and Life Insurance.~~

~~———— (9) *The Select Standing Committee on Judiciary.* The Select Standing Committee on Judiciary shall consider and report on all matters referred to it by the Regular Standing Committee on Civil and Criminal Proceedings, the Regular Standing Committee on Corrections, and the Regular Standing Committee on Consumer Affairs.~~

~~———— (10) *The Select Standing Committee on Labor and Industrial Relations.* The Select Standing Committee on Labor and Industrial Relations shall consider and report on all matters referred to it by the Regular Standing Committee on Workforce Standards and Development and the Regular Standing Committee on Employment Security.~~

~~———— (11) *The Select Standing Committee on Rules.*~~

~~———— (a) *Duties generally.* The Select Standing Committee on Rules shall formulate and present for consideration the rules of the House and shall consider and report upon all propositions to amend or change the rules, which propositions shall stand referred without reading or consideration and without discussion, explanation, or debate to the Select Standing Committee on Rules.~~

~~———— (b) *Duties related to printing and proofing bills.* The Chief Clerk, under the direction of the Committee shall supervise the printing of all bills ordered perfected and printed, assuring that procedures are followed in which all amendments to every such bill are incorporated therein before the bill is printed and that the printed copies of the bill on the desks of the members are true and accurate copies of the bill as ordered perfected and printed. The Committee shall also supervise the printing of all bills which are truly agreed and finally passed, assuring that procedures are followed in which every bill is a true copy of the bill as passed with clerical errors corrected.~~

~~———— (c) *Duties relating to the issuance of courtesy resolutions.* A courtesy resolution is a noncontroversial resolution in the nature of congratulations on the birth of a child, celebration of a wedding anniversary, congratulations on an outstanding citizen achievement, or a similar event which is in the practice and procedure of the House to consider as a courtesy resolution shall require action by the House as provided for by the House Rules. The Chief Clerk, under the direction of the Committee, shall maintain a list of all courtesy resolutions issued under this rule for inspection. Any resolution that is not a courtesy resolution shall require action by the House as provided for by the House Rules.~~

~~———— (d) *Review of bills.*~~

~~———— 1. The Select Standing Committee on Rules shall have bills and resolutions reported to it:~~

~~———— a. Automatically by virtue of consent status from a regular standing committee.~~

~~———— b. By direct referral from the Speaker if the legislation is a resolution.~~

~~———— c. By referral from the Speaker after the bill or resolution has been reported out of another select standing committee.~~

~~———— d. By any special standing committee created by the Speaker and designated in its creation as required to report to the Select Standing Committee on Rules.~~

~~———— 2. If the Select Standing Committee on Rules has received a bill with consent status it may report it as "Do-Pass-Consent" with a majority of the members present voting favorably or send the bill back to the regular standing committee from which it was received in the bill's original form.~~

~~———— 3. If the Select Standing Committee on Rules has received a resolution upon direct referral from the Speaker, the Committee shall use the powers given to it under Rule 27(1) to act upon the resolution.~~

~~4. If the Select Standing Committee on Rules has received a bill by referral from the Speaker and the bill has been reported from another Select Standing Committee, the Committee may place a time limitation on the bill or amend an effective or implementation date by amendment only. When the Select Standing Committee shall place a limitation on the time of floor debate on a bill, or on amendments, such time shall be divided equally between, and controlled by, the floor handler of the bill and the floor leader of the political party other than that of the floor handler, or their respective designees. The floor handler shall always have the right to have the final one minute of designated time. If time has been allocated and unused by either side and no member from that side is seeking recognition, the Speaker may declare additional time waived and recognize the members of the other side to complete use of their time. Nothing in this rule shall entitle any member to speak longer than the House Rules otherwise allow.~~

~~5. If the Select Standing Committee on Rules has received a bill from any special standing committee required to report to the Committee, the Committee shall use the powers given to it under Rule 27(1) to act upon the bill.~~

~~(12) *The Select Standing Committee on Social Services.* The Select Standing Committee on Social Services shall consider and report on all matters referred to it by the Regular Standing Committee on Health and Mental Health Policy, the Regular Standing Committee on Children and Families, and the Regular Standing Committee on Veterans.~~

~~(13) *The Select Standing Committee on State and Local Government.* The Select Standing Committee on State and Local Government shall consider and report on all matters referred to it by the Regular Standing Committee on Elections, the Regular Standing Committee on Local Government, the Regular Standing Committee on Public Safety and Emergency Preparedness, and the Regular Standing Committee on Transportation.~~

~~(14) *The Select Standing Committee on Utilities.* The Select Standing Committee on Utilities shall consider and report on all matters referred to it by the Regular Standing Committee on Telecommunications, the Regular Standing Committee on Energy and the Environment, and the Regular Standing Committee on Utility Infrastructure.]~~

Subcommittees

Rule 25. (1) *Establishment and Membership.* The Speaker, or the chair of any regular or special standing committee with the advice and consent of the Speaker, may establish a subcommittee of a regular or special standing committee. A subcommittee shall consist of no more than one-half of the number of members of its regular or special standing committee. Members of the subcommittee shall be appointed by the chair of the regular or special standing committee with the advice and consent of the Speaker, except the minority members of the subcommittee shall be appointed by the ranking minority member of the regular or special standing committee with the advice and consent of the Minority Floor Leader. The membership of all subcommittees shall be composed, as nearly as may be, of majority and minority party members in the same proportion as the number of majority and minority party members in the House bears to the total membership of the House. When establishing a subcommittee, the Speaker or chair of the regular or special standing committee shall designate a member of the subcommittee as chair and may designate another member as vice chair.

(2) ***Duties.*** Subcommitteetees shall consider all issues or matters referred to them by their respective regular or special standing committee and shall report upon such issues or matters to their respective regular or special standing committee. No bill or substitute shall be taken up for consideration by any subcommittee. Subcommitteetees, except for appropriations subcommitteetees, shall be authorized to hold hearings, sit, and act only during the hearing times allocated for their respective regular or special standing committeetees, unless otherwise granted by the Speaker. Subcommitteetees shall be authorized to administer oaths and take testimony, either orally or by sworn written statement.

(3) ***Reports.*** Subcommitteetees may report to the House upon issues or matters referred to them. The Majority Floor Leader may call for reports from subcommitteetees at any time during the administrative order of business or during the regular order of business. A quorum of the House need not be present to receive a report from a subcommittee. Reports from subcommitteetees shall not be amended, no vote shall be taken, and no other motion shall be in order during receipt of a subcommittee report. After receipt of a report from a subcommittee, debate and inquiry shall be allowed, but no member shall be allowed to speak or inquire for more than five minutes, except by leave of the Speaker.

Duties of Committee Chair; Committee Organization

Rule ~~[28:]~~ **26.** ~~[(a)]~~ **(1) Duty to preside.** It is the duty of the chair to preside at all sessions of the committee. In the absence of the chair, the vice chair of the committee or a designee of the chair shall preside.

~~[(b)]~~ **(2) Duty to maintain minute book.** The chair shall see that a minute book is kept for his or her committee. The minute book shall contain the attendance and voting records of the committee members, a brief statement of the business that comes before the committee, the names of the persons and witnesses appearing before the committee and what side of a proposition they appeared on behalf of at the committee hearing, or if the appearance was informational in nature and neither for or against the proposition. The Chief Clerk shall be the repository of the minute book after each session of the general assembly and shall submit the same to the Secretary of State prior to the next regular session.

~~[(c)]~~ **(3) Duty to preserve order.** The chair, while the committee is in session, shall preserve order and decorum in and adjacent to the committee room and shall conduct all hearings in accordance with the Rules of the House including the provisions that relate to decorum, debate, and dress code. The chair may punish breaches of order and decorum by censure and exclusion from the hearings.

~~[(d)]~~ **(4) Bills, reports, and other documents.** The chair shall have custody of all bills, papers, and other documents referred to the committee and shall make reports authorized by the committee and submit the same to the House without delay.

~~[(e)]~~ **(5) When a bill fails.** Whenever a motion that a bill "Do Pass" shall fail, or if there be an even division on the question, the chair shall report such bill back to the House "Do Not Pass" unless such bill is otherwise disposed of by another motion.

~~[(f)]~~ **(6)** When a motion has been decided by a committee, any member voting on the prevailing side may move to reconsider the vote provided that:

~~[(+)]~~ **(a)** The chair still has possession of the bill; and

~~[(+)]~~ **(b)** The motion to reconsider is made on the same day on which the motion was decided or within the next three occurrences in which the committee convenes with a quorum present at a properly scheduled meeting at which the original motion would be in order.

A majority of the members appointed to the committee is required to sustain any motion to reconsider. The motion to reconsider shall be a recorded vote.

Committee Hearings

Rule ~~[29:]~~ **27.** All bills afforded a committee hearing shall be considered by giving the sponsor or handler, the proponents, the opponents, and those testifying for informational purposes a reasonable opportunity to be heard. Persons addressing the committee ~~[must]~~ **shall** keep their remarks to the point and avoid repetition and are subject to call to order by the chair for failure to do so. In the discretion of the committee chair, the length of time allowed one speaker or questioner may be limited.

Quorum

Rule ~~[30:]~~ **28.** A majority of all committees of thirty or less, and fifteen members of all committees consisting of more than thirty members, shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business.

Meetings - How Announced

Rule ~~[34:]~~ **29.** Announcement of all meetings of committees shall include a statement of all matters to be considered at the meeting, shall include the bill or resolution numbers to be considered and shall be entered in the Journal prior to the day on which the meeting is to take place. Such journal entry shall reflect the date, time, and location of the meeting.

The chair of each committee shall give written notice of the time, date, place, and agenda of the meetings, including executive sessions, of his or her committee and each committee having matters pending before it shall hold a meeting at such time, date, and place unless excused by the Speaker ~~[of the House]~~. Notice shall be given at least one legislative day in advance of the committee meeting. Notice may be reduced to twenty-four hours by

unanimous consent of all members of the committee, whether in attendance or not. Notice shall never be less than twenty-four hours. All notices shall include posting of the notice on the bulletin board outside the Speaker's office.

Committees shall comply with the requirements of the statutes pertaining to open meetings.

Committee Substitutes

Rule ~~[32:]~~ **30.** No bill or substitute may be taken up for consideration by a committee unless such bill or substitute shall have been distributed to the members of the committee at least one legislative day and twenty-four hours in advance of such consideration. Electronic distribution shall be an acceptable form of distribution. This rule may be waived by unanimous consent of all members of the committee, whether in attendance or not. Failure to take the bill up for consideration at the designated time requires that ~~[the]~~ one legislative day and twenty-four hours' notice be given again before it is taken up for consideration.

House Committee Bills

Rule 31. (1) Any regular or special standing committee shall have the authority to introduce upon report a House Committee Bill. The chair of the committee or his or her designee shall be the handler of the bill. No committee shall introduce upon report any House Committee Bill until February 15, and not after April 1. The number of House Committee Bills allowed to be introduced by a regular or special standing committee shall be limited by the Speaker. The total number of House Committee Bills allowed to be introduced by all regular and special standing committees shall not exceed twice the number of regular standing committees.

(2) No House Committee Bill shall be taken up for consideration by a committee unless a draft of such bill shall have been distributed to the members of the committee at least one legislative day and twenty-four hours in advance of such consideration. Electronic distribution shall be an acceptable form of distribution.

(3) Upon motion, the committee is authorized to report that the draft House Committee Bill be introduced. After being read a first and second time, the House Committee Bill shall stand automatically referred to its Committee on Rules.

(4) The Committee on Rules is hereby authorized to report the bill "Do Pass" to the House or send the bill back to the originating committee in its original form. If a Committee on Rules sends the bill back to the originating committee, that committee may amend the bill and report the bill again without the need to reconsider the initial vote. In reviewing bills automatically referred to it from another committee, a Committee on Rules may conduct a hearing and take such testimony as it deems appropriate to make its decisions. Upon the written request of any member of the House, a Committee on Rules shall conduct a hearing on any House Committee Bill in its possession. The Committee on Rules shall not amend any House Committee Bill.

Other Duties

Rule ~~[33:]~~ **32.** Each committee, in addition to the ~~[duty]~~ **duties** above prescribed, shall perform such other duties as may be required by the House. If it shall become necessary to compel the presence of any person before a committee, the production of records or documents, or to receive sworn testimony before a committee, a subpoena may be issued under the hand of the Speaker as provided by law and an oath or affirmation may be administered by the chair of the committee as provided by law.

Attendance

Rule ~~[34:]~~ **33.** The secretary of each committee shall keep a record of the attendance of each committee meeting in the minute book of the committee, which shall be available to any person upon request. Any member of a committee absent, without good cause, from three consecutive meetings of the committee, as shown by the records of the committee, may be dropped therefrom by a statement to that effect entered into the House Journal by the Speaker. The roll shall be recorded by the chair or secretary of a committee at each meeting.

Minority Views

Rule ~~[35:]~~ **34.** The minority of a committee may not make a report or present to the House an alternative report, but has the right to file views to accompany the report.

Committee Relieved of Bill - When

Rule ~~[36:]~~ **35.** No bill shall be taken away from any regular standing committee~~[,] or special standing committee[~~-~~~~ or select standing committee of the House], as provided by the Constitution, until after ten legislative days have expired after referral to the committee by the Speaker. Pursuant to the Constitution, one-third of the members of the House shall have the power to relieve a committee of any bill. Such power may be exercised by filing a petition to that effect with the Chief Clerk ~~[of the House]~~. Upon receipt of such petition containing the signatures of at least fifty-five members, the Chief Clerk shall publish such petition in the Journal and place the discharged bill upon the regular calendar of House Bills taken from Committee, as provided by the Constitution.

Election Contest

Rule ~~[37:]~~ **36.** Whenever there shall be filed with the Speaker a notice of contest of the election of a member of the House, he or she shall refer the same, without discussion, either to the regular standing Committee on Elections or a special standing committee appointed to hear the matter. Such committee shall examine the timeliness and sufficiency of the notice, the depositions, and other documents submitted and report to the House its recommendations, whereupon the House shall act by resolution to sustain or reject the committee recommendations.

Ethics Committee

Complaints of Ethical Misconduct

Rule ~~[38:]~~ **37.** ~~[(a)]~~ **(1)** The Speaker shall appoint a Committee on Ethics and name the committee's chair. The Minority Floor Leader shall name the committee's vice chair and minority members. The committee shall have an equal number of members of the majority and minority party.

~~[(b)]~~ **(2)** The committee may consider and report upon complaints referred to it relating to a member of the House involving the commission of a crime, misconduct, willful neglect of duty, corruption in office, or other complaints relating to the ethical conduct of a member. The committee is authorized to sit and act at any time or place within the State of Missouri during the recess and adjournment periods of the House, administer oaths, and take testimony, either orally or by sworn written statement.

~~[(c)]~~ **(3)** Within twenty calendar days of the commencement of the first regular session of each general assembly, the Committee on Ethics shall adopt Rules of Procedure for the investigation of complaints of ethical misconduct referred to it involving a member of the House. The proposed Rules of Procedure shall be filed by the committee in the form of a House Resolution with the Clerk of the House, reported in the Journal, and placed on the House Resolutions Calendar.

~~[(d)]~~ **(4)** Upon receipt of a complaint, in writing and under oath, of ethical misconduct by a member of the House made by another member, the Speaker shall refer the same, within ten days, without discussion, to the Committee on Ethics. The complaint shall be confidential. The Committee shall examine the sufficiency of the complaint and proceed to conduct an investigation as provided in the Committee's Rules of Procedure, if a majority of the Committee appointed so votes upon a roll call. When a motion to proceed to conduct an investigation fails on a recorded vote, the complaint shall be immediately dismissed.

~~[(e)]~~ **(5)** At the conclusion of the investigation, the Committee shall report its findings, conclusions, and recommendations to the House, whereupon the House shall act by resolution to sustain or reject the Committee recommendations. The Committee may recommend that the House expel the member as provided in Article III, Section 18 of the Missouri Constitution, or that the House punish the member as provided in Article III, Section 18 of the Missouri Constitution, by reprimand on the adoption of the resolution or by censure by the Speaker in open session.

~~[(f)]~~ **(6)** All rules that pertain to regular or special standing committees shall apply to the Committee on Ethics to the extent consistent with this rule and any rules of procedure adopted pursuant to this rule.

BILLS

Referral

Rule 38. The Speaker shall refer all bills and resolutions to a committee. The Speaker may re-refer any bill or resolution previously referred to a committee prior to a public hearing being held on the bill.

Introduced - Manner of Setting Forth New and Old Material

Rule 39. ~~[(a)]~~ (1) *When.* Bills may be introduced only on the report of a committee or by any member of the House, in the **administrative or** regular order of business. No member shall file a bill, other than an appropriation bill, after March ~~[15]~~ 1, without leave of the House. **No committee shall introduce upon report any House Committee Bill after April 1.**

~~[(b)]~~ (2) *Manner of Printing.* Any bill shall have the matter which is being repealed from current law enclosed in bold-faced brackets and the matter which is being added to the law underscored when typewritten and in bold-faced type when printed. **In addition, the Chief Clerk may adjust the formatting of printed bills in the House in order to increase readability.** A footnote shall be annexed to the first page of each bill which contains material enclosed in bold-faced brackets to the following effect:

"EXPLANATION - Matter enclosed in bold-faced brackets in the above bill is not enacted and is intended to be omitted from the law. Matter in bold-face type in the above bill is proposed language."

Where a section is completely rewritten, the existing section shall be set forth in small type in bold-faced brackets in a note following the new section but the changes need not be distinguished. Any House bill or substitute thereof which does not comply with this rule shall not be placed upon the calendar.

~~[(c)]~~ (3) *Numbering of Bills.* The Chief Clerk shall number bills in the order of their filing, reserving numbers for appropriations bills.

~~[(d)]~~ (4) *Withdrawal.* Any bill may be withdrawn by the sponsor before the bill has been referred to any regular, select, or special standing committee.

Number of Copies Printed

Rule 40. The Chief Clerk shall print such number of copies of all House Bills and House Joint Resolutions as he or she shall deem appropriate.

Federal Mandate Calendar

Rule 41. ~~[(a)]~~ (1) When a federal mandate bill is reported from the appropriate committee with recommendation that it "Do Pass" or "Without Recommendation", it shall go upon the calendar of the House.

~~[(b)]~~ (2) No bill shall be placed on the Federal Mandate Calendars unless it is federally mandated, immediate in nature, and reduces revenues or savings if not enacted. A federal mandate bill may only contain subject matter concerning the federal mandate. A member wishing for his or her bill to be considered for placement on the Federal Mandate Calendar shall request in writing to the chair of the committee where such bill has been referred. The written request shall state the deadline by which the state must comply with the federal mandate and what will happen if the state fails to take action by such date. A copy for each committee member of the federal statute or regulation mandating such action shall accompany the request. After the committee has voted "Do Pass" on a bill with such a request, it shall take a second recorded vote on whether ~~[or not]~~ to recommend that it be placed on the Federal Mandate Calendar. If said bill is reported "Do Pass" by a regular standing committee with a recommendation that same be placed on the Federal Mandate Calendar, ~~[and the appropriate select standing committee concurs therein,]~~ the chair of the ~~[appropriate select standing]~~ committee shall submit to the Speaker a copy of the original written request, along with a copy of the federal statute or regulation mandating State action. If the Speaker concurs with the ~~[committees]~~ **committee** that the bill complies with the requirements of this rule, he or she shall advise the Chief Clerk to place same on the Federal Mandate Calendar. If the Speaker does not concur, he or she may place the bill on the Perfection Calendar. Each bill placed upon the Federal Mandate Calendars shall have attached thereto a copy of the federal statute or regulation that mandates the bill, along with a copy of the request to place the bill on the Federal Mandate Calendar and shall be distributed to all members at least twenty-four hours prior to consideration by the entire House.

Revision Bills

Rule 42. Any bill denominated as a revision bill by the appropriate committee shall contain only that subject matter approved by the committee on legislative research, and additional material may not be amended thereto, unless needed as a technical correction.

Motion To Place On Calendar

Rule 43. If any bill is reported from committee with the recommendation that it "Do Not Pass" it shall not go on the calendar of the House unless ordered by a constitutional majority. At the same time the bill is reported to the House, the committee chair shall notify the sponsor or handler of the bill that such report is being made. A motion to have a bill placed upon the calendar ~~[must]~~ **shall** be made within three legislative days after the bill is reported and when the sponsor of the bill is present or the motion is made by a member upon the sponsor's written request. If no such action is taken within such time, the bill shall lie on the table. If such a motion is sustained, the bill shall stand automatically referred to ~~[the Select Standing]~~ **a Committee on Rules** for further action thereon.

Timing of Placement on Calendar

Rule 44. No House bill shall be taken up for consideration by the House unless it has been upon the calendar for at least one legislative day.

Bills Laid Over Informally

Rule 45. When a bill is reached, in its order, to be perfected and printed, or to be ~~[agreed to and read a third time and placed upon its final passage]~~ **third read and finally passed**, it may, upon the request of the Majority Floor Leader~~[;]~~ or the sponsor or handler thereof~~[;]~~ if a House Bill, ~~[or upon the request of its handler in the House~~[;]~~ if a Senate Bill~~[;]~~]~~, hold its place on the calendar~~[;]~~ or be laid over informally~~[;]~~ and thereafter be called up at any time when otherwise in order.

To Appear In Order

Rule 46. All bills laid over informally and not taken up and disposed of the same day~~[;]~~ shall appear in order upon the calendar for the next legislative day following.

Ten Day Rule

Rule 47. If a bill laid over informally is not taken up for further consideration within ten legislative days after being laid over, it shall lie on the table and be dropped from the calendar of the House without further action of the House.

Consent Calendar

Rule 48. ~~[(a)]~~ **(1) Which Bills May Be Placed on the Consent Calendar.** Each regular standing committee, after a favorable vote on a bill, may further determine by a second and affirmative vote of every member present whether or not such bill is of a noncontroversial nature. Any bill which increases net expenditures of the state, reduces net revenue of the state, or creates or expands a penalty provision~~[;]~~ shall not be considered by the committee for consent; provided however, any bill which specifically authorizes an easement or right-of-way involving state property may be considered by the committee for placement on the Consent Calendar. If it has been determined by the regular standing committee that such bill is of a noncontroversial nature and meets all consent requirements, the regular standing committee shall report the bill to the ~~[Select Standing]~~ **Committee on [Rules] Consent and House Procedure** as "Do Pass - Consent". The ~~[Select Standing]~~ **Committee on [Rules] Consent and House Procedure** may decide by a majority affirmative vote of those present whether to place the bill on the appropriate consent calendar.

~~[(b)]~~ **(2) Procedure on House Bills.** If the regular standing committee shall so determine, the appropriate committee report shall include a request that a bill be placed on the ~~[the]~~ **House Consent Calendar for Perfection~~[;]~~**. Any bill so reported shall automatically be referred to the ~~[Select Standing]~~ **Committee on [Rules] Consent and House Procedure**. Any bill reported by the ~~[Select Standing]~~ **Committee on [Rules] Consent and House Procedure** with the recommendation that it be placed on the House Consent Calendar for Perfection ~~[shall]~~ **may** be placed on that calendar ~~[and]~~ **if the Speaker concurs with the recommendation. If the Speaker does not concur, he or she may place the bill on the Perfection Calendar.** After such bill has remained on the ~~[the]~~ **House Consent Calendar for Perfection~~[;]~~** for five legislative days, it shall be ordered perfected and advanced to the ~~[the]~~ **House**

Consent Calendar for Third Reading and Final Passage^[2] without further action of the House, unless five members, with at least two from each political party, have filed written objection with the Chief Clerk. If such objections are filed, the bill shall be placed on the House Bills to be Perfected and Printed Calendar. An objection made by five members under this rule cannot be rescinded.

~~(e)~~ (3) *Senate Bills - Consent.* When the Senate passes a bill by its procedure for consent bills, such bill shall be considered for treatment as a consent bill by the House committee without further request; provided however, that the same committee procedures, votes, and requirements for House Bills being considered for consent shall be applied to Senate Bills being considered for consent. A Senate Bill may be considered by the committee for consent even if it was not a consent bill in the Senate.

~~(e)~~ (4) *Procedure on Senate Bills.* Senate Bills passed out of the appropriate House regular standing committee and the ~~[Select Standing]~~ Committee on ~~[Rules]~~ **Consent and House Procedure** with the request that the bill be placed on the Senate Bills for Third Reading and Final Passage - Consent Calendar are subject to the five member objection provision of this rule.

~~(e)~~ (5) *Deadline for Placing Senate Consent Bills on the Calendar.* No Senate consent bills shall be placed on the consent calendar after April 15.

~~(e)~~ (6) *Amendments.* House bills may be considered for consent after they are amended in committee but may not be amended on the floor of the House.

Senate consent bills may be amended in committee but not on the floor of the House unless the Senate Rules allow amendment of House consent bills on the floor of the Senate, in which case Senate consent bills may be amended on the floor of the House. House committee amendments to Senate consent bills shall be deemed adopted on the fifth legislative day.

AMENDMENTS AND SUBSTITUTES

Rule 49. ~~(a)~~ (1) *In Writing and Distributed in Advance.* Proposed amendments ~~[must]~~ **shall** be reduced to writing. Every amendment shall be distributed in advance of the time the bill is initially taken up for consideration. An amendment shall be considered to have been distributed if it has been either transmitted electronically and made available on each member's chamber laptop computer and a copy in paper form placed on the desk of the Majority Floor Leader and Minority Floor Leader or placed on the members' desks in paper form, except for the desk of any member who has waived receipt of amendments. The sponsor of an amendment that has been distributed may make technical corrections at the time the amendment is offered or under consideration. Any technical corrections shall be read in full by the clerk. Technical corrections shall be subject to a point of order that they are not truly technical in nature. **The sponsor of an amendment shall not otherwise amend his or her own amendment.** Every proposed amendment to the amendment and substitute amendment may be offered after the time a bill is initially taken up for consideration but shall be distributed prior to the offeror being recognized for a motion on such amendment.

~~(b)~~ (2) *What Amendments and Substitute Amendments are in Order.* When a bill, motion, or proposition is under consideration, a motion to amend and a motion to amend that amendment shall be in order, and it also shall be in order to offer a further amendment by way of substitute for the original motion to amend, to which one amendment may be offered. It shall not be in order to offer a substitute amendment to an amendment to an amendment. When an amendment is offered, a substitute for that amendment is offered, and an amendment to the substitute is offered, it shall not be in order to offer a substitute for the amendment to the substitute. Any proposed amendment in the third degree shall be out of order. Any motion to adopt an amendment may be withdrawn by the sponsor before decision thereon. Once a bill has been amended, it shall be in the possession of the House. **If a proposed amendment has been defeated, the same amendment shall not be proposed again. An amendment identical to one previously decided on the same bill is not in order, except for amendments to appropriations bills.**

~~(c)~~ (3) *Committee Substitutes Treated as Original.* A House Committee Substitute shall be considered as an original bill for purposes of amendment.

~~(d)~~ (4) *House Substitute.* No House Substitute will be in order. A House Substitute is an amendment which, in the opinion of the Speaker, is effectually replacing the underlying bill or committee substitute.

~~(e)~~ (5) *When Federal Mandate Bills can be Amended.* Amendments to House and Senate bills-Federal Mandate are permitted only within the scope of the federal mandate. Perfecting amendments are permitted to make technical amendments.

~~(f)~~ (6) *Appropriations Bills.* ~~[+]~~ (a) No amendment to the appropriations bills of the state budget shall be in order if it increases the total amount of general revenue or general revenue equivalent appropriated in the House appropriations bills. Any amendment that increases the amount of general revenue or general revenue equivalent appropriated in the House appropriations bills shall be required to be submitted with a separate

amendment that makes an equal reduction in general revenue or general revenue equivalent in the same bill or any other of the bills still pending. If the reduction is in another bill, the decreasing amendment shall be taken up first, and the increasing amendment may be taken up only if the decreasing amendment is adopted. When a pair of amendments is submitted, the decreasing amendment shall be required to clearly identify the corresponding increasing amendment.

~~[2-]~~ (b) If a member's decreasing amendment is adopted and the same member's increasing amendment is defeated, the decreasing amendment's adoption is void.

~~[3-]~~ (c) The offering and adoption of an amendment decreasing the amount of general revenue or general revenue equivalent appropriated without a balancing increase creates no right of another member to offer an increasing amendment in any amount up to the amount of the decrease effected by the decreasing amendment, and no member may be recognized for the purpose of making such an amendment.

~~[4-]~~ (d) For the perfection of the House appropriations bills of the state budget only, it shall be permissible to amend any line item as often as the House pleases, as long as prior adopted amendments to the line item are taken into account.

~~[5-]~~ (e) Notwithstanding any rule to the contrary, neither substitute amendments nor amendments to amendments shall be in order for any appropriations bill other than technical corrections under Rule ~~[49(a)]~~ 49(1).

Committee Substitute Printed

Rule 50. When a ~~[select standing]~~ committee recommends a substitute for a bill, the original bill will accompany the substitute. The substitute shall be handled on the floor of the House by the committee chair or any member designated by the committee chair. The Chief Clerk shall have an appropriate number of copies of the substitute printed. No committee substitute shall be called from the calendar of the House until the printed copies have been distributed for at least one legislative day. Amendments, if any, may be offered to the substitute before the vote on the motion to adopt the substitute is taken. If the substitute is defeated, the original bill shall be before the House for perfection and shall be considered and shall be handled on the floor by the original sponsor of the bill.

Order of Amendments

Rule 51. When amendments to any bill, motion, or proposition are pending, they shall be voted on in the following order:

(1) Amendments to the amendment are disposed of before the substitute is taken up. Only one amendment to the amendment is in order at one time; but as rapidly as one is disposed of by rejection or incorporation as a part of the amendment, another is in order as long as any member desires to offer one.

(2) Amendments to the substitute are next voted on, and may be offered, one at a time, and as rapidly as one is disposed of by rejection or incorporation as a part of the substitute amendment, another is in order as long as any member desires to offer one, until the substitute amendment is adopted.

(3) The substitute amendment, as amended, is next voted on. If the substitute amendment is adopted, the underlying amendment to which it was offered shall not be voted upon, but the substitute amendment shall become part of the bill.

(4) The amendment is voted on last. If any substitute has not been agreed to, the vote comes on the amendment as amended.

(5) The House Committee Substitute is next voted upon, after opportunity for amendment. If the House Committee Substitute is adopted, there shall be an additional vote for the perfection of the bill, as amended.

(6) If there is no House Committee Substitute, or if the House Committee Substitute is not adopted, the original House Bill is next voted upon, after opportunity for amendment.

Amendments Incorporated In Bill

Rule 52. All amendments adopted by the House to a bill originating in the House shall be incorporated in the bill as perfected, and the bill, as thus perfected, shall be printed for the use of the members before its final passage, **provided that the bill shall be subject to a titling motion before the vote on perfection is taken.** The perfecting and printing shall be done under the supervision of the Chief Clerk who shall assure that the bill is truly perfected and the printed copies furnished to the members are correct.

Emergency Clauses

Rule 53. Any House bill which has been amended on the floor prior to being perfected or any Senate bill which has been amended on the floor prior to being third read and passed to contain an emergency clause shall be automatically referred to the Committee on Fiscal Review to consider whether the emergency clause is appropriate.

BILLS AND JOINT RESOLUTIONS

Ayes and Noes Taken

Rule [53-] **54.** When a bill shall have passed the House and been returned from the Senate with amendments, such amendments may be concurred in collectively by a constitutional majority, unless objection be made, in which case the vote shall be taken severally, and no amendment or amendments shall be concurred in by the House except by a constitutional majority and the names of those voting for and against recorded upon the Journal of the House.

Repassage

Rule [54-] **55.** When all Senate amendments to House Bills have been concurred in by a constitutional majority of the House, the question shall then be put: "Shall the bill as amended be passed?". On this question the ayes and noes shall be called for, and as on first passage, a constitutional majority shall be necessary to the final passage of the bill.

Majority to Perfect

Rule [55-] **56.** A quorum being present, a majority of those voting aye and no shall be sufficient to perfect a bill and order it printed.

Amending After Perfection; Perfecting Amendments

Rule [56-] **57.** No bill shall be amended after being perfected and printed without a reconsideration of the vote by which it was ordered perfected and printed and if such bill be amended, it shall again be perfected and printed, except that a perfecting amendment to make technical corrections is in order after the bill has been ordered perfected and printed and before it has been read the third time.

Motion for Passage

Rule [57-] **58.** When the Chief Clerk presents a bill as truly perfected and printed, it shall go upon the calendar to be agreed to and passed. When the bill is taken up in its order, the question shall then be: "Shall the bill be third read and passed?". It shall require a constitutional majority to sustain the question.

Course After Passage

Rule [58-] **59.** When a bill or joint or concurrent resolution passes the House, it shall be certified by the Chief Clerk, noting the day of its passage at the foot thereof.

Perfecting Amendments on Bills Returned From the Senate

Rule [59-] **60.** No bill or joint or concurrent resolution that has been returned from the Senate may be further amended without placing the bill in conference, except that a perfecting amendment to make technical corrections is in order in the house of origin when the bill is taken up for final passage as amended by the other house. The perfecting amendment may be directed to the bill or to amendments to the bill. If a perfecting amendment is adopted, the bill as finally passed with the perfecting amendment shall be returned to the other house for its concurrence in the perfecting amendment.

Conference Reports

Rule [60-(a)] **61. (1)** *Signatures on a Conference Report.* All conference committees shall be composed of five conferees from each house. No conference report shall be submitted to either house unless approved by a majority

vote of the full committee with not less than three conferees from the House and two conferees from the Senate signing the report.

~~[(b)]~~ (2) *Review for Correctness.* Before a conference report is referred to the Regular Standing Committee on Fiscal Review, it shall be reviewed for the technical correctness of the report and of any amendments, bill, or substitute the report recommends for passage by the House.

~~[(c)]~~ (3) *Notice Requirements.* No conference committee report shall be taken up and considered unless the same has been distributed to the members, except members who have waived receipt of conference committee reports, at least one legislative day prior to consideration.

~~[(d)]~~ (4) *Exceeding the Differences.* Unless authority is granted by the House to exceed the differences, the conferees ~~[must]~~ **shall** confine themselves to matters that are within the scope of the differences between the House position and the Senate position. When a report is offered for adoption, the point of order that the conferees have exceeded the differences shall be in order. The Speaker may rule on the point of order or may place the question of whether the conferees have exceeded the differences before the House for a vote. A majority of members voting prevails on the question.

RESOLUTIONS

Joint and Concurrent Resolutions

Rule ~~[61-]~~ **62.** All joint and concurrent resolutions designed to submit to the qualified voters of the state amendments to the Constitution of the State of Missouri, to be voted upon by such voters, shall be read on three separate days, and shall be reported upon by the committee of the House, and shall otherwise be proceeded upon in like manner as a bill.

~~[Joint and Concurrent]~~ Resolutions of Congress

Rule ~~[62-]~~ **63.** All joint and concurrent resolutions of the Congress of the United States designed to submit to the legislature an amendment to the Constitution of the United States shall be submitted as a Concurrent Resolution and read on three separate days, shall be reported upon by a committee, shall be adopted only by a constitutional majority and shall otherwise be proceeded upon in like manner as a bill. The text of the amendment as proposed by the Congress of the United States shall not be amended.

Reference of Resolutions, etc. Stand Referred

Rule ~~[63-]~~ **64. (1)** All petitions, memorials, remonstrances, resolutions, and other papers offered shall stand referred, without reading, consideration, discussion, explanation, or debate, to the ~~[Select Standing]~~ Committee on ~~[Rules]~~ **Consent and House Procedure** unless timely referred to some other appropriate committee by the Speaker~~[-; provided however, that]~~. Resolutions informing the Governor or the Senate that the House has convened, taken some action, or adjourned, resolutions to elect officers of the House, resolutions expressing the appreciation of the House to public officials, resolutions to adopt temporary rules, and concurrent resolutions to convene joint sessions may be adopted by the House upon introduction without referral to committee. Those papers that are favorably recommended by the committee for adoption by the House shall be listed in the Journal and placed upon a resolutions calendar.

(2) Joint courtesy resolutions shall be allowed if established by the rules of the Senate.

(3) Any resolution offered to request an investigation of a state official for the purposes of impeachment shall be referred to ~~[the Select Standing Committee on Rules or to any other committee as]~~ **any committee** designated by the Speaker. **Articles of impeachment shall only be introduced by the committee designated to investigate the matter and shall be read by title on three separate days.**

SENATE BILLS

Referral

Rule ~~[64-]~~ **65.** Each Senate Bill shall, upon second reading, be referred to the appropriate committee of the House.

Go Upon The Calendar

Rule ~~[65:]~~ **66.** When a Senate Bill is reported from the committee to which it was referred with the recommendation that it "Do Pass", or "Without Recommendation", it shall ~~[be referred to the appropriate select standing committee, as delineated by Rule 27]~~ **stand automatically referred to its Committee on Rules.** When a Senate Bill is reported from ~~[the Select Standing]~~ a Committee on Rules ~~[or the appropriate select standing committee]~~ with the recommendation that it "Do Pass", or "Without Recommendation", it shall go upon the House Calendar for the third reading and final passage, provided that no Senate Bill shall be taken up for consideration by the House unless it has been upon the Calendar for at least one legislative day.

Senate Bills Reported "Do Not Pass"

Rule ~~[66:]~~ **67.** If a Senate Bill is reported from the committee to which **it was** referred with the recommendation that it "Do Not Pass" it shall not go upon the calendar of the House for third reading and final passage, unless so ordered by a constitutional majority of the House. In such case, the motion to place the bill on the calendar shall be made within three legislative days of the report and by a member who has been requested by the Senate sponsor of the bill. If such a motion is sustained, the bill shall stand automatically referred to ~~[the Select Standing]~~ a Committee on Rules for further action thereon.

Amendments

Rule ~~[67:]~~ **68.** Senate Bills may be amended by the House when placed upon third reading and final passage, **and any Senate bill so amended shall be subject to a titling motion** before the **final** vote is taken thereon.

BILLS NOT TO BE PASSED ON PREVIOUS ROLL CALL

Rule ~~[68:]~~ **69.** No bill shall be passed by any roll call previously taken on another bill, nor shall more than one bill be passed on any one roll call.

MOTIONS, DEBATE, and FLOOR PROCEEDINGS

~~[Must]~~ **Shall** Be Read or Stated Before Debate

Rule ~~[69:]~~ **70.** When a motion is made, it shall be stated by the chair before being debated.

When In Possession of the House

Rule ~~[70:]~~ **71.** When a motion is stated by the Speaker, it shall be deemed to be in possession of the House. The motion may be withdrawn by the author at any time before a decision ~~[or amendment].~~

To Be Reduced to Writing

Rule ~~[71:]~~ **72.** Every motion shall be reduced to writing if the Speaker or any member demands it.

~~[Must]~~ **Shall** Be Germane

Rule ~~[72:]~~ **73.** No motion or proposition on a subject different from that under consideration shall be admitted under color of amendment.

Privileged

Rule ~~[73:]~~ **74.** When a question is under debate, no motion shall be entertained but to adjourn; to take a recess; to lay on the table; for the previous question; to postpone to a certain day; to recommit to committee; ~~[or]~~ to postpone indefinitely; **or to consider a veto or withhold override;** which several motions shall have precedence in the order herein set forth.

Dilatory

Rule ~~[74:]~~ **75.** When any ~~[of the motions enumerated in the preceding rule have]~~ **motion has** been made and lost, no similar motion shall be entertained until some other business is transacted by the House.

Privileged Motions In Order - When

Rule ~~[75:]~~ **76.** Except as otherwise limited herein, and except when a member is speaking or the roll is being called, the privileged motions set forth in Rule ~~[73]~~ **74** are always in order, and pending the result of such a motion, no member shall leave his or her seat in the House.

Previous Question

Rule ~~[76:]~~ **77.** Any member may move the previous question. The motion shall be restated by the Speaker in this form: "Shall the question under immediate consideration be now put?". It may be moved like any other question but it shall only prevail when supported by a constitutional majority and until decided shall preclude amendments and debate. If the motion is sustained, the proponent of the matter under consideration shall be allowed one minute in which to make a closing statement before the House votes on the question. A failure to sustain the motion shall not take the matter under consideration from further consideration of the House; but the House shall proceed as if the motion had not been made.

Not Debatable

Rule ~~[77:]~~ **78.** Motions to adjourn and for the previous question shall be decided without debate; provided however, that a motion to adjourn is subject to a request by five members for a roll call vote. All other privileged motions are debatable.

Division of Questions

Rule ~~[78:]~~ **79.** Any member may have, as a personal right, a division of the question where the sense will admit of it. **The question shall be divided into clearly separate and distinct propositions. The Speaker may take a division of the question under advisement; provided that, he or she rules on the division before any other action on the question.** When the question having been divided is a Senate Bill for Third Reading, each part of the bill shall be voted upon separately and a subsequent separate vote shall be taken on the entire bill. When a bill is divided for consideration, the title and enacting clause shall be considered a separate part and shall, unless otherwise amended, be technically changed to reflect any amendments or deletions to the bill. No House Bill shall be subject to a division of the question after its perfection.

Indefinite Postponement

Rule ~~[79:]~~ **80.** When a question is postponed indefinitely, the same shall not be acted upon again during the session.

Question Laid on the Table - How Taken Up

Rule ~~[80:]~~ **81.** When a question has been laid on the table, the same cannot be taken up again without a vote of two-thirds of the members present.

Motion to Recommit to Committee

Rule ~~[81:]~~ **82.** Any member may make a motion, at any time prior to the time such bill is third read and passed, that a bill be recommitted to the ~~[select standing]~~ committee from which it was reported or that a bill be committed to another specifically named committee in the original form of the bill as it was referred to the committee of origin, which shall be sustained if a majority of the members present vote in the affirmative.

Motion to Reconsider - ~~[Must]~~ **Shall** Be Made Within Three Days

Rule ~~[82.]~~ **83.** When a motion that a bill be perfected and printed, or that a bill be agreed to, read a third time, and placed upon its passage fails, or when any other question is decided by the House, any member voting on the prevailing side may move to reconsider the vote, provided that the motion to reconsider is made within three legislative days after the day on which the vote was taken.

Procedure for Motion to Reconsider

Rule ~~[83.]~~ **84.** A constitutional majority is required to sustain any motion to reconsider. If the motion to reconsider is sustained, the House shall proceed to the original question or motion immediately before proceeding to other questions; whereupon the original question shall be voted upon before any other business of the House is transacted. This shall not preclude further debate or amendment of the proposition, if otherwise appropriate. Any motion to reconsider having failed once shall not be reconsidered again, except to reconsider the vote by which an appropriation bill failed to pass. In the case of an appropriation bill, the motion to reconsider may be considered as many times as the House chooses.

~~[DECORUM AND DEBATE]~~

On Speaking

Rule ~~[84.]~~ **85.** When any member is about to speak in a debate or deliver a matter to the House, he or she shall rise from his or her seat and respectfully address himself or herself to "Mr. Speaker" or "Madam Speaker". The member shall refer, as appropriate, to other members as "Lady", "Gentleman" or "Representative". The member shall confine himself or herself to the questions under debate and avoid personality and derogatory personal comments. If any member violates the rules of the House, the Speaker, or any member, may call him or her to order. Any member called to order shall immediately sit down, unless permitted to explain, and the House shall, if appealed to, decide the case.

Appeals

Rule ~~[85.]~~ **86.** If there is no appeal, the decision of the Speaker is final. If the decision of the Speaker is in favor of the member called to order, he or she may proceed; if otherwise, and the case requires it, he or she shall be liable to the censure of the House.

Member to Rise or Seek Recognition

Rule ~~[86.]~~ **87.** The Speaker shall not recognize any member desiring to speak unless such member arises or appropriately seeks recognition at or near his or her desk. When two or more members seek recognition at the same time, the Speaker shall name the member who is to speak first, the other members having the preference next to speak.

Member May Speak - How Often

Rule ~~[87.]~~ **88.** No member shall speak more than twice on the same question without leave of the House, nor more than once until all other members desiring to speak have spoken. Except when reporting a bill or resolution from a committee, no member may speak or inquire for more than fifteen minutes unless by unanimous consent of the House. **When the question is to third read and pass a House Bill or House Joint Resolution, no member may speak or inquire for more than ten minutes unless by unanimous consent of the House.** When the question is to third read and pass a House Consent Bill or a Senate Consent Bill, the floor handler of the bill and the ranking committee member from the party not the same as the bill handler~~[7]~~ shall not speak or inquire for more than ten minutes. Other members shall not speak or inquire for more than five minutes on such bills. The provisions of this rule shall not take precedence over any limitations set pursuant to Rule ~~[27(11)]~~ **24(25)**.

No Member Shall Name Another Member in Debate

Rule ~~[88.]~~ **89.** No member shall name another member in debate, but shall refer to the member by district number or county.

Members Not to Use Profanity

Rule ~~[89-]~~ **90.** No member may use profanity either while speaking on the floor or in committee.

Members Not to Walk Across House - When

Rule ~~[90-]~~ **91.** While the Speaker is putting any question or addressing the House, no one shall walk out of or cross the House. When a member is speaking or the Journal is being read, no member shall engage in any private conversation; nor while a member is speaking shall anyone pass between him or her and the Speaker. No member shall walk between two members who are engaged in debate or inquiries in the Hall of the House.

Order of Questions

Rule ~~[94-]~~ **92.** Except as otherwise set forth in these rules, all questions shall be propounded in the order in which they are moved except privileged questions, which shall be propounded as stated in Rule ~~[73]~~ **74.**

CONSTITUTIONAL MAJORITY AND QUORUM

Rule 93. The term "constitutional majority", as used herein, shall mean eighty-two members of the House. A quorum shall be required at any time bills are considered, motions are made, or votes are taken.

Voting

Rule ~~[92-]~~ **94.** ~~[(a)]~~ **(1)** Every member shall be present within the hall of the House during its sittings, unless excused or necessarily prevented, and shall vote on each question put, unless he or she has a direct personal or pecuniary interest in such question. No member shall be recorded as voting when he or she was not present when the vote was taken. Nothing herein contained shall prohibit a member from voting "Present" on a question, and such vote shall be recorded in the Journal. In the case of equal division, the question shall be lost. In the event that a member's vote [~~for~~ or absence~~is~~] is incorrectly recorded in the Journal, he or she shall file with the Chief Clerk an affidavit stating that he or she was in the chamber at the time the vote was taken, that he or she did in fact vote, that the vote [~~for~~ or absence~~is~~] was incorrectly recorded, and the correct vote that should have been recorded. In addition to any other penalty provided by rule or law, the filing of a false affidavit shall subject that member to censure by the House.

~~[(b)]~~ **(2)** A member may not authorize any other person to cast his or her vote or record his or her presence. No other person may cast a member's vote or record a member's presence. A vote by a member of a committee with respect to any measure or matter may not be cast by proxy.

Verification of the Roll

Members Not to Interrupt Calling of Ayes and Noes; Changing Vote

Rule ~~[93-]~~ **95.** Except as otherwise specifically allowed by these rules, no member shall be permitted to interrupt a roll call, and no member shall be allowed to vote or change his or her vote [~~for~~], except to have his or her vote correctly recorded~~is~~, after a verification has begun~~is~~ or after the final vote is announced.

Demand for Verification

Rule ~~[94-]~~ **96.** Any five members may demand a verification of the roll call if such is made at any time prior to the time the voting has ended; which, in the event of electronic voting, shall be when the Speaker orders the voting board closed. A demand for verification and a call for absentees are the only reasons for which a member may interrupt a roll call vote.

Bell to Signal Recorded Vote

Rule ~~[95.]~~ **97.** At a reasonable time prior to the beginning of calling the ayes and noes on any question, a bell notifying the members of a roll call shall be sounded. After the votes are registered, the absentees shall be noted and upon demand of any member, another bell signifying that a call of absentees is being taken shall be sounded and a reasonable time shall be allowed after the sounding of the bell before the voting is closed.

Roll Call Votes

Rule ~~[96.]~~ **98.** In all cases where a rule of the House of Representatives refers to the "calling of the names of the members" or "calling of the ayes or noes" or "calling of the roll", such reference shall be understood to refer also to the "taking" of the vote by electronic roll call system. There shall be a taking of the vote by electronic roll call system on the motion of any one member which is seconded by four other members immediately standing. A vote by electronic roll call shall be limited to thirty minutes, except in the cases of quorum calls. In the event that the electronic roll call system is inoperable, the taking and recording of such vote shall be done by calling the name of each member and recording the respective aye, no, or present votes. Any member not responding when his or her name is called shall be recorded as absent.

Dress Code

Rule ~~[97.]~~ **99.** At all times when the House is seated, proper attire for gentlemen shall be business attire, including coat, tie, dress trousers, and dress shoes or boots. Proper attire for women shall be dresses or skirts or slacks worn with a blazer or sweater and appropriate dress shoes or boots. This rule shall apply to all members and staff on the floor of the House and lower gallery.

Eating, Smoking, Distracting Activities

Rule ~~[98.]~~ **100.** No food, newspapers, or other items or activities distractive to House deliberations shall be permitted on the floor of the House while the House is in session. Smoking is prohibited in the Hall of the House, upper and lower galleries. The majority and minority caucuses shall adopt policies for its individual member's office space within the Capitol as it relates to the use of tobacco and alcohol products.

Electronic Devices

Rule ~~[99.]~~ **101.** Tape recorders, portable phones, video equipment, television equipment, photography equipment, or any other electronic recording devices are not authorized for use on the floor of the House or in any gallery of the House unless permission has been granted by the Speaker and notice has been given to the body. Nothing contained in this rule shall prevent any member from using a portable laptop computer, which is hereby specifically authorized.

Ascending the Dais

Rule ~~[100.]~~ **102.** No person shall ascend to the Dais without first being recognized to do so by the Speaker. The Speaker may invite any person to ascend the dais.

INTERIM PROCEDURE

Bills - End of First Regular Session

Rule ~~[101.]~~ **103.** All House Bills or House Joint and Concurrent Resolutions in possession of the House and not finally acted upon shall, at 5:59 p.m. on the first Friday following the second Monday in May in odd-numbered years, be laid on the Speaker's desk. All Senate Bills and Senate Joint and Concurrent Resolutions in possession of the House and not finally acted upon shall, at 5:59 p.m. on the first Friday following the second Monday in May in odd-numbered years, be laid on the President Pro Tem's desk.

Bills - Pre-Filing

Rule ~~[102.]~~ **104.** A member or member-elect of the House of Representatives may file a bill or joint resolution by mail or in person with the Chief Clerk of the House at any time during the period beginning on December first and ending on the day before a regular session begins which next precedes the session at which the bill or joint resolution is to be considered. Upon receiving a bill or joint resolution filed during the pre-filing period preceding a regular session of the General Assembly in odd-numbered years, the Chief Clerk of the House shall immediately date, number, and have the bill or joint resolution printed in the most economical manner as approved by the ~~[House Rules]~~ Committee **on Consent and House Procedure** and made available according to the rules and practices of the General Assembly next preceding that for which the bill or joint resolution is filed and those bills and joint resolutions received during the filing period preceding a regular session in an even-numbered year shall be printed and made available according to the then effective rules of that General Assembly. All bills or joint resolutions that are pre-filed shall be deemed filed on the day the House begins its regular session.

Interim Committees

Rule ~~[103.]~~ **105.** All regular or special standing committees named during the first regular session of a General Assembly may meet to consider bills or perform any other necessary legislative function during the interim between the session ending on the thirtieth day of May and the session commencing on the first Wednesday after the first Monday of January; except the Speaker may appoint a subcommittee, made up of members of the regular or special standing committee, to act in place of the regular or special standing committee during the interim. The Speaker may appoint special interim committees to consider bills or perform other necessary legislative duties. Members of each of the committees, or any subcommittee thereof, shall be reimbursed for their necessary and actual expenses incurred while attending meetings of the committee or subcommittee, if approved by the Speaker.

CALL OF THE HOUSE

Names of Absentees to Be Called

Rule ~~[104.]~~ **106.** A call of the House may be made at any time on motion seconded by ten members and sustained by a majority of those present; (names of members may be called orally or by electronic roll call) and under a call of the House a majority of those present may send for and compel the attendance of absent members; and a majority of all the members present shall be a sufficient number to adjourn.

Absent Members May Be Sent For

Rule ~~[105.]~~ **107.** Upon the call of the House, the names of those members present shall be recorded and the absentees noted, and those whose names do not appear may be sent for and taken into custody wherever found by the Sergeant-at-Arms or special messenger appointed.

Prohibited While Voting In Progress

Rule ~~[106.]~~ **108.** No call of the House shall be made after the Speaker has directed the clerk to open the electronic voting device to record the names of the members and until the vote be announced.

Majority Not Under Arrest May Censure And Fine Delinquent Members

Rule ~~[107.]~~ **109.** The majority of those present, not under arrest, may make an order for the censure or fine of delinquent members and prescribe the terms under which they shall be discharged.

Release from Custody

Rule ~~[108.]~~ **110.** When a member shall have been discharged from custody and admitted to his or her seat, the House shall decide whether such discharge shall be with or without fees; and, in like manner, whether a delinquent member, taken into custody by a special messenger shall defray the expense of such special messenger.

COMMITTEE OF WHOLE HOUSE

When Permitted

Rule ~~[109.]~~ **111.** On motion, the House may resolve itself into a Committee of the Whole House for consideration of any business which may properly come before it.

Chair Appointed by Speaker

Rule ~~[110.]~~ **112.** In forming a Committee of the Whole House, the Speaker shall leave his or her chair, and a chair preside in the Committee, who shall be appointed by the Speaker.

Procedure upon Bills

Rule ~~[111.]~~ **113.** Upon a bill being committed to a Committee of the Whole House, the same shall be ~~[first]~~ read ~~[at length by the Clerk, and then again read]~~ and debated by clauses **or sections, as determined by the committee,** leaving the preamble to be last considered. After report, the bill shall again be subject to debate and ~~[amended by clauses, as before]~~ **amendment before being perfected and printed.**

Amendment to Motion ~~[Must]~~ **Shall** Be Incorporated in Original Motion

Rule ~~[112.]~~ **114.** All amendments made to an original motion in Committee of the Whole House shall be incorporated with the motion and so reported.

Amendments Shall Be Noted

Rule ~~[113.]~~ **115.** All amendments made to reports, resolutions, or other matters committed to a Committee of the Whole House shall be noted and reported, as in case of bills.

Rules of Proceedings

Rule ~~[114.]~~ **116.** Rules and proceedings of the House shall be observed in Committee of the Whole House, as far as they are applicable, except that limiting the number of times of speaking.

Quorum

Rule ~~[115.]~~ **117.** A majority of the members elected shall be a quorum to do business, and if, at any time, a sufficient number shall not be present in Committee of the Whole House, and the Committee shall arise, and the Speaker shall resume the chair and the chair report the cause of the rising of the Whole Committee.

VETO AND WITHHOLD OVERRIDE PROCEDURES

Rule 118. *Veto Procedures.* Any bill, or item or portion of an item in an appropriations bill, vetoed by the Governor and returned to the House by the Governor or received from the Senate shall stand as reconsidered and such action shall be taken as prescribed by the Constitution and the rules contained herein. Upon receipt, the message containing the Governor's actions may be read and shall be entered into the Journal. Consideration of a vetoed bill, or item or portion of an item in an appropriations bill, shall be in order at any time during sessions of the House. Consideration of a vetoed bill, or item or portion of an item in an appropriations bill, shall have priority of business and shall have precedence over and may supersede the order of business, but shall not interrupt a calling of the roll.

Rule 119. *Withhold Override Procedures.* (1) Any appropriation for which the rate of expenditure of allotments is not equal quarterly allotments, the sum of which shall be equal to the amount of the appropriation, shall stand as reconsidered with respect to such allotments and such action shall be taken as prescribed by the Constitution and the rules contained herein. Upon receipt, any proclamation issued by the Governor relating to such allotments may be read and shall be entered into the Journal. Reconsideration of the allotments of any appropriation shall be in order at any time during sessions of the House.

Reconsideration of the allotments of any appropriation shall have priority of business and shall have precedence over and may supersede the order of business, but shall not interrupt a calling of the roll.

(2) Any appropriation for which the Governor reduces the expenditures of the state or any of its agencies below their appropriations shall stand as reconsidered with respect to such reductions and such action shall be taken as prescribed by the Constitution and the rules contained herein. Upon receipt, any proclamation issued by the Governor relating to such reductions may be read and shall be entered into the Journal. Reconsideration of the reduction of any appropriation shall be in order at any time during sessions of the House. Reconsideration of the reduction of any appropriation shall have priority of business and shall have precedence over and may supersede the order of business, but shall not interrupt a calling of the roll.

ADMISSION TO HALL

Definitions

Rule [~~116-~~] **120.** The space between the granite columns shall be known as the floor of the House and the space beyond the granite columns on either side shall be known as the lower gallery, and the space on the upper floor of the House shall be known as the upper gallery.

Admission to House Floor

Rule [~~117-~~] **121.** No person shall be admitted to the floor of the House or the House East Gallery other than the officers and members of the House and the staffs of the Speaker, Speaker Pro Tem, Majority and Minority Floor Leaders, Assistant Majority and Minority Floor Leaders, Majority and Minority Whips, and Chair of the Budget Committee and, at the request of the Speaker, technical support staff needed to maintain data processing equipment and other equipment. Other persons may be admitted to the floor and East Gallery with the consent of the House. For the purposes of this rule, the Chief Clerk's staff, the Assistant Chief Clerk, any doormen, sergeant-at-arms and House Photographer are considered officers of the House. Guests may upon written request, submitted five days in advance and with the consent of the Speaker, address the House from the dais at the beginning or adjournment of a daily legislative session or any recess thereof.

Admission to Lower Gallery

Rule [~~118-~~] **122.** No person shall be admitted to the lower gallery of the House except members of the General Assembly, spouses of members, employees of the General Assembly, Joint Committee staff, the Governor, the Lieutenant Governor, the Secretary of State, the State Auditor, the State Treasurer, the State Attorney General, Judges of the Supreme Court, Clerk of the Supreme Court, Judges of the Courts of Appeal or Circuit Courts, Members of Congress, the Governor's Chief of Staff and former members of the General Assembly who are not registered lobbyists or who do not lobby for an individual or organization, and physically disabled persons. No official or other person, except current members of the General Assembly, otherwise allowed to enter the lower gallery by this rule shall engage in any activity supporting or opposing any bill or resolution before the House from the lower gallery. Other persons may be admitted to the gallery by the Speaker upon special request of any Representative when the House is in session. Members of the press may enter the lower galleries while the House is in session for the purpose of interviewing members of the House.

Admission to Upper Gallery

Rule [~~119-~~] **123.** The gallery at the front of the chamber above the Speaker's dais shall be reserved for members of the Missouri Capitol News Association holding valid credentials issued by the Speaker and any other member of the press issued credentials by the Speaker. All other upper galleries shall be open to the public.

RULES

May Be Rescinded or Amended - How

Rule [~~120-~~] **124.** Any motion or resolution purporting to rescind or change the standing rules of the House or to introduce a new rule shall stand without reading or consideration and without discussion, explanation, or debate to

the [~~Select Standing~~] Committee on [~~Rules~~] **Consent and House Procedure**. Such motions or resolutions as shall be favorably recommended by such committee for adoption by the House shall, upon such recommendation, be printed in the Journal and shall be placed upon a Resolutions Calendar. A constitutional majority shall be required to pass such a resolution. Nothing herein shall prohibit a member from offering substitute rules or amendments to rules recommended by the committee.

May Be Dispensed With

Rule [~~124~~] **125**. Rules [~~73, 82, 83~~] **74, 83, 84**, and [~~124~~] **this rule** of the House shall not be suspended or dispensed with, unless by unanimous consent or unless two-thirds (2/3) of the elected members concur therein. No other standing rule or order of the House shall be dispensed with, except by unanimous consent or unless a constitutional majority concurs therein and motions for that purpose shall be limited to the question or proposition under consideration.

JEFFERSON'S MANUAL

Rule [~~122~~] **126**. The rules of parliamentary practice comprised in "Jefferson's Manual" and the "Rules of the House of Representatives of the United States", and the official collection of precedents and interpretations of the rules by parliamentary authorities of the United States House of Representatives shall govern the House in all cases in which they are applicable and not inconsistent with the standing rules and orders of the House and the joint rules of the Senate and House of Representatives. The Chief Clerk, the Speaker, the Speaker Pro Tem, the Majority Floor Leader, the Assistant Majority Floor Leader, the Minority Floor Leader, and the Assistant Minority Floor Leader will make available copies of these documents in their offices to any member who so requests. Three copies of these documents shall be available during sessions of the House: one copy shall be at a location determined by the majority party and one copy shall be at a location determined by the minority party and one copy shall be in the possession of the Chief Clerk or his or her designee. The documents shall be purchased by the House and shall be the property of the House and not of the individual holding office. The Manual, Rules, precedents, and interpretations above referred to shall be taken as authority in deciding questions not otherwise provided for in these rules.

Representative Austin offered House Resolution No. 9.

Representative Peters offered House Resolution No. 10 and House Resolution No. 11.

Representative Fitzwater (49) offered House Resolution No. 12.

INTRODUCTION OF HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS

The following House Concurrent Resolutions were read the first time and copies ordered printed:

HCR 3, introduced by Representative Plocher, relating to the Toxic Exposure Research Act.

HCR 4, introduced by Representative Bernskoetter, relating to disapproving the recommendations of the Missouri Citizens' Commission on Compensation for Elected Officials.

HCR 5, introduced by Representative Frederick, relating to an application to Congress for the calling of an Article V convention of states to propose certain amendments to the United States Constitution that place limits on the federal government.

HCR 6, introduced by Representative Justus, relating to The Gold Star Families Memorial Monument of Missouri.

INTRODUCTION OF HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTIONS

The following House Joint Resolutions were read the first time and copies ordered printed:

HJR 1, introduced by Representative Cross, relating to taxation of personal property.

HJR 2, introduced by Representative Shumake, relating to a bond issuance for the veterans home bond fund.

HJR 3, introduced by Representative McGaugh, relating to judicial procedure.

HJR 4, introduced by Representative McGaugh, relating to the right to hunt and fish.

HJR 5, introduced by Representative Kelley (127), relating to the recognition of daylight saving time.

HJR 6, introduced by Representative Franks, relating to campaign finance.

HJR 7, introduced by Representative Kendrick, relating to the election of statewide officials.

HJR 8, introduced by Representative Moon, relating to taxation of constitutional rights.

HJR 9, introduced by Representative Moon, relating to the conservation sales tax.

HJR 10, introduced by Representative Brown (57), relating to bingo.

HJR 11, introduced by Representative Plocher, relating to term limits for statewide offices.

HJR 12, introduced by Representative Bahr, relating to the number of members of the house of representatives.

HJR 13, introduced by Representative Bahr, relating to terms of office.

HJR 14, introduced by Representative Bahr, relating to term limitations of members of the general assembly.

HJR 15, introduced by Representative McDaniel, relating to labor organizations.

HJR 16, introduced by Representative White, relating to election of judges.

INTRODUCTION OF HOUSE BILLS

The following House Bills were read the first time and copies ordered printed:

HB 26, introduced by Representative Christofanelli, relating to motor vehicle registration.

HB 27, introduced by Representative Christofanelli, relating to closed primary elections.

HB 28, introduced by Representative Pike, relating to diabetes awareness month.

HB 29, introduced by Representative Pike, relating to powdered alcohol.

HB 30, introduced by Representative Pike, relating to aircraft taxation.

HB 31, introduced by Representative Cross, relating to federal income tax deduction amounts.

HB 32, introduced by Representative Cross, relating to representation in tax assessments matters.

HB 33, introduced by Representative Cross, relating to landlords.

HB 34, introduced by Representative Plocher, relating to the uniform commercial code.

HB 35, introduced by Representative Plocher, relating to the admission of chemical test results in intoxication-related proceedings, with an emergency clause.

HB 36, introduced by Representative Lant, relating to surcharges on rental services.

HB 37, introduced by Representative Higdon, relating to the establishment of police lines or barricades, with a penalty provision.

HB 38, introduced by Representative Higdon, relating to prison terms.

HB 39, introduced by Representative Higdon, relating to towed vehicles.

HB 40, introduced by Representative Higdon, relating to peace officer safety alerts.

HB 41, introduced by Representative McCann Beatty, relating to the appointment of a special prosecutor in certain officer-involved incidents.

HB 42, introduced by Representative White, relating to labor organizations, with penalty provisions.

HB 43, introduced by Representative White, relating to tax changes for areas affected by natural disasters, with an emergency clause.

HB 44, introduced by Representative White, relating to the prevailing wage on low-income housing.

HB 45, introduced by Representative White, relating to the state legal expense fund.

- HB 46**, introduced by Representative Lichtenegger, relating to poaching, with penalty provisions.
- HB 48**, introduced by Representative Lichtenegger, relating to sales taxes for public safety.
- HB 49**, introduced by Representative Roeber, relating to parliamentary law month.
- HB 50**, introduced by Representative Roeber, relating to circuit and associate judges in the sixteenth judicial circuit.
- HB 51**, introduced by Representative Andrews, relating to cemetery funds.
- HB 52**, introduced by Representative Andrews, relating to special road district commissioner elections.
- HB 53**, introduced by Representative Love, relating to historic preservation.
- HB 54**, introduced by Representative Muntzel, relating to vacancies in county elected offices.
- HB 55**, introduced by Representative Muntzel, relating to a tax credit for homeless shelter contributions.
- HB 56**, introduced by Representative Love, relating to outdoor advertising.
- HB 57**, introduced by Representative Haefner, relating to crimes committed against law enforcement officers and first responders, with penalty provisions.
- HB 58**, introduced by Representative Haefner, relating to perinatal care.
- HB 59**, introduced by Representative Shumake, relating to protective orders.
- HB 60**, introduced by Representative Alferman, relating solely to lobbyist expenditures, with penalty provisions.
- HB 61**, introduced by Representative Alferman, relating to the designation of a memorial bridge.
- HB 62**, introduced by Representative Berry, relating to marriage, with penalty provisions.
- HB 63**, introduced by Representative Berry, relating to tax credits for student loan repayment.
- HB 64**, introduced by Representative Berry, relating to sales taxes for electricity sellers.
- HB 65**, introduced by Representative Ruth, relating to the waterways trust fund, with an expiration date for certain sections.

HB 66, introduced by Representative Ruth, relating to newborn screening requirements.

HB 67, introduced by Representative Ruth, relating to appointment of a teacher representative to the state board of education.

HB 68, introduced by Representative Wessels, relating to the narcotics control act, with penalty provisions.

HB 69, introduced by Representative Cookson, relating to sales taxes for fire protection districts.

HB 70, introduced by Representative Love, relating to security of ambulance district funds.

HB 71, introduced by Representative McGaugh, relating to clean water law permit requirements.

HB 72, introduced by Representative McGaugh, relating to condemnation proceedings.

HB 73, introduced by Representative McGaugh, relating to certain immunities from peace disturbances, with penalty provisions.

HB 74, introduced by Representative McGaugh, relating to the consumer legal funding model act, with penalty provisions.

HB 75, introduced by Representative McGaugh, relating to prosecuting attorneys, with a penalty provision.

HB 76, introduced by Representative McGaugh, relating to the disclosure of news sources and information.

HB 77, introduced by Representative McGaugh, relating to vexatious litigations.

HB 78, introduced by Representative McGaugh, relating to prevailing wages for public works contracts.

HB 79, introduced by Representative McGaugh, relating to wages for work done on behalf of a school.

HB 80, introduced by Representative Vescovo, relating to employee retirement or welfare plans, with a penalty provision.

HB 81, introduced by Representative McGaugh, relating to workers' compensation.

HB 82, introduced by Representative Redmon, relating to taxation of utilities used in food preparation.

HB 83, introduced by Representative Redmon, relating to industrial hemp, with penalty provisions.

HB 84, introduced by Representative Redmon, relating to eminent domain for electric transmission line projects.

HB 85, introduced by Representative Redmon, relating to public utility vehicles, with penalty provisions.

HB 86, introduced by Representative Schroer, relating to crimes committed against law enforcement officers and first responders, with penalty provisions.

HB 87, introduced by Representative Henderson, relating to the county special road tax.

HB 88, introduced by Representative Rehder, relating to distributors of hypodermic needles.

HB 89, introduced by Representative Rehder, relating to the appointment of a guardian for an incapacitated person.

HB 90, introduced by Representative Rehder, relating to the narcotics control act, with penalty provisions.

HB 91, introduced by Representative Rehder, relating to labor organizations, with penalty provisions.

HB 92, introduced by Representative Runions, relating to planning commissions.

HB 93, introduced by Representative Lauer, relating to the Missouri Works Training Program.

HB 94, introduced by Representative Lauer, relating to student assessments.

HB 95, introduced by Representative McGaugh, relating to evidence for the cost of medical care and treatment.

HB 96, introduced by Representative Schroer, relating to firearms.

HB 97, introduced by Representative Swan, relating to a visiting scholars certificate.

HB 98, introduced by Representative Swan, relating to a tax credit for contributions to organizations meeting hunger, health, and hygiene needs of schoolchildren.

HB 99, introduced by Representative Swan, relating to statements of no tax due.

HB 100, introduced by Representative Swan, relating to emergency medical services personnel.

HB 101, introduced by Representative Swan, relating to tax credit approval.

HB 102, introduced by Representative Swan, relating to music therapists.

HB 103, introduced by Representative Swan, relating to the regulation of controlled substances.

HB 104, introduced by Representative Love, relating to the prevailing wage on public works.

HB 105, introduced by Representative Love, relating to the organ donor program fund.

HB 106, introduced by Representative Love, relating to cemetery trust funds.

HB 107, introduced by Representative Kelley (127), relating to victim impact programs for driving while intoxicated offenders.

HB 108, introduced by Representative Davis, relating to a connected vehicle technology testing program for trucks, with penalty provisions.

HB 109, introduced by Representative Kelley (127), relating to an earned income tax credit.

HB 110, introduced by Representative Davis, relating to emergency vehicles, with penalty provisions.

HB 111, introduced by Representative Mathews, relating to collective bargaining units within the bi-state development agency.

HB 112, introduced by Representative McCaherty, relating to custody of in vitro human embryos.

HB 113, introduced by Representative McGaugh, relating to county health ordinances.

HB 114, introduced by Representative McGaugh, relating to false disparagement of perishable food products.

HB 115, introduced by Representative Shull (16), relating to the sale of intoxicating liquor at an international airport.

HB 116, introduced by Representative Rowland (29), relating to the compensation of jurors.

HB 117, introduced by Representative Rowland (29), relating to financial interest statements.

HB 118, introduced by Representative Wood, relating to elementary and secondary education, with an emergency clause.

HB 119, introduced by Representative Kelley (127), relating to family law proceedings.

HB 120, introduced by Representative Davis, relating to unsecured loans of seven hundred fifty dollars or less.

HB 121, introduced by Representative Frederick, relating to the health professional student loan repayment program.

HB 122, introduced by Representative Frederick, relating to physicians providing sports medicine services.

HB 123, introduced by Representative Frederick, relating to the Missouri right to shop act, with a delayed effective date.

HB 124, introduced by Representative Frederick, relating to the patients first Medicaid reform act.

HB 125, introduced by Representative Frederick, relating to the right to shop act, with a delayed effective date.

HB 126, introduced by Representative Vescovo, relating to public contracts.

HB 127, introduced by Representative Kelley (127), relating to alternative instruction plans for inclement weather.

HB 128, introduced by Representative Davis, relating to the designation of a memorial highway.

HB 129, introduced by Representative Engler, relating to sales tax exemptions.

HB 130, introduced by Representative Mathews, relating to transportation network companies.

HB 131, introduced by Representative Lant, relating to labor organizations, with penalty provisions.

HB 132, introduced by Representative Lant, relating to prevailing wages for public works contracts.

HB 133, introduced by Representative Lant, relating to wages for work done on behalf of a school.

HB 134, introduced by Representative Berry, relating to electrical corporations.

HB 135, introduced by Representative Berry, relating to repealing the death penalty, with penalty provisions.

HB 136, introduced by Representative Spencer, relating to amateur service communications.

HB 137, introduced by Representative Spencer, relating to abandoned property, with penalty provisions.

HB 138, introduced by Representative Spencer, relating to the Missouri course access program, with a delayed effective date.

HB 139, introduced by Representative Spencer, relating to school funding.

HB 140, introduced by Representative Spencer, relating to high school diplomas.

HB 141, introduced by Representative Spencer, relating to school funding.

HB 142, introduced by Representative Berry, relating to property taxation of telephone companies.

HB 143, introduced by Representative Berry, relating to the manufacturing jobs act.

HB 144, introduced by Representative McGaugh, relating to the designated health care decision-maker act.

HB 145, introduced by Representative Berry, relating to the net metering and easy connection act.

HB 146, introduced by Representative Berry, relating to the manufacturing infrastructure investment act.

HB 147, introduced by Representative Hurst, relating to the final disposition of aborted fetal remains.

HB 148, introduced by Representative Hurst, relating to the abolishment of the doctrine of adverse possession.

HB 149, introduced by Representative Hurst, relating to foreign ownership of agricultural land.

HB 150, introduced by Representative Hurst, relating to lobbying activities.

HB 151, introduced by Representative Corlew, relating to driver's licenses compliant with the federal REAL ID Act of 2015, with an emergency clause.

HB 152, introduced by Representative Corlew, relating to an armed offender docket.

HB 153, introduced by Representative Corlew, relating to expert witnesses.

HB 154, introduced by Representative Corlew, relating to property assessments.

HB 155, introduced by Representative Corlew, relating to the Interstate 70 Public-Private Partnership Act.

HB 156, introduced by Representative Corlew, relating to the uniform arbitration act.

HB 157, introduced by Representative Frederick, relating to physical therapists.

- HB 158**, introduced by Representative Green, relating to the state legal expense fund.
- HB 159**, introduced by Representative McGaugh, relating to actions against veterinarians.
- HB 160**, introduced by Representative Kelley (127), relating to the show me green sales tax holiday.
- HB 161**, introduced by Representative Davis, relating to housing priority for veterans.
- HB 162**, introduced by Representative Eggleston, relating to drainage ditches, with penalty provisions.
- HB 163**, introduced by Representative Eggleston, relating to prisoner television privileges.
- HB 164**, introduced by Representative Eggleston, relating to temporary assistance for needy families benefits, with penalty provisions.
- HB 165**, introduced by Representative Hubrecht, relating to advanced practice registered nurses.
- HB 166**, introduced by Representative Davis, relating to driver's licenses compliant with the federal REAL ID Act of 2015, with an emergency clause.
- HB 167**, introduced by Representative Peters, relating to the minimum wage rate.
- HB 168**, introduced by Representative Peters, relating to the establishment of the Missouri promise scholarship program.
- HB 169**, introduced by Representative Curtman, relating to legislative review of audits conducted by the state auditor's office.
- HB 170**, introduced by Representative Curtman, relating to industrial hemp, with penalty provisions.
- HB 171**, introduced by Representative Kelley (127), relating to the sex offender registry.
- HB 172**, introduced by Representative Davis, relating to municipal court costs.
- HB 173**, introduced by Representative Conway (10), relating to absentee voting, with penalty provisions.
- HB 174**, introduced by Representative Hubrecht, relating to alternatives-to-abortion agencies.
- HB 175**, introduced by Representative Reiboldt, relating to the regulation of agricultural inputs.
- HB 176**, introduced by Representative Reiboldt, relating to the offense of animal or livestock trespass, with penalty provisions.

HB 177, introduced by Representative Reiboldt, relating to feral swine, with penalty provisions.

HB 178, introduced by Representative Reiboldt, relating to the offense of leaving the scene of an accident, with penalty provisions.

HB 179, introduced by Representative Phillips, relating to the crime of concealing a person's identity, with a penalty provision.

HB 180, introduced by Representative Phillips, relating to Law Enforcement Recognition Act.

HB 181, introduced by Representative Phillips, relating to law enforcement.

HB 182, introduced by Representative Hurst, relating to transporting a minor across state lines to obtain an abortion, with penalty provisions.

HB 183, introduced by Representative Franks, relating to St. Louis youth violence prevention day.

HB 184, introduced by Representative Franks, relating to automatic voter registration.

HB 185, introduced by Representative Franks, relating to a reporting requirement for lost or stolen firearms, with penalty provisions.

HB 186, introduced by Representative Frederick, relating to missing endangered persons.

HB 187, introduced by Representative Swan, relating to the establishment of developmental guidance and counseling programs in schools.

HB 188, introduced by Representative Swan, relating to career and technical education.

HB 189, introduced by Representative Swan, relating to a savings plan for educational expenses.

HB 190, introduced by Representative Conway (104), relating to community college police officers.

HB 191, introduced by Representative Conway (104), relating to the division of alcohol and tobacco control fund.

HB 192, introduced by Representative Conway (104), relating to boat title and registration fees.

HB 193, introduced by Representative Kelley (127), relating to taxes in hospital districts.

HB 194, introduced by Representative Franklin, relating to abortion, with penalty provisions.

HB 195, introduced by Representative Kelley (127), relating to taxes in hospital districts.

HB 196, introduced by Representative Remole, relating to rights of utility customers, with penalty provisions.

HB 197, introduced by Representative Butler, relating to neighborhood safety.

HB 198, introduced by Representative Butler, relating to the quality policing act.

HB 199, introduced by Representative Fraker, relating to county treasurer qualifications.

HB 200, introduced by Representative Fraker, relating to county budgets.

HB 201, introduced by Representative Pogue, relating to collection of student data by school districts.

HB 202, introduced by Representative Pogue, relating to public restrooms.

HB 203, introduced by Representative Pogue, relating to the general assembly.

HB 204, introduced by Representative Pogue, relating to public lands.

HB 205, introduced by Representative Pogue, relating to persons authorized to solemnize marriages.

HB 206, introduced by Representative Pogue, relating to the collection of samples on private land.

HB 207, introduced by Representative Fitzwater (144), relating to a prohibition on certain telecommunications items being possessed in correctional facilities, with penalty provisions.

HB 208, introduced by Representative Wiemann, relating to community college police officers.

HB 209, introduced by Representative Wiemann, relating to chiropractic services.

HB 210, introduced by Representative Wiemann, relating to driver's license renewals.

HB 211, introduced by Representative Redmon, relating to the scope of practice for physical therapists.

HB 212, introduced by Representative Lavender, relating to banning lobbyist gifts, with penalty provisions.

HB 213, introduced by Representative Adams, relating to lobbying, with penalty provisions.

HB 214, introduced by Representative McCreery, relating to funds held by candidate committees, with penalty provisions.

HB 215, introduced by Representative Ellebracht, relating to dissolution of candidate committees, with penalty provisions.

HB 216, introduced by Representative Quade, relating to the ethics commission.

HB 217, introduced by Representative Kendrick, relating to ethics, with penalty provisions.

HB 218, introduced by Representative Redmon, relating to tax incentives for investments in rural business.

HB 219, introduced by Representative Hill, relating to private probation services for misdemeanor offenders.

HB 220, introduced by Representative Moon, relating to residence address exemptions for certain driver's license applicants.

HB 221, introduced by Representative Moon, relating to senators who represent Missouri in the United States Senate.

HB 222, introduced by Representative Moon, relating to state enforcement of federal regulations.

HB 223, introduced by Representative Moon, relating to refunds for businesses that were taxed as a result of a change in tax law interpretation.

HB 224, introduced by Representative Kelley (127), relating to law enforcement officer continuing education requirements.

HB 225, introduced by Representative Shumake, relating to camping trailer license plates.

HB 226, introduced by Representative Hubrecht, relating to regional EMS medical directors.

HB 227, introduced by Representative Hubrecht, relating to the psychology interjurisdictional compact.

HB 228, introduced by Representative Dogan, relating to the blue alert system, with a penalty provision.

HB 229, introduced by Representative Dogan, relating to banning certain lobbyist gifts, with penalty provisions.

HB 230, introduced by Representative Dogan, relating to the practice of hair braiding.

HB 231, introduced by Representative Dogan, relating to asset forfeiture.

HB 232, introduced by Representative Dogan, relating to law enforcement agency policies regarding officer-involved deaths.

HB 233, introduced by Representative Dogan, relating to contraceptives.

HB 234, introduced by Representative Alferman, relating to commissioner offices.

HB 235, introduced by Representative Roden, relating to the operation of motorcycles or motortricycles, with penalty provisions.

HB 236, introduced by Representative Lavender, relating to reproductive health care services.

HB 237, introduced by Representative Kelley (127), relating to protective orders, with penalty provisions.

HB 238, introduced by Representative Wiemann, relating to public labor organizations, with penalty provisions.

HB 239, introduced by Representative Kelley (127), relating to vision examinations for students.

HB 240, introduced by Representative Beck, relating to tax increment financing projects.

HB 241, introduced by Representative Beck, relating to the unlawful transfer of weapons, with penalty provisions.

HB 242, introduced by Representative Merideth (80), relating to initiative and referendum petitions.

HB 243, introduced by Representative Davis, relating to utilities.

HB 244, introduced by Representative Rowland (155), relating to advanced practice registered nurses in collaborative practice agreements.

HB 245, introduced by Representative Rowland (155), relating to the taxation of titled personal property.

HB 246, introduced by Representative Rowland (155), relating to prohibiting publishing of the name of lottery winners without written consent.

HB 247, introduced by Representative Alferman, relating to utilities, with an emergency clause.

HB 248, introduced by Representative Fitzwater (49), relating to the establishment of a statewide STEM career awareness program.

HB 249, introduced by Representative Fitzwater (49), relating to ballot offenses.

HB 250, introduced by Representative Taylor, relating to poaching, with penalty provisions.

HB 251, introduced by Representative Taylor, relating to labor organizations.

HB 252, introduced by Representative Taylor, relating to endangering the welfare of a child, with penalty provisions.

HB 253, introduced by Representative Swan, relating to career and technical education.

HB 254, introduced by Representative Swan, relating to distribution of state school aid for charter schools, with an emergency clause.

HB 255, introduced by Representative Rhoads, relating to ticket selling practices.

HB 256, introduced by Representative Rhoads, relating to flashing lights used by motor vehicles and equipment, with an emergency clause.

HB 257, introduced by Representative Pfautsch, relating to school district acceleration policies.

HB 258, introduced by Representative Pfautsch, relating to the accountability of public funds.

HB 259, introduced by Representative Wiemann, relating to the corporate governance of insurance companies, with a delayed effective date and a penalty provision.

HB 260, introduced by Representative Brown (94), relating to kinship placements for foster children.

HB 261, introduced by Representative Brown (94), relating to human trafficking hotline posters, with penalty provisions.

HB 262, introduced by Representative Sommer, relating to service dogs.

HB 263, introduced by Representative Sommer, relating to financial accountability of school districts.

HB 264, introduced by Representative Brattin, relating to illegal immigration, with a delayed effective date.

HB 265, introduced by Representative Brattin, relating to labor organizations, with penalty provisions.

HB 266, introduced by Representative Brattin, relating to public institutions of higher education.

HB 267, introduced by Representative Brattin, relating to the state budget.

HB 268, introduced by Representative Brattin, relating to inmate charges for medical treatment at correctional facilities.

HB 269, introduced by Representative Roeber, relating to ethics.

HB 270, introduced by Representative Evans, relating to marriage licenses.

HB 271, introduced by Representative Sommer, relating to training requirements for school board members.

HB 272, introduced by Representative Sommer, relating to the division of professional registration.

HB 273, introduced by Representative Schroer, relating to certain crimes against emergency services providers, with penalty provisions.

HB 274, introduced by Representative Schroer, relating to juvenile court proceedings, with penalty provisions and a delayed effective date.

HB 275, introduced by Representative Spencer, relating to transportation regulations, with a referendum clause.

HB 276, introduced by Representative Fraker, relating to sales and use exemptions.

HB 277, introduced by Representative Cross, relating to tenant evictions.

HB 278, introduced by Representative Houghton, relating to conservation permits for honorably discharged veterans.

HB 279, introduced by Representative Houghton, relating to captive cervids.

HB 280, introduced by Representative Houghton, relating to the opening date for school terms.

HB 281, introduced by Representative Rowland (155), relating to nuisance abatement ordinances.

HB 282, introduced by Representative Anderson, relating to poaching, with penalty provisions.

HB 283, introduced by Representative Anderson, relating to feral hogs, with penalty provisions.

HB 284, introduced by Representative Brown (94), relating to the use of hand-held electronic wireless communications devices while driving.

HB 285, introduced by Representative Beard, relating to filing a responsive pleading in certain family law proceedings.

HB 286, introduced by Representative Beard, relating to the Missouri child protection registry, with penalty provisions and a delayed effective date.

HB 287, introduced by Representative Beard, relating to guardianship of minors.

HB 288, introduced by Representative Fitzpatrick, relating to employment security.

HB 289, introduced by Representative Fitzpatrick, relating to workers' compensation.

HB 290, introduced by Representative Fitzpatrick, relating to a Medicaid global waiver.

HB 291, introduced by Representative Crawford, relating to the Missouri family trust company act, with penalty provisions.

HB 292, introduced by Representative Crawford, relating to banking regulations.

HB 293, introduced by Representative Higdon, relating to the use of hand-held electronic wireless communications devices by persons operating motor vehicles for compensation while transporting passengers.

HB 294, introduced by Representative Lynch, relating to immunity for persons who seek medical assistance for a drug or alcohol overdose.

HB 295, introduced by Representative Justus, relating to Law Enforcement Appreciation Day.

HB 296, introduced by Representative Justus, relating to tax credits.

HB 297, introduced by Representative Lichtenegger, relating to dental hygienists.

HB 298, introduced by Representative Lichtenegger, relating to physical therapy.

HB 299, introduced by Representative Moon, relating to the laws of other countries.

HB 300, introduced by Representative Moon, relating to liability for concealed firearm exclusion in certain locations.

HB 301, introduced by Representative Hill, relating to videoconferencing for parole hearings.

HB 302, introduced by Representative Hill, relating to law enforcement officers, with a penalty provision.

HB 303, introduced by Representative Mathews, relating to the offense of filing false documents, with penalty provisions.

HB 304, introduced by Representative Pike, relating to school employee retirement systems.

HB 305, introduced by Representative Pike, relating to school employee retirement systems.

HB 306, introduced by Representative Berry, relating to weigh station and inspection site bypass services.

HB 307, introduced by Representative Davis, relating to property assessments.

HB 308, introduced by Representative Kelley (127), relating to limited immunity for statements made while reporting use of force.

HB 309, introduced by Representative Davis, relating to prevailing wages for the construction of public works.

HB 310, introduced by Representative Vescovo, relating to employment contracts with school districts.

HB 311, introduced by Representative Korman, relating to a sales tax holiday.

HB 312, introduced by Representative Walker (3), relating to the safe operation of motor vehicles while using electronic communications devices, with penalty provisions.

HB 313, introduced by Representative Walker (3), relating to abandoned aircraft.

HB 314, introduced by Representative Davis, relating to labor organizations, with penalty provisions.

HB 315, introduced by Representative Davis, relating to ballot offenses.

HB 316, introduced by Representative Pike, relating to the licensure of psychologists.

HB 317, introduced by Representative Fitzpatrick, relating to outdoor advertising.

HB 318, introduced by Representative Neely, relating to professional licensure applications.

HB 319, introduced by Representative Neely, relating to equipment capable of retaining audio from trial or other court proceedings.

HB 320, introduced by Representative Neely, relating to criminal nonsupport, with penalty provisions.

HB 321, introduced by Representative Neely, relating to the work for restitution program.

HB 322, introduced by Representative Neely, relating to nursing facility inspections.

HB 323, introduced by Representative Neely, relating to the termination of child support obligation.

HB 324, introduced by Representative Neely, relating to truant pupils.

HB 325, introduced by Representative Barnes (60), relating to paid parental leave for state employees.

HB 326, introduced by Representative Miller, relating to abortion.

HB 327, introduced by Representative Morris, relating to the Missouri senior farmers' market nutrition program.

HB 328, introduced by Representative Morris, relating to sales and use tax exemptions, with an emergency clause.

HB 329, introduced by Representative Morris, relating to the Tricia Leann Tharp act.

HB 330, introduced by Representative Morris, relating to assistant physicians, with an emergency clause.

HB 331, introduced by Representative Morris, relating to vaccines.

HB 332, introduced by Representative Morris, relating to public health.

HB 333, introduced by Representative DeGroot, relating to actions for damages related to asbestos.

HB 334, introduced by Representative Lauer, relating to emergency communication services, with penalty provisions.

HB 335, introduced by Representative Sommer, relating to notice of hearings.

HB 336, introduced by Representative Shull (16), relating to life insurance.

HB 337, introduced by Representative Shull (16), relating to the corporate governance of insurance companies, with a delayed effective date and a penalty provision.

HB 338, introduced by Representative Corlew, relating to convictions of included offenses.

HB 339, introduced by Representative DeGroot, relating to tort claims.

HB 340, introduced by Representative Fitzwater (49), relating to the net metering and easy connection act, with a penalty provision.

HB 341, introduced by Representative Shull (16), relating life insurance.

HB 342, introduced by Representative Dogan, relating to political party candidates.

HB 343, introduced by Representative Dogan, relating to the rights of utility customers.

HB 344, introduced by Representative Dogan, relating to the levying of earnings taxes in certain cities.

HB 345, introduced by Representative Shull (16), relating to market conduct of insurance companies.

HB 346, introduced by Representative Shull (16), relating to depreciation of costs for insurance companies.

HB 347, introduced by Representative Brown (57), relating to the definition of knife.

HB 348, introduced by Representative Brown (57), relating to bingo, with a contingent effective date.

HB 349, introduced by Representative Brown (57), relating to the inspection of certain x-ray systems.

HB 350, introduced by Representative Miller, relating to sales of authentic American Indian arts or crafts, with a penalty provision.

HB 351, introduced by Representative McGaugh, relating to criminal offenders, with an effective date for certain sections.

HB 352, introduced by Representative Eggleston, relating to expenditures of public funds, with a contingent effective date.

HB 353, introduced by Representative Eggleston, relating to elections.

HB 354, introduced by Representative Bahr, relating to the protection of parental rights.

HB 355, introduced by Representative Bahr, relating to restrictive covenants.

HB 356, introduced by Representative Bahr, relating to employment taxes.

HB 357, introduced by Representative Bahr, relating to an appropriation for certain school districts.

HB 358, introduced by Representative Bahr, relating to transparency of state board of education activities.

HB 359, introduced by Representative Bahr, relating to the joint committee on administrative rules.

HB 360, introduced by Representative Newman, relating to making a threat to the security of a building or public school, with a penalty provision.

HB 361, introduced by Representative Newman, relating to the sale of ammunition to minors, with penalty provisions.

HB 362, introduced by Representative Newman, relating to the offense of endangering the welfare of a child, with penalty provisions.

HB 363, introduced by Representative Newman, relating to the sale and transfer of firearms, with a penalty provision.

HB 364, introduced by Representative Newman, relating to permits to purchase firearms, with penalty provisions.

HB 365, introduced by Representative Newman, relating to extreme risk protection orders, with penalty provisions.

HB 366, introduced by Representative Newman, relating to firearm purchases.

HB 367, introduced by Representative Newman, relating to sexual assault policies of institutions of higher education.

HB 368, introduced by Representative Newman, relating to abortion.

HB 369, introduced by Representative Newman, relating to abortion.

HB 370, introduced by Representative Newman, relating to increasing preventive health care services in the state, with penalty provisions.

HB 371, introduced by Representative Newman, relating to the compassionate assistance for rape emergencies (CARE) act, with penalty provisions.

HB 372, introduced by Representative Newman, relating to the duty of a pharmacy to fill prescriptions, with penalty provisions.

HB 373, introduced by Representative Newman, relating to contraceptives.

HB 374, introduced by Representative Newman, relating to the disclosure of health care services, with penalty provisions.

HB 375, introduced by Representative Newman, relating to pay equity.

HB 376, introduced by Representative Newman, relating to employees' reproductive health care decisions.

HB 377, introduced by Representative Newman, relating to the pregnant workers' fairness act.

HB 378, introduced by Representative Brown (94), relating to text messaging while operating motor vehicles.

HB 379, introduced by Representative Plocher, relating to fiduciary access to digital assets.

HB 380, introduced by Representative Plocher, relating to certain violations in municipal court.

HB 381, introduced by Representative Evans, relating to health care records of deceased patients.

HB 382, introduced by Representative Anderson, relating to out-of-state abortion referrals.

HB 383, introduced by Representative Anderson, relating to utility payments.

HB 384, introduced by Representative Anderson, relating to confiscation of animals, with penalty provisions.

HB 385, introduced by Representative Plocher, relating to a state agency audit.

HB 386, introduced by Representative Remole, relating to minimum clearance of utility lines.

HB 387, introduced by Representative Messenger, relating to the Grow Missouri Fund.

HB 388, introduced by Representative Messenger, relating to the Missouri freedom to choose health care act.

HB 389, introduced by Representative Berry, relating to data storage centers.

HB 390, introduced by Representative Vescovo, relating to Von Willebrand awareness.

HB 391, introduced by Representative Roberts, relating to the law library surcharge.

HB 392, introduced by Representative Adams, relating to the use of force by a law enforcement officer.

HB 393, introduced by Representative Adams, relating to the citizens police review board.

HB 394, introduced by Representative Adams, relating to the offense of prostitution.

HB 395, introduced by Representative Adams, relating to the Missouri universal health assurance program, with a contingent effective date for certain sections.

HB 396, introduced by Representative Unsicker, relating to victims of crimes.

HB 397, introduced by Representative Nichols, relating to railroad grade crossings.

HB 398, introduced by Representative McDaniel, relating to the authorized electronic monitoring in long-term care facilities act, with penalty provisions.

HB 399, introduced by Representative McDaniel, relating to the authorized electronic monitoring in long-term care facilities act, with penalty provisions and a referendum clause.

HB 400, introduced by Representative McDaniel, relating to firearms.

HB 401, introduced by Representative McDaniel, relating to special license plates for police chaplains.

HB 402, introduced by Representative Frederick, relating to a Medicaid global waiver.

HB 403, introduced by Representative Frederick, relating to the authority to engage in certain investigative practices, with penalty provisions.

HB 404, introduced by Representative Hubrecht, relating to abortion.

HB 405, introduced by Representative Hubrecht, relating to death investigations.

HB 406, introduced by Representative Davis, relating to business fees.

HB 407, introduced by Representative Davis, relating to the housing of convicted sex offenders, with penalty provisions.

HB 408, introduced by Representative Davis, relating to limited liability companies.

HB 409, introduced by Representative Davis, relating to articulated buses.

HB 410, introduced by Representative Davis, relating to cottage food production operations.

HB 411, introduced by Representative Lichtenegger, relating to virtual education.

HB 412, introduced by Representative Lichtenegger, relating to the senior services growth and development program.

HB 413, introduced by Representative White, relating to the division of professional registration.

HB 414, introduced by Representative Franks, relating to peace officer disciplinary actions.

HB 415, introduced by Representative McGaugh, relating to sexual offenders, with penalty provisions.

HB 416, introduced by Representative Ellebracht, relating to property tax penalties.

HB 417, introduced by Representative Peters, relating to health insurance.

HB 418, introduced by Representative Peters, relating to the designation of kappa alpha psi day.

HB 419, introduced by Representative Peters, relating to agricultural products purchased by the department of corrections.

HB 420, introduced by Representative Peters, relating to food deserts.

HB 421, introduced by Representative Peters, relating to income tax exemptions.

HB 422, introduced by Representative Cornejo, relating to property exempt from execution.

HB 423, introduced by Representative Cornejo, relating to law enforcement animals, with penalty provisions.

HB 424, introduced by Representative Cornejo, relating to the Missouri sunshine law.

HB 425, introduced by Representative Cornejo, relating to the registering of roofing contractors, with penalty provisions.

HB 426, introduced by Representative Cornejo, relating to the Line of Duty Compensation Act.

HB 427, introduced by Representative Cornejo, relating to no-contest clauses in trust instruments.

HB 428, introduced by Representative Cornejo, relating to the publication of electronic notice of the sale of real estate.

HB 429, introduced by Representative Cornejo, relating to physical therapists.

HB 430, introduced by Representative Rhoads, relating to juvenile courts, with penalty provisions.

HB 431, introduced by Representative Bahr, relating to the state sex offender registry, with penalty provisions.

REFERRAL OF HOUSE RESOLUTION

The following House Resolution was referred to the Committee indicated:

HR 8 - Consent and House Procedure

MESSAGES FROM THE SENATE

Mr. Speaker: I am instructed by the Senate to inform the House of Representatives that the Senate has taken up and adopted **SR 2**.

SENATE RESOLUTION NO. 2

BE IT RESOLVED by the Senate, that the Secretary of the Senate inform the House of Representatives that the Senate of the First Regular Session of the Ninety-ninth General Assembly is duly convened and is now in session and ready for consideration of business;

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Secretary of the Senate notify the House of Representatives that the Senate is now organized with the election of the following named officers:

President Pro Tem Ron Richard
Secretary of Senate. Adriane D. Crouse
Sergeant-at-Arms Bill Smith

COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS

January 4, 2017

Mr. Adam Crumbliss
Chief Clerk
Missouri House of Representatives
State Capitol, Room 317A
Jefferson City, MO 65101

Dear Mr. Crumbliss:

I hereby appoint the following to serve on the Committee on Administration and Accounts.

Representative Mike Bernskoetter, Chair
Representative Tom Hurst, Vice Chair
Representative Glen Kolkmeier
Representative Nate Walker
Representative Sandy Crawford
Representative Jim Neely
Representative Dan Shaul

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact my office.

Sincerely,

/s/ Todd Richardson
Speaker of the Missouri House of Representatives
152nd District

January 4, 2017

Mr. Adam Crumbliss
Chief Clerk
Missouri House of Representatives
State Capitol, Room 317A
Jefferson City, MO 65101

Dear Mr. Crumbliss:

I hereby appoint the following to serve on the Committee on Agriculture Policy.

Representative Jay Houghton, Chair
Representative Don Rone, Vice Chair
Representative Mike Bernskoetter
Representative J. Eggleston
Representative Tom Hurst

Representative Hannah Kelly
Representative Craig Redmon
Representative Bill Reiboldt
Representative Warren Love

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact my office.

Sincerely,

/s/ Todd Richardson
Speaker of the Missouri House of Representatives
152nd District

January 4, 2017

Mr. Adam Crumbliss
Chief Clerk
Missouri House of Representatives
State Capitol, Room 317A
Jefferson City, MO 65101

Dear Mr. Crumbliss:

I hereby appoint the following to serve on the Budget Committee.

Representative Scott Fitzpatrick, Chair	Representative Bryan Spencer
Representative Justin Alferman, Vice Chair	Representative Cody Smith
Representative Allen Andrews	Representative Robert Ross
Representative Rusty Black	Representative Don Rone
Representative Cloria Brown	Representative Donna Lichtenegger
Representative Kathie Conway	Representative Kathy Swan
Representative Charlie Davis	Representative Jered Taylor
Representative David Gregory	Representative Curtis Trent
Representative Marsha Haefner	Representative Justin Hill
Representative David Wood	Representative Phil Christofanelli
Representative Lyle Rowland	
Representative Kurt Bahr	
Representative Craig Redmon	
Representative Tila Hubrecht	
Representative Bart Korman	

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact my office.

Sincerely,

/s/ Todd Richardson
Speaker of the Missouri House of Representatives
152nd District

January 4, 2017

Mr. Adam Crumbliss
Chief Clerk
Missouri House of Representatives
State Capitol, Room 317A
Jefferson City, MO 65101

Dear Mr. Crumbliss:

I hereby appoint the following to serve on the Committee on Children and Families.

Representative Diane Franklin, Chair
Representative Jim Neely, Vice Chair
Representative Jeff Justus
Representative Elaine Gannon
Representative Mike Moon
Representative Steve Cookson
Representative Becky Ruth
Representative Dan Stacy

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact my office.

Sincerely,

/s/ Todd Richardson
Speaker of the Missouri House of Representatives
152nd District

January 4, 2017

Mr. Adam Crumbliss
Chief Clerk
Missouri House of Representatives
State Capitol, Room 317A
Jefferson City, MO 65101

Dear Mr. Crumbliss:

I hereby appoint the following to serve on the Consent and House Procedure Committee.

Representative Donna Pfautsch, Chair
Representative Dave Muntzel, Vice Chair
Representative Curtis Trent
Representative Rusty Black
Representative Hannah Kelly
Representative Nick Schroer
Representative Nathan Beard
Representative Warren Love
Representative Patricia Pike

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact my office.

Sincerely,

/s/ Todd Richardson
Speaker of the Missouri House of Representatives
152nd District

January 4, 2017

Mr. Adam Crumbliss
Chief Clerk
Missouri House of Representatives
State Capitol, Room 317A
Jefferson City, MO 65101

Dear Mr. Crumbliss:

I hereby appoint the following to serve on the Committee on Conservation and Natural Resources.

Representative Sonya Anderson, Chair
Representative Tim Remole, Vice Chair
Representative Nathan Beard
Representative Paul Fitzwater
Representative Dan Houx
Representative Warren Love
Representative Kevin Engler
Representative Don Phillips

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact my office.

Sincerely,

/s/ Todd Richardson
Speaker of the Missouri House of Representatives
152nd District

January 4, 2017

Mr. Adam Crumbliss
Chief Clerk
Missouri House of Representatives
State Capitol, Room 317A
Jefferson City, MO 65101

Dear Mr. Crumbliss:

I hereby appoint the following to serve on the Committee on Corrections and Public Institutions.

Representative Paul Fitzwater, Chair
Representative Shane Roden, Vice Chair
Representative Kathie Conway
Representative Jim Hansen
Representative Mike Henderson

Representative John McCaherty
Representative Galen Higdon
Representative Tim Remole

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact my office.

Sincerely,

/s/ Todd Richardson
Speaker of the Missouri House of Representatives
152nd District

January 4, 2017

Mr. Adam Crumbliss
Chief Clerk
Missouri House of Representatives
State Capitol, Room 317A
Jefferson City, MO 65101

Dear Mr. Crumbliss:

I hereby appoint the following to serve on the Committee on Crime Prevention and Public Safety.

Representative Don Phillips, Chair
Representative Justin Hill, Vice Chair
Representative Shamed Dogan
Representative Tom Hannegan
Representative Andrew McDaniel
Representative Shawn Rhoads
Representative Jeanie Lauer
Representative Jay Barnes

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact my office.

Sincerely,

/s/ Todd Richardson
Speaker of the Missouri House of Representatives
152nd District

January 4, 2017

Mr. Adam Crumbliss
Chief Clerk
Missouri House of Representatives
State Capitol, Room 317A
Jefferson City, MO 65101

Dear Mr. Crumbliss:

I hereby appoint the following to serve on the Committee on Economic Development.

Representative Holly Rehder, Chair
Representative Rob Vescovo, Vice Chair

Representative T.J. Berry
Representative Travis Fitzwater
Representative Bill Lant
Representative Rocky Miller
Representative Randy Pietzman
Representative Derek Grier
Representative Dean Plocher

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact my office.

Sincerely,

/s/ Todd Richardson
Speaker of the Missouri House of Representatives
152nd District

January 4, 2017

Mr. Adam Crumbliss
Chief Clerk
Missouri House of Representatives
State Capitol, Room 317A
Jefferson City, MO 65101

Dear Mr. Crumbliss:

I hereby appoint the following to serve on the Committee on Elections.

Representative Lindell Shumake, Chair
Representative Dan Shaul, Vice Chair
Representative Justin Alferman
Representative Nick Marshall
Representative Joe Don McGaugh
Representative Galen Higdon
Representative Cheri Reisch
Representative Dan Stacy

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact my office.

Sincerely,

/s/ Todd Richardson
Speaker of the Missouri House of Representatives
152nd District

January 4, 2017

Mr. Adam Crumbliss
Chief Clerk
Missouri House of Representatives
State Capitol, Room 317A
Jefferson City, MO 65101

Dear Mr. Crumbliss:

I hereby appoint the following to serve on the Committee on Elementary and Secondary Education.

Representative Kathy Swan, Chair
Representative Rebecca Roeber, Vice Chair
Representative Kurt Bahr
Representative Jay Barnes
Representative Chuck Basye
Representative Shamed Dogan
Representative Mark Matthiesen
Representative Bryan Spencer
Representative David Wood

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact my office.

Sincerely,

/s/ Todd Richardson
Speaker of the Missouri House of Representatives
152nd District

January 4, 2017

Mr. Adam Crumbliss
Chief Clerk
Missouri House of Representatives
State Capitol, Room 317A
Jefferson City, MO 65101

Dear Mr. Crumbliss:

I hereby appoint the following to serve on the Committee on Ethics.

Representative Mike Cierpiot, Chair
Representative Marsha Haefner
Representative Jason Chipman
Representative Glen Kolkmeier
Representative Steve Lynch

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact my office.

Sincerely,

/s/ Todd Richardson
Speaker of the Missouri House of Representatives
152nd District

January 4, 2017

Mr. Adam Crumbliss
Chief Clerk
Missouri House of Representatives
State Capitol, Room 317A
Jefferson City, MO 65101

Dear Mr. Crumbliss:

I hereby appoint the following to serve on the Committee on Financial Institutions.

Representative Sandy Crawford, Chair
Representative Lyndall Fraker, Vice Chair
Representative Jack Bondon
Representative Wanda Brown
Representative Nate Walker
Representative Rick Francis
Representative Dan Shaul
Representative Dan Houx
Representative Steve Helms

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact my office.

Sincerely,

/s/ Todd Richardson
Speaker of the Missouri House of Representatives
152nd District

January 4, 2017

Mr. Adam Crumbliss
Chief Clerk
Missouri House of Representatives
State Capitol, Room 317A
Jefferson City, MO 65101

Dear Mr. Crumbliss:

I hereby appoint the following to serve on the Committee on Fiscal Review.

Representative Marsha Haefner, Chair
Representative Rob Vescovo, Vice Chair
Representative Lynn Morris
Representative Justin Alferman
Representative Kathie Conway
Representative Lyndall Fraker
Representative David Wood
Representative Cody Smith
Representative Kathy Swan
Representative John Wiemann

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact my office.

Sincerely,

/s/ Todd Richardson
Speaker of the Missouri House of Representatives
152nd District

January 4, 2017

Mr. Adam Crumbliss
Chief Clerk
Missouri House of Representatives
State Capitol, Room 317A
Jefferson City, MO 65101

Dear Mr. Crumbliss:

I hereby appoint the following to serve on the Committee on General Laws.

Representative Robert Cornejo, Chair
Representative Kirk Mathews, Vice Chair
Representative Jean Evans
Representative Gary Cross
Representative Nick Schroer
Representative Rebecca Roeber
Representative Sonya Anderson
Representative Chuck Basye
Representative Jered Taylor

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact my office.

Sincerely,

/s/ Todd Richardson
Speaker of the Missouri House of Representatives
152nd District

January 4, 2017

Mr. Adam Crumbliss
Chief Clerk
Missouri House of Representatives
State Capitol, Room 317A
Jefferson City, MO 65101

Dear Mr. Crumbliss:

I hereby appoint the following to serve on the Committee on Government Efficiency.

Representative Delus Johnson, Chair
Representative Mark Matthiesen, Vice Chair
Representative Paul Curtman
Representative Shawn Rhoads
Representative Jeff Pogue
Representative Keith Frederick
Representative Chrissy Sommer
Representative Bill Kidd

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact my office.

Sincerely,

/s/ Todd Richardson
Speaker of the Missouri House of Representatives
152nd District

January 4, 2017

Mr. Adam Crumbliss
Chief Clerk
Missouri House of Representatives
State Capitol, Room 317A
Jefferson City, MO 65101

Dear Mr. Crumbliss:

I hereby appoint the following to serve on the Committee on Health and Mental Health Policy.

Representative Keith Frederick, Chair
Representative Lynn Morris, Vice Chair
Representative Donna Pfautsch
Representative Marsha Haefner
Representative Jeff Messenger
Representative Cody Smith
Representative Mike Stephens
Representative John Wiemann

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact my office.

Sincerely,

/s/ Todd Richardson
Speaker of the Missouri House of Representatives
152nd District

January 4, 2017

Mr. Adam Crumbliss
Chief Clerk
Missouri House of Representatives
State Capitol, Room 317A
Jefferson City, MO 65101

Dear Mr. Crumbliss:

I hereby appoint the following to serve on the Committee on Higher Education.

Representative Donna Lichtenegger, Chair
Representative Dean Dohrman, Vice Chair
Representative Allen Andrews
Representative Curtis Trent
Representative Steve Cookson

Representative Delus Johnson
Representative Jason Chipman
Representative Elaine Gannon

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact my office.

Sincerely,

/s/ Todd Richardson
Speaker of the Missouri House of Representatives
152nd District

January 4, 2017

Mr. Adam Crumbliss
Chief Clerk
Missouri House of Representatives
State Capitol, Room 317A
Jefferson City, MO 65101

Dear Mr. Crumbliss:

I hereby appoint the following to serve on the Committee on Insurance Policy.

Representative Kevin Engler, Chair
Representative John Wiemann, Vice Chair
Representative Donna Pfautsch
Representative Mike Stephens
Representative Lynn Morris
Representative Dave Muntzel
Representative Noel Shull
Representative Jeff Messenger

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact my office.

Sincerely,

/s/ Todd Richardson
Speaker of the Missouri House of Representatives
152nd District

January 4, 2017

Mr. Adam Crumbliss
Chief Clerk
Missouri House of Representatives
State Capitol, Room 317A
Jefferson City, MO 65101

Dear Mr. Crumbliss:

I hereby appoint the following to serve on the Committee on Judiciary.

Representative Joe Don McGaugh, Chair
Representative Kevin Corlew, Vice Chair

Representative Bruce DeGroot
Representative Nick Marshall
Representative Cheri Reisch
Representative Bill White
Representative Nathan Beard
Representative David Gregory

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact my office.

Sincerely,

/s/ Todd Richardson
Speaker of the Missouri House of Representatives
152nd District

January 4, 2017

Mr. Adam Crumbliss
Chief Clerk
Missouri House of Representatives
State Capitol, Room 317A
Jefferson City, MO 65101

Dear Mr. Crumbliss:

I hereby appoint the following to serve on the Committee on Local Government.

Representative Lyndall Fraker, Chair
Representative Tom Hannegan, Vice Chair
Representative Rick Brattin
Representative Derek Grier
Representative Rob Vescovo
Representative Jay Houghton
Representative John McCaherty
Representative Dave Muntzel
Representative Ken Wilson

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact my office.

Sincerely,

/s/ Todd Richardson
Speaker of the Missouri House of Representatives
152nd District

January 4, 2017

Mr. Adam Crumbliss
Chief Clerk
Missouri House of Representatives
State Capitol, Room 317A
Jefferson City, MO 65101

Dear Mr. Crumbliss:

I hereby appoint the following to serve on the Committee on Pensions.

Representative Nate Walker, Chair
Representative Patricia Pike, Vice Chair
Representative Rusty Black
Representative Wanda Brown
Representative Jeff Pogue
Representative Sandy Crawford
Representative Mike Moon
Representative Holly Rehder
Representative Lyle Rowland

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact my office.

Sincerely,

/s/ Todd Richardson
Speaker of the Missouri House of Representatives
152nd District

January 4, 2017

Mr. Adam Crumbliss
Chief Clerk
Missouri House of Representatives
State Capitol, Room 317A
Jefferson City, MO 65101

Dear Mr. Crumbliss:

I hereby appoint the following to serve on the Committee on Professional Registration and Licensing.

Representative Robert Ross, Chair
Representative Steve Helms, Vice Chair
Representative Cloria Brown
Representative Diane Franklin
Representative Bill White
Representative Kirk Mathews
Representative Jim Neely
Representative Chrissy Sommer
Representative Hannah Kelly

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact my office.

Sincerely,

/s/ Todd Richardson
Speaker of the Missouri House of Representatives
152nd District

January 4, 2017

Mr. Adam Crumbliss
Chief Clerk
Missouri House of Representatives
State Capitol, Room 317A
Jefferson City, MO 65101

Dear Mr. Crumbliss:

I hereby appoint the following to serve on the Rules - Administrative Oversight Committee.

Representative Jay Barnes, Chair
Representative Chrissy Sommer, Vice Chair
Representative Rebecca Roeber
Representative T.J. Berry
Representative Kevin Corlew
Representative Kirk Mathews
Representative John Wiemann
Representative Kevin Austin
Representative Rob Vescovo
Representative Kevin Engler

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact my office.

Sincerely,

/s/ Todd Richardson
Speaker of the Missouri House of Representatives
152nd District

January 4, 2017

Mr. Adam Crumbliss
Chief Clerk
Missouri House of Representatives
State Capitol, Room 317A
Jefferson City, MO 65101

Dear Mr. Crumbliss:

I hereby appoint the following to serve on the Rules - Legislative Oversight Committee.

Representative Shawn Rhoads, Chair
Representative Shamed Dogan, Vice Chair
Representative Don Rone
Representative Noel Shull
Representative J. Eggleston
Representative Cloria Brown
Representative Elijah Haahr
Representative Travis Fitzwater
Representative Lindell Shumake
Representative Jack Bondon

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact my office.

Sincerely,

/s/ Todd Richardson
Speaker of the Missouri House of Representatives
152nd District

January 4, 2017

Mr. Adam Crumbliss
Chief Clerk
Missouri House of Representatives
State Capitol, Room 317A
Jefferson City, MO 65101

Dear Mr. Crumbliss:

I hereby appoint the following to serve on the Committee on Transportation.

Representative Bill Reiboldt, Chair
Representative Becky Ruth, Vice Chair
Representative Kevin Corlew
Representative Robert Cornejo
Representative Nate Tate
Representative Tom Hurst
Representative Glen Kolkmeier
Representative Bart Korman

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact my office.

Sincerely,

/s/ Todd Richardson
Speaker of the Missouri House of Representatives
152nd District

January 4, 2017

Mr. Adam Crumbliss
Chief Clerk
Missouri House of Representatives
State Capitol, Room 317A
Jefferson City, MO 65101

Dear Mr. Crumbliss:

I hereby appoint the following to serve on the Committee on Utilities.

Representative Rocky Miller, Chair
Representative Dean Plocher, Vice Chair
Representative T.J. Berry

Representative Jack Bondon
Representative Rick Francis
Representative Tila Hubrecht
Representative Bill Kidd
Representative Bruce DeGroot
Representative Andrew McDaniel

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact my office.

Sincerely,

/s/ Todd Richardson
Speaker of the Missouri House of Representatives
152nd District

January 4, 2017

Mr. Adam Crumbliss
Chief Clerk
Missouri House of Representatives
State Capitol, Room 317A
Jefferson City, MO 65101

Dear Mr. Crumbliss:

I hereby appoint the following to serve on the Committee on Veterans.

Representative Charlie Davis, Chair
Representative Ken Wilson, Vice Chair
Representative Dean Dohrman
Representative Rick Brattin
Representative Mike Kelley
Representative Steve Lynch
Representative Patricia Pike
Representative Lindell Shumake
Representative Nate Tate

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact my office.

Sincerely,

/s/ Todd Richardson
Speaker of the Missouri House of Representatives
152nd District

January 4, 2017

Mr. Adam Crumbliss
Chief Clerk
Missouri House of Representatives
State Capitol, Room 317A
Jefferson City, MO 65101

Dear Mr. Crumbliss:

I hereby appoint the following to serve on the Committee on Ways and Means.

Representative Paul Curtman, Chair
Representative J. Eggleston, Vice Chair
Representative Phil Christofanelli
Representative Gary Cross
Representative Mike Kelley
Representative Shawn Rhoads
Representative Shane Roden
Representative Nick Schroer
Representative Noel Shull

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact my office.

Sincerely,

/s/ Todd Richardson
Speaker of the Missouri House of Representatives
152nd District

January 4, 2017

Mr. Adam Crumbliss
Chief Clerk
Missouri House of Representatives
State Capitol, Room 317A
Jefferson City, MO 65101

Dear Mr. Crumbliss:

I hereby appoint the following to serve on the Committee on Workforce Development.

Representative Jeanie Lauer, Chair
Representative Travis Fitzwater, Vice Chair
Representative Jeff Justus
Representative Jean Evans
Representative Jim Hansen
Representative Bill Lant
Representative Randy Pietzman
Representative Mike Henderson

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact my office.

Sincerely,

/s/ Todd Richardson
Speaker of the Missouri House of Representatives
152nd District

COMMUNICATIONS

January 4, 2017

D. Adam Crumbliss, Chief Clerk
Missouri House of Representatives
201 W. Capitol Avenue
Jefferson City, MO 65101

Re: Possible Personal Interest in Legislation

Dear Mr. Crumbliss:

Pursuant to Section 105.461 RSMo, I am hereby filing a written report of a possible personal interest in legislation on which the House of Representatives may vote during the legislative session.

I am a licensed Realtor in the state of Missouri.

In compliance with Section 105.461, please publish this letter in the Journal of the House.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

/s/ Dan Houx
54th District

January 4, 2017

D. Adam Crumbliss, Chief Clerk
Missouri House of Representatives
201 W. Capitol Avenue
Jefferson City, MO 65101

Re: Possible Personal Interest in Legislation

Dear Mr. Crumbliss:

Pursuant to Section 105.461 RSMo, I am hereby filing a written report of a possible personal interest in legislation on which the House of Representatives may vote during the legislative session.

I am a licensed Realtor in the state of Missouri.

In compliance with Section 105.461, please publish this letter in the Journal of the House.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,

/s/ Hannah S. Kelly
141st District

MESSAGES FROM THE GOVERNOR

The following proclamation was received from His Excellency, Governor Jeremiah W. (Jay) Nixon.

PROCLAMATION

WHEREAS, Article IV, Section 27, authorizes the Governor to control the rate at which any appropriation is expended by allotment and, further, authorizes the Governor to reduce the expenditures of the state or any of its agencies below their appropriations whenever the actual revenues are less than the revenue estimates upon which the appropriations were based; and

WHEREAS, in addition to the power to control the rate of expenditure established in Article IV, Section 27, three percent of each appropriation, with the exception of amounts for personal service to pay salaries fixed by law, shall be set aside pursuant to section 33.290, RSMo, as a reserve fund and not subject to expenditure except with the approval of the Governor; and

WHEREAS, Article IV, Section 27.2, provides that the Governor notify the General Assembly “whenever the rate at which any appropriation shall be expended is not equal quarterly allotments, the sum of which shall be equal to the amount of the appropriation”; and

WHEREAS, due to a variety of factors, including the three percent reserve that is legally required by section 33.290, RSMo, the rate at which most appropriations are expended is not in “equal quarterly allotments, the sum of which shall be equal to the amount of the appropriation”; and

WHEREAS, Article IV, Section 27.3, provides that the Governor notify the General Assembly “when the governor reduces one or more items or portions of items of appropriation of money as a result of actual revenues being less than the revenue estimates upon which the appropriations were based.”

NOW, THEREFORE, I, Jeremiah W. (Jay) Nixon, GOVERNOR OF THE STATE OF MISSOURI, pursuant to Article IV, Section 27, do hereby make the following notification to the Ninety-Eighth General Assembly of the State of Missouri:

I hereby notify the General Assembly, pursuant to Article IV, Section 27.2 of the Missouri Constitution, that, through the first quarter of fiscal year 2017, the rate of expenditure for each of the appropriation lines in the fiscal year 2017 budget attached as Exhibit A is not in equal quarterly allotments, the sum of which shall be equal to the amount of the appropriation.

I further notify the General Assembly, pursuant to Article IV, Section 27.3 of the Missouri Constitution, that, through the first quarter of fiscal year 2017, I have taken no action to permanently reduce one or more items or portions of items of appropriation of money as a result of actual revenues being less than the revenue estimates upon which the appropriations were based in the fiscal year 2017 budget.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused to be affixed the Great Seal of the State of Missouri, in the City of Jefferson, on this 9th day of November, 2016.

/s/ Jeremiah W. (Jay) Nixon
Governor

Attest:

/s/ Jason Kander
Secretary of State

Exhibit A

	HB Sec	Agency	Approp	Approp Name
1	01.005	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	1323	ESCROW & RELATED EXPENSES-0101
2	01.010	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	T001	4TH STATE TRANSFER-0101
3	01.015	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	VAR	4TH STATE BUILDING BONDS-OTHER
4	01.020	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	T002	STATE WPC BONDS TRANSFER-0101
5	01.020	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	T883	STATE WPC BONDS TRANSFER-0602
6	01.025	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	VAR	STATE WPC BONDS-OTHER
7	01.030	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	T003	STORMWATER CNTRL BOND TRF-0101
8	01.035	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	7805	STORMWATER CNTRL BONDS-0211
9	02.005	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	0537	DIV OF GENERAL ADMIN PS-0101
10	02.005	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	2294	DIV OF GENERAL ADMIN E&E-0101
11	02.005	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	0538	DIV OF GENERAL ADMIN PS-0105
12	02.005	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	2296	DIV OF GENERAL ADMIN E&E-0105
13	02.010	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	8855	REFUNDS-0104
14	02.010	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	7893	REFUNDS-0105
15	02.015	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	0015	BOARD OPERATED PS-0101
16	02.015	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	1675	PAT PROV ACCRED/UNACCRED-0101
17	02.015	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	2298	BOARD OPERATED E&E-0101
18	02.015	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	3620	VIRTUAL EDUCATION E&E-0101
19	02.015	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	3661	FOUNDATION-FORMULA-0101
20	02.015	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	9230	FOUNDATION-SM SCHL PRG-0101
21	02.015	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	9231	FOUNDATION-TRANSPORTATN-0101
22	02.015	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	9232	FOUNDATION-ERLY SPC ED-0101
23	02.015	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	9233	FOUNDATION CAREER ED-0101
24	02.015	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	9234	FOUNDATION-EARLY CHLD DEV-0101
25	02.015	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	0020	BOARD OPERATED PS-0105
26	02.015	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	2301	BOARD OPERATED E&E-0105
27	02.015	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	3574	BD OPERATING MEDICAID E&E-0105
28	02.015	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	0678	FOUNDATION-FORMULA-0287
29	02.015	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	9109	FOUNDATION-FORMULA-NC-0287
30	02.015	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	2303	BOARD OPERATED E&E-0289
31	02.015	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	2362	FOUNDATION-TRANSPORTATION-0291
32	02.015	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	4269	VIRTUAL EDUCATION E&E-0291
33	02.015	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	5645	FOUNDATION-EARLY SPEC ED-0291
34	02.015	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	5667	FOUNDATION-FORMULA-0291
35	02.015	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	0679	FOUNDATION-FORMULA-0616
36	02.015	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	8966	FOUNDATION-FORMULA-NC-0616
37	02.015	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	2079	FOUNDATION-FORMULA-0784
38	02.015	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	8118	FOUNDATION-EARLY CHLD DEV-0859
39	02.015	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	8322	FOUNDATION-EARLY SPEC ED-0859
40	02.017	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	1694	COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIPS-0101
41	02.018	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	8321	KC TUTORING PROGRAM-0291
42	02.019	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	9022	MATH & SCIENCE TUTORING-0101
43	02.020	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	8509	URBAN TEACHING PROGRAM-0101
44	02.025	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	9105	SCHOOL SAFETY TRNG GRANTS-0101
45	02.027	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	2213	STEM PILOT PROGRAM-0101
46	02.030	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	0495	SCHOOL NUTRITION SERVICES-0101
47	02.030	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	0496	SCHOOL NUTRITION SERVICES-0105
48	02.031	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	9235	SCHLRS & FINE ARTS ACADMS-0101
49	02.035	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	5240	SCHOOL DISTRICT TRUST FND-0688
50	02.040	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	0113	SCHOOL DISTRICT BONDS-0248
51	02.041	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	2535	EARLY GRADE LITERACY PRGM-0101
52	02.045	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	1583	FED GRANTS & DONATIONS PS-0104

53	02.045	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	9052	FED GRANTS & DONATIONS EE-0104
54	02.045	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	4206	FED GRANTS & DONATIONS-0105
55	02.050	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	2602	DYSLEXIA TRAINING-0101
56	02.050	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	7810	DIV OF LEARNING SRVS PS-0101
57	02.050	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	7811	DIV OF LEARNING SRVS E&E-0101
58	02.050	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	0523	ADULT LEARN&REHAB SERV PS-0104
59	02.050	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	2317	ADULT LEARN&REHAB SERV EE-0104
60	02.050	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	7812	DIV OF LEARNING SRVS PS-0105
61	02.050	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	7813	DIV OF LEARNING SRVS E&E-0105
62	02.050	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	2297	EXCELLENCE IN EDUC EE-0651
63	02.050	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	6459	EXCELLENCE IN EDUC PS-0651
64	02.050	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	8848	DIV OF LEARNING SRVS PS-0859
65	02.055	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	8339	EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM-0101
66	02.055	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	8510	EARLY CHILDHOOD PROG MPP-0101
67	02.055	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	0027	CHILD CARE DEV TRAINING-0105
68	02.055	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	0947	EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM-0105
69	02.055	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	0028	EARLY CHILDHOOD PROGRAM-0859
70	02.055	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	1693	MPP PROV ACCRED/UNACCRED-0859
71	02.060	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	1202	RIGHT FROM THE START-0105
72	02.065	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	0948	SCHOOL AGE AFTERSCHL PROG-0105
73	02.070	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	2536	PERFORM BASED ASSESSMENT-0101
74	02.070	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	5632	PERFORM BASED ASSESSMENT-0105
75	02.070	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	1289	PERFORM BASED ASSESSMENT-0291
76	02.075	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	0513	VOC ED-DISTRIBUTIONS-0105
77	02.075	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	9193	PATHWAYS TO PROSPRITY NET-0105
78	02.080	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	0500	TITLE I IASA-0105
79	02.085	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	4600	OTHER FEDERAL GRANTS-0105
80	02.090	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	5640	FERMAN MEMORIAL-GIFTED-0616
81	02.095	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	9110	AP/DUAL CR LOW-INC ASSIST-0101
82	02.095	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	6102	AP/DUAL CREDIT-0105
83	02.100	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	6218	TITLE II IMP TEACHER QLTY-0105
84	02.105	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	0047	CHARTER SCHOOLS-0105
85	02.110	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	5875	RURAL/LOW INC SCHL GRANTS-0105
86	02.115	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	5876	LANGUAGE ACQUISITION-0105
87	02.120	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	3033	FEDERAL REFUGEES-0105
88	02.126	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	1755	TRAUMA INFORMED-0101
89	02.130	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	1201	TEACHER OF THE YEAR-0105
90	02.135	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	0506	VOCATIONAL REHAB GRANT-0101
91	02.135	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	0507	VOCATIONAL REHAB GRANT-0104
92	02.135	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	1294	VOC REHAB GRANT FROM DMH-0104
93	02.135	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	2806	VOCATIONAL REHAB GRANT-0291
94	02.137	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	8666	CHARACTER ED INITIATIVES-0101
95	02.140	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	0512	DISABILITY DETERMIN GRANT-0104
96	02.145	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	8908	INDEPENDENT LIVING CNTRS-0101
97	02.145	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	2808	INDEPENDENT LIVING CNTRS-0104
98	02.145	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	2809	INDEPENDENT LIVING CNTRS-0284
99	02.150	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	9427	ADULT ED & LITERACY-0101
100	02.150	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	9428	ADULT ED & LITERACY-0105
101	02.155	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	2435	TROOPS TO TEACHERS E&E-0105
102	02.160	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	2265	SPECIAL EDUCATION-GRANT-0105
103	02.165	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	7326	HIGH NEED FUND-0101
104	02.165	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	0657	HIGH NEED FUND-0291
105	02.170	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	4112	FIRST STEPS-0101
106	02.170	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	4580	FIRST STEPS-0105
107	02.170	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	2258	MEDICAID REIM-FIRST STEPS-0788
108	02.170	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	2259	PART C EARLY INTERVENTION-0788

109	02.170	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	3180	FIRST STEPS-0859
110	02.175	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	2542	DFS/DMH SCHOOL PLACEMENTS-0101
111	02.175	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	5677	DFS/DMH SCHOOL PLACEMENTS-0291
112	02.180	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	0498	SHELTERED WORKSHOPS-0101
113	02.185	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	9237	READERS FOR THE BLIND-0101
114	02.190	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	1861	BLIND STUDENT LITERACY-0101
115	02.195	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	0543	SCHOOL FOR DEAF-0922
116	02.200	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	9806	SCHOOL FOR BLIND-0920
117	02.205	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	2998	SPECIAL OLYMPICS-0101
118	02.210	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	2280	SCHOOL SEVERELY HANDICAP-0618
119	02.215	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	9258	CHARTER PUB SCHL COMM PS-0101
120	02.215	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	9259	CHARTER PUB SCHL COMM EE-0101
121	02.215	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	9260	CHARTER PUB SCHL FED-0175
122	02.215	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	9261	CHARTER PUB SCHL REVOLV-0860
123	02.215	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	9262	CHARTER PUB SCHL TRUST-0862
124	02.220	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	2322	COMM FOR THE DEAF E&E-0101
125	02.220	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	9919	COMM FOR THE DEAF PS-0101
126	02.220	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	0111	COMM FOR THE DEAF E&E-0264
127	02.220	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	6099	COMM FOR THE DEAF E&E-0743
128	02.220	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	7515	COMM FOR THE DEAF PS-0743
129	02.225	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	2346	MO ASSISTIVE TECH-PS-0188
130	02.225	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	2350	MO ASSISTIVE TECH-EE-0188
131	02.225	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	2351	MO ASSISTIVE TECH-PS-0559
132	02.225	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	2365	MO ASSISTIVE TECH-EE-0559
133	02.225	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	9112	MOAT-DEBT OFFSET ESCROW-0753
134	02.225	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	2370	MO ASSISTIVE TECH-EE-0781
135	02.225	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	2366	MO ASSISTIVE TECH-PS-0889
136	02.225	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	2367	MO ASSISTIVE TECH-EE-0889
137	02.230	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	2820	CHILDREN'S SERVICE COMM-0601
138	02.235	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	T454	ST SCHOOL MONEY TRF-0101
139	02.240	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	T438	ST SCHOOL MONEY TRF-0687
140	02.245	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	T008	OUTSTANDING SCHOOLS TRF-0101
141	02.250	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	T456	CLASSROOM TRUST TRF-0285
142	02.255	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	T452	CLASSROOM TRUST TRF-0291
143	02.260	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	T009	SCHOOL DISTRICT BOND TRF-0285
144	02.265	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	T961	SCHOOL BLDG REV FUND TRF-0279
145	02.270	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-OPER	T045	AFTR-SCHL RTRT SSMF TRF-0732
146	03.005	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	0438	COORDINATION ADMIN PS-0101
147	03.005	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	2167	COORDINATION ADMIN E&E-0101
148	03.005	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	2168	GRANT & SCHLSHP ADMIN E&E-0101
149	03.005	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	3857	GRANT & SCHLSHP ADMIN PS-0101
150	03.005	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	8395	COORDINATION ADMIN PS-0420
151	03.005	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	8396	COORDINATION ADMIN E&E-0420
152	03.005	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	4445	QUALITY IMPRVMENT REV E&E-0537
153	03.005	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	9023	COORDINATION ADMIN PS-0880
154	03.005	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	9024	COORDINATION ADMIN E&E-0880
155	03.006	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	2441	UM REVIEW COMMISSION-0101
156	03.010	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	8391	PROPRIETARY SCH ADMIN PS-0729
157	03.010	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	8392	PROPRIETARY SCH ADMIN E&E-0729
158	03.015	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	7986	PROPRIETARY SCHOOL BOND-0760
159	03.020	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	0459	MIDWEST HIGHER ED. COMM-0101
160	03.025	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	0795	IMPROVE TEACHER GRNT PS-0116
161	03.025	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	0796	IMPROVE TEACHER GRNT E&E-0116
162	03.025	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	1305	IMPROVING TEACHER GRANT-0116

163	03.026	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	1617	STWIDE STUDNT WEB PRTL EE-0101
164	03.026	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	2904	STWIDE STUDNT WEB PRTL PD-0101
165	03.030	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	5316	FED GRANTS/DONATIONS E&E-0116
166	03.030	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	6229	FED GRANTS/DONATIONS-0116
167	03.035	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	2509	LEG HIGHER ED RVW TSKFRCE-0101
168	03.035	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	8460	LRNING OUTCOMES GRNTS PS-0925
169	03.035	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	8461	LRNING OUTCOMES GRNTS EE-0925
170	03.035	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	8463	LRNING OUTCOMES GRNTS-0925
171	03.035	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	9604	MULTI-STATE MIL CRDT GRNT-0925
172	03.045	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	T010	ACADEMIC SCHLSHP PRGM TRF-0101
173	03.045	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	T931	ACADEMIC SCHLSHP PRGM TRF-0925
174	03.050	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	3858	ACADEMIC SCHOLARSHIP PRGM-0840
175	03.055	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	T025	ACCESS MISSOURI TRF-0101
176	03.055	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	T027	ACCESS MISSOURI TRF-0272
177	03.055	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	T030	ACCESS MISSOURI TRF-0291
178	03.055	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	T576	ACCESS MISSOURI TRF-0856
179	03.055	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	T577	ACCESS MISSOURI TRF-0925
180	03.060	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	2179	ACCESS MISSOURI-0791
181	03.065	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	T269	A+ SCHOOLS FUND TRF-0101
182	03.065	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	T274	A+ SCHOOLS FUND TRF-0291
183	03.070	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	7481	A+ SCHOOLS PROGRAM-0955
184	03.075	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	T017	M ROSS BARNETT SCHLS TRF-0101
185	03.080	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	4443	VETERANS SURVIVOR GRANT-0101
186	03.080	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	8349	PUBLIC SERVICE GRANT PRGM-0101
187	03.080	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	0066	M ROSS BARNETT SCHLSHIP-0131
188	03.080	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	4545	MINORITY TEACH SCHLSHPS-0291
189	03.080	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	8195	AP INCENTIVE GRANTS-0983
190	03.085	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	4442	KIDS CHANCE SCHLSPS-0878
191	03.090	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	4550	MIN ENIVRM LITERACY PRG-0101
192	03.095	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	0062	ADVANTAGE MISSOURI PRGM-0856
193	03.100	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	0998	LOAN PROGRAM ADMIN PS-0880
194	03.100	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	2169	LOAN PROGRAM ADMIN E&E-0880
195	03.100	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	3134	FEDERAL LOAN COMPLIANCE-0880
196	03.100	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	5075	COLLECTION INVOICING-0880
197	03.100	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	7256	LOAN PROGRAM ADMIN-0880
198	03.105	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	T525	COLLECTION PAYMENTS TRF-0881
199	03.110	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	0067	LOAN PRGM REVOLVING FUND-0881
200	03.115	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	2000	LOAN PRGM REFUND OFFSET-0753
201	03.116	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	2095	COLLEGE PREP PROGRAM-0101
202	03.120	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	T463	GUARANTY AGENCY OPER TRF-0880
203	03.125	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	7638	DOCTORATE PHARMACY PRG-0101
204	03.126	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	2442	MOS&T-CLAY CO ENGNR PRGRM-0101
205	03.127	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	2443	MOS&T-PLTW-0101
206	03.128	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	2446	SEMO-CYBER SECURITY PRGRM-0101
207	03.129	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	2447	MU MED STUDENT TRNING KC-0101
208	03.129	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	2448	TIER 1 MED STU TRNING KC-0101
209	03.131	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	2449	HSSU GRADUATE PROGRAMS-0101
210	03.135	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	8695	COOP MED SCHL-UM-COLUMBIA-0101
211	03.140	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	1578	MSSU COOPERATIVE DENTAL-0101
212	03.140	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	1600	UMKC COOPERATIVE DENTAL-0101
213	03.145	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	1598	AUTISM SERVICES-0101
214	03.147	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	2099	ENGINEERING EXPANSION-0101
215	03.147	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	2590	MUS&T ENGINEERING EXPANSN-0101
216	03.150	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	8121	STATE NURSING BRD GRANTS-0635
217	03.155	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	8539	CROWDER COLLEGE OUTCOMES-0101
218	03.155	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	8540	EAST CENTRAL OUTCOMES-0101

219	03.155	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	8541	JEFFERSON COLLG OUTCOMES-0101
220	03.155	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	8542	METROPOLITAN COM OUTCOMES-0101
221	03.155	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	8543	MINERAL AREA OUTCOMES-0101
222	03.155	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	8544	MOBERLY AREA COM OUTCOMES-0101
223	03.155	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	8545	NORTH CENTRAL MO OUTCOMES-0101
224	03.155	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	8546	OZARKS TECH COM OUTCOMES-0101
225	03.155	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	8547	ST. CHARLES COM OUTCOMES-0101
226	03.155	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	8548	ST. LOUIS COM OUTCOMES-0101
227	03.155	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	8549	STATE FAIR COM OUTCOMES-0101
228	03.155	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	8550	THREE RIVERS COM OUTCOMES-0101
229	03.155	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	8551	STATE TECH COLLG OUTCOMES-0101
230	03.155	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	8552	UNIV CENTRAL MO OUTCOMES-0101
231	03.155	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	8553	SOUTHEAST MO OUTCOMES-0101
232	03.155	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	8554	MO STATE UNIV OUTCOMES-0101
233	03.155	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	8555	LINCOLN UNIV OUTCOMES-0101
234	03.155	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	8556	TRUMAN STATE OUTCOMES-0101
235	03.155	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	8557	NORTHWEST MO OUTCOMES-0101
236	03.155	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	8558	MO SOUTHERN OUTCOMES-0101
237	03.155	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	8559	MO WESTERN OUTCOMES-0101
238	03.155	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	8560	HARRIS STOWE OUTCOMES-0101
239	03.155	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	8561	UNIV OF MO OUTCOMES-0101
240	03.200	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	2489	CROWDER COLLEGE-0101
241	03.200	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	2493	EAST CENTRAL COLLEGE-0101
242	03.200	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	2495	JEFFERSON COLLEGE-0101
243	03.200	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	2497	METROPOLITAN COM COLLEGE-0101
244	03.200	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	2499	MINERAL AREA COLLEGE-0101
245	03.200	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	2501	MOBERLY AREA COM COLLEGE-0101
246	03.200	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	2503	NORTH CENTRAL MO COLLEGE-0101
247	03.200	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	2508	OZARKS TECH COM COLLEGE-0101
248	03.200	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	2512	ST CHARLES CNTY COM COL-0101
249	03.200	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	2515	ST LOUIS COM COLLEGE-0101
250	03.200	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	2517	STATE FAIR COM COLLEGE-0101
251	03.200	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	2519	THREE RIVERS COM COLLEGE-0101
252	03.200	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	3171	CROWDER COLLEGE M&R-0101
253	03.200	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	3172	EAST CENTRAL COLLEGE M&R-0101
254	03.200	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	3174	JEFFERSON COLLEGE M&R-0101
255	03.200	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	3177	METROPOLITAN COLLEGE M&R-0101
256	03.200	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	3181	MINERAL AREA COLLEGE M&R-0101
257	03.200	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	3182	MOBERLY AREA COLLEGE M&R-0101
258	03.200	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	3183	NORTH CENTRAL COLLEGE M&R-0101
259	03.200	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	3190	OZARKS TECH COLLEGE M&R-0101
260	03.200	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	3191	ST CHARLES COLLEGE M&R-0101
261	03.200	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	3199	ST LOUIS COLLEGE M&R-0101
262	03.200	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	3200	STATE FAIR COLLEGE M&R-0101
263	03.200	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	3203	THREE RIVERS COLLEGE M&R-0101
264	03.200	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	9062	CROWDER COLLEGE EQUITY-0101
265	03.200	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	9063	EAST CENTRAL COLLG EQUITY-0101
266	03.200	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	9064	JEFFERSON COLLEGE EQUITY-0101
267	03.200	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	9065	METROPOLITAN COMM EQUITY-0101
268	03.200	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	9066	MINERAL AREA COLLG EQUITY-0101
269	03.200	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	9067	MOBERLY AREA COMM EQUITY-0101
270	03.200	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	9068	NORTH CENTRAL MO EQUITY-0101
271	03.200	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	9069	OZARKS TECH COMM EQUITY-0101
272	03.200	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	9070	ST CHARLES CNT COM EQUITY-0101

273	03.200	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	9071	ST LOUIS COMMUNTY EQUITY-0101
274	03.200	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	9072	STATE FAIR COMMUN EQUITY-0101
275	03.200	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	9073	THREE RIVERS COMM EQUITY-0101
276	03.200	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	2492	CROWDER COLLEGE-0291
277	03.200	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	2494	EAST CENTRAL COLLEGE-0291
278	03.200	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	2496	JEFFERSON COLLEGE-0291
279	03.200	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	2498	METROPOLITAN COM COLLEGE-0291
280	03.200	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	2500	MINERAL AREA COLLEGE-0291
281	03.200	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	2502	MOBERLY AREA COM COLLEGE-0291
282	03.200	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	2504	NORTH CENTRAL MO COLLEGE-0291
283	03.200	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	2511	OZARKS TECH COM COLLEGE-0291
284	03.200	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	2513	ST CHARLES CNTY COM COL-0291
285	03.200	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	2516	ST LOUIS COM COLLEGE-0291
286	03.200	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	2518	STATE FAIR COM COLLEGE-0291
287	03.200	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	2520	THREE RIVERS COM COLLEGE-0291
288	03.200	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	3386	CC TAX REFUND OFFSET-0753
289	03.205	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	2733	STATE TECH COLLEGE OF MO-0101
290	03.205	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	6227	STATE TECH COLLEGE OF MO-0291
291	03.205	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	0076	STATE TECH COLLEGE OF MO-0753
292	03.210	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	0649	UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL MO-0101
293	03.210	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	1539	UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL MO-0291
294	03.210	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	2004	UNIVERSITY OF CENTRAL MO-0753
295	03.215	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	0650	SOUTHEAST MO STATE UNIV-0101
296	03.215	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	1540	SOUTHEAST MO STATE UNIV-0291
297	03.215	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	2008	SOUTHEAST MO STATE UNIV-0753
298	03.220	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	0645	MO STATE UNIVERSITY-0101
299	03.220	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	1545	MO STATE UNIVERSITY-0291
300	03.220	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	2011	MO STATE UNIVERSITY-0753
301	03.225	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	0150	LINCOLN LAND GRANT MATCH-0101
302	03.225	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	0661	LINCOLN UNIVERSITY-0101
303	03.225	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	1554	LINCOLN UNIVERSITY-0291
304	03.225	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	2014	LINCOLN UNIVERSITY-0753
305	03.230	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	0652	TRUMAN STATE UNIVERSITY-0101
306	03.230	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	1546	TRUMAN STATE UNIVERSITY-0291
307	03.230	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	2017	TRUMAN STATE UNIVERSITY-0753
308	03.235	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	0656	NORTHWEST MO STATE UNIV-0101
309	03.235	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	1547	NORTHWEST MO STATE UNIV-0291
310	03.235	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	2020	NORTHWEST MO STATE UNIV-0753
311	03.240	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	0659	MO SOUTHERN ST UNIVERSITY-0101
312	03.240	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	1549	MO SOUTHERN ST UNIVERSITY-0291
313	03.240	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	2023	MO SOUTHERN ST UNIVERSITY-0753
314	03.245	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	0660	MO WESTERN ST UNIVERSITY-0101
315	03.245	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	1550	MO WESTERN ST UNIVERSITY-0291
316	03.245	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	2026	MO WESTERN ST UNIVERSITY-0753
317	03.250	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	3426	HARRIS STOWE ST UNIV-0101
318	03.250	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	1551	HARRIS STOWE ST UNIV-0291
319	03.250	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	2030	HARRIS STOWE ST UNIV-0753
320	03.255	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	1764	COLUMBIA CAMPUS-0101
321	03.255	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	1775	KANSAS CITY CAMPUS-0101
322	03.255	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	1787	ROLLA CAMPUS-0101
323	03.255	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	1806	ST LOUIS CAMPUS-0101
324	03.255	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	1809	MU EXTENSION-0101
325	03.255	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	1829	SYSTEM ADMINISTRATION-0101
326	03.255	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	1872	UNIV-WIDE OPERATIONS-0101
327	03.255	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	2603	VETERINARY COLLEGE EQPMNT-0101
328	03.255	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	2608	WATER WORKS FOR AG-0101

329	03.255	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	1765	COLUMBIA CAMPUS-0291
330	03.255	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	1776	KANSAS CITY CAMPUS-0291
331	03.255	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	1803	ROLLA CAMPUS-0291
332	03.255	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	1808	ST LOUIS CAMPUS-0291
333	03.255	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	1814	MU EXTENSION-0291
334	03.255	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	1868	SYSTEM ADMINISTRATION-0291
335	03.255	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	1874	UNIV-WIDE OPERATIONS-0291
336	03.255	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	2034	UNIV OF MISSOURI CAMPUSES-0753
337	03.256	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	9020	UMKC NEIGHBRHD INITIATIVE-0101
338	03.260	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	8984	UMSL-BIOTECH-0101
339	03.265	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	3775	UMC TELEMEDICINE-0101
340	03.265	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	4046	UMC TELEMEDICINE-0625
341	03.270	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	5628	SPINAL CORD INJURY-0578
342	03.275	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	0632	MO KIDNEY PROGRAM-0101
343	03.280	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	0643	STATE HISTORICAL SOCIETY-0101
344	03.285	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	0633	SEMINARY FUND INVESTMENTS-0872
345	03.290	HIGHER EDUCATION-OPERATING	0616	SEMINARY FUND INV INCOME-0623
346	04.005	REVENUE-OPERATING	1760	HWY COLL TAX PS-0101
347	04.005	REVENUE-OPERATING	1762	HWY COLL MV/DL PS-0101
348	04.005	REVENUE-OPERATING	1763	HWY COLL MV/DL E&E-0101
349	04.005	REVENUE-OPERATING	1766	HWY COLL LEGAL SERV PS-0101
350	04.005	REVENUE-OPERATING	1768	HWY COLL ADMIN PS-0101
351	04.005	REVENUE-OPERATING	1770	HWY COLL POSTAGE-0101
352	04.005	REVENUE-OPERATING	7880	HWY COLL-POSTAGE DL-0101
353	04.005	REVENUE-OPERATING	9424	MV/DL SYSTEM PS-0101
354	04.005	REVENUE-OPERATING	9425	MV/DL SYSTEM EE-0101
355	04.005	REVENUE-OPERATING	2091	REVENUE TECHNOLOGY FUND-0416
356	04.005	REVENUE-OPERATING	0889	HWY COLL ATTORNEY FEES-0644
357	04.005	REVENUE-OPERATING	1771	HWY COLL TAX PS-0644
358	04.005	REVENUE-OPERATING	1772	HWY COLL TAX E&E-0644
359	04.005	REVENUE-OPERATING	1773	HWY COLL MV/DL PS-0644
360	04.005	REVENUE-OPERATING	1774	HWY COLL MV/DL E&E-0644
361	04.005	REVENUE-OPERATING	1777	HWY COLL LEGAL SERV PS-0644
362	04.005	REVENUE-OPERATING	1778	HWY COLL LEGAL SERV E&E-0644
363	04.005	REVENUE-OPERATING	1791	HWY COLL ADMIN PS-0644
364	04.005	REVENUE-OPERATING	1794	HWY COLL ADMIN E&E-0644
365	04.005	REVENUE-OPERATING	1796	HWY COLL POSTAGE-0644
366	04.010	REVENUE-OPERATING	1691	TAXATION PS-0101
367	04.010	REVENUE-OPERATING	1692	TAXATION E&E-0101
368	04.010	REVENUE-OPERATING	1695	TAXATION MTC DUES EE-0101
369	04.010	REVENUE-OPERATING	7956	INTEGRATED TAX SYSTEM EE-0101
370	04.010	REVENUE-OPERATING	9614	MODEX-0101
371	04.010	REVENUE-OPERATING	1701	TAXATION PS-0275
372	04.010	REVENUE-OPERATING	1702	TAXATION E&E-0275
373	04.010	REVENUE-OPERATING	1704	TAXATION PS-0585
374	04.010	REVENUE-OPERATING	1705	TAXATION E&E-0585
375	04.010	REVENUE-OPERATING	1706	TAXATION PS-0609
376	04.010	REVENUE-OPERATING	1707	TAXATION E&E-0609
377	04.010	REVENUE-OPERATING	1708	TAXATION PS-0662
378	04.010	REVENUE-OPERATING	1709	TAXATION E&E-0662
379	04.015	REVENUE-OPERATING	1710	MV/DL PS-0101
380	04.015	REVENUE-OPERATING	1711	MV/DL E&E-0101
381	04.015	REVENUE-OPERATING	1712	MV/DL PS-0132
382	04.015	REVENUE-OPERATING	1713	MV/DL E&E-0132

383	04.015	REVENUE-OPERATING	1714	MV/DL PS-0588
384	04.015	REVENUE-OPERATING	1715	MV/DL E&E-0588
385	04.015	REVENUE-OPERATING	1722	MV/DL PS-0775
386	04.015	REVENUE-OPERATING	1723	MV/DL E&E-0775
387	04.020	REVENUE-OPERATING	1739	LEGAL SERV PS-0101
388	04.020	REVENUE-OPERATING	1740	LEGAL SERV E&E-0101
389	04.020	REVENUE-OPERATING	1741	LEGAL SERV E&E-0132
390	04.020	REVENUE-OPERATING	6733	LEGAL SERV PS-0132
391	04.020	REVENUE-OPERATING	1745	LEGAL SERV PS-0588
392	04.020	REVENUE-OPERATING	1746	LEGAL SERV E&E-0588
393	04.020	REVENUE-OPERATING	8246	TOBACCO CONT ENFORCMNT PS-0984
394	04.020	REVENUE-OPERATING	8247	TOBACCO CONT ENFORCMNT EE-0984
395	04.025	REVENUE-OPERATING	0075	POSTAGE-0101
396	04.025	REVENUE-OPERATING	1751	ADMINISTRATION PS-0101
397	04.025	REVENUE-OPERATING	1752	ADMINISTRATION E&E-0101
398	04.025	REVENUE-OPERATING	3644	ADMINISTRATION PS-0132
399	04.025	REVENUE-OPERATING	3645	ADMINISTRATION E&E-0132
400	04.025	REVENUE-OPERATING	3646	ADMINISTRATION PS-0169
401	04.025	REVENUE-OPERATING	3647	ADMINISTRATION E&E-0169
402	04.025	REVENUE-OPERATING	1636	POSTAGE-0275
403	04.025	REVENUE-OPERATING	6869	POSTAGE-0588
404	04.025	REVENUE-OPERATING	6240	POSTAGE-0609
405	04.030	REVENUE-OPERATING	0083	STATE TAX COMMISSION PS-0101
406	04.030	REVENUE-OPERATING	2138	STATE TAX COMMISSION E&E-0101
407	04.030	REVENUE-OPERATING	3460	AG LAND USE STUDY E&E-0101
408	04.035	REVENUE-OPERATING	1044	ASSESSMENT MAINTENANCE-0101
409	04.040	REVENUE-OPERATING	8972	ROLLING STOCK TAX CREDIT-0101
410	04.045	REVENUE-OPERATING	0096	DELINQUENT COLLECTN FEES-0101
411	04.050	REVENUE-OPERATING	7024	COUNTY FILING FEES-0101
412	04.055	REVENUE-OPERATING	1246	DIST TO CITIES MFT FUND-0673
413	04.060	REVENUE-OPERATING	3693	EMBLEM USE FEE DISTRIB-0101
414	04.065	REVENUE-OPERATING	1243	GR REFUNDS (REG)-0101
415	04.070	REVENUE-OPERATING	3004	FED & OTHER FUND REFUNDS-0285
416	04.070	REVENUE-OPERATING	0929	FED & OTHER FUND REFUNDS-0286
417	04.070	REVENUE-OPERATING	1592	FED & OTHER FUND REFUNDS-0569
418	04.070	REVENUE-OPERATING	7292	FED & OTHER FUND REFUNDS-0588
419	04.070	REVENUE-OPERATING	8465	FED & OTHER FUND REFUNDS-0619
420	04.070	REVENUE-OPERATING	7295	FED & OTHER FUND REFUNDS-0775
421	04.075	REVENUE-OPERATING	1245	HIGHWAY FUND REFUNDS-0644
422	04.080	REVENUE-OPERATING	9815	AVIATION TRUST REFUNDS-0952
423	04.085	REVENUE-OPERATING	1248	REFUNDS OF MOTOR FUEL TAX-0644
424	04.090	REVENUE-OPERATING	8360	WORKERS COMP REFUNDS-0652
425	04.095	REVENUE-OPERATING	1640	CIGARETTE TAX REFUNDS-0275
426	04.095	REVENUE-OPERATING	1641	CIGARETTE TAX REFUNDS-0616
427	04.095	REVENUE-OPERATING	1642	CIGARETTE TAX REFUNDS-0687
428	04.100	REVENUE-OPERATING	2705	COUNTY STOCK INSUR TAX-0101
429	04.105	REVENUE-OPERATING	7323	DEBT OFFSET TAX CREDITS-0101
430	04.110	REVENUE-OPERATING	T270	DEBT OFFSET TRF-0101
431	04.115	REVENUE-OPERATING	T537	CIRCUIT COURTS ESCROW TRF-0101
432	04.120	REVENUE-OPERATING	3985	DEBT OFFSET-0753
433	04.120	REVENUE-OPERATING	6957	DEBT OFFSET ST RECIPROCAL-0753
434	04.125	REVENUE-OPERATING	T271	SCHOOL DIST TRUST FND TRF-0688
435	04.130	REVENUE-OPERATING	T272	PARK SALES TAX FUND TRF-0613
436	04.135	REVENUE-OPERATING	T273	SOIL&WATER SALES TAX TRF-0614
437	04.140	REVENUE-OPERATING	T046	AF SCHL RD & ASSMT TRF-0101
438	04.140	REVENUE-OPERATING	T278	MO MIL FAMILY RELIEF TRF-0101

439	04.140	REVENUE-OPERATING	T279	CHILD LEAD TESTING TRF-0101
440	04.140	REVENUE-OPERATING	T505	ORGAN DONOR PROG TRANSFER-0101
441	04.140	REVENUE-OPERATING	T507	FOSTER CARE & ADP PAR TRF-0101
442	04.140	REVENUE-OPERATING	T509	DEVLP DISAB WAIT LIST TRF-0101
443	04.140	REVENUE-OPERATING	T510	PUPPY PROTECTN TRUST TRF-0101
444	04.140	REVENUE-OPERATING	T511	AMERICAN RED CROSS TR TRF-0101
445	04.140	REVENUE-OPERATING	T526	AGING ELDERLY HOME TRF-0101
446	04.140	REVENUE-OPERATING	T527	VETERANS TRUST FUND TRF-0101
447	04.140	REVENUE-OPERATING	T528	CHILDRENS TRUST FUND TRF-0101
448	04.140	REVENUE-OPERATING	T529	NATIONAL GUARD TRUST TRF-0101
449	04.140	REVENUE-OPERATING	T947	PEDIATRIC CANCER RES TRF-0101
450	04.140	REVENUE-OPERATING	T976	WORKERS MEMORIAL FUND TRF-0101
451	04.140	REVENUE-OPERATING	T978	MO NATL GUARD FOUNDTN TRF-0101
452	04.140	REVENUE-OPERATING	T990	AM CANCER SOC HEART TRF-0101
453	04.140	REVENUE-OPERATING	T991	ALS LOU GEHRIG'S DIS TRF-0101
454	04.140	REVENUE-OPERATING	T993	MUSCULAR DYSTROPHY TRF-0101
455	04.140	REVENUE-OPERATING	T994	ARTHRITIS FOUNDATION TRF-0101
456	04.140	REVENUE-OPERATING	T995	NAT MULT SCIEROSIS TRF-0101
457	04.140	REVENUE-OPERATING	T996	AM DIABETES ASSOC TRF-0101
458	04.140	REVENUE-OPERATING	T997	AM HEART ASSOC TRF-0101
459	04.140	REVENUE-OPERATING	T998	MARCH OF DIMES TRF-0101
460	04.145	REVENUE-OPERATING	T989	CHECK OFF ERROR DEP TRF-VAR
461	04.150	REVENUE-OPERATING	VAR	INCOME TAX CHECK OFF DIST-OTHER
462	04.155	REVENUE-OPERATING	T534	DOR INFO FUND TRANSFER-0619
463	04.160	REVENUE-OPERATING	T632	MOTOR FUEL TAX TRF-0673
464	04.165	REVENUE-OPERATING	T244	SPECILTY PL HWY FUND TRF-0775
465	04.170	REVENUE-OPERATING	8652	LOTTERY ADVERTISING PD-0657
466	04.170	REVENUE-OPERATING	9001	VENDOR PAYMENTS FOR GAMES-0657
467	04.170	REVENUE-OPERATING	9156	LOTTERY COMMISSION PS-0657
468	04.170	REVENUE-OPERATING	9157	LOTTERY COMMISSION E&E-0657
469	04.175	REVENUE-OPERATING	6215	LOTTERY COMMISSION PRIZES-0657
470	04.175	REVENUE-OPERATING	2594	LOTTERY COMMISSION PRIZES-0682
471	04.176	REVENUE-OPERATING	T115	LOTTERY FUND TRF-0682
472	04.180	REVENUE-OPERATING	T275	LOTTERY COMMISSION TRF-0657
473	04.180	REVENUE-OPERATING	T137	LOTTERY COMMISSION TRF-0682
474	04.400	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	9169	ORGANIZATIONAL DUES-0126
475	04.400	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	7435	ADMINISTRATION PS-0320
476	04.400	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	7436	ADMINISTRATION E&E-0320
477	04.400	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	9168	ORGANIZATIONAL DUES-0320
478	04.400	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	9170	ORGANIZATIONAL DUES-0659
479	04.405	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	0102	FRINGES MULTIMODAL PS-0126
480	04.405	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	6312	FRINGES MAINTENANCE PS-0149
481	04.405	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	7438	FRINGES ADMIN PS-0320
482	04.405	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	7439	FRINGES ADMIN E&E-0320
483	04.405	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	7443	FRINGES CONSTRUCTION PS-0320
484	04.405	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	7444	FRINGES CONSTRUCTION E&E-0320
485	04.405	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	7448	FRINGES MAINTENANCE PS-0320
486	04.405	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	7449	FRINGES MAINTENANCE E&E-0320
487	04.405	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	7466	FRINGES FLT FAC&INFO-PS-0320
488	04.405	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	7467	FRINGES FLT FAC&INFO-E&E-0320
489	04.405	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	7469	FRINGES MULTIMODAL PS-0320
490	04.405	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	6181	FRINGES MULTIMODAL PS-0659
491	04.405	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	0115	FRINGES MULTIMODAL PS-0675
492	04.405	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	4662	FRINGES MULTIMODAL PS-0952

493	04.410	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	7485	DEBT SERVICE ON BONDS-0319
494	04.410	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	3550	DEBT SERVICE ON BONDS-0320
495	04.410	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	4402	CONSTRUCTION E&E-0320
496	04.410	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	4403	CONSTRUCTION-0320
497	04.410	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	7440	CONSTRUCTION PS-0320
498	04.410	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	2622	CONSTRUCTION BONDS-0321
499	04.411	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	T127	GR TO MO MOVES TRF-0101
500	04.412	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	2540	MO MOVES FUND NC-0418
501	04.415	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	6309	MAINTENANCE PS-0149
502	04.415	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	6310	MAINTENANCE E&E-0149
503	04.415	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	6314	HIGHWAY SAFETY GRANTS-0149
504	04.415	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	6315	MOTOR CARRIER SFTY ASSIST-0185
505	04.415	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	6311	MAINTENANCE E&E-0246
506	04.415	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	4399	MAINTENANCE E&E-0320
507	04.415	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	7445	MAINTENANCE PS-0320
508	04.420	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	0118	FLEET FAC & INFO SYS E&E-0320
509	04.420	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	7464	FLEET FAC & INFO SYS PS-0320
510	04.425	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	6172	ST HWY&TRANSP DP FUND REF-0644
511	04.425	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	6173	MOTOR FUEL TAX REFUND-0644
512	04.430	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	T479	ROAD FUND TRF-0644
513	04.435	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	8901	MULTIMODAL OPS ADMIN PS-0126
514	04.435	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	8902	MULTIMODAL OPS ADMIN E&E-0126
515	04.435	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	7468	MULTIMODAL OPS ADMIN PS-0320
516	04.435	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	8904	MULTIMODAL OPS ADMIN E&E-0320
517	04.435	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	6174	MULTIMODAL OPS ADMIN PS-0659
518	04.435	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	6175	MULTIMODAL OPS ADMIN E&E-0659
519	04.435	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	2270	MULTIMODAL OPS ADMIN E&E-0675
520	04.435	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	9939	MULTIMODAL OPS ADMIN PS-0675
521	04.435	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	4660	MULTIMODAL OPS ADMIN PS-0952
522	04.435	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	4661	MULTIMODAL OPS ADMIN E&E-0952
523	04.440	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	4272	SUPPORT TO MULTIMODAL DIV-0126
524	04.440	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	6180	SUPPORT TO MULTIMODAL DIV-0659
525	04.440	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	0436	SUPPORT TO MULTIMODAL DIV-0675
526	04.440	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	4857	SUPPORT TO MULTIMODAL DIV-0952
527	04.445	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	4404	MULTIMODAL REVOLVING LOAN-0841
528	04.450	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	2817	TRANSIT FUNDS FOR STATE-0101
529	04.450	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	0786	TRANSIT FUNDS FOR STATE-0675
530	04.451	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	8493	CI GRANTS SEC 5310 (16)-0126
531	04.455	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	2765	ELDRLY&DISAB TRAN ASSTIST-0101
532	04.455	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	7512	ELDRLY&DISAB TRAN ASSTIST-0675
533	04.456	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	1988	SMALL URBAN & RURAL TRANS-0126
534	04.456	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	8726	SMALL URBAN&RURAL TRAN-0126
535	04.457	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	1316	GRANTS-SEC 5309 (SEC 3)-0126
536	04.458	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	0437	GRANTS-SEC 5303-0126
537	04.460	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	8249	BUS & BUS FAC TRNSIT GRNT-0126
538	04.465	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	1880	IMPROVED PASSENGER RAIL-0126
539	04.470	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	T618	MULTIMDL FED RAIL PRG TRF-2268
540	04.475	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	8785	STATE SAFETY OVERSIGHT-0126
541	04.475	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	8786	STATE SAFETY OVERSIGHT-0675
542	04.480	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	4265	STATE MATCH FOR AMTRAK-0101
543	04.485	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	1046	MO AMTRAK STATIONS-0675
544	04.490	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	1637	GRN CNTY RR GRADE CRSSING-0101
545	04.490	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	6179	RR GRADE CROSSING HAZARDS-0290
546	04.495	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	2474	JOPLIN HANGERS-0101
547	04.495	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	1045	AIRPORT CI & MAINT-0952
548	04.500	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	8905	FEDERAL AVIATION ASSIST-0126

549	04.505	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	2619	PORT AUTH CI FINANCL ASST-0101
550	04.505	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	7489	PORT AUTH FINANCIAL ASST-0675
551	04.510	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	8158	FED RAIL PORT & FRT ASST-0126
552	04.515	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	8248	FREIGHT ENHANCEMENT FUNDS-0675
553	05.005	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	0123	COMMISSIONER'S OFFICE PS-0101
554	05.005	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	2139	COMMISSIONER'S OFFICE E&E-0101
555	05.005	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	3568	OFF EQUAL OPPORTUNITY PS-0101
556	05.005	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	3571	OFF EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EE-0101
557	05.005	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	8116	DISPARITY STUDY-DONATED-0722
558	05.010	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	0154	ACCOUNTING PS-0101
559	05.010	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	0157	ACCOUNTING E&E-0101
560	05.015	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	2140	BUDGET & PLANNING E&E-0101
561	05.015	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	3434	BUDGET & PLANNING PS-0101
562	05.020	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	1168	SECURITY ENHANCEMENT PS-GR
563	05.020	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	VAR	IT CONSOL PS/EE VARIOUS GR
564	05.020	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	8706	SECURITY ENHANCEMENT E&E-GR
565	05.020	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	VAR	IT CONSOL PS/EE VARIOUS FEDERAL
566	05.020	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	VAR	IT CONSOL PS/EE VARIOUS OTHER
567	05.025	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	8112	TELECOM REVOLVING FUND-0980
568	05.030	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	9180	E PROCUREMENT E&E-0495
569	05.030	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	T979	EPROCUREMENT & STATE TCH TRF-0980
570	05.035	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	0187	DIV PERSONNEL PS-0101
571	05.035	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	0189	DIV PERSONNEL E&E-0101
572	05.035	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	2249	DIV PERSONNEL E&E-0505
573	05.035	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	8007	DIV PERSONNEL PS-0505
574	05.035	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	8379	OA HR CONSOLIDATION PS-0980
575	05.035	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	8380	OA HR CONSOLIDATION E&E-0980
576	05.040	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	0190	PURCHASING PS-0101
577	05.040	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	0193	PURCHASING E&E-0101
578	05.045	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	7349	BID & PERFORM BOND REFUND-0505
579	05.050	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	3046	MANSION DONATIONS-0501
580	05.055	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	2148	FM DC OPERATIONS E&E-0501
581	05.055	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	2605	FM DC OPERATIONS PS-0501
582	05.060	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	6364	2ND STATE CAPITOL COMM-0745
583	05.065	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	2607	FACILITY SERVICES-0501
584	05.070	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	4537	DIV OF GENERAL SERVS PS-0101
585	05.070	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	4539	DIV OF GENERAL SERVS E&E-0101
586	05.070	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	4538	DIV OF GENERAL SERVS PS-0505
587	05.070	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	4540	DIV OF GENERAL SERVS E&E-0505
588	05.075	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	1177	SURPLUS PROPERTY PS-0407
589	05.075	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	1178	SURPLUS PROPERTY E&E-0407
590	05.080	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	1188	FIXED PRICE VEHICLE PRGM-0407
591	05.085	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	1179	SURPLUS PROP RECYCLE PS-0407
592	05.085	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	1180	SURPLUS PROP RECYCLE E&E-0407
593	05.090	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	T016	RECYCLING FUNDS TRF-0407
594	05.095	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	1181	SURPLUS PROP SALE PROCEED-0710
595	05.100	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	T034	SURPLUS PROPERTY SALE TRF-0710
596	05.105	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	T945	STATE PROP PRESERVE TRF-0101
597	05.110	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	6747	STATE PROP PRESERVE PMTS-0128
598	05.115	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	6259	REBILLABLE EXPENSES-0505
599	05.120	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	T204	LEGAL EXPENSE FUND-TRF-0101
600	05.120	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	T234	LEGAL EXPENSE FUND-TRF-0505
601	05.120	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	T235	LEGAL EXPENSE FUND-TRF-0609
602	05.120	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	T949	LEGAL EXPENSE FUND-TRF-0613

603	05.120	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	T261	LEGAL EXPENSE FUND-TRF-0614
604	05.120	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	T268	LEGAL EXPENSE FUND-TRF-0644
605	05.125	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	1214	LEGAL EXPENSE FUND-0692
606	05.130	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	7635	ADMIN HEARING COMM PS-0101
607	05.130	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	7636	ADMIN HEARING COMM E&E-0101
608	05.130	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	8411	ADMIN HEARING COMM PS-0818
609	05.130	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	8412	ADMIN HEARING COMM E&E-0818
610	05.135	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	6321	OFFICE CHILD ADVOCATE PS-0101
611	05.135	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	6322	OFFICE CHILD ADVOCATE E&E-0101
612	05.135	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	6323	OFFICE CHILD ADVOCATE PS-0135
613	05.135	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	6324	OFFICE CHILD ADVOCATE E&E-0135
614	05.140	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	5608	CTF PROGRAMS-0694
615	05.140	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	8371	CHILDREN'S TRUST FUND PS-0694
616	05.140	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	8372	CHILDREN'S TRUST FUND E&E-0694
617	05.145	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	6880	GOV CNSL ON DISABILITY PS-0101
618	05.145	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	6881	GOV CNSL ON DISABILITY EE-0101
619	05.150	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	8471	MOPERM PS-0505
620	05.150	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	8472	MOPERM E&E-0505
621	05.155	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	0127	MO ETHICS COMM E&E-0101
622	05.155	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	0827	MO ETHICS COMM PS-0101
623	05.160	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	8044	ALTERNATIVES TO ABORTION-0101
624	05.160	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	8301	ALT TO ABORTION AWARENESS-0101
625	05.160	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	8327	ALTERNATIVES TO ABORTION-0143
626	05.160	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	1267	ALTRNTVS TO ABORTION-TANF-0199
627	05.165	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	8002	BPB DEBT SERVICE-0101
628	05.165	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	9246	BPB DEBT SERVICE-0124
629	05.165	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	9247	BPB ISSUANCE COST-0124
630	05.170	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	5275	BPB ANNUAL FEES/EXPENSES-0101
631	05.175	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	5281	L/P DEBT PAYMENTS-0101
632	05.175	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	6753	MDFB LEASE/PURCHASE-0501
633	05.180	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	5732	MU BASKETBALL ARENA-0101
634	05.185	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	1249	HIST SCTY BLDG DEBT SERV-0101
635	05.190	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	T932	FULTON STATE HOSP BND TRF-0101
636	05.195	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	8921	FSH DEBT SERVICE-0396
637	05.195	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	8922	FSH ISSUANCE COST-0396
638	05.200	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	8114	ITSD UC DEBT PAYMENT-0980
639	05.205	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	4468	FMDC ESCO DEBT SERVICE-0124
640	05.210	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	6933	DEBT MANAGEMENT-0101
641	05.215	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	9352	BARTLE HALL-0101
642	05.220	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	9382	JACKSON CO-0101
643	05.230	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	2833	CMIA-FEDERAL PAYMENTS-0101
644	05.230	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	9177	CMIA-FEDERAL PAYMENTS-0135
645	05.230	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	9203	CMIA-FEDERAL PAYMENTS-0407
646	05.235	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	T538	GR CASH FLOW LOAN TRF-0100
647	05.235	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	T566	OTHER CASH FLOW LOAN TRF-0100
648	05.235	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	T483	GR CASH LOAN OTH FD TRF-VAR
649	05.240	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	T486	PAYBACK CASH OTH FD TRF-0101
650	05.240	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	T539	GR PAYBACK CASH FLOW TRF-0101
651	05.240	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	T567	OTHER PAYBACK CASHFLOW TRF-VAR
652	05.245	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	T506	PAYBACK INT OTHER FD TRF-0101
653	05.245	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	T550	GR CASH FLOW INT TRF-0101
654	05.245	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	T568	OTHER CASH FLOW INT TRF-VAR
655	05.250	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	T572	BDGT RESERVE REQUIRED TRF-0100
656	05.250	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	T571	BDGT RESERVE REQUIRED TRF-0101
657	05.255	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	T540	GR CORRECTIONS TRF-0101
658	05.255	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	T541	OTHER FUNDS CORRECTION TRF-VAR

659	05.260	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	VAR	COST ALLOCATION PLAN TRF-OTHER
660	05.265	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	9241	STATEWIDE DUES-0101
661	05.270	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	0132	FLOOD CONTROL-0135
662	05.275	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	0133	NATIONAL FOREST-0135
663	05.280	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	9183	PROSECUTIONS/CAP CASE-0101
664	05.285	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	9184	REGIONAL PLANNING COMM-0101
665	05.290	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	1779	GOVERNOR TRANSITION-0101
666	05.290	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	1780	LT GOVERNOR TRANSITION-0101
667	05.290	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	1781	SEC OF STATE TRANSITION-0101
668	05.290	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	1782	TREASURER TRANSITION-0101
669	05.290	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	1786	ATTY GENERAL TRANSITION-0101
670	05.290	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	2823	OFFICE OF ADMINISTRATION-0101
671	05.450	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	T291	OASDHI TRF-0101
672	05.450	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	T292	OASDHI TRF-FED FUNDS
673	05.450	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	T293	OASDHI TRF-OTHER FUNDS
674	05.455	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	T900	HP OASDHI TRF-0644
675	05.460	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	0136	OASDHI CONTRIBUTIONS-0702
676	05.465	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	T295	RETIREMENT SYSTEM TRF-0101
677	05.465	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	T296	RETIREMENT SYSTEM TRF-FED FUND
678	05.465	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	T297	RETIREMENT SYS TRF-OTHER FUNDS
679	05.470	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	9179	RETIREMENT SYSTEM CONTR-0701
680	05.475	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	9851	TEACHER RETIREMENT CONTR-0101
681	05.475	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	9857	TEACHER RETIREMENT CONTR-0105
682	05.475	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	6105	TEACHER RETIREMENT CONTR-0275
683	05.475	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	5172	TEACHER RETIREMENT CONTR-0610
684	05.475	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	3440	TEACHER RETIREMENT CONTR-0620
685	05.480	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	VAR	UNEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS-GR
686	05.480	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	VAR	UNEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS-FED
687	05.480	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	VAR	UNEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS-OTHER
688	05.485	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	6365	HWY PATROL UNEMPLOY-0644
689	05.490	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	T302	MCHCP TRF-0101
690	05.490	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	T303	MCHCP TRF-FED FUNDS
691	05.490	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	T304	MCHCP TRF-OTHER FUNDS
692	05.495	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	1335	MOCHCP CONTRIBUTIONS-0765
693	05.500	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	0037	REFUND DED W/H IN ERROR-0101
694	05.505	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	0045	VOLUNTARY LIFE INSURANCE-0910
695	05.510	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	9301	CAFETERIA PLAN-0101
696	05.515	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	3062	HR CONTINGENCY-0101
697	05.520	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	4541	WORKERS' COMPENSATION-0101
698	05.520	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	4542	WORKERS' COMPENSATION-0609
699	05.525	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	T284	WORKERS' COMP TRF-FED FUNDS
700	05.525	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	T285	WORKERS' COMP TRF-OTHER FUNDS
701	05.530	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	3437	WORKERS' COMP & SIF TAX-0101
702	05.530	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-OPER	3439	WORKERS' COMP & SIF TAX-0609
703	06.005	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	2466	AG PROMOTION-0101
704	06.005	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	9010	FISHER DELTA-ASIAN CARP-0101
705	06.005	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	0531	DIRECTOR'S OFFICE E&E-0133
706	06.005	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	3234	DIR OFFICE FED PS-0133
707	06.005	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	3257	DIR OFFICE FED E&E-0133
708	06.005	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	7904	DIRECTOR'S OFFICE PS-0292
709	06.005	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	7905	DIRECTOR'S OFFICE E&E-0292
710	06.005	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	7906	DIRECTOR'S OFFICE PS-0295
711	06.005	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	7907	DIRECTOR'S OFFICE E&E-0295
712	06.005	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	8871	DIRECTOR'S OFFICE PS-0410

713	06.005	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	8874	DIRECTOR'S OFFICE E&E-0410
714	06.005	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	7922	DIRECTOR'S OFFICE PS-0647
715	06.005	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	7923	DIRECTOR'S OFFICE E&E-0647
716	06.005	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	7926	DIRECTOR'S OFFICE PS-0662
717	06.005	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	7927	DIRECTOR'S OFFICE E&E-0662
718	06.005	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	8875	DIRECTOR'S OFFICE PS-0668
719	06.005	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	8876	DIRECTOR'S OFFICE E&E-0668
720	06.005	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	7928	DIRECTOR'S OFFICE PS-0787
721	06.005	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	7929	DIRECTOR'S OFFICE E&E-0787
722	06.005	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	7855	DIRECTOR'S OFFICE PS-0970
723	06.005	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	7856	DIRECTOR'S OFFICE E&E-0970
724	06.005	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	7857	REFUND ACCOUNT-0970
725	06.010	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	T579	VETERINARY ST LOAN TRF-0291
726	06.015	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	3209	VETERINARY ST LOAN PRG-0803
727	06.020	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	T443	BIODIESEL INCENTIVE TRF-0101
728	06.025	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	7519	BIODIESEL INCENTIVE PRGM-0777
729	06.030	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	1320	DELTA REGNL AUTH ORG DUES-0101
730	06.030	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	1580	BEEF INITIATIVE-0101
731	06.030	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	2684	COMMUNITY GARDEN PROJECT-0101
732	06.030	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	5278	AGRI BUSINESS DEV E&E-0101
733	06.030	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	9777	ABATTOIR-0101
734	06.030	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	5279	AGRI BUSINESS DEV PS-0133
735	06.030	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	5280	AGRI BUSINESS DEV E&E-0133
736	06.030	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	2114	AGRI BUS GOV'S CONF ON AG-0683
737	06.030	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	7345	AGRI BUSINESS DEV PS-0683
738	06.030	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	7346	AGRI BUSINESS DEV E&E-0683
739	06.030	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	9978	AGRI BUSINESS DEV NON-TRD-0683
740	06.030	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	1610	GRANTS FOR URBAN AG-0970
741	06.030	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	7859	AGRI BUSINESS DEV PS-0970
742	06.030	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	7860	AGRI BUSINESS DEV E&E-0970
743	06.030	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	8331	URBAN AGRICULTURE PROGRAM-0970
744	06.030	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	9194	DELTA REGNL AUTH ORG DUES-0970
745	06.030	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	9979	AGRI BUSINESS DEV NON-TRD-0970
746	06.031	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	2472	INTL TRADE OFFICES-0101
747	06.035	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	7861	AGRI MISSOURI PROGRAM PS-0970
748	06.035	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	7862	AGRI MISSOURI PROGRAM E&E-0970
749	06.040	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	2107	WINE AND GRAPE BOARD E&E-0787
750	06.040	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	2130	WINE AND GRAPE BOARD PS-0787
751	06.045	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	1790	AG&SMALL BUS DEV AUTH PS-0408
752	06.045	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	1795	AG&SMALL BUS DEV AUTH E&E-0408
753	06.045	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	9249	AG&SMALL BUS DEV AUTH E&E-0413
754	06.045	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	8212	AG&SMALL BUS DEV AUTH PS-0978
755	06.045	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	8213	AG&SMALL BUS DEV AUTH E&E-0978
756	06.050	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	T959	SINGL ANIMAL FAC LOAN TRF-0101
757	06.055	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	6887	SINGL ANIMAL FAC LOAN PRG-0409
758	06.060	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	T960	MO VALUE-ADDED LOAN TRF-0101
759	06.065	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	6888	MO VALUE-ADDED LOAN PRG-0411
760	06.070	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	T128	LIVESTOCK FEED&CROP TRF-0101
761	06.075	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	3369	LIVESTOCK FEED& CROP LOAN-0914
762	06.080	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	5394	AG DEVELOPMENT PRGM PS-0904
763	06.080	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	5395	AG DEVELOPMENT PRGM E&E-0904
764	06.080	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	9913	AG DEVEL FUND INVESTMENTS-0904
765	06.085	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	T050	DAIRY REVITALIZATION TRF-0101
766	06.090	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	1579	DAIRY IND REVITALIZATION-0414
767	06.095	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	0244	ANIMAL HEALTH ADMIN PS-0101
768	06.095	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	0247	ANIMAL HEALTH ADMIN E&E-0101

769	06.095	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	0245	ANIMAL HEALTH ADMIN PS-0133
770	06.095	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	8829	ANIMAL HEALTH ADMIN E&E-0133
771	06.095	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	1222	ANIMAL HEALTH ADMIN PS-0292
772	06.095	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	2186	ANIMAL HEALTH ADMIN E&E-0292
773	06.095	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	1224	ANIMAL HEALTH ADMIN PS-0295
774	06.095	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	2187	ANIMAL HEALTH ADMIN E&E-0295
775	06.095	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	1227	LIVESTOCK BRANDS PRGM-0299
776	06.095	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	8720	ANIMAL HEALTH ADMIN PS-0299
777	06.095	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	9462	LIVESTOCK MARKETS-0581
778	06.095	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	2830	ANIMAL HEALTH ADMIN E&E-0747
779	06.095	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	3120	BOND TRUSTEE ACCOUNT-0756
780	06.095	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	3121	GIFT TRUST FUND E&E-0925
781	06.095	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	7863	ANIMAL HEALTH ADMIN E&E-0970
782	06.095	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	8891	ANIMAL HEALTH ADMIN E&E-0985
783	06.095	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	8215	ANIMAL HEALTH ADMIN E&E-0988
784	06.100	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	4388	INDEMNITIES-0101
785	06.105	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	0251	GRAIN REGULATORY SVS PS-0101
786	06.105	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	0253	GRAIN REGULATORY SVS E&E-0101
787	06.105	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	6119	GRAIN REGULATORY SVS PS-0133
788	06.105	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	6120	GRAIN REGULATORY SVS E&E-0133
789	06.105	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	2417	COMMODITY MERCHNDSNG PS-0406
790	06.105	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	2418	COMMODITY MERCHNDSNG E&E-0406
791	06.105	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	2388	GRAIN INSPECTION SVS E&E-0647
792	06.105	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	3201	GRAIN INSPECTION SVS PS-0647
793	06.105	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	4552	PAYMENT OF FED USER FEE-0647
794	06.105	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	7865	GRAIN REGULATORY SVS E&E-0970
795	06.110	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	2419	MO AQUACULTURE COUNCIL-0573
796	06.110	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	2421	RES & MKT DEV OF APPLES-0615
797	06.110	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	0554	WINE MKTNG & RESEARCH-0855
798	06.115	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	0255	PLANT INDUSTRIES PRGM PS-0133
799	06.115	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	0259	PLANT INDUSTRIES PRGM E&E-0133
800	06.115	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	1825	GYPSY MOTH CNTRL PRGM-0133
801	06.115	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	3559	GYPSY MOTH CNTRL PRGM PS-0133
802	06.115	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	3560	GYPSY MOTH CNTRL PRGM E&E-0133
803	06.115	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	0556	BOLL WEEVIL ERADICAT PS-0823
804	06.115	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	0557	BOLL WEEVIL ERADICAT E&E-0823
805	06.115	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	1001	HEMP PS-0970
806	06.115	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	1002	HEMP E&E-0970
807	06.115	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	7866	PLANT INDUSTRIES PRGM PS-0970
808	06.115	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	7867	PLANT INDUSTRIES PRGM E&E-0970
809	06.115	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	7868	GYPSY MOTH CNTRL PRGM PS-0970
810	06.115	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	7869	GYPSY MOTH CNTRL PRGM E&E-0970
811	06.120	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	0260	WEIGHTS & MEASURES PS-0101
812	06.120	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	7361	WEIGHTS & MEASURES E&E-0101
813	06.120	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	2572	WEIGHTS & MEASURES E&E-0133
814	06.120	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	6662	WEIGHTS & MEASURES PS-0133
815	06.120	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	2573	WEIGHTS & MEASURES E&E-0662
816	06.120	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	8381	WEIGHTS & MEASURES PS-0662
817	06.120	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	7870	WEIGHTS & MEASURES PS-0970
818	06.120	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	7871	WEIGHTS & MEASURES E&E-0970
819	06.125	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	8831	LAND SURVEY RESTOR PROJ-0133
820	06.125	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	8827	LAND SURVEY OPERATIONS E&E-0426
821	06.125	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	8825	LAND SURVEY OPERATIONS PS-0668
822	06.125	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	8826	LAND SURVEY OPERATIONS E&E-0668

823	06.125	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	8832	LAND SURVEY RESTOR PROJ-0668
824	06.130	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	0270	STATE FAIR ADMIN PS-0410
825	06.130	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	0274	STATE FAIR ADMIN E&E-0410
826	06.130	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	7872	STATE FAIR ADMIN PS-0970
827	06.135	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	0228	FUNDING TO START FAIR-0410
828	06.135	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	3812	FUNDING TO START FAIR-0951
829	06.140	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	2182	STATE FAIR PAVILION-0101
830	06.140	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	1878	STATE FAIR EQUIP REPLACE-0410
831	06.145	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	5289	STATE MILK BOARD PS-0101
832	06.145	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	5290	STATE MILK BOARD E&E-0101
833	06.145	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	0265	STATE MILK BOARD PS-0645
834	06.145	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	0267	STATE MILK BOARD E&E-0645
835	06.145	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	0268	MILK BOARD LOCAL HLTH-0645
836	06.145	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	7362	DAIRY PLNT INSPCTIONS E&E-0661
837	06.145	AGRICULTURE-OPERATING	9055	DAIRY PLNT INSPECTIONS PD-0661
838	06.200	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	1804	DEPT OPERATIONS PS-0101
839	06.200	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	1807	DEPT OPERATIONS E&E-0101
840	06.200	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	1810	DEPT OPERATIONS PS-0140
841	06.200	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	1811	DEPT OPERATIONS E&E-0140
842	06.200	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	2293	DT OP-CONTRACT AUDITS E&E-0415
843	06.200	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	2141	DEPT OPERATIONS PS-0425
844	06.200	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	2143	DEPT OPERATIONS E&E-0425
845	06.200	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	1813	DEPT OPERATIONS PS-0500
846	06.200	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	1815	DEPT OPERATIONS E&E-0500
847	06.200	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	2295	DT OP-CONTRACT AUDITS E&E-0570
848	06.200	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	2299	DT OP-CONTRACT AUDITS E&E-0614
849	06.200	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	1816	DEPT OPERATIONS E&E-0649
850	06.201	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	2047	UNAPPROPRIATED SPENDING-0614
851	06.202	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	2210	WASTE WATER CONNECTION-0101
852	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	T453	HAZARDOUS WASTE TRF-0101
853	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	4303	SOLID WASTE FORFEITRES PS-0101
854	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	5340	REGIONAL OFFICES PS-0101
855	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	5349	REGIONAL OFFICES E&E-0101
856	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	5406	ENVIRONMENTAL SVS PS-0101
857	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	5417	ENVIRONMENTAL SVS E&E-0101
858	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	7172	WATER PROTECTION PRG PS-0101
859	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	7176	WATER PROTECTION PRG E&E-0101
860	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	9056	SOLID WASTE FORFEITRS E&E-0101
861	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	1192	SOIL & WATER CONSERV PS-0140
862	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	1193	SOIL & WATER CONSERV E&E-0140
863	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	1358	ENVIRONMENT EMERG RESPNS-0140
864	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	1860	ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY PS-0140
865	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	1871	ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY E&E-0140
866	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	2231	TECHNCL ASSIST GRANTS DEQ-0140
867	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	2506	LEAKING UNDRGRD STOR TANK-0140
868	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	3476	WATER QUALITY STUDY GRANT-0140
869	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	5341	REGIONAL OFFICES PS-0140
870	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	5350	REGIONAL OFFICES E&E-0140
871	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	5367	AIR POLLUTION CNTRL PS-0140
872	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	5372	AIR POLLUTION CNTRL E&E-0140
873	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	5376	HAZARDOUS WASTE PS-0140
874	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	5382	HAZARDOUS WASTE E&E-0140
875	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	5408	ENVIRONMENTAL SVS PS-0140
876	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	5418	ENVIRONMENTAL SVS E&E-0140
877	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	6058	SOLID WASTE MGMT E&E-0140
878	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	7173	WATER PROTECTION PRG PS-0140

879	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	7177	WATER PROTECTION PRG E&E-0140
880	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	7182	CLEANUP CONTROLLED SUBST-0140
881	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	7452	AIR POLL CONTROL GRANTS-0140
882	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	8046	DEMONSTRATION PROJECTS-0140
883	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	8053	SUPERFUND CLEANUP-0140
884	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	8536	WATER QUALITY STUDY ENC-0140
885	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	8537	AIR POLLUTION CONTROL ENC-0140
886	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	4304	SOLID WASTE FORFEITRES PS-0198
887	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	9057	SOLID WASTE FORFEITRS E&E-0198
888	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	4381	AIR POLLUTION CNTRL PS-0267
889	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	4384	AIR POLLUTION CNTRL E&E-0267
890	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	8858	REGIONAL OFFICES PS-0267
891	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	8863	REGIONAL OFFICES E&E-0267
892	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	6137	STORMWATER GRANTS-0302
893	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	3263	RURAL WTR SWR GRNT & LOAN-0329
894	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	3260	WASTEWATER FACILITY GRANT-0330
895	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	3262	RURAL WTR SWR GRNT & LOAN-0330
896	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	1873	ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY PS-0500
897	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	1879	ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY E&E-0500
898	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	7316	REGIONAL OFFICES PS-0500
899	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	5377	HAZARDOUS WASTE PS-0555
900	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	5383	HAZARDOUS WASTE E&E-0555
901	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	5494	AIR POLLUTION CNTRL E&E-0555
902	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	7178	WATER PROTECTION PRG E&E-0555
903	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	7359	ENVIRONMENTAL SVS PS-0555
904	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	7364	ENVIRONMENTAL SVS E&E-0555
905	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	8219	WATER PROTECTION PRG PS-0555
906	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	1359	WATER QUALITY STUDY GRANT-0568
907	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	4387	TECHNCL ASSIST GRANTS DEQ-0568
908	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	5342	REGIONAL OFFICES PS-0568
909	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	5351	REGIONAL OFFICES E&E-0568
910	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	5410	ENVIRONMENTAL SVS PS-0568
911	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	5420	ENVIRONMENTAL SVS E&E-0568
912	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	6955	CONSTRUCTION GRNTS&LOANS-0568
913	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	7174	WATER PROTECTION PRG PS-0568
914	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	7179	WATER PROTECTION PRG E&E-0568
915	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	8760	WATER INFRASTRUCTURE ENC-0568
916	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	8761	WATER QUALITY STUDY ENC-0568
917	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	1419	SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT-0569
918	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	5343	REGIONAL OFFICES PS-0569
919	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	5352	REGIONAL OFFICES E&E-0569
920	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	5389	SOLID WASTE MGMT PS-0569
921	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	5392	SOLID WASTE MGMT E&E-0569
922	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	1418	SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT-0570
923	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	5344	REGIONAL OFFICES PS-0570
924	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	5353	REGIONAL OFFICES E&E-0570
925	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	5390	SOLID WASTE MGMT PS-0570
926	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	5393	SOLID WASTE MGMT E&E-0570
927	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	5529	HAZARDOUS WASTE PS-0570
928	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	7363	ENVIRONMENTAL SVS PS-0570
929	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	7365	ENVIRONMENTAL SVS E&E-0570
930	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	8220	WATER PROTECTION PRG PS-0570
931	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	9161	SOLID WASTE DSTRCT GRANTS-0570
932	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	5368	AIR POLLUTION CNTRL PS-0584

933	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	5373	AIR POLLUTION CNTRL E&E-0584
934	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	6013	REGIONAL OFFICES PS-0584
935	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	5379	HAZARDOUS WASTE PS-0586
936	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	5385	HAZARDOUS WASTE E&E-0586
937	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	8221	WATER PROTECTION PRG PS-0586
938	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	1364	AIR POLL CONTROL GRANTS-0594
939	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	5346	REGIONAL OFFICES PS-0594
940	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	5355	REGIONAL OFFICES E&E-0594
941	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	5369	AIR POLLUTION CNTRL PS-0594
942	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	5374	AIR POLLUTION CNTRL E&E-0594
943	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	5412	ENVIRONMENTAL SVS PS-0594
944	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	5422	ENVIRONMENTAL SVS E&E-0594
945	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	1446	WATER & WASTEWATER LOAN-0602
946	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	5470	DRINKING WATER LOAN-0602
947	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	8508	WATER INFRASTRUCTURE ENC-0602
948	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	1423	SOIL & WATER RES GRANT-0614
949	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	1425	COST SHARE GRANT-0614
950	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	1427	CONSERVATION MONITOR PRG-0614
951	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	5338	SOIL & WATER CONSERV PS-0614
952	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	5339	SOIL & WATER CONSERV E&E-0614
953	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	5474	REGIONAL OFFICES E&E-0614
954	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	7607	GRANTS TO SOIL DISTRICTS-0614
955	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	1442	DRINKING WATER LOAN-0649
956	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	1450	WATER & WASTEWATER LOAN-0649
957	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	5356	REGIONAL OFFICES E&E-0649
958	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	6954	WATER PROTECTION PRG PS-0649
959	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	7180	WATER PROTECTION PRG E&E-0649
960	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	8757	WATER INFRASTRUCTURE ENC-0649
961	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	6841	HAZARDOUS WASTE PS-0656
962	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	6842	HAZARDOUS WASTE E&E-0656
963	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	7847	ENVIRONMENTAL SVS PS-0656
964	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	7848	ENVIRONMENTAL SVS E&E-0656
965	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	1172	SUPERFUND CLEANUP-0676
966	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	3082	ENVIRONMENT EMERG RESPON-0676
967	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	5357	REGIONAL OFFICES E&E-0676
968	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	5380	HAZARDOUS WASTE PS-0676
969	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	5386	HAZARDOUS WASTE E&E-0676
970	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	5413	ENVIRONMENTAL SVS PS-0676
971	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	5423	ENVIRONMENTAL SVS E&E-0676
972	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	7790	REGIONAL OFFICES PS-0676
973	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	8222	WATER PROTECTION PRG PS-0676
974	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	3382	DRINKING WATER ANALYSIS-0679
975	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	5348	REGIONAL OFFICES PS-0679
976	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	5358	REGIONAL OFFICES E&E-0679
977	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	5415	ENVIRONMENTAL SVS PS-0679
978	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	7175	WATER PROTECTION PRG PS-0679
979	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	7181	WATER PROTECTION PRG E&E-0679
980	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	6848	STORMWATER CONTROL LOANS-0754
981	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	8759	WATER INFRASTRUCTURE ENC-0754
982	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	6849	RURAL WATER&SEWER LOANS-0755
983	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	8758	WATER INFRASTRUCTURE ENC-0755
984	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	3480	CAFO CLOSURES-0834
985	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	5467	HAZARDOUS WASTE PS-0898
986	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	5468	HAZARDOUS WASTE E&E-0898
987	06.225	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	5469	DRYCLEANERS CLEANUP-0898
988	06.230	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	0925	PETROLEUM RELATED ACT PS-0585

989	06.230	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	0926	PETROLEUM REALTED ACT E&E-0585
990	06.260	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	2395	MGS OPERATIONS PS-0101
991	06.260	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	2396	MGS OPERATIONS E&E-0101
992	06.260	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	2401	MGS OPERATIONS PS-0140
993	06.260	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	2408	MGS OPERATIONS E&E-0140
994	06.260	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	7455	ABANDNED MINE LAND RECLMT-0140
995	06.260	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	7606	SMALL OPERATOR ASSIST-0140
996	06.260	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	1907	MGS OPERATIONS PS-0425
997	06.260	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	2402	MGS OPERATIONS PS-0500
998	06.260	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	2409	MGS OPERATIONS E&E-0500
999	06.260	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	1250	MGS OPERATIONS PS-0543
1000	06.260	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	1252	MGS OPERATIONS E&E-0543
1001	06.260	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	8970	MGS OPERATIONS PS-0555
1002	06.260	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	9195	MGS OPERATIONS E&E-0555
1003	06.260	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	2161	MGS OPERATIONS PS-0568
1004	06.260	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	2162	MGS OPERATIONS E&E-0568
1005	06.260	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	2163	MGS OPERATIONS PS-0570
1006	06.260	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	2164	MGS OPERATIONS E&E-0570
1007	06.260	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	1194	MGS OPERATIONS PS-0575
1008	06.260	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	1195	MGS OPERATIONS E&E-0575
1009	06.260	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	1956	MGS OPERATIONS PS-0660
1010	06.260	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	2411	MGS OPERATIONS E&E-0660
1011	06.260	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	2165	MGS OPERATIONS PS-0676
1012	06.260	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	2171	MGS OPERATIONS E&E-0676
1013	06.260	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	1595	MGS OPERATIONS E&E-0679
1014	06.260	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	1196	MGS OPERATIONS E&E-0697
1015	06.260	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	7767	OIL & GAS REMEDIAL FUND-0699
1016	06.260	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	7801	MGS OPERATIONS PS-0699
1017	06.260	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	7802	MGS OPERATIONS E&E-0699
1018	06.260	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	1596	MGS OPERATIONS E&E-0755
1019	06.260	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	2861	MGS OPERATIONS PS-0801
1020	06.260	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	2889	MGS OPERATIONS E&E-0801
1021	06.260	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	1618	MULTIPURPOSE WTR RES PGM-0815
1022	06.260	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	2206	MGS OPERATIONS PS-0898
1023	06.260	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	2208	MGS OPERATIONS E&E-0898
1024	06.260	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	1197	MGS OPERATIONS PS-0906
1025	06.260	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	1198	MGS OPERATIONS E&E-0906
1026	06.260	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	7453	LAND RECLMT BOND FORFEIT-0906
1027	06.265	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	T117	CLARENCE CANNON TRF-0101
1028	06.270	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	2916	CLARENCE CANNON PAYMENT-0174
1029	06.275	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	T036	GRNDWTR PROTECTN FUND TRF-0660
1030	06.280	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	2880	PETRO STORAGE TANK REFUND-0585
1031	06.280	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	3532	PETRO STORAGE TANK BD PS-0585
1032	06.280	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	3533	PETRO STORAGE TANK BD E&E-0585
1033	06.280	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	3534	PETRO STORAGE TANK INSUR-0585
1034	06.285	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	2462	VICKSBURG MONUMENT-0101
1035	06.285	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	1946	STATE PARK OPERATION PS-0140
1036	06.285	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	1947	STATE PARK OPERATION E&E-0140
1037	06.285	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	7819	STATE PARK GRANTS-0140
1038	06.285	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	7821	OUTDOOR RECREATION GRANTS-0140
1039	06.285	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	8538	OUTDOOR RECREATION ENC-0140
1040	06.285	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	1940	STATE PARK OPERATION PS-0415
1041	06.285	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	1941	STATE PARK OPERATION E&E-0415
1042	06.285	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	7816	GIFTS TO PARKS-0415

1043	06.285	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	7817	PARKS RESALE-0415
1044	06.285	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	7818	PARKS CONCESSIONS DEFAULT-0415
1045	06.285	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	7820	STATE PARK GRANTS-0415
1046	06.285	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	8764	PARKS CONCESSN DEFAULT PS-0415
1047	06.285	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	1952	STATE PARK OPERATION PS-0500
1048	06.285	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	1953	STATE PARK OPERATION E&E-0500
1049	06.285	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	0664	STATE PARKS OPERATION E&E-0613
1050	06.285	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	1942	LEVY DISTRICT PAYMENTS-0613
1051	06.285	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	2082	STATE PARKS OPERATION PS-0613
1052	06.285	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	7814	BRUCE R WATKINS CENTER-0613
1053	06.285	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	7815	PAYMENT IN LIEU OF TAXES-0613
1054	06.285	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	2085	STATE PARKS OPERATION E&E-0698
1055	06.285	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	2086	STATE PARKS OPERATION PS-0911
1056	06.285	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	2087	STATE PARKS OPERATION E&E-0911
1057	06.290	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	1883	HISTORIC PRESERVATION PS-0140
1058	06.290	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	1884	HISTORIC PRESERVATION E&E-0140
1059	06.290	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	7822	HISTORIC PRESERV GRANTS-0140
1060	06.290	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	1885	HISTORIC PRESERVATION PS-0430
1061	06.290	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	1886	HISTORIC PRESERVATION E&E-0430
1062	06.290	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	7823	HISTORIC PRESERV GRANTS-0430
1063	06.290	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	2834	HISTORIC PRESERVATION PS-0783
1064	06.290	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	2837	HISTORIC PRESERVATION E&E-0783
1065	06.295	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	T464	HISTORIC PRESERVATION TRF-0101
1066	06.300	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	VAR	DNR INTEGRATED DATA SYSTM-FED
1067	06.300	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	VAR	DNR INTEGRATED DATA SYSTM-OTHER
1068	06.305	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	2415	ENVIRONMENTAL RESTORATION-0555
1069	06.305	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	4301	ENVIRONMENTAL RESTORATION-0568
1070	06.310	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	2132	DNR REVOLVING FUND-0425
1071	06.315	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	VAR	REFUND ACCOUNTS-FED
1072	06.315	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	VAR	REFUND ACCOUNTS-OTHER
1073	06.320	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	2379	SALES TAX GR REIMBURSE-0415
1074	06.320	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	3085	SALES TAX GR REIMBURSE-0425
1075	06.330	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	VAR	COST ALLOCATION HB 13 TRF-OTHER
1076	06.330	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	VAR	COST ALLOCATION ITSD TRF-OTHER
1077	06.330	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	VAR	COST ALLOCATION TRF-OTHER
1078	06.335	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	T112	FED ITSD CONSOL TRF-0140
1079	06.340	NATURAL RESOURCES-OPER	8029	EIERA-0654
1080	06.600	CONSERVATION-OPERATING	9367	DIRECTORS OFFICE PS-0609
1081	06.600	CONSERVATION-OPERATING	9368	DIRECTORS OFFICE EE-0609
1082	06.605	CONSERVATION-OPERATING	9369	ADMINISTRATIVE SVS PS-0609
1083	06.605	CONSERVATION-OPERATING	9370	ADMINISTRATIVE SVS EE-0609
1084	06.610	CONSERVATION-OPERATING	9371	DESIGN AND DEVELOPMENT PS-0609
1085	06.610	CONSERVATION-OPERATING	9372	DESIGN AND DEVELOPMENT EE-0609
1086	06.615	CONSERVATION-OPERATING	9374	FISHERIES PS-0609
1087	06.615	CONSERVATION-OPERATING	9375	FISHERIES EE-0609
1088	06.620	CONSERVATION-OPERATING	9376	FORESTRY PS-0609
1089	06.620	CONSERVATION-OPERATING	9429	FORESTRY EE-0609
1090	06.625	CONSERVATION-OPERATING	9430	HUMAN RESOURCES PS-0609
1091	06.625	CONSERVATION-OPERATING	9431	HUMAN RESOURCES EE-0609
1092	06.630	CONSERVATION-OPERATING	9432	OUTREACH AND EDUCATION PS-0609
1093	06.630	CONSERVATION-OPERATING	9433	OUTREACH AND EDUCATION EE-0609
1094	06.635	CONSERVATION-OPERATING	9434	PRIVATE LAND SERVICES PS-0609
1095	06.635	CONSERVATION-OPERATING	9435	PRIVATE LAND SERVICES EE-0609
1096	06.640	CONSERVATION-OPERATING	9436	PROTECTION PS-0609
1097	06.640	CONSERVATION-OPERATING	9437	PROTECTION EE-0609
1098	06.645	CONSERVATION-OPERATING	9438	RESOURCE SCIENCE PS-0609

1099	06.645	CONSERVATION-OPERATING	9439	RESOURCE SCIENCE EE-0609
1100	06.650	CONSERVATION-OPERATING	9440	WILDLIFE PS-0609
1101	06.650	CONSERVATION-OPERATING	9441	WILDLIFE EE-0609
1102	07.005	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	2173	ADMINISTRATIVE SVS E&E-0101
1103	07.005	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	3612	ADMINISTRATIVE SVS PS-0101
1104	07.005	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	1018	ADMINISTRATIVE SVS PS-0123
1105	07.005	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	2275	ADMINISTRATIVE SVS E&E-0123
1106	07.005	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	1019	ADMINISTRATIVE SVS PS-0155
1107	07.005	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	2172	ADMINISTRATIVE SVS E&E-0155
1108	07.005	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	0812	REFUNDS-0547
1109	07.005	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	2174	ADMINISTRATIVE SVS E&E-0547
1110	07.005	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	3614	ADMINISTRATIVE SVS PS-0547
1111	07.010	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	T344	ADMIN SERVICES TRF-0155
1112	07.010	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	T141	ADMIN SERVICES TRF-0262
1113	07.010	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	T346	ADMIN SERVICES TRF-0274
1114	07.010	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	T503	ADMIN SERVICES TRF-0582
1115	07.010	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	T351	ADMIN SERVICES TRF-0607
1116	07.010	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	T897	ADMIN SERVICES TRF-0667
1117	07.010	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	T898	ADMIN SERVICES TRF-0866
1118	07.015	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	2376	MARKETING PS-0101
1119	07.015	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	2377	MARKETING E&E-0101
1120	07.015	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	2391	SALES PS-0101
1121	07.015	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	2393	SALES E&E-0101
1122	07.015	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	2407	FINANCE PS-0101
1123	07.015	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	2410	FINANCE E&E-0101
1124	07.015	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	2416	COMPLIANCE PS-0101
1125	07.015	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	2422	COMPLIANCE E&E-0101
1126	07.015	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	3699	MO ECO RES INFO CNTR PS-0101
1127	07.015	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	3700	MO ECO RES INFO CNTR E&E-0101
1128	07.015	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	7502	INTRN TR & INVEST OFC E&E-0101
1129	07.015	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	2429	MARKETING PS-0155
1130	07.015	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	3701	MO ECO RES INFO CNTR PS-0155
1131	07.015	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	3702	MO ECO RES INFO CNTR E&E-0155
1132	07.015	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	2404	SALES PS-0547
1133	07.015	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	2430	MARKETING PS-0547
1134	07.015	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	2384	MARKETING E&E-0567
1135	07.015	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	8389	FINANCE PS-0766
1136	07.015	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	8390	FINANCE E&E-0766
1137	07.015	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	4525	EDAF REFUNDS-0783
1138	07.015	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	7521	BUS RECRUITM & MARKET-E&E-0783
1139	07.020	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	8312	BRAC ANALYSIS-0101
1140	07.025	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	9400	MILITARY ADVOCATE PS-0101
1141	07.025	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	9401	MILITARY ADVOCATE EE-0101
1142	07.030	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	T040	SMALL BUS DEV CENTERS TRF-0294
1143	07.035	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	2524	RESEARCH REACTOR-0172
1144	07.035	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	2527	RESEARCH DEV FACILITY-0172
1145	07.035	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	3698	MO TECH CORP-RAM E&E-0172
1146	07.040	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	T354	MO TECH INVESTMENT TRF-0101
1147	07.045	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	9361	CDBG ADMIN PS-0101
1148	07.045	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	9362	CDBG ADMIN EE-0101
1149	07.045	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	9363	CDBG REAPPROPRIATIONS-0118
1150	07.045	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	9364	CDBG BUDGET YEAR APPROPS-0118
1151	07.045	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	9359	CDBG ADMIN PS-0123
1152	07.045	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	9360	CDBG ADMIN EE-0123

1153	07.045	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	9781	YOUTH ACADEMY-0177
1154	07.046	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	2514	COMMUNITY DEV CORPS-0101
1155	07.046	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	8976	RURAL REGIONAL DEV GRANTS-0101
1156	07.050	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	8088	IDEA PROGRAM-0129
1157	07.050	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	8089	GROW MO PROGRAM-0129
1158	07.055	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	9607	MAINSTREET PROGRAM-0101
1159	07.055	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	8657	MAINSTREET PROGRAM-0783
1160	07.060	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	4351	STATE TIF PROGRAM-0848
1161	07.065	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	T352	STATE TIF PROGRAM TRF-0101
1162	07.070	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	4245	MODESA-0766
1163	07.075	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	T936	ST SUPP DOWNTOWN DVLP TRF-0101
1164	07.080	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	2918	DWTN REVITAL PRSRVTN-0907
1165	07.085	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	T939	DNTWN REVITAL PRESERV TRF-0101
1166	07.090	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	3641	MO COMMUNITY SVS COMM PS-0101
1167	07.090	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	2184	MO COMMUNITY SVS COMM-0197
1168	07.090	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	3642	MO COMMUNITY SVS COMM PS-0197
1169	07.095	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	2188	MO ARTS COUNCIL E&E-0138
1170	07.095	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	4357	MO ARTS COUNCIL PS-0138
1171	07.095	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	2595	ARCHIVAL REPOSITORY-0177
1172	07.095	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	7276	MO HUMANITIES COUNCIL-0177
1173	07.095	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	8335	KC NEGRO LEAGUE MUSEUM-0177
1174	07.095	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	9150	AMERICN JAZZ REDEV AUTHOR-0177
1175	07.095	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	0989	MO ARTS COUNCIL E&E-0262
1176	07.095	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	2881	MO ARTS COUNCIL PS-0262
1177	07.095	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	2943	INCENTIVES AND TECH ASST-0262
1178	07.095	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	1687	PUBLIC TELEVISION GRANTS-0887
1179	07.100	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	T357	ARTS COUNCIL TRF-0101
1180	07.105	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	T358	HUMANITIES COUNCIL TRF-0101
1181	07.110	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	T431	PUBLIC TELEVISION TRF-0101
1182	07.115	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	0932	WORKFORCE AUTISM-0101
1183	07.115	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	0584	WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT PS-0155
1184	07.115	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	2190	WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT E&E-0155
1185	07.115	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	2300	WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT PS-0600
1186	07.115	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	2323	WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT E&E-0600
1187	07.115	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	3048	WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT-0995
1188	07.120	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	8920	CERT WORK READY COMMUNITY-0101
1189	07.120	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	9780	PRE APPRENTICESHIP PROG-0101
1190	07.120	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	0585	JOB TRAINING-0155
1191	07.120	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	0594	TAA & JTPA PROGRAMS-0155
1192	07.120	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	8865	LABOR EXCHANGE SERVICES-0949
1193	07.125	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	0905	MO JOB DEVELOPMENT-0600
1194	07.130	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	T355	MO JOB DEVELOP FUND TRF-0101
1195	07.132	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	2272	ADVANCED MANUF TRNING FAC-0101
1196	07.135	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	0906	COMM COLL NEW JOBS TRNG-0563
1197	07.140	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	7151	JOBS RETENTION TRG PRG-0717
1198	07.145	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	7040	WOMEN'S COUNCIL ADMIN PS-0155
1199	07.145	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	7041	WOMEN'S COUNCIL ADMIN E&E-0155
1200	07.150	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	1030	TOURISM PS-0274
1201	07.150	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	2192	TOURISM E&E-0274
1202	07.150	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	8704	FILM OFFICE E&E-0274
1203	07.150	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	8403	TOURISM E&E-0650
1204	07.155	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	T359	TOURISM TRF-0101
1205	07.160	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	2484	WOOD ENERGY-0101
1206	07.160	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	2485	ALTERNATIVE FUEL-0101
1207	07.160	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	8844	ENERGY DIV OPERATING E&E-0101
1208	07.160	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	8807	ENERGY EFFICIENT SERVICES-0134

1209	07.160	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	8801	ENERGY DIV OPERATING PS-0667
1210	07.160	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	8805	ENERGY DIV OPERATING E&E-0667
1211	07.160	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	8810	ENERGY EFFICIENT SERVICES-0667
1212	07.160	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	8811	ENERGY EFFICIENT SERV ENC-0667
1213	07.160	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	8816	REFUND ACCOUNTS-0667
1214	07.160	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	8802	ENERGY DIV OPERATING PS-0730
1215	07.160	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	8812	ENERGY EFFICIENT SERVICES-0730
1216	07.160	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	8817	REFUND ACCOUNTS-0730
1217	07.160	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	8800	ENERGY DIV OPERATING PS-0866
1218	07.160	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	8804	ENERGY DIV OPERATING E&E-0866
1219	07.160	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	8808	ENERGY EFFICIENT SERVICES-0866
1220	07.160	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	8809	ENERGY EFFICIENT SERV ENC-0866
1221	07.160	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	8813	ENERGY EFFICIENT SERVICES-0886
1222	07.160	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	8818	REFUND ACCOUNTS-0886
1223	07.160	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	8803	ENERGY DIV OPERATING PS-0935
1224	07.160	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	8806	ENERGY DIV OPERATING E&E-0935
1225	07.160	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	8814	ENERGY EFFICIENT SERVICES-0935
1226	07.160	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	8815	ENERGY EFFICIENT SERV ENC-0935
1227	07.160	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	8819	REFUND ACCOUNTS-0935
1228	07.165	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	0980	MO HOUSING DEVELOP COMM-0254
1229	07.170	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	0817	MANUFACTD HOUSING REFUNDS-0582
1230	07.170	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	2194	MANUF HOUSING ADMIN E&E-0582
1231	07.170	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	3102	MANUFACTD HOUSING PRGM-0582
1232	07.170	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	3991	MANUF HOUSING ADMIN PS-0582
1233	07.170	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	4452	MANUF HOUSING CONSUMER RC-0909
1234	07.175	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	T147	MANUF HOUSING CNSMR TRF-0582
1235	07.180	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	7897	OFC OF PUBLIC COUNSEL PS-0607
1236	07.180	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	7898	OFC OF PUBLIC COUNSEL E&E-0607
1237	07.185	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	9834	PUBLIC SERVICE COMM E&E-0559
1238	07.185	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	0818	PSC REFUNDS-0607
1239	07.185	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	1428	PUBLIC SERVICE COMM PS-0607
1240	07.185	ECONOMIC DEVELOP-OPER	2203	PUBLIC SERVICE COMM E&E-0607
1241	07.400	DIFP-OPERATING	3652	DEPT ADMINISTRATION PS-0503
1242	07.400	DIFP-OPERATING	3653	DEPT ADMINISTRATION E&E-0503
1243	07.405	DIFP-OPERATING	T894	DIFP DEPT ADMIN TRF-0548
1244	07.405	DIFP-OPERATING	T895	DIFP DEPT ADMIN TRF-0550
1245	07.405	DIFP-OPERATING	T401	DIFP DEPT ADMIN TRF-0566
1246	07.405	DIFP-OPERATING	T896	DIFP DEPT ADMIN TRF-0689
1247	07.410	DIFP-OPERATING	7885	IMPLEMENT FED GRANTS PS-0192
1248	07.410	DIFP-OPERATING	7886	IMPLEMENT FED GRANTS E&E-0192
1249	07.415	DIFP-OPERATING	T364	FEDERAL GRANT TRANSFER-0192
1250	07.420	DIFP-OPERATING	9907	INSURANCE OPERATIONS PS-0566
1251	07.420	DIFP-OPERATING	9908	INSURANCE OPERATIONS E&E-0566
1252	07.420	DIFP-OPERATING	3703	INSURANCE OPERATIONS-0792
1253	07.425	DIFP-OPERATING	0793	INSURANCE EXAMINATIONS PS-0552
1254	07.425	DIFP-OPERATING	2042	INSURANCE EXAMINATIONS EE-0552
1255	07.430	DIFP-OPERATING	2681	INSURANCE REFUNDS-0552
1256	07.430	DIFP-OPERATING	9909	INSURANCE REFUNDS-0566
1257	07.435	DIFP-OPERATING	0794	HEALTH INSUR COUNSELING-0192
1258	07.435	DIFP-OPERATING	7021	HEALTH INSUR COUNSELING-0566
1259	07.440	DIFP-OPERATING	2195	CREDIT UNIONS E&E-0548
1260	07.440	DIFP-OPERATING	3657	CREDIT UNIONS PS-0548
1261	07.445	DIFP-OPERATING	2196	DIV OF FINANCE E&E-0550
1262	07.445	DIFP-OPERATING	3658	DIV OF FINANCE PS-0550

1263	07.445	DIFP-OPERATING	6138	OUT-OF-STATE EXAMS E&E-0550
1264	07.445	DIFP-OPERATING	9355	ORGANIZATIONAL DUES-0550
1265	07.450	DIFP-OPERATING	T360	SAVINGS & LOAN TRF-0549
1266	07.455	DIFP-OPERATING	T361	RESIDENTIAL MORTGAGE TRF-0261
1267	07.460	DIFP-OPERATING	T544	S&L SUPERVISION TRF-0549
1268	07.465	DIFP-OPERATING	1010	EXAMINATION & OTHER FEES-0689
1269	07.465	DIFP-OPERATING	1032	PR ADMINISTRATION PS-0689
1270	07.465	DIFP-OPERATING	2207	PR ADMINISTRATION E&E-0689
1271	07.465	DIFP-OPERATING	5407	PR REFUNDS-0689
1272	07.470	DIFP-OPERATING	2214	BOARD OF ACCOUNTANCY E&E-0627
1273	07.470	DIFP-OPERATING	3666	BOARD OF ACCOUNTANCY PS-0627
1274	07.475	DIFP-OPERATING	2223	ARCH PE & LAND SURV E&E-0678
1275	07.475	DIFP-OPERATING	3667	ARCH PE & LAND SURV PS-0678
1276	07.480	DIFP-OPERATING	0820	CHIROPRACTIC EXAMINERS-0630
1277	07.485	DIFP-OPERATING	1673	BD COSM & BARBERS E&E-0785
1278	07.485	DIFP-OPERATING	1674	CRIMINAL HISTORY CHECKS-0785
1279	07.490	DIFP-OPERATING	2224	DENTAL BOARD E&E-0677
1280	07.490	DIFP-OPERATING	3671	DENTAL BOARD PS-0677
1281	07.495	DIFP-OPERATING	0833	EMBALMERS & FUNERAL DIR-0633
1282	07.500	DIFP-OPERATING	2230	BD FOR HEALING ART E&E-0634
1283	07.500	DIFP-OPERATING	3673	BD FOR HEALING ART PS-0634
1284	07.505	DIFP-OPERATING	2244	BOARD OF NURSING E&E-0635
1285	07.505	DIFP-OPERATING	3675	BOARD OF NURSING PS-0635
1286	07.510	DIFP-OPERATING	0836	BOARD OF OPTOMETRY-0636
1287	07.515	DIFP-OPERATING	2262	BOARD OF PHARMACY E&E-0637
1288	07.515	DIFP-OPERATING	2586	PHARMACY CRIM HISTORY-0637
1289	07.515	DIFP-OPERATING	3677	BOARD OF PHARMACY PS-0637
1290	07.520	DIFP-OPERATING	0839	PODIATRIC MEDICINE-0629
1291	07.525	DIFP-OPERATING	2266	MO REAL ESTATE COMM E&E-0638
1292	07.525	DIFP-OPERATING	3679	MO REAL ESTATE COMM PS-0638
1293	07.530	DIFP-OPERATING	0329	TESTING SERVICES-0639
1294	07.530	DIFP-OPERATING	0840	MO VETERINARY MEDICAL BD-0639
1295	07.535	DIFP-OPERATING	VAR	PROF REG GR TRF-OTHER
1296	07.540	DIFP-OPERATING	VAR	PROF REG FEES TRF-OTHER
1297	07.545	DIFP-OPERATING	T903	PR STARTUP LOANS TRF-VARIOUS
1298	07.550	DIFP-OPERATING	T902	STARTUP LOANS PAYBACK TRF-0689
1299	07.800	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	1869	DIRECTOR AND STAFF PS-0122
1300	07.800	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	1870	DIRECTOR AND STAFF EE-0122
1301	07.800	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	2926	LIFE INSURANCE COSTS-0122
1302	07.800	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	5834	DIRECTOR AND STAFF E&E-0948
1303	07.805	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	T470	ADMIN SERVICES TRF-0101
1304	07.805	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	T471	ADMIN SERVICES TRF-FED
1305	07.805	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	T472	ADMIN SERVICES TRF-0652
1306	07.805	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	T522	ADMIN SERVICES TRF-0949
1307	07.810	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	T889	ADMIN SERVICES OA-TRF-0101
1308	07.810	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	T890	ADMIN SERVICES OA-TRF-0186
1309	07.810	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	T892	ADMIN SERVICES OA-TRF-0652
1310	07.810	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	T891	ADMIN SERVICES OA-TRF-0948
1311	07.810	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	T909	ADMIN SERVICES OA-TRF-0949
1312	07.815	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	3092	INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION PS-0101
1313	07.815	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	3093	INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION E&E-0101
1314	07.815	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	3096	INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION PS-0652
1315	07.815	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	4526	INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION E&E-0652
1316	07.815	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	3094	INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION PS-0948
1317	07.815	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	3095	INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION E&E-0948
1318	07.820	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	8667	CHILD LABOR PS-0101

1319	07.820	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	8668	DLS ADMINISTRATION PS-0101
1320	07.820	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	8669	MINE & CAVE INSPECTION PS-0101
1321	07.820	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	8670	PREVAILING WAGE PS-0101
1322	07.820	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	8671	MINIMUM WAGE PS-0101
1323	07.820	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	8672	DLS ADMINISTRATION E&E-0101
1324	07.820	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	8673	MINE & CAVE INSPCTION E&E-0101
1325	07.820	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	8674	PREVAILING WAGE E&E-0101
1326	07.820	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	8675	MINIMUM WAGE E&E-0101
1327	07.820	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	8676	DLS ADMINISTRATION E&E-0186
1328	07.820	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	8680	CHILD LABOR E&E-0826
1329	07.820	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	8681	MINE & CAVE INSPECTION PS-0973
1330	07.820	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	8682	MINE & CAVE INSPCTION E&E-0973
1331	07.825	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	5890	ON-SITE CONSULT/LS PS-0186
1332	07.825	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	5891	ON-SITE CONSULT/LS E&E-0186
1333	07.825	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	7254	ON-SITE CONSULT/LS PS-0652
1334	07.825	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	7275	ON-SITE CONSULT/LS E&E-0652
1335	07.830	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	5892	MINE SAFETY TRNG PRGM PS-0186
1336	07.830	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	5893	MINE SAFETY TRNG PRGM E&E-0186
1337	07.830	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	7645	MINE SAFETY TRNG PRGM PS-0652
1338	07.830	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	7647	MINE SAFETY TRNG PRGM E&E-0652
1339	07.835	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	0598	BOARD OF MEDIATION PS-0101
1340	07.835	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	2324	BOARD OF MEDIATION E&E-0101
1341	07.840	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	5259	ADMIN WORK COMP E&E-0622
1342	07.840	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	T365	KIDS CHANCE SCHLP TRF-0652
1343	07.840	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	0690	ADMIN WORK COMP PS-0652
1344	07.840	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	0693	ADMIN WORK COMP E&E-0652
1345	07.845	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	4636	SECOND INJURY FUND CLAIMS-0653
1346	07.850	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	6106	SECOND INJURY REFUNDS-0653
1347	07.855	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	5544	LINE OF DUTY COMP E&E-0939
1348	07.860	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	T167	LINE OF DUTY COMP TRF-0101
1349	07.865	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	6107	TORT VICTIMS COMP PAYMENT-0622
1350	07.870	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	T139	BASIC CIVIL LEGAL SRV TRF-0622
1351	07.875	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	1572	WORKERS COMP MEMORIAL-0895
1352	07.880	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	0694	ADMIN EMP SEC PS-0948
1353	07.880	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	0696	ADMIN EMP SEC E&E-0948
1354	07.880	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	4391	ADMIN EMP SEC PS-0953
1355	07.880	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	8409	UI MODERNIZATION E&E-0953
1356	07.885	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	3910	EMPLOYMENT & TRAINING PAY-0948
1357	07.890	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	2945	SPECIAL EMP SECURITY E&E-0949
1358	07.890	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	5414	SPECIAL EMP SECURITY PS-0949
1359	07.895	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	3761	WAR ON TERROR E&E-0736
1360	07.895	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	3762	WAR ON TERROR-0736
1361	07.900	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	2146	DEBT OFFSET ESCROW FUND-0753
1362	07.905	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	5995	COMM ON HUMAN RIGHTS PS-0101
1363	07.905	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	5997	COMM ON HUMAN RIGHTS E&E-0101
1364	07.905	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	8328	MLK JR COMMISSION E&E-0101
1365	07.905	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	5996	COMM ON HUMAN RIGHTS PS-0117
1366	07.905	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	5998	COMM ON HUMAN RIGHTS E&E-0117
1367	07.905	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-OPER	8410	MLK JR STATE CELEBRTN E&E-0438
1368	08.005	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	1097	DIRECTOR ADMIN PS-0101
1369	08.005	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	8094	DIRECTOR ADMIN E&E-0101
1370	08.005	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	8562	DRUG TASK FORCES-0101
1371	08.005	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	8779	DRUG TASK FORCES PS-0101
1372	08.005	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	8780	DRUG TASK FORCES E&E-0101

1373	08.005	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	1603	DIRECTOR ADMIN PS-0121
1374	08.005	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	1604	DIRECTOR ADMIN E&E-0121
1375	08.005	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	1429	DIRECTOR ADMIN E&E-0152
1376	08.005	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	4340	DIRECTOR ADMIN PS-0152
1377	08.005	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	8638	DIR ADMIN FED GRANTS PS-0152
1378	08.005	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	8639	DIR ADMIN FED GRANTS E&E-0152
1379	08.005	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	7115	HOMELAND SECURITY GRNT PS-0193
1380	08.005	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	7116	HOMELAND SECURITY GRANTS-0193
1381	08.005	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	2328	DIRECTOR ADMIN E&E-0253
1382	08.005	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	0782	DIRECTOR ADMIN PS-0592
1383	08.005	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	0783	DIRECTOR ADMIN E&E-0592
1384	08.005	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	5220	DIRECTOR ADMIN E&E-0681
1385	08.005	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	8769	DIRECTOR ADMIN PS-0681
1386	08.005	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	7530	DIRECTOR ADMIN E&E-0759
1387	08.005	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	2248	DIRECTOR ADMIN PS-0782
1388	08.005	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	2250	DIRECTOR ADMIN E&E-0782
1389	08.005	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	8795	MODEX PS-0867
1390	08.005	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	8798	MODEX E&E-0867
1391	08.010	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	9140	AT-RISK EDUCATN PILOT PRG-0101
1392	08.010	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	1377	JUV JUS DELINQUENCY PREV-0152
1393	08.015	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	1584	JUV JUS ACCTABILITY GRANT-0121
1394	08.020	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	0961	NARCOTICS CONTROL ASSIST-0152
1395	08.020	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	2251	NARCOTICS CONTROL ASSIST-0782
1396	08.025	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	2457	GRANTS FOR CCW ISSUANCE-0101
1397	08.025	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	2458	JAIL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM-0101
1398	08.025	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	2459	MULTIMODAL BIOMET ID SYS-0101
1399	08.025	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	7930	MOSMART-0913
1400	08.030	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	2941	INTERNET SEX CRIME PS-0101
1401	08.030	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	2951	INTERNET SEX CRIME E&E-0101
1402	08.030	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	3231	INTERNET SEX CRM TSF GNTS-0101
1403	08.035	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	9610	FUNDING FOR FALLEN-0101
1404	08.040	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	8866	STATE SERVICES TO VICTIMS-0592
1405	08.040	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	5668	STATE SERVICES TO VICTIMS-0681
1406	08.045	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	0962	VICTIM OF CRIME ACT-0152
1407	08.050	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	2331	VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN-0152
1408	08.050	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	9007	HUMAN TRAFFICKING-0152
1409	08.055	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	3168	FORENSIC EXAMS-0101
1410	08.055	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	8974	FORNSIC EXAMS-CHILD ABUSE-0101
1411	08.055	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	9446	FORENSIC EXAMS PS-0101
1412	08.055	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	4052	CRIME VICTIMS COMP-0191
1413	08.055	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	2279	CRIME VICTIMS COMP-0681
1414	08.060	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	6043	NATL FORENSIC IMPRV PRGM-0152
1415	08.065	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	8770	STATE FORENSIC LABS-0591
1416	08.070	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	3390	RESIDENTIAL SUBST ABUSE-0152
1417	08.075	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	1645	POST TRAINING-0281
1418	08.080	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	3300	CAPITOL POLICE PS-0101
1419	08.080	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	3301	CAPITOL POLICE E&E-0101
1420	08.085	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	4368	SHP ADMIN E&E-0101
1421	08.085	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	6327	SHP ADMIN PS-0101
1422	08.085	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	0625	HIGH INTSTY DRUG TRAFFG-0152
1423	08.085	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	8402	SHP ADMIN PS-0152
1424	08.085	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	2797	SHP ADMIN PS-0286
1425	08.085	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	4369	SHP ADMIN E&E-0286
1426	08.085	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	8836	SHP ADMIN PS-0400
1427	08.085	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	1130	SHP ADMIN PS-0644
1428	08.085	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	1133	SHP ADMIN E&E-0644

1429	08.085	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	2121	SHP ADMIN PS-0671
1430	08.090	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	VAR	FRINGE BENEFITS PS-GR
1431	08.090	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	VAR	FRINGE BENEFITS E&E-GR
1432	08.090	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	VAR	FRINGE BENEFITS PS-FED
1433	08.090	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	VAR	FRINGE BENEFITS E&E-FED
1434	08.090	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	VAR	FRINGE BENEFITS PS-OTHER
1435	08.090	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	VAR	FRINGE BENEFITS E&E-OTHER
1436	08.095	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	1134	SHP ENFORCEMENT PS-0101
1437	08.095	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	1139	SHP ENFORCEMENT E&E-0101
1438	08.095	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	4336	SHP NON HWY DUTIES PS-0101
1439	08.095	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	4337	SHP NON HWY DUTIES E&E-0101
1440	08.095	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	1135	SHP ENFORCEMENT PS-0152
1441	08.095	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	1140	SHP ENFORCEMENT E&E-0152
1442	08.095	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	7183	SHP ENFORCEMENT E&E-0194
1443	08.095	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	1647	SHP ENFORCEMENT E&E-0286
1444	08.095	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	8839	SHP ENFORCEMENT PS-0400
1445	08.095	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	1136	SHP ENFORCEMENT PS-0644
1446	08.095	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	1430	SHP ENFORCEMENT E&E-0644
1447	08.095	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	7101	INTEROPERABLE SYSTEM HWY-0644
1448	08.095	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	7900	INTEROPERABLE ONGOING HWY-0644
1449	08.095	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	8870	SHP ENFORCEMENT PS-0671
1450	08.095	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	1967	SHP ENFORCEMENT E&E-0695
1451	08.095	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	2903	SHP ENFORCEMENT PS-0695
1452	08.095	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	6892	SHP ENFORCEMENT E&E-0758
1453	08.100	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	1171	STATE WATER PATROL PS-0101
1454	08.100	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	1175	STATE WATER PATROL E&E-0101
1455	08.100	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	5674	STATE WATER PATROL E&E-0152
1456	08.100	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	8414	STATE WATER PATROL PS-0152
1457	08.100	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	7184	STATE WATER PATROL E&E-0194
1458	08.100	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	3595	STATE WATER PATROL PS-0400
1459	08.100	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	3598	STATE WATER PATROL E&E-0400
1460	08.105	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	2335	GASOLINE PURCHASE-0101
1461	08.105	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	1648	GASOLINE PURCHASE-0286
1462	08.105	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	4472	GASOLINE PURCHASE-0644
1463	08.110	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	2336	VEHICLE REPLACEMENT-0101
1464	08.110	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	4371	VEHICLE REPLACEMENT-0286
1465	08.110	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	4370	VEHICLE REPLACEMENT-0644
1466	08.110	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	6461	VEHICLE REPLACEMENT-0695
1467	08.115	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	4342	CRIME LABS PS-0101
1468	08.115	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	4343	CRIME LABS E&E-0101
1469	08.115	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	9478	CRIME LABS PS-0152
1470	08.115	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	9479	CRIME LABS E&E-0152
1471	08.115	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	8771	CRIME LABS E&E-0591
1472	08.115	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	5296	CRIME LABS PS-0644
1473	08.115	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	5297	CRIME LABS E&E-0644
1474	08.115	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	8872	CRIME LABS PS-0671
1475	08.115	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	8873	CRIME LABS E&E-0671
1476	08.115	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	7280	CRIME LABS PS-0772
1477	08.115	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	7281	CRIME LABS E&E-0772
1478	08.120	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	2338	SHP ACADEMY PS-0101
1479	08.120	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	0972	SHP ACADEMY E&E-0152
1480	08.120	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	5917	SHP ACADEMY PS-0286
1481	08.120	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	5918	SHP ACADEMY E&E-0286
1482	08.120	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	1143	SHP ACADEMY PS-0644

1483	08.120	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	1148	SHP ACADEMY E&E-0644
1484	08.120	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	3441	SHP ACADEMY E&E-0674
1485	08.120	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	6328	SHP ACADEMY PS-0674
1486	08.125	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	0974	VEH & DRIVER SAFETY E&E-0152
1487	08.125	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	1379	VEH & DRIVER SAFETY E&E-0297
1488	08.125	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	8476	VEH & DRIVER SAFETY PS-0297
1489	08.125	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	1150	VEH & DRIVER SAFETY PS-0644
1490	08.125	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	1154	VEH & DRIVER SAFETY E&E-0644
1491	08.130	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	3284	REFUND UNUSED STICKERS-0644
1492	08.135	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	0628	SHP TECHNICAL SERVICE PS-0101
1493	08.135	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	2283	SHP TECHNICAL SERVICE E&E-0101
1494	08.135	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	0629	SHP TECHNICAL SERVICE PS-0152
1495	08.135	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	2284	SHP TECHNICAL SERVICE E&E-0152
1496	08.135	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	0636	SHP TECHNICAL SERVICE PS-0286
1497	08.135	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	0630	SHP TECHNICAL SERVICE PS-0644
1498	08.135	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	2285	SHP TECHNICAL SERVICE E&E-0644
1499	08.135	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	0635	SHP TECHNICAL SERVICE PS-0671
1500	08.135	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	2286	SHP TECHNICAL SERVICE E&E-0671
1501	08.135	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	7163	FBI BACKGROUND CHARGES-0671
1502	08.135	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	3682	SHP TECHNICAL SERVICE PS-0758
1503	08.135	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	4113	SHP TECHNICAL SERVICE E&E-0842
1504	08.135	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	9163	MULES/AMBER ALERT INTRFCE-0842
1505	08.140	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	7045	HP PERSONAL EQUIPMENT E&E-0793
1506	08.145	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	T549	HP INSPECTION FUND TRF-0297
1507	08.150	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	3088	ALCOHOL & TOBACCO CNTR PS-0152
1508	08.150	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	3089	ALCOHOL & TOBACCO CNTR EE-0152
1509	08.150	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	1254	ALCOHOL & TOBACCO CNTR PS-0544
1510	08.150	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	1262	ALCOHOL & TOBACCO CNTR EE-0544
1511	08.150	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	3650	ALCOHOL & TOBACCO CNTR PS-0625
1512	08.150	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	3651	ALCOHOL & TOBACCO CNTR EE-0625
1513	08.155	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	1161	REFUND UNUSED STICKERS-0101
1514	08.160	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	1103	F S ADMIN PS-0101
1515	08.160	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	1107	F S ADMIN E&E-0101
1516	08.160	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	5629	F S ADMIN PS-0257
1517	08.160	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	5630	F S ADMIN E&E-0257
1518	08.160	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	6103	F S ADMIN PS-0744
1519	08.160	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	6104	F S ADMIN E&E-0744
1520	08.160	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	2836	F S ADMIN PS-0804
1521	08.160	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	2857	F S ADMIN E&E-0804
1522	08.165	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	6782	FIRE SAFE CIGARETTE PS-0937
1523	08.165	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	6783	FIRE SAFE CIGARETTE E&E-0937
1524	08.170	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	7496	FIREFIGHTER TRAINING-0101
1525	08.170	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	1382	FIREFIGHTER TRAINING-0587
1526	08.170	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	0682	FIREFIGHTER TRAINING-0821
1527	08.175	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	8734	ADMIN & SERVICES PS-0101
1528	08.175	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	4481	ADMIN & SERVICE PS-0304
1529	08.175	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	4482	ADMIN & SERVICE E&E-0304
1530	08.175	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	8735	ADMIN & SERVICE PS-0460
1531	08.175	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	8737	ADMIN & SERVICE E&E-0460
1532	08.175	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	0981	ADMIN & SERVICE E&E-0579
1533	08.180	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	9004	WORLD WAR I MEMORIAL-0993
1534	08.190	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	5052	VETERANS SVS OFFICER PRGM-0304
1535	08.195	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	2341	VETERANS HOMES E&E-0101
1536	08.195	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	0639	VETERANS HOMES PS-0304
1537	08.195	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	2342	VETERANS HOMES PS-0460
1538	08.195	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	2344	VETERANS HOMES E&E-0460

1539	08.195	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	4570	REFUNDS-0460
1540	08.195	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	7110	VETERANS HOMES OVERTIME-0460
1541	08.195	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	2345	VETERANS HOMES E&E-0579
1542	08.200	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	T405	VETERANS HOMES TRF-0304
1543	08.205	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	3087	GAMING E&E-0249
1544	08.205	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	2990	GAMING & BINGO PS-0286
1545	08.205	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	2991	GAMING & BINGO E&E-0286
1546	08.210	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	1542	GAMING COMM FRINGES PS-0286
1547	08.210	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	1543	GAMING COMM FRINGES E&E-0286
1548	08.215	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	1651	GAMING COMM REFUNDS-0286
1549	08.220	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	2994	BINGO REFUNDS-0289
1550	08.225	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	3295	HORSE RACING BREEDERS-0605
1551	08.230	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	T406	VET COMM CI TRUST TRF-0286
1552	08.235	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	T407	MO NATL GUARD TRUST TRF-0286
1553	08.240	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	T048	ACC MO FINANCIAL ASST TRF-0286
1554	08.245	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	T553	COMPULSIVE GAMBLER TRF-0286
1555	08.250	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	1226	A G ADMIN PS-0101
1556	08.250	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	1228	A G ADMIN E&E-0101
1557	08.250	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	7185	A G ADMIN E&E-0194
1558	08.255	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	4527	NATIONAL GUARD TRUST E&E-0101
1559	08.255	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	1863	NATIONAL GUARD TRUST FUND-0900
1560	08.255	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	7278	NATIONAL GUARD TRUST PS-0900
1561	08.255	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	7279	NATIONAL GUARD TRUST E&E-0900
1562	08.260	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	3430	VETS RECOGNITION PRG E&E-0304
1563	08.260	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	6843	VETS RECOGNITION PRG PS-0304
1564	08.265	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	1229	A G FIELD SUPPORT PS-0101
1565	08.265	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	1231	A G FIELD SUPPORT E&E-0101
1566	08.265	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	0909	A G FIELD SUPPORT PS-0190
1567	08.265	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	7277	A G FIELD SUPPORT E&E-0190
1568	08.270	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	4767	A G ARMORY RENTALS-0530
1569	08.275	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	1173	MO MILITARY FAMILY RELIEF-0719
1570	08.275	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	2925	MO MIL FAMILY RELIEF E&E-0719
1571	08.280	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	3154	TRAINING SITE REVOLVING-0269
1572	08.285	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	4502	CONTRACT SERVICES PS-0101
1573	08.285	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	4503	CONTRACT SERVICES E&E-0101
1574	08.285	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	6463	CONTRACT SERVICES PS-0190
1575	08.285	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	6464	CONTRACT SERVICES E&E-0190
1576	08.285	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	6465	CONTRACT SERVICES REFUNDS-0190
1577	08.285	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	6942	CONTRACT SERVICES PS-0269
1578	08.285	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	7524	CONTRACT SERVICES E&E-0900
1579	08.290	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	3984	A G AIR SEARCH & RESCUE-0101
1580	08.295	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	1237	A G SEMA PS-0101
1581	08.295	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	1241	A G SEMA E&E-0101
1582	08.295	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	8789	CERT PS-0143
1583	08.295	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	8790	CERT E&E-0143
1584	08.295	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	1238	A G SEMA PS-0145
1585	08.295	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	6466	A G SEMA E&E-0145
1586	08.295	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	3882	A G SEMA PS-0587
1587	08.295	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	3883	A G SEMA E&E-0587
1588	08.295	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	8253	AG SEMA PS-0663
1589	08.295	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	8254	AG SEMA E&E-0663
1590	08.296	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	2460	TASKFORCE 1 EMERGENCIES-0101
1591	08.296	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	2685	TASKFORCE 1 TRAINING-0101
1592	08.300	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	0648	MERC DISTRIBUTIONS-0145

1593	08.300	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	3884	MERC DISTRIBUTIONS-0587
1594	08.305	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	3166	STATE AGENCY DISASTERS-0101
1595	08.305	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	3299	SEMA GRANT-0101
1596	08.305	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	8145	STATE AGENCY DISASTERS PS-0101
1597	08.305	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	1235	SEMA GRANT-0145
1598	08.305	PUBLIC SAFETY-OPERATING	8415	SEMA GRANT-0663
1599	09.005	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	4605	AMACHI-0101
1600	09.005	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	4774	OD STAFF PS-0101
1601	09.005	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	4775	OD STAFF E&E-0101
1602	09.005	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	4607	AMACHI-0130
1603	09.010	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	7529	KC REENTRY PROGRAM-0101
1604	09.010	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	8648	ST. LOUIS REENTRY PROGRAM-0101
1605	09.010	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	9981	EX-OFFNDR REHAB RESOURCES-0101
1606	09.010	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	5539	REENTRY E&E-0540
1607	09.015	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	8102	FEDERAL PROGRAMS PS-0130
1608	09.015	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	8103	FEDERAL PROGRAMS EE-0130
1609	09.015	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	7168	INSTITUTIONAL GIFT TRUST-0925
1610	09.020	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	1053	POPULATION GROWTH POOL PS-0101
1611	09.020	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	5173	POPULATION GRWTH POOL E&E-0101
1612	09.020	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	8244	INMATE INCAR REIMB ACT-0828
1613	09.025	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	3232	RESTITUTION PAYMENTS-0101
1614	09.030	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	5680	TELECOMMUNICATIONS-0101
1615	09.035	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	1512	DHS STAFF PS-0101
1616	09.035	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	1514	DHS STAFF E&E-0101
1617	09.035	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	6067	DHS STAFF PS-0540
1618	09.035	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	6068	DHS STAFF E&E-0540
1619	09.040	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	2774	GENERAL SERVICES E&E-0101
1620	09.045	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	4280	FUEL AND UTILITIES-0101
1621	09.045	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	4281	FUEL AND UTILITIES-0510
1622	09.050	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	4286	FOOD PURCHASES-0101
1623	09.050	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	4287	FOOD PURCHASES-0130
1624	09.055	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	6024	STAFF TRAINING-0101
1625	09.060	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	1658	EMPLOYEE HEALTH & SAFETY-0101
1626	09.065	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	7257	OVERTIME-0101
1627	09.070	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	1356	OFFICERS CLOTHING-0101
1628	09.070	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	1357	VEHICLE REPLACEMENT-0101
1629	09.070	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	1367	INMATE CLOTHING-0101
1630	09.070	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	1368	INSTITUT COMM PURCHASES-0101
1631	09.070	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	8820	MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-0101
1632	09.070	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	9860	INSTITUTIONAL E&E POOL-0101
1633	09.075	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	4783	DAI STAFF PS-0101
1634	09.075	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	4786	DAI STAFF E&E-0101
1635	09.080	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	5514	WAGE & DISCHARGE COSTS-0101
1636	09.085	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	4290	JEFFERSON CITY CORR CTR-0101
1637	09.090	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	4294	WOMENS EASTERN R&D-0101
1638	09.095	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	4296	OZARK CORR CTR-0101
1639	09.095	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	1996	OZARK CORR CTR PS-0540
1640	09.100	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	4300	MOBERLY CORR CTR-0101
1641	09.105	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	4302	ALGOA CORR CTR-0101
1642	09.110	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	4069	MISSOURI EASTERN CORR CTR-0101
1643	09.115	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	4276	CHILLICOTHE CORR CTR-0101
1644	09.115	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	6112	CHILLICOTHE CORR CTR PS-0540
1645	09.120	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	5260	BOONVILLE CORR CTR-0101
1646	09.120	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	1083	BOONVILLE CORR CTR-0540
1647	09.125	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	6284	FARMINGTON CORR CTR-0101
1648	09.130	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	8113	WESTERN MO CORR CTR-0101

1649	09.135	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	8115	POTOSI CORR CTR-0101
1650	09.140	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	7052	FULTON RCP & DGN CORR CTR-0101
1651	09.145	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	4298	TIPTON CORR CTR-0101
1652	09.145	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	6069	TIPTON CORR CTR-0540
1653	09.150	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	2312	WESTERN R&D CORR CTR PS-0101
1654	09.155	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	2639	MARYVILLE TREATMT CENTER-0101
1655	09.160	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	3740	CROSSROADS CORR CTR-0101
1656	09.165	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	4127	NORTHEAST CORR CTR-0101
1657	09.170	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	0673	EASTERN R&D CORR CTR PS-0101
1658	09.175	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	1973	SOUTH CENTRL CORR CTR PS-0101
1659	09.180	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	3078	SOUTH EAST CORR CTR PS-0101
1660	09.185	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	9365	KC REENTRY CENTER PS-0101
1661	09.185	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	9366	KC REENTRY CENTER PS-0540
1662	09.190	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	6097	DORS STAFF PS-0101
1663	09.190	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	6098	DORS STAFF E&E-0101
1664	09.195	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	2778	MEDICAL SERVICES E&E-0101
1665	09.200	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	2782	MEDICAL EQUIPMENT E&E-0101
1666	09.205	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	7261	SUBSTANCE ABUSE SRV PS-0101
1667	09.205	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	7262	SUBSTANCE ABUSE SRV E&E-0101
1668	09.205	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	7263	REACT-0853
1669	09.210	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	7264	TOXICOLOGY-0101
1670	09.215	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	7266	ACADEMIC ED PS-0101
1671	09.220	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	2776	VOCATIONAL ENTERPRIS E&E-0510
1672	09.220	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	2967	VOCATIONAL ENTERPRISES PS-0510
1673	09.225	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	1738	P&P STAFF PS-0101
1674	09.225	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	1742	P&P STAFF E&E-0101
1675	09.225	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	6071	P&P STAFF E&E-0540
1676	09.225	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	T623	P&P TAX INTRCEPT TRANSFER-0753
1677	09.230	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	4795	ST LOUIS COMM RELEASE CTR-0101
1678	09.235	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	1465	DOC COMMAND CENTER E&E-0101
1679	09.235	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	2646	DOC COMMAND CENTER PS-0101
1680	09.240	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	8092	LOCAL SENTENCING INITIAT-0101
1681	09.240	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	2302	LOCAL SENTENCING INITIAT-0540
1682	09.245	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	1467	RESIDENTIAL TRTMNT FAC-0540
1683	09.250	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	1609	EM PILOT-0101
1684	09.250	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	2228	ELECTRONIC MONITORING-0540
1685	09.255	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	7319	COM SUPERVISION CNT PS-0101
1686	09.255	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	7320	COM SUPERVISION CNT E&E-0101
1687	09.260	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	2479	REIMBURSEMNTS TO COUNTIES-0101
1688	09.260	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	2480	EXTRADITIONS-0101
1689	09.260	CORRECTIONS-OPERATING	2481	CERTIFICATES OF DELIVERY-0101
1690	10.005	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	0669	DIRECTOR'S OFFICE PS-0101
1691	10.005	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	2043	DIRECTOR'S OFFICE E&E-0101
1692	10.005	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	0670	DIRECTOR'S OFFICE PS-0148
1693	10.005	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	2045	DIRECTOR'S OFFICE E&E-0148
1694	10.010	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	7031	OVERTIME PAY PS-0101
1695	10.015	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	T640	ITSD ADA FEDERAL TRF-0148
1696	10.020	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	4169	HEALTHCARE TECHNOLOGY E&E-0101
1697	10.020	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	5307	OPERATIONAL SUPPORT PS-0101
1698	10.020	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	5310	OPERATIONAL SUPPORT E&E-0101
1699	10.020	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	6978	HEALTHCARE TECHNOLOGY PS-0101
1700	10.020	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	3628	HEALTHCARE TECHNOLOGY E&E-0148
1701	10.020	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	5311	OPERATIONAL SUPPORT PS-0148
1702	10.020	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	5312	OPERATIONAL SUPPORT E&E-0148

1703	10.020	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	6979	HEALTHCARE TECHNOLOGY PS-0148
1704	10.025	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	4170	STAFF TRAINING-0101
1705	10.025	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	2247	STAFF TRAINING-0148
1706	10.025	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	7025	STAFF TRAINING PS-0148
1707	10.025	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	6780	STAFF TRAINING-0288
1708	10.030	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	VAR	DMH REFUNDS-GR
1709	10.030	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	VAR	DMH REFUNDS-FED
1710	10.030	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	VAR	DMH REFUNDS-OTHER
1711	10.035	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	T938	ABANDONED FUND TRF-0863
1712	10.040	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	4136	MENTAL HLT TRUST FUND PS-0926
1713	10.040	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	4137	MENTAL HLT TRUST FUND E&E-0926
1714	10.040	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	9096	MENTAL HLT TRUST FUND PD-0926
1715	10.045	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	2049	DMH FEDERAL FUND E&E-0148
1716	10.045	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	9373	DMH FEDERAL FUND PS-0148
1717	10.050	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	7243	CHILD SYSTEM OF CARE PS-0148
1718	10.050	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	7244	CHILD SYSTEM OF CARE E&E-0148
1719	10.055	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	2792	HOUSING-0101
1720	10.055	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	1681	SHELTER PLUS CARE GRANTS-0148
1721	10.055	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	2781	HOUSING FOR VETERANS-0148
1722	10.060	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	5906	DMH INTERGOVERNMENTAL-0147
1723	10.060	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	5905	DMH INTERGOVERNMENTAL-0148
1724	10.065	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	T159	CERT PUBLIC EXPEND TRF-0101
1725	10.070	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	T047	GENERAL REVENUE TRF-0148
1726	10.075	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	T545	IGT DMH MEDICAID TRF-0148
1727	10.080	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	T906	DSH TRANSFER-0148
1728	10.100	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	2149	ADA ADMIN PS-0101
1729	10.100	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	2150	ADA ADMIN E&E-0101
1730	10.100	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	2151	ADA ADMIN PS-0148
1731	10.100	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	2152	ADA ADMIN E&E-0148
1732	10.100	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	1839	ADA ADMIN PS-0275
1733	10.105	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	2649	PREVENTION & EDU SVS PS-0101
1734	10.105	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	4649	COMMUNITY 2000-0101
1735	10.105	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	2154	PREVENTION & EDU SVS-0148
1736	10.105	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	4143	PREVENTION & EDU SVS PS-0148
1737	10.105	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	4144	PREVENTION & EDU SVS E&E-0148
1738	10.105	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	4145	TOBACCO INVESTIGTNS PS-0148
1739	10.105	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	4146	TOBACCO INVESTIGTNS E&E-0148
1740	10.105	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	4650	COMMUNITY 2000-0148
1741	10.105	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	4651	SCHOOL BASED PREVENTION-0148
1742	10.105	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	7831	ADA PREVENTION PS-0148
1743	10.105	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	7832	ADA PREVENTION E&E-0148
1744	10.105	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	3145	COMMUNITY 2000-0275
1745	10.105	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	3585	PREVENTION & EDU SVS E&E-0625
1746	10.110	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	2040	ADA TREATMENT-MEDICAID MT-0101
1747	10.110	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	4147	ADA TREATMENT SERVICES-0101
1748	10.110	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	4148	ADA TREATMENT SVS PS-0101
1749	10.110	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	8661	ADA TREATMNT EX-OFFENDERS-0101
1750	10.110	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	9848	ADA PILOT PSD-0101
1751	10.110	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	7648	ADA TREATMENT SERVICES-0109
1752	10.110	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	2051	ADA TREATMENT SVS E&E-0148
1753	10.110	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	4149	ADA TREATMENT SERVICES-0148
1754	10.110	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	4150	ADA TREATMENT SVS PS-0148
1755	10.110	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	6677	ADA FED MEDICAID-0148
1756	10.110	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	7037	ACCESS RECOVERY GRANT PS-0148
1757	10.110	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	7038	ACCESS RECOVERY GRANT E&E-0148
1758	10.110	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	7039	ACCESS RECOVERY TREATMENT-0148

1759	10.110	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	2044	ADA TREATMENT-MEDICAID MT-0275
1760	10.110	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	4151	ADA TREATMENT SERVICES-0275
1761	10.110	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	1047	ADA TREATMENT SVC-0540
1762	10.110	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	3587	ADA TREATMENT-MEDICAID MT-0625
1763	10.110	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	3594	ADA TREATMENT SERVICES-0625
1764	10.110	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	3765	ADA TREATMENT-MEDICAID MT-0930
1765	10.115	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	0313	COMPULSIVE GAMBLING TRTMT-0249
1766	10.115	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	2451	COMPULSIVE GAMBLING PS-0249
1767	10.115	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	2452	COMPULSIVE GAMBLING E&E-0249
1768	10.120	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	3899	SATOP-0148
1769	10.120	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	7246	SATOP PS-0148
1770	10.120	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	7247	SATOP PS-0275
1771	10.120	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	7248	SATOP E&E-0275
1772	10.120	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	3901	SATOP-0288
1773	10.200	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	1844	CPS ADMIN PS-0101
1774	10.200	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	1845	CPS ADMIN E&E-0101
1775	10.200	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	1846	CPS ADMIN PS-0148
1776	10.200	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	1847	CPS ADMIN E&E-0148
1777	10.200	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	2075	SUICIDE PREVENTION PS-0148
1778	10.200	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	4654	SUICIDE PREVENTION E&E-0148
1779	10.200	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	1582	CPS ADMIN-0288
1780	10.205	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	6766	CPS FACILITY SUP PRN-PS-0101
1781	10.205	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	6770	CPS FACILITY SUP PRN-E&E-0101
1782	10.205	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	6771	CPS FS LOSS OF BENEF E&E-0101
1783	10.205	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	7652	CPS HOSPITAL PROVIDER TAX-0101
1784	10.205	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	7833	CPS FACILITY SUPPORT-E&E-0101
1785	10.205	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	6773	CPS FACILITY SUPPORT-E&E-0148
1786	10.205	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	6774	CPS FACILITY SUPPORT-E&E-0288
1787	10.205	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	8211	CPS FACILITY SUPPORT-PS-0288
1788	10.210	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	1479	ADULT COMMUNITY PRGM PS-0101
1789	10.210	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	1685	HOMELESS MENTALLY ILL-0101
1790	10.210	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	1727	KC CRISIS INTRVNTN SRVC-0101
1791	10.210	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	2052	ADULT COMMUNITY PRGM E&E-0101
1792	10.210	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	2053	ADULT COMMUNITY PROGRAM-0101
1793	10.210	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	2070	ADULT COM PRG-MEDICAID MT-0101
1794	10.210	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	2128	ADLT COMMUNITY PRG EAST-0101
1795	10.210	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	8054	CPS EATING DISORDER PS-0101
1796	10.210	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	8055	CPS EATING DISORDER E&E-0101
1797	10.210	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	1856	ADULT COMMUNITY PROGRAM-0109
1798	10.210	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	1480	ADULT COMMUNITY PRGM PS-0148
1799	10.210	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	1686	HOMELESS MENTALLY ILL-0148
1800	10.210	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	2054	ADULT COMMUNITY PRGM E&E-0148
1801	10.210	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	2055	ADULT COMMUNITY PROGRAM-0148
1802	10.210	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	2129	ADLT COMMUNITY PRG EAST-0148
1803	10.210	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	6678	ADULT CP FED MEDICAID-0148
1804	10.210	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	3766	ADULT COM PRG-MEDICAID MT-0930
1805	10.215	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	1864	CIVIL COMM LEGAL FEES-0101
1806	10.215	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	1865	OA CIVIL COMM LEGAL FEES-0101
1807	10.220	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	1866	FORENSIC SUPPORT SVS PS-0101
1808	10.220	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	1867	FORENSIC SUPPORT SVS E&E-0101
1809	10.220	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	2630	FORENSIC SUPPORT SVS PS-0148
1810	10.220	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	8394	FORENSIC SUPPORT SVS E&E-0148
1811	10.225	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	1481	YOUTH COMMUNITY PRGM PS-0101
1812	10.225	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	2056	YOUTH COMMUNITY PRGM E&E-0101

1813	10.225	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	2057	YOUTH COMMUNITY PROGRAM-0101
1814	10.225	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	2071	YOUTH COM PRG-MEDICAID MT-0101
1815	10.225	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	7425	YOUTH COMMUNITY PROGRAM-0109
1816	10.225	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	1483	YOUTH COMMUNITY PRGM PS-0148
1817	10.225	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	2058	YOUTH COMMUNITY PRGM E&E-0148
1818	10.225	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	2059	YOUTH COMMUNITY PROGRAM-0148
1819	10.225	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	6679	YOUTH CP FED MEDICAID-0148
1820	10.225	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	3767	YOUTH COM PRG-MEDICAID MT-0930
1821	10.230	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	2465	MH TRAUMA KIDS MEDICAID-0101
1822	10.230	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	9396	MH TRAUMA TREATMENTS KIDS-0101
1823	10.230	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	2463	MH TRAUMA KIDS FED-0148
1824	10.235	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	0373	MEDICATION COST INCREASES-0101
1825	10.235	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	2767	MEDICATION COST INCREASES-0148
1826	10.300	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	2061	FULTON STATE HOSPITAL E&E-0101
1827	10.300	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	7187	FULTON ST HOSP OVERTIME-0101
1828	10.300	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	7825	FULTON-SORTS PS-0101
1829	10.300	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	7826	FULTON-SORTS OVERTIME-0101
1830	10.300	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	7827	FULTON-SORTS E&E-0101
1831	10.300	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	9381	FULTON STATE HOSPITAL PS-0101
1832	10.300	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	5273	FULTON STATE HOSPITAL E&E-0109
1833	10.300	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	2634	FULTON HSP PHAR CONTR E&E-0148
1834	10.300	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	7356	FULTON STATE HOSPITAL PS-0148
1835	10.300	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	7357	FULTON STATE HOSPITAL E&E-0148
1836	10.305	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	2063	NW MO PSY REHAB CTR E&E-0101
1837	10.305	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	7188	NW MO PSY REHAB OVERTIME-0101
1838	10.305	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	9384	NW MO PSY REHAB CTR PS-0101
1839	10.305	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	1003	NW MO PSY REHAB CENTER PS-0148
1840	10.305	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	2635	NW MO PRC PHAR CONTR E&E-0148
1841	10.305	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	7189	NW MO PSY REHAB OVERTIME-0148
1842	10.310	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	2064	STL PSY REHAB CTR E&E-0101
1843	10.310	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	7190	STL PSY REHAB OVERTIME-0101
1844	10.310	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	9385	STL PSY REHAB CTR PS-0101
1845	10.310	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	1004	STL PSY REHAB CTR PS-0148
1846	10.310	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	2636	STL PRC PHAR CONTR E&E-0148
1847	10.310	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	7191	STL PSY REHAB OVERTIME-0148
1848	10.315	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	8931	ADULT COM PRG SW PS-0288
1849	10.320	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	2068	METRO STL PSY CTR E&E-0101
1850	10.320	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	7197	METRO STL PSY OVERTIME-0101
1851	10.320	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	9391	METRO STL PSY CTR PS-0101
1852	10.320	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	0874	METRO STL PSY CTR PS-0148
1853	10.320	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	7198	METRO STL PSY OVERTIME-0148
1854	10.325	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	2083	SOUTHEAST MO MHC E&E-0101
1855	10.325	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	2229	SEMO MHC-SORTS PS-0101
1856	10.325	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	2246	SEMO MHC-SORTS E&E-0101
1857	10.325	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	3206	SEMO MHC-SORTS OVERTIME-0101
1858	10.325	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	7201	SE MO MHC OVERTIME-0101
1859	10.325	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	7520	SEMO - PUB BLDG-0101
1860	10.325	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	9394	SOUTHEAST MO MHC PS-0101
1861	10.325	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	2631	SEMO MHC-SORTS PS-0148
1862	10.325	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	2638	SEMO MHC PHAR CONTR E&E-0148
1863	10.325	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	6938	SOUTHEAST MO MHC PS-0148
1864	10.330	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	2090	CTR FOR BEHAV MED E&E-0101
1865	10.330	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	7202	CTR BEHAV MED OVERTIME-0101
1866	10.330	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	9395	CTR FOR BEHAV MED PS-0101
1867	10.330	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	0208	CTR FOR BEHAV MED PS-0148
1868	10.330	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	2640	CTR BEHAV MED PHAR CNT EE-0148

1869	10.330	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	2642	CTR FOR BEHAV MED E&E-0148
1870	10.335	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	2067	HAWTHORN PSY HOSPTL E&E-0101
1871	10.335	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	7193	HAWTHORN HOSP OVERTIME-0101
1872	10.335	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	9387	HAWTHORN PSY HOSPTL PS-0101
1873	10.335	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	2641	HAWTHORN CPH PHAR CNT E&E-0148
1874	10.335	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	5567	HAWTHORN PSY HOSPTL PS-0148
1875	10.335	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	5568	HAWTHORN PSY HOSPTL E&E-0148
1876	10.335	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	7194	HAWTHORN HOSP OVERTIME-0148
1877	10.400	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	1911	DD ADMIN PS-0101
1878	10.400	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	1912	DD ADMIN E&E-0101
1879	10.400	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	1913	DD ADMIN PS-0148
1880	10.400	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	1914	DD ADMIN E&E-0148
1881	10.405	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	2780	ST ICF-ID REIMB ALLOW-0101
1882	10.405	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	9250	HAB CENTER PROGRAM FUNDS-0435
1883	10.410	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	1728	DD-DAY HABILITATION-0101
1884	10.410	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	1919	COMMUNITY PROGRAMS-0101
1885	10.410	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	1928	AUTISTIC CLIENTS-0101
1886	10.410	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	1992	AUTISM OUTREACH NE-0101
1887	10.410	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	2072	COMMUNITY PRG-MEDICAID MT-0101
1888	10.410	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	2131	JOPLIN-AUTISTIC CLIENTS-0101
1889	10.410	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	7426	DD COMMUNITY PROGRAMS PS-0101
1890	10.410	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	7427	DD COMMUNITY PROGRAMS E&E-0101
1891	10.410	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	8307	AUTISM REGIONAL PROJECTS-0101
1892	10.410	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	8993	DD FAMILY PRTNSHP PRG MED-0101
1893	10.410	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	9411	TARGETED CASE MGMT MED-0101
1894	10.410	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	0399	DFS CLIENTS-0109
1895	10.410	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	7649	COMMUNITY PROGRAMS-0109
1896	10.410	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	1683	DD COMMUNITY PROGRAMS PS-0148
1897	10.410	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	1684	DD COMMUNITY PROGRAMS E&E-0148
1898	10.410	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	1729	DD-DAY HAB-FED MEDICAID-0148
1899	10.410	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	1922	COMMUNITY PROGRAMS-0148
1900	10.410	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	2074	COMMUNITY PRG-MEDICAID MT-0148
1901	10.410	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	6680	DD FED MEDICAID-0148
1902	10.410	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	8994	DD FAMILY PRTNSHP PRG MED-0148
1903	10.410	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	9412	TARGETED CASE MGMT MED-0148
1904	10.410	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	3768	DD COM PRG-MEDICAID MT-0930
1905	10.410	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	9422	TARGETED CASE MGMT MED-0930
1906	10.410	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	8206	DD WAITING LIST EQUITY TR-0986
1907	10.415	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	9398	TUBEROUS SCLEROSIS COMPLX-0101
1908	10.420	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	2198	DD COM SUP STAFF PS-0101
1909	10.420	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	2200	DD COM SUP STAFF PS-0148
1910	10.425	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	4163	DEV DISABILITS GRANT PS-0148
1911	10.425	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	4164	DEV DISABILITS GRANT E&E-0148
1912	10.430	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	T053	GR ICF-ID REIMB ALLOW TRF-0901
1913	10.430	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	T124	DD-ICF-ID REIMB TRF-0901
1914	10.500	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	0461	CENTRAL MO RO PS-0101
1915	10.500	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	2102	CENTRAL MO RO E&E-0101
1916	10.500	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	7126	CENTRAL MO RO PS-0148
1917	10.500	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	7137	CENTRAL MO RO E&E-0148
1918	10.505	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	0464	KANSAS CITY RO PS-0101
1919	10.505	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	2112	KANSAS CITY RO E&E-0101
1920	10.505	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	3028	KANSAS CITY RO E&E-0148
1921	10.505	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	7129	KANSAS CITY RO PS-0148
1922	10.510	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	0469	SIKESTON RO PS-0101

1923	10.510	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	2117	SIKESTON RO E&E-0101
1924	10.510	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	3029	SIKESTON RO E&E-0148
1925	10.510	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	7133	SIKESTON RO PS-0148
1926	10.515	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	0470	SPRINGFIELD RO PS-0101
1927	10.515	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	2118	SPRINGFIELD RO E&E-0101
1928	10.515	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	7134	SPRINGFIELD RO PS-0148
1929	10.515	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	7143	SPRINGFIELD RO E&E-0148
1930	10.520	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	0471	ST LOUIS RO PS-0101
1931	10.520	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	2332	ST LOUIS RO E&E-0101
1932	10.520	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	3030	ST LOUIS RC E&E-0148
1933	10.520	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	7135	ST. LOUIS RO PS-0148
1934	10.525	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	3036	BELLEFONTAINE MEDICAID EE-0101
1935	10.525	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	7940	BELLEFONTAINE MEDICAID PS-0101
1936	10.525	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	7941	BELLEFONTAINE MED OVRTIME-0101
1937	10.525	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	0886	BELLEFONTAINE MEDICAID PS-0148
1938	10.525	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	2347	BELLEFONTAINE MEDICAID EE-0148
1939	10.525	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	7942	BELLEFONTAINE MED OVRTIME-0148
1940	10.530	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	3037	HIGGINSVILLE MEDICAID EE-0101
1941	10.530	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	7945	HIGGINSVILLE HC MED PS-0101
1942	10.530	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	7946	HIGGINSVILLE HC MED OVT-0101
1943	10.530	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	3027	HIGGINSVILLE MEDICAID PS-0148
1944	10.530	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	7841	HIGGINSVILLE MEDICAID E&E-0148
1945	10.530	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	7947	HIGGINSVILLE HC MED OVT-0148
1946	10.535	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	9171	NORTHWEST COM MED PS-0101
1947	10.535	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	9173	NORTHWEST COM MED E&E-0101
1948	10.535	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	9176	NORTHWEST COM MED OT-0101
1949	10.535	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	9172	NORTHWEST COM MED PS-0148
1950	10.535	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	9175	NORTHWEST COM MED E&E-0148
1951	10.540	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	3039	SW COMM SRVC DD MEDICD EE-0101
1952	10.540	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	7953	SW COMM SRVC DD MEDICD PS-0101
1953	10.540	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	7954	SW COMM SRVC DD MEDICD OT-0101
1954	10.540	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	7794	SW COMM SRVC DD MEDICD PS-0148
1955	10.540	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	7842	SW COMM SRVC DD MEDICD EE-0148
1956	10.540	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	9442	SW COMM SVCS OVERTIME-0148
1957	10.545	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	3040	ST LOUIS DDTC MEDICAID EE-0101
1958	10.545	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	5541	ST LOUIS DDTC MEDICAID PS-0101
1959	10.545	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	5538	ST LOUIS DDTC MEDICAID PS-0148
1960	10.545	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	5543	ST LOUIS DDTC MEDICAID EE-0148
1961	10.550	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	3041	SOUTHEAST MO MEDICAID E&E-0101
1962	10.550	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	7955	SE MO RES SVCS MED PS-0101
1963	10.550	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	7957	SOUTHEAST MO MED RES OT-0101
1964	10.550	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	7795	SE MO RES SVS MEDICAID PS-0148
1965	10.550	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	7796	SE MO RES OVERTIME MEDIC-0148
1966	10.550	MENTAL HEALTH-OPERATING	7843	SE MO RES SVS MEDICAID EE-0148
1967	10.600	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	3914	DIRECTOR'S OFFICE E&E-0101
1968	10.600	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	8443	DIRECTOR'S OFFICE PS-0101
1969	10.600	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	8445	DIRECTOR'S OFFICE PS-0143
1970	10.600	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	8446	DIRECTOR'S OFFICE E&E-0143
1971	10.605	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	6805	ADMIN SHARED EXPENSES E&E-0101
1972	10.605	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	7693	DIVISION OF ADMIN PS-0101

1973	10.605	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	7694	DIVISION OF ADMIN E&E-0101
1974	10.605	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	6806	ADMIN SHARED EXPENSES E&E-0143
1975	10.605	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	7695	DIVISION OF ADMIN PS-0143
1976	10.605	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	7696	DIVISION OF ADMIN E&E-0143
1977	10.605	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	6114	DIVISION OF ADMIN E&E-0271
1978	10.605	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	0217	DIVISION OF ADMIN E&E-0276
1979	10.605	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	3750	DIVISION OF ADMIN E&E-0293
1980	10.605	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	1799	DIVISION OF ADMIN PS-0298
1981	10.605	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	1800	DIVISION OF ADMIN E&E-0298
1982	10.605	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	3751	DIVISION OF ADMIN E&E-0565
1983	10.605	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	7697	DIVISION OF ADMIN E&E-0646
1984	10.605	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	9896	DIVISION OF ADMIN E&E-0658
1985	10.605	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	3259	DIVISION OF ADMIN E&E-0780
1986	10.605	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	3752	DIVISION OF ADMIN E&E-0824
1987	10.605	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	7251	DIVISION OF ADMIN E&E-0899
1988	10.610	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	T411	HEALTH INTITIAIVES TRF-0275
1989	10.615	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	0258	DEBT OFFSET ESCROW-0753
1990	10.620	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	VAR	DHSS REFUNDS-GR
1991	10.620	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	VAR	DHSS REFUNDS-FED
1992	10.620	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	VAR	DHSS REFUNDS-OTHER
1993	10.625	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	2123	FEDERAL GRANTS E&E-0143
1994	10.625	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	3946	FEDERAL GRANTS PS-0143
1995	10.625	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	4631	DOH DONATED FUNDS PS-0658
1996	10.625	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	4632	DOH DONATED FUNDS E&E-0658
1997	10.700	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	1215	DIV COMM&PUBLIC HLTH PS-0101
1998	10.700	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	1962	DCPH MEDICAID PS-0101
1999	10.700	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	9983	ADOLESCENT HEALTH PS-0101

2000	10.700	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	1217	DIV COMM&PUBLIC HLTH PS-0143
2001	10.700	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	1218	DIV COMM&PUBLIC HLTH E&E-0143
2002	10.700	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	1964	DCPH MEDICAID PS-0143
2003	10.700	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	1966	DCPH MEDICAID E&E-0143
2004	10.700	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	9984	ADOLESCENT HEALTH E&E-0143
2005	10.700	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	1219	DIV COMM&PUBLIC HLTH PS-0275
2006	10.700	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	7653	DIV COMM&PUBLIC HLTH E&E-0275
2007	10.700	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	7800	DCPH MEDICAID E&E-0275
2008	10.700	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	9985	ADOLESCENT HEALTH-0275
2009	10.700	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	1232	DIV COMM&PUBLIC HLTH PS-0298
2010	10.700	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	1233	DIV COMM&PUBLIC HLTH E&E-0298
2011	10.700	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	1234	DIV COMM&PUBLIC HLTH PS-0646
2012	10.700	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	1236	DIV COMM&PUBLIC HLTH E&E-0646
2013	10.700	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	8241	RADIOLGCL SHIP INSPECT PS-0656
2014	10.700	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	8242	RADIOLGCL SHIP INSPECT EE-0656
2015	10.700	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	1242	DIV COMM&PUBLIC HLTH PS-0658
2016	10.700	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	1244	DIV COMM&PUBLIC HLTH E&E-0658
2017	10.700	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	1663	DIV COMM&PUBLIC HLTH PS-0676
2018	10.700	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	1664	DIV COMM&PUBLIC HLTH E&E-0676
2019	10.700	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	1247	DIV COMM&PUBLIC HLTH PS-0780
2020	10.700	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	1251	DIV COMM&PUBLIC HLTH E&E-0780
2021	10.700	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	1225	DIV COMM&PUBLIC HLTH PS-0824
2022	10.700	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	1230	DIV COMM&PUBLIC HLTH E&E-0824
2023	10.700	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	2431	DIV COMM&PUBLIC HLTH E&E-0924
2024	10.705	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	3944	CORE PUBLIC HLT FUNCTIONS-0101
2025	10.705	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	8397	LOCAL PUBLIC HLT-0143
2026	10.710	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	0262	BRAIN INJURY SERVICES-0101
2027	10.710	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	1255	DIV COMM&PUBLIC HLTH PROG-0101

2028	10.710	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	1492	MEDICATIONS-0101
2029	10.710	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	1968	DCPH PROG MEDICAID-0101
2030	10.710	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	1998	CSHCN PROG MEDICAID-0101
2031	10.710	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	1999	BRAIN INJRY SVS MEDICAID-0101
2032	10.710	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	2490	HIV/HVC PILOT-0101
2033	10.710	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	7731	GENETICS PROGRAM-0101
2034	10.710	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	9419	CHILD W/SPECIAL NEEDS-0101
2035	10.710	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	9854	EPILEPSY EDUCATION E&E-0101
2036	10.710	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	9859	BRAIN INJURY WAIVER E&E-0101
2037	10.710	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	1256	DIV COMM&PUBLIC HLTH PROG-0143
2038	10.710	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	1493	MEDICATIONS-0143
2039	10.710	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	1974	DCPH PROG MEDICAID-0143
2040	10.710	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	2002	BRAIN INJRY SVS MEDICAID-0143
2041	10.710	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	9861	BRAIN INJURY WAIVER E&E-0143
2042	10.710	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	9986	ADOLESCENT HEALTH PROG-0143
2043	10.710	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	1690	GENETICS PROGRAM-0298
2044	10.710	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	7527	BRAIN INJURY SERVICES-0742
2045	10.710	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	1257	DIV COMM&PUBLIC HLTH PROG-0824
2046	10.710	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	7727	CHILD W/SPECIAL NEEDS-0873
2047	10.710	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	5313	LEAD ABATEMENT LOAN PRGM-0893
2048	10.710	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	8370	DIV COMM&PUBLIC HLTH PROG-0915
2049	10.710	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	7726	CHILD W/SPECIAL NEEDS-0950
2050	10.713	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	1720	SHOW-ME HLTHY WOMENS EE-0101
2051	10.713	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	1721	SHOW-ME HLTHY WOMENS EE-0143
2052	10.713	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	1724	SHOW-ME HLTHY WOMENS PRG-0143
2053	10.713	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	2491	SHOW-ME HEALTHY WOMEN PS-0143
2054	10.713	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	1725	SHOW-ME HLTHY WOMENS PRG-0298

2055	10.713	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	1726	SHOW-ME HLTHY WOMENS PRG-0658
2056	10.715	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	9011	TOBACCO CESSATION-0101
2057	10.715	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	9012	TOBACCO CESSATION-0143
2058	10.720	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	1662	SUMMER FOOD SVS PRGM DIST-0143
2059	10.720	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	7730	WIC SUPP FOOD DISTRIBUT-0143
2060	10.720	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	8456	CHILD-ADULT CARE FOOD PRG-0143
2061	10.723	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	2133	DIAPER BANK GRANTS-0101
2062	10.725	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	9853	ELKS MOBILE DENTAL E&E-0101
2063	10.725	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	8171	OFC WOMEN'S HEALTH PS-0143
2064	10.725	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	8175	OPCRH PS-0143
2065	10.725	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	8176	OPCRH E&E-0143
2066	10.725	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	8183	OPCRH PROGRAM-0143
2067	10.725	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	8288	SEXUAL VIOLNC VIC SVC E&E-0143
2068	10.725	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	8289	SEXUAL VIOLNC VICTIMS SVC-0143
2069	10.725	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	8170	OFC WOMEN'S HEALTH E&E-0275
2070	10.725	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	8178	OPCRH E&E-0275
2071	10.725	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	8304	OPCRH PS-0275
2072	10.725	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	8179	OPCRH PS-0565
2073	10.725	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	8182	OPCRH E&E-0565
2074	10.730	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	4172	PRIMO PROGRAM-0101
2075	10.730	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	3934	MEDICAL LOAN PROGRAM-0143
2076	10.730	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	3931	PRIMO PROGRAM-0276
2077	10.730	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	3937	NURSE LOAN PROGRAM-0565
2078	10.730	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	3932	PRIMO PROGRAM-0658
2079	10.735	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	7144	OFC OF MINORITY HLTH PS-0101
2080	10.735	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	7145	OFC OF MINORITY HLTH E&E-0101
2081	10.735	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	7146	OFC OF MINORITY HLTH PS-0143
2082	10.740	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	5641	OFFICE OF EMERG COORD E&E-0143

2083	10.740	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	5903	OFFICE OF EMERG COORD PS-0143
2084	10.740	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	8700	POISON CONTROL HOTLINE EE-0566
2085	10.745	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	0219	PUBLIC HEALTH LAB PS-0101
2086	10.745	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	0220	PUBLIC HEALTH LAB E&E-0101
2087	10.745	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	1929	HEALTH LAB MEDICAID E&E-0101
2088	10.745	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	2134	CORD BLOOD DELIVERY E&E-0101
2089	10.745	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	9862	NEWBORN SCREENING PS-0101
2090	10.745	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	9863	NEWBORN SCREENING E&E-0101
2091	10.745	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	4174	PUBLIC HEALTH LAB PS-0143
2092	10.745	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	4175	PUBLIC HEALTH LAB E&E-0143
2093	10.745	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	0222	PUBLIC HEALTH LAB PS-0298
2094	10.745	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	0223	PUBLIC HEALTH LAB E&E-0298
2095	10.745	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	1935	HEALTH LAB MEDICAID E&E-0298
2096	10.745	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	4530	PUBLIC HEALTH LAB E&E-0679
2097	10.745	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	7249	PUBLIC HEALTH LAB PS-0899
2098	10.745	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	7250	PUBLIC HEALTH LAB E&E-0899
2099	10.800	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	1258	DIV SENIOR&DISABILITY PS-0101
2100	10.800	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	1259	DIV SENIOR&DISABILITY E&E-0101
2101	10.800	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	2009	DSDS MEDICAID PS-0101
2102	10.800	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	2010	DSDS MEDICAID E&E-0101
2103	10.800	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	1260	DIV SENIOR&DISABILITY PS-0143
2104	10.800	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	1261	DIV SENIOR&DISABILITY E&E-0143
2105	10.800	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	2012	DSDS MEDICAID PS-0143
2106	10.800	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	2013	DSDS MEDICAID E&E-0143
2107	10.805	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	3274	NATURALIZATION ASSISTANCE-0101
2108	10.810	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	0934	NON-MEDICAID PAS E&E-0101
2109	10.810	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	3383	ADULT PROTECTIVE SERV PRG-0101

2110	10.810	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	2980	ADULT PROTECTIVE SERV PRG-0143
2111	10.815	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	2028	IN HOME SVS MEDICAID-0101
2112	10.815	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	8255	HCBS REASSESSMENT-0101
2113	10.815	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	8822	HCBS REASSESSMENT PS-0101
2114	10.815	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	2029	IN HOME SVS MEDICAID-0143
2115	10.815	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	8256	HCBS REASSESSMENT-0143
2116	10.815	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	8824	HCBS REASSESSMENT PS-0143
2117	10.820	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	4519	AAA CONTRACTS-0101
2118	10.820	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	2981	AAA CONTRACTS-0143
2119	10.820	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	4521	AAA CONTRACTS-0296
2120	10.825	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	2907	ALZHEIMER'S SERVICE-0101
2121	10.830	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	2851	NORC-0101
2122	10.900	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	1263	DIV OF REG&LICENSURE PS-0101
2123	10.900	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	1264	DIV OF REG&LICENSURE E&E-0101
2124	10.900	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	2015	DRL MEDICAID PS-0101
2125	10.900	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	2016	DRL MEDICAID E&E-0101
2126	10.900	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	1266	DIV OF REG&LICENSURE PS-0143
2127	10.900	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	1269	DIV OF REG&LICENSURE E&E-0143
2128	10.900	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	2018	DRL MEDICAID PS-0143
2129	10.900	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	2021	DRL MEDICAID E&E-0143
2130	10.900	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	7107	DIV OF REG&LICENSURE E&E-0196
2131	10.900	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	1270	DIV OF REG&LICENSURE PS-0271
2132	10.900	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	1271	DIV OF REG&LICENSURE E&E-0271
2133	10.900	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	1273	DIV OF REG&LICENSURE PS-0276
2134	10.900	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	1274	DIV OF REG&LICENSURE E&E-0276
2135	10.900	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	1275	DIV OF REG&LICENSURE PS-0293
2136	10.900	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	1276	DIV OF REG&LICENSURE E&E-0293
2137	10.900	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- OPER	1278	DIV OF REG&LICENSURE PS-0859

2138	10.900	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES-OPER	1280	DIV OF REG&LICENSURE E&E-0859
2139	10.905	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES-OPER	1812	CHILD CARE IMPROVE PRGM-0143
2140	10.910	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES-OPER	4176	MHFRC PS-0101
2141	10.910	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES-OPER	4177	MHFRC E&E-0101
2142	11.005	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	4333	OFFICE OF DIRECTOR PS-0101
2143	11.005	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	4334	OFFICE OF DIRECTOR E&E-0101
2144	11.005	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	3577	OFFICE OF DIRECTOR PS-0169
2145	11.005	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	2956	OFFICE OF DIRECTOR PS-0610
2146	11.005	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	3065	OFFICE OF DIRECTOR E&E-0610
2147	11.010	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	9946	FED GRANTS & DONATIONS-0167
2148	11.010	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	9942	FED GRANTS & DONATIONS-0610
2149	11.015	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	9948	HUMAN RESOURCE CENTER PS-0101
2150	11.015	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	9949	HUMAN RESOURCE CENTER E&E-0101
2151	11.015	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	2996	HUMAN RESOURCE CENTER PS-0610
2152	11.015	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	2997	HUMAN RESOURCE CENTER E&E-0610
2153	11.020	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	7963	MO MEDICAID AUD & COMP PS-0101
2154	11.020	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	7964	MO MEDICAID AUD & COMP EE-0101
2155	11.020	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	8028	MO MEDICAID AUD & COMP PS-0610
2156	11.020	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	8030	MO MEDICAID AUD & COMP EE-0610
2157	11.020	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	7968	MO MEDICAID AUD & COMP EE-0974
2158	11.020	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	8218	MO MEDICAID AUD & COMP EE-0990
2159	11.025	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	8793	SYSTEMS MANAGEMENT-0101
2160	11.025	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	8794	SYSTEMS MANAGEMENT-0610
2161	11.030	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	8018	REC AUDIT & COMPL CONTR-0974
2162	11.040	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	3050	FINANCE & ADMIN SRVS PS-0101
2163	11.040	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	3058	FINANCE & ADMIN SRVS E&E-0101
2164	11.040	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	3113	FINANCE & ADMIN SRVS PS-0169
2165	11.040	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	3115	FINANCE & ADMIN SRVS PS-0545
2166	11.040	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	3116	FINANCE & ADMIN SRVS E&E-0545
2167	11.040	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	3119	CENTRALIZED INVENTORY SYS-0545
2168	11.040	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	3117	FINANCE & ADMIN SRVS PS-0610
2169	11.040	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	3118	FINANCE & ADMIN SRVS E&E-0610
2170	11.045	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6169	REVENUE MAXIMATION E&E-0610
2171	11.050	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6932	RECPT & DISBRSMT REFUNDS-0114
2172	11.050	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6930	RECPT & DISBRSMT REFUNDS-0120
2173	11.050	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6929	RECPT & DISBRSMT REFUNDS-0163
2174	11.050	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6348	RECPT & DISBRSMT REFUNDS-0189
2175	11.050	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6927	RECPT & DISBRSMT REFUNDS-0199
2176	11.050	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6926	RECPT & DISBRSMT REFUNDS-0610
2177	11.050	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6931	RECPT & DISBRSMT REFUNDS-0885
2178	11.055	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	0738	DELINQUENT CHLIDREN-0101
2179	11.060	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6353	LEGAL SERVICES PS-0101
2180	11.060	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6354	LEGAL SERVICES E&E-0101
2181	11.060	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	1009	LEGAL SERVICES PS-0120
2182	11.060	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	1011	LEGAL SERVICES E&E-0120
2183	11.060	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	2790	LEGAL SERVICES PS-0169
2184	11.060	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	2964	LEGAL SERVICES PS-0610
2185	11.060	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	2965	LEGAL SERVICES E&E-0610
2186	11.065	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6269	FAMILY SUPPORT ADMIN PS-0101
2187	11.065	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6270	FAMILY SUPPORT ADMIN E&E-0101

2188	11.065	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6275	FAMILY SUPPORT ADMIN PS-0169
2189	11.065	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6271	FAMILY SUPPORT ADMIN PS-0199
2190	11.065	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6272	FAMILY SUPPORT ADMIN E&E-0199
2191	11.065	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6273	FAMILY SUPPORT ADMIN PS-0610
2192	11.065	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6274	FAMILY SUPPORT ADMIN E&E-0610
2193	11.070	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6280	IM FIELD STAFF/OPS PS-0101
2194	11.070	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6281	IM FIELD STAFF/OPS E&E-0101
2195	11.070	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6282	IM FIELD STAFF/OPS PS-0199
2196	11.070	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6283	IM FIELD STAFF/OPS E&E-0199
2197	11.070	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6287	IM FIELD STAFF/OPS PS-0275
2198	11.070	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6288	IM FIELD STAFF/OPS E&E-0275
2199	11.070	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6285	IM FIELD STAFF/OPS PS-0610
2200	11.070	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6286	IM FIELD STAFF/OPS E&E-0610
2201	11.075	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6290	FAMILY SUP STAFF TRNG-0101
2202	11.075	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6291	FAMILY SUP STAFF TRNG-0610
2203	11.080	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	5255	EBT E&E-0101
2204	11.080	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	8258	EBT E&E-0199
2205	11.080	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	5257	EBT E&E-0610
2206	11.085	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	8462	POLK COUNTY TRUST-0167
2207	11.090	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	9325	FAMIS-0101
2208	11.090	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	4040	FAMIS-0199
2209	11.090	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	9326	FAMIS-0610
2210	11.095	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	2553	MEDES MODEX DATA FEED-0101
2211	11.095	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	9074	ELGBLTY & ENRLLMNT SYS EE-0101
2212	11.095	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	8480	ELGBLTY & ENRLLMNT SYS EE-0275
2213	11.095	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	2554	MEDES MODEX DATA FEED-0610
2214	11.095	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	9075	ELGBLTY & ENRLLMNT SYS EE-0610
2215	11.100	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	1571	COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIP EE-0101
2216	11.100	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	5651	COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIP-0101
2217	11.100	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	3208	ADOLESCENT PROGRAM-0199
2218	11.100	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	5652	COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIP-0199
2219	11.100	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	9185	MO MENTORING PARTNERSHIP-0199
2220	11.100	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	5653	COMMUNITY PARTNERSHIP-0610
2221	11.100	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	5824	MO MENTORING PARTNERSHIP-0610
2222	11.105	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	7658	FOOD NUTRITION & EMP TRNG-0610
2223	11.110	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	1577	HLTHCARE IND TRAINING EE-0610
2224	11.115	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	3596	TEMPORARY ASSISTANCE-0101
2225	11.115	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	8308	COMMUNITY WORK SUPPORT-0101
2226	11.115	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	2555	ABC TODAY PROGRAM-0199
2227	11.115	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	3597	TEMPORARY ASSISTANCE-0199
2228	11.115	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	3616	COMMUNITY WORK SUPPORT-0199
2229	11.115	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	9402	TANF FOOD BANKS-0199
2230	11.115	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	9403	TANF OUT OF SCHL SUPPORT-0199
2231	11.115	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	9404	TANF BEFORE&AFTER SCHOOL-0199
2232	11.115	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	9405	TANF TUTORING PRG-0199
2233	11.115	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	9406	TANF SUMMER JOBS PROG-0199
2234	11.115	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	9407	TANF STATE PARKS YTH CORPS-0199
2235	11.115	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	9408	TANF FOSTER CARE JOBS PRG-0199
2236	11.115	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	9409	TANF JOBS FOR AMER GRADS-0199
2237	11.120	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	1594	HLTHY MARRIAGE/FATHERHOOD-0199
2238	11.125	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	1403	ADULT SUPPLEMENTATION-0101
2239	11.130	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	2423	SUPPLEMENTAL NURSING CARE-0101
2240	11.135	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	9229	BLIND PENSIONS-0101
2241	11.135	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	1407	BLIND PENSIONS-0621
2242	11.140	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	3159	REFUGEE ASSISTANCE-0610
2243	11.145	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	4499	COMMUNITY SVS BLOCK GRANT-0610

2244	11.150	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	8400	EMERGENCY SOLUTIONS PROG-0610
2245	11.155	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	0179	FOOD DISTRIBUTION PRGM-0610
2246	11.160	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	4860	ENERGY ASSISTANCE-0610
2247	11.160	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	9164	LIHEAP WEATHERIZATION-0610
2248	11.165	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	T482	UTILICARE TRANSFER-0101
2249	11.170	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	2523	ENERGY ASSISTANCE-0134
2250	11.175	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	0766	DOMESTIC VIOLENCE-0101
2251	11.175	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	8782	TANF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE-0199
2252	11.175	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	9013	EMRGNCY SHLTR DV VICTIMS-0199
2253	11.175	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	9818	DOMESTIC VIOLENCE-0610
2254	11.180	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	9014	VICTIMS OF SEXUAL ASSAULT-0101
2255	11.185	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	3401	BLIND ADMIN PS-0101
2256	11.185	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	3402	BLIND ADMIN E&E-0101
2257	11.185	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	1462	BLIND ADMIN PS-0610
2258	11.185	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	1466	BLIND ADMIN E&E-0610
2259	11.190	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	1415	SVS FOR VISUALLY IMPAIRED-0101
2260	11.190	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	4854	SVS FOR VISUALLY IMPAIRED-0167
2261	11.190	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	1416	SVS FOR VISUALLY IMPAIRED-0610
2262	11.190	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	3643	SVS FOR VISUALLY IMPAIRED-0892
2263	11.195	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	7901	BUSINESS ENTERPRISES-0610
2264	11.200	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	2556	CSEC MODEX DATA FEED-0101
2265	11.200	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6260	CSE FIELD STAFF/OPS PS-0101
2266	11.200	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6261	CSE FIELD STAFF/OPS E&E-0101
2267	11.200	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	0931	CSE MEDIATION E&E-0169
2268	11.200	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6267	CSE FIELD STAFF/OPS PS-0169
2269	11.200	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6268	CSE FIELD STAFF/OPS E&E-0169
2270	11.200	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	2557	CSEC MODEX DATA FEED-0610
2271	11.200	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6263	CSE FIELD STAFF/OPS PS-0610
2272	11.200	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6264	CSE FIELD STAFF/OPS E&E-0610
2273	11.205	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	3689	CSE COUNTY REIMBURSEMENT-0101
2274	11.205	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	2325	CSE COUNTY REIMBURSEMENT-0169
2275	11.205	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	7548	CSE COUNTY REIMBURSEMENT-0610
2276	11.210	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	7549	DISTRIBUTION PASS THROUGH-0610
2277	11.210	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	1716	DISTRIBUTION PASS THROUGH-0753
2278	11.215	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	T492	CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCE TRF-0753
2279	11.215	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	T494	DSS FED & OTHER TRF-0753
2280	11.220	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	1575	SCHOOL VIOLENCE HOTLINE-0101
2281	11.220	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6292	CHILDREN'S ADMIN PS-0101
2282	11.220	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6295	CHILDREN'S ADMIN E&E-0101
2283	11.220	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6300	CHILDREN'S ADMIN E&E-0120
2284	11.220	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6296	CHILDREN'S ADMIN PS-0610
2285	11.220	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6297	CHILDREN'S ADMIN E&E-0610
2286	11.220	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6298	CHILDREN'S ADMIN PS-0859
2287	11.220	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6299	CHILDREN'S ADMIN E&E-0859
2288	11.225	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6301	CHILD FIELD STAFF/OPS PS-0101
2289	11.225	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6302	CHILD FIELD STAFF/OPS E&E-0101
2290	11.225	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	8701	RECRUIT & RETENT PROG E&E-0101
2291	11.225	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6305	CHILD FIELD STAFF/OPS PS-0275
2292	11.225	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6306	CHILD FIELD STAFF/OPS E&E-0275
2293	11.225	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6303	CHILD FIELD STAFF/OPS PS-0610
2294	11.225	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6304	CHILD FIELD STAFF/OPS E&E-0610
2295	11.225	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	8702	RECRUIT & RETENT PROG E&E-0610
2296	11.230	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6307	CHILDREN'S STAFF TRNG-0101
2297	11.230	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6308	CHILDREN'S STAFF TRNG-0610

2298	11.235	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	4861	CHILDREN'S TREATMENT SVS-0101
2299	11.235	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6861	CRISIS CARE-0101
2300	11.235	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	1611	CHILDREN'S TREATMENT SVS-0199
2301	11.235	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	7069	CHILDREN'S TREATMENT CPT-0610
2302	11.235	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	9318	CHILDREN'S TREATMENT SVS-0610
2303	11.240	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	1570	CHILDHOOD DEV CERTIF-0101
2304	11.240	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	9410	CHILD ABUSE&NEGLECT PRVNT-0199
2305	11.245	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	0032	RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT SVS-0101
2306	11.245	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	4856	FOSTER CARE-0101
2307	11.245	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	8293	FOSTER CARE OUTDOOR PRGRM-0101
2308	11.245	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	1612	RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT SVS-0199
2309	11.245	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	0034	RESIDENTIAL TREATMENT SVS-0610
2310	11.245	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	4858	FOSTER CARE-0610
2311	11.245	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	8294	FOSTER CARE OUTDOOR PRGRM-0610
2312	11.245	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	8085	FOSTER CARE&ADOPT PARENTS-0979
2313	11.250	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	8140	FOSTER PARENT TRAINING-0101
2314	11.250	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	8141	FOSTER PARENT TRAINING-0610
2315	11.255	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	7931	TUITION WAIVER PROGRAM-0101
2316	11.255	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	1581	EDUCAT TRAINING VOUCHER-0199
2317	11.255	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	7932	EDUCAT TRAINING VOUCHER-0610
2318	11.260	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	1050	CASE MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS-0101
2319	11.260	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	1051	CASE MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS-0610
2320	11.265	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	5701	ADOP/GUARDIANSHIP SUBSIDY-0101
2321	11.265	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	5702	ADOP/GUARDIANSHIP SUBSIDY-0610
2322	11.270	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	2558	KC RESOURCE CENTER-0101
2323	11.270	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	2559	STL RESOURCE CENTER-0101
2324	11.270	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	2562	SPGFD RESOURCE CENTER-0101
2325	11.270	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	2564	JC RESOURCE CENTER-0101
2326	11.270	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	2565	JC EXTREME RECRUITMENT-0101
2327	11.270	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	2566	COMMUNITY CONNECTIONS-0610
2328	11.270	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	4359	ADOPTION RESOURCE CENTERS-0610
2329	11.270	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	8768	ADOPT RES CTR-JC & SPGFLD-0610
2330	11.270	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	8772	EXTREME RECRUITMENT PROGM-0610
2331	11.275	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6867	TRANSITIONAL LIVING-0101
2332	11.275	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6868	TRANSITIONAL LIVING-0610
2333	11.275	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	7560	INDEPENDENT LIVING-0610
2334	11.280	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	1386	CHILD ASSESSMENT CENTERS-0101
2335	11.280	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	8299	CHILD ASSESSMENT CENTERS-0275
2336	11.280	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	0937	CHILD ASSESSMENT CENTERS-0610
2337	11.285	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	1737	IV-E AUTH JUVENILE COURT-0610
2338	11.290	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	8261	IV-E AUTHORITY-CASAs-0610
2339	11.295	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6375	CHILD ABUSE/NEGLECT GRANT-0610
2340	11.300	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	8181	FOSTER CARE CHILDRENS ACC-0905
2341	11.305	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	1569	CHILDHOOD DEVELOPMENT-0101
2342	11.305	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	3592	PURCHASE OF CHILD CARE-0101
2343	11.305	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	8341	HAND UP PILOT PROGRAM-0101
2344	11.305	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	8362	PURCHASE OF CHILD CARE PS-0101
2345	11.305	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	0180	PURCHASE OF CHILD CARE-0199
2346	11.305	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	3593	PURCHASE OF CHILD CARE-0610
2347	11.305	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	8342	HAND UP PILOT PROGRAM-0610
2348	11.305	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	8363	PURCHASE OF CHILD CARE PS-0610
2349	11.305	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	2273	PURCHASE OF CHILD CARE-0859
2350	11.310	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	1421	YOUTH SERVICES ADMIN PS-0101
2351	11.310	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	1422	YOUTH SERVICES ADMIN E&E-0101
2352	11.310	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	2966	YOUTH SERVICES ADMIN PS-0610
2353	11.310	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	2968	YOUTH SERVICES ADMIN E&E-0610

2354	11.310	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	8298	DYS ADVISORY BOARD E&E-0843
2355	11.315	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	1743	YOUTH TREATMENT PRGM PS-0101
2356	11.315	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	1744	YOUTH TREATMENT PRGM E&E-0101
2357	11.315	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	4328	YOUTH TRT PRG OVERTIME PS-0101
2358	11.315	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	3608	YOUTH TREATMENT PRGM PS-0275
2359	11.315	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	3609	YOUTH TREATMENT PRGM E&E-0275
2360	11.315	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	2969	YOUTH TREATMENT PRGM PS-0610
2361	11.315	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	2970	YOUTH TREATMENT PRGM E&E-0610
2362	11.315	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	1748	YOUTH TREATMENT PRGM PS-0620
2363	11.315	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	1749	YOUTH TREATMENT PRGM E&E-0620
2364	11.315	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	9181	YOUTH TREATMENT PRGM-0727
2365	11.315	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6870	YOUTH TREATMENT PRGM E&E-0764
2366	11.320	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	0225	JUVENILE COURT DIVERSION-0101
2367	11.320	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	0186	JUVENILE COURT DIVERSION-0286
2368	11.400	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6376	MO HEALTHNET ADMIN PS-0101
2369	11.400	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6377	MO HEALTHNET ADMIN E&E-0101
2370	11.400	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	1387	MO HEALTHNET ADMIN PS-0120
2371	11.400	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	1388	MO HEALTHNET ADMIN E&E-0120
2372	11.400	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6889	MO HEALTHNET ADMIN PS-0142
2373	11.400	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6910	MO HEALTHNET ADMIN E&E-0142
2374	11.400	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6884	MO HEALTHNET ADMIN PS-0144
2375	11.400	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6885	MO HEALTHNET ADMIN E&E-0144
2376	11.400	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	1753	MO HEALTHNET ADMIN PS-0271
2377	11.400	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	1754	MO HEALTHNET ADMIN E&E-0271
2378	11.400	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	0216	MO HEALTHNET ADMIN E&E-0275
2379	11.400	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	1670	MO HEALTHNET ADMIN PS-0275
2380	11.400	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	0215	MO HEALTHNET ADMIN E&E-0610
2381	11.400	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6378	MO HEALTHNET ADMIN PS-0610
2382	11.400	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	2849	MO HEALTHNET ADMIN PS-0779
2383	11.400	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	2850	MO HEALTHNET ADMIN E&E-0779
2384	11.400	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	7366	MO HEALTHNET ADMIN PS-0958
2385	11.400	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	7367	MO HEALTHNET ADMIN E&E-0958
2386	11.405	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6764	CLINICAL SRVC MGMT-0101
2387	11.405	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6904	CLINICAL SRVC MGMT-0120
2388	11.405	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6767	CLINICAL SRVC MGMT-0610
2389	11.405	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	2036	CLINICAL SRVC MGMT-0779
2390	11.410	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	1389	WOMEN & MINORITY OUTREACH-0101
2391	11.410	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	1391	WOMEN & MINORITY OUTREACH-0610
2392	11.415	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	1393	TPL CONTRACTS-0120
2393	11.415	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	1392	TPL CONTRACTS-0610
2394	11.420	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	1438	INFORMATION SYSTEMS-0101
2395	11.420	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	8477	INFORMATION SYSTEMS-0108
2396	11.420	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	8257	INFORMATION SYSTEMS-0275
2397	11.420	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	1439	INFORMATION SYSTEMS-0610
2398	11.420	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	4192	INFO SYS MMIS EE-0610
2399	11.425	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	7962	HEALTH TECH INCENTIVES-2292
2400	11.430	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	8398	MONEY FOLLOWS THE PERSON-0610
2401	11.435	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	2525	PHARMACY-0101
2402	11.435	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	4235	MISSOURI RX PLAN E&E-0101
2403	11.435	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	7238	PHARMACY-MED D-CLAWBACK-0101
2404	11.435	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	1394	PHARMACY-0114
2405	11.435	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6995	PHARMACY-0120
2406	11.435	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	5586	PHARMACY-0144
2407	11.435	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	2526	PHARMACY-0163

2408	11.435	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	2577	MISSOURI RX PLAN-0163
2409	11.435	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	7239	PHARMACY MED D-CLAWBACK-0163
2410	11.435	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	3066	PHARMACY-0275
2411	11.435	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	3051	PHARMACY-0763
2412	11.435	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	1024	MISSOURI RX PLAN-0779
2413	11.435	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	3057	PHARMACY-0885
2414	11.440	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6741	PHARM FRA DISPENSING FEE-0144
2415	11.445	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	T634	GR PHARMACY FRA TRF-0101
2416	11.450	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	T635	PHARMACY FRA TRF-0144
2417	11.455	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	8196	PHYSICIAN RELATED PROF-0101
2418	11.455	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	8295	PHYSICIAN RELATED PROF-0144
2419	11.455	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	8197	PHYSICIAN RELATED PROF-0163
2420	11.455	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	3067	PHYSICIAN RELATED PROF-0275
2421	11.455	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	3707	PHYSICIAN RELATED PROF-0625
2422	11.460	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	8198	DENTAL-0101
2423	11.460	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	8199	DENTAL-0163
2424	11.460	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	3070	DENTAL-0275
2425	11.460	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	3708	DENTAL-0625
2426	11.465	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	8200	PREMIUM PAYMENTS-0101
2427	11.465	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	8201	PREMIUM PAYMENTS-0163
2428	11.470	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	1797	HOME HEALTH-0101
2429	11.470	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	1875	NURSING HOMES PROV RATE-0101
2430	11.470	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6472	NURSING FACILITIES-0101
2431	11.470	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	0779	NURSING FACILITIES-0108
2432	11.470	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6953	NURSING FACILITIES-0120
2433	11.470	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	1798	HOME HEALTH-0163
2434	11.470	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6473	NURSING FACILITIES-0163
2435	11.470	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	9888	NURSING HOMES PROV RATE-0163
2436	11.470	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	5654	NURSING FACILITIES-0196
2437	11.470	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	2821	HOME HEALTH-0275
2438	11.470	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	3709	NURSING FACILITIES-0625
2439	11.475	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	T558	STATE SHARE TRF-0724
2440	11.480	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	8236	SUPPL PYMTS PUBLIC FACLTY-0163
2441	11.480	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	8238	SUPPL PMTS PRIVATE FACLTY-0163
2442	11.480	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	8240	PUBLIC FACLTY PASSTHROUGH-0163
2443	11.480	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	8237	SUPPL PMTS PRIVATE FACLTY-0724
2444	11.480	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	8239	PUBLIC FACLTY PASSTHROUGH-0724
2445	11.485	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	2092	CHAPS-AMBULANCE-0101
2446	11.485	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	5928	NON-EMERGENCY TRANSPORT-0101
2447	11.485	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	8204	REHAB & SPECIALTY SVS-0101
2448	11.485	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	2093	CHAPS-AMBULANCE-0163
2449	11.485	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	3453	NEMT-OTHER DEPARTMENTS-0163
2450	11.485	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	5929	NON-EMERGENCY TRANSPORT-0163
2451	11.485	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	8205	REHAB & SPECIALTY SVS-0163
2452	11.485	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	5409	REHAB & SPECIALTY SVS-0196
2453	11.485	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	3072	REHAB & SPECIALTY SVS-0275
2454	11.485	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	3710	REHAB & SPECIALTY SVS-0625
2455	11.485	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	5907	REHAB & SPECIALTY SVS REV-0958
2456	11.485	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	7368	REHAB & SPECIALTY SVS EXP-0958
2457	11.490	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	8995	COMPLEX REHAB TECH PRDCTS-0101
2458	11.490	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	8996	COMPLEX REHAB TECH PRDCTS-0163
2459	11.495	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	T200	AMBULANCE SRV REIM AL TRF-0101
2460	11.500	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	T201	AMBULANCE SRV TO GR TRF-0958
2461	11.505	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	1783	MANAGED CARE-0101
2462	11.505	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	1182	MANAGED CARE-0108
2463	11.505	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	1184	MANAGED CARE-0114

2464	11.505	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	0198	MANAGED CARE-0142
2465	11.505	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	1185	MANAGED CARE-0144
2466	11.505	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	9204	MANAGED CARE-0160
2467	11.505	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	1784	MANAGED CARE-0163
2468	11.505	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	8713	GROUND AMBULANCE-0163
2469	11.505	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	1785	MANAGED CARE-0275
2470	11.505	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	3711	MANAGED CARE-0625
2471	11.505	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	7166	MANAGED CARE-0763
2472	11.505	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	1183	MANAGED CARE-0885
2473	11.505	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	8714	GROUND AMBULANCE-0958
2474	11.510	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	1432	HOSPITAL CARE-0101
2475	11.510	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	3361	PAGER PILOT-0101
2476	11.510	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	4424	MONITORING PROGRAM-0101
2477	11.510	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	0776	HOSPITAL CARE-0142
2478	11.510	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6738	MONITORING PROGRAM-0142
2479	11.510	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6744	PAGER PILOT-0142
2480	11.510	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	8296	HOSPITAL CARE-0144
2481	11.510	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6471	HOSPITAL CARE-0163
2482	11.510	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6739	MONITORING PROGRAM-0163
2483	11.510	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6745	PAGER PILOT-0163
2484	11.510	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	3713	HOSPITAL GME-0625
2485	11.510	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	3714	DSS SAFETY NET-0625
2486	11.515	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6660	PHYS PYMTS SAFETY NET-0163
2487	11.520	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	1890	COMMUNITY HEALTH WORKER-0101
2488	11.520	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	4868	FQHC DISTRIBUTION-0101
2489	11.520	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	1891	COMMUNITY HEALTH WORKER-0163
2490	11.520	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	7933	FQHC DISTRIBUTION-0163
2491	11.525	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	8108	IGT HEALTH CARE HOME-0139
2492	11.525	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	8259	HOSPITAL HEALTH HOMES-0142
2493	11.525	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	8109	IGT HEALTH CARE HOME-0163
2494	11.525	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	8260	HOSPITAL HEALTH HOMES-0163
2495	11.527	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	8997	REGIONAL CARE COORDINATN-0101
2496	11.527	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	2688	REGIONAL CARE COORDINATN-0610
2497	11.530	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	1605	FRA FEDERAL-0142
2498	11.530	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	9197	FRA DHS REDISTRIBUTION-0142
2499	11.535	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	T160	IGT EXPEND TRF-0139
2500	11.540	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	5182	IGT SAFETY NET HOSPITALS-0139
2501	11.540	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	5183	IGT SAFETY NET HOSPITALS-0163
2502	11.545	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	7169	IGT DMH MEDICAID PROGRAM-0139
2503	11.545	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	7170	IGT DMH MEDICAID PROGRAM-0163
2504	11.550	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	4511	WOMEN'S HEALTH SRVC-0101
2505	11.555	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	2866	CHILDREN'S HLTH INS PRGM-0101
2506	11.555	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	2868	CHILDREN'S HLTH INS PRGM-0142
2507	11.555	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	2867	CHILDREN'S HLTH INS PRGM-0163
2508	11.560	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	9380	SHOW-ME HLTHY BABIES PRG-0101
2509	11.560	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	9388	SHOW-ME HEALTHY BABIES EE-0101
2510	11.560	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	9383	SHOW-ME HLTHY BABIES PRG-0163
2511	11.560	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	9389	SHOW-ME HEALTHY BABIES EE-0610
2512	11.565	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	T412	GR FRA TRF-0101
2513	11.570	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	T413	FED REIMBURSE ALLOW TRF-0142
2514	11.575	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	T414	GR NFFRA TRF-0101
2515	11.580	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	T415	NURSING FACILITY REIM TRF-0196
2516	11.585	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	T416	NURSING FACILITY QLTY TRF-0196
2517	11.590	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	1606	NFRA FEDERAL-0196

2518	11.595	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6225	SCHOOL DISTRICT CLAIMING-0101
2519	11.595	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	6226	SCHOOL DISTRICT CLAIMING-0163
2520	11.600	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	8416	BLIND PENSION HLTHCAR BEN-0101
2521	11.600	SOCIAL SERVICES-OPERATING	2578	BLIND PENSION HLTHCAR BEN-0163
2522	12.005	GOVERNOR-OPERATING	5599	MANSION OPERATING EXP-0101
2523	12.005	GOVERNOR-OPERATING	5600	GOVERNOR'S OFFICE-0101
2524	12.005	GOVERNOR-OPERATING	9783	GOV SECURITY DETAIL PS-0101
2525	12.005	GOVERNOR-OPERATING	9784	GOV SECURITY DETAIL EE-0101
2526	12.005	GOVERNOR-OPERATING	9786	FERGUSON COMMISSION-0123
2527	12.005	GOVERNOR-OPERATING	9785	FERGUSON COMMISSION-0610
2528	12.010	GOVERNOR-OPERATING	0064	NATIONAL GUARD EMERGENCY-0101
2529	12.015	GOVERNOR-OPERATING	2749	SPECIAL AUDITS-0101
2530	12.025	LT. GOVERNOR-OPERATING	0072	LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR PS-0101
2531	12.025	LT. GOVERNOR-OPERATING	5914	LIEUTENANT GOVERNOR E&E-0101
2532	12.035	SECRETARY OF STATE-OPER	0073	SEC OF STATE PS-0101
2533	12.035	SECRETARY OF STATE-OPER	0077	SEC OF STATE E&E-0101
2534	12.035	SECRETARY OF STATE-OPER	4490	SEC OF STATE PS-0157
2535	12.035	SECRETARY OF STATE-OPER	4193	SEC OF STATE PS-0195
2536	12.035	SECRETARY OF STATE-OPER	4194	SEC OF STATE E&E-0195
2537	12.035	SECRETARY OF STATE-OPER	2221	SEC OF STATE PS-0266
2538	12.035	SECRETARY OF STATE-OPER	2222	SEC OF STATE E&E-0266
2539	12.035	SECRETARY OF STATE-OPER	9491	SEC OF STATE PS-0577
2540	12.035	SECRETARY OF STATE-OPER	9492	SEC OF STATE E&E-0577
2541	12.035	SECRETARY OF STATE-OPER	5532	SEC OF STATE PS-0829
2542	12.035	SECRETARY OF STATE-OPER	5533	SEC OF STATE E&E-0829
2543	12.035	SECRETARY OF STATE-OPER	4195	SEC OF STATE E&E-0928
2544	12.040	SECRETARY OF STATE-OPER	2522	GRANTS AND PROJECTS-0166
2545	12.045	SECRETARY OF STATE-OPER	0080	REFUNDS-0101
2546	12.050	SECRETARY OF STATE-OPER	5925	INVESTORS' RESTITUTION-0741
2547	12.055	SECRETARY OF STATE-OPER	0079	ELECTIONS PUBLIC NOTICE-0101
2548	12.060	SECRETARY OF STATE-OPER	2041	ABSENTEE BALLOTS-0101
2549	12.065	SECRETARY OF STATE-OPER	3562	ELECTION ADMIN IMPRVM E&E-0157
2550	12.065	SECRETARY OF STATE-OPER	6684	FED ELECTION REFORM-0157
2551	12.065	SECRETARY OF STATE-OPER	6810	FED ELECTION REFORM-0158
2552	12.070	SECRETARY OF STATE-OPER	T107	ELECTION COSTS TRF-0101
2553	12.075	SECRETARY OF STATE-OPER	0787	SPECIAL ELECTION COSTS-0686
2554	12.080	SECRETARY OF STATE-OPER	T114	ELECTION ADMIN IMP TRF-0686
2555	12.085	SECRETARY OF STATE-OPER	6896	REGRANT PROGRAM-0150
2556	12.090	SECRETARY OF STATE-OPER	9835	LOCAL RECORDS GRANTS-0577
2557	12.095	SECRETARY OF STATE-OPER	0781	DOCUMENT PRESERVATION-0770
2558	12.095	SECRETARY OF STATE-OPER	3994	DOCUMENT PRESERVATION E&E-0836
2559	12.100	SECRETARY OF STATE-OPER	4196	STATE AID PUBLIC LIBRARY-0101
2560	12.105	SECRETARY OF STATE-OPER	1048	REAL-0101
2561	12.110	SECRETARY OF STATE-OPER	4199	FED AID PUBLIC LIBRARY-0195
2562	12.115	SECRETARY OF STATE-OPER	4200	LIBRARY NETWORKING FUND-0822
2563	12.120	SECRETARY OF STATE-OPER	T417	LIBRARY NETWORKING TRF-0101
2564	12.145	STATE AUDITOR-OPERATING	0084	STATE AUDITOR PS-0101
2565	12.145	STATE AUDITOR-OPERATING	0087	STATE AUDITOR E&E-0101
2566	12.145	STATE AUDITOR-OPERATING	4508	STATE AUDITOR PS-0115
2567	12.145	STATE AUDITOR-OPERATING	4509	STATE AUDITOR E&E-0115
2568	12.145	STATE AUDITOR-OPERATING	2209	STATE AUDITOR PS-0609
2569	12.145	STATE AUDITOR-OPERATING	2211	STATE AUDITOR E&E-0609
2570	12.145	STATE AUDITOR-OPERATING	0059	STATE AUDITOR PS-0613
2571	12.145	STATE AUDITOR-OPERATING	0060	STATE AUDITOR PS-0614
2572	12.145	STATE AUDITOR-OPERATING	8486	STATE AUDITOR PS-0648
2573	12.145	STATE AUDITOR-OPERATING	8487	STATE AUDITOR E&E-0648

2574	12.150	STATE TREASURER-OPERATING	0844	STATE TREASURER PS-0164
2575	12.150	STATE TREASURER-OPERATING	0845	STATE TREASURER E&E-0164
2576	12.150	STATE TREASURER-OPERATING	0747	TREASURER'S INFO FUND-0255
2577	12.150	STATE TREASURER-OPERATING	0843	STATE TREASURER PS-0515
2578	12.150	STATE TREASURER-OPERATING	2212	STATE TREASURER E&E-0515
2579	12.150	STATE TREASURER-OPERATING	0870	STATE TREASURER PS-0863
2580	12.150	STATE TREASURER-OPERATING	0872	STATE TREASURER E&E-0863
2581	12.150	STATE TREASURER-OPERATING	1321	AF ADVERTISING & AUCTIONS-0863
2582	12.151	STATE TREASURER-OPERATING	2252	EDWARD JONES DOME PAYMENT-0101
2583	12.155	STATE TREASURER-OPERATING	0093	DUPLICATE/OUTLAWED CHECKS-0101
2584	12.160	STATE TREASURER-OPERATING	3173	AF CLAIMS-0863
2585	12.165	STATE TREASURER-OPERATING	T418	AF TRF-0101
2586	12.170	STATE TREASURER-OPERATING	T547	AF TO GR TRF-0863
2587	12.175	STATE TREASURER-OPERATING	8364	LINKED DEPOSIT REFUNDS-0101
2588	12.180	STATE TREASURER-OPERATING	T546	DEBT OFFSET TRF-0753
2589	12.185	STATE TREASURER-OPERATING	T548	BIENNIAL TO GR TRF-VARIOUS
2590	12.190	STATE TREASURER-OPERATING	T973	STATE PUBLIC SCHOOL TRF-0863
2591	12.195	ATTORNEY GENERAL-OPER	0095	ATTORNEY GENERAL PS-0101
2592	12.195	ATTORNEY GENERAL-OPER	7586	ATTORNEY GENERAL E&E-0101
2593	12.195	ATTORNEY GENERAL-OPER	4057	ATTORNEY GENERAL PS-0136
2594	12.195	ATTORNEY GENERAL-OPER	4058	ATTORNEY GENERAL E&E-0136
2595	12.195	ATTORNEY GENERAL-OPER	2314	ATTORNEY GENERAL PS-0286
2596	12.195	ATTORNEY GENERAL-OPER	3333	ATTORNEY GENERAL E&E-0286
2597	12.195	ATTORNEY GENERAL-OPER	1521	ATTORNEY GENERAL PS-0568
2598	12.195	ATTORNEY GENERAL-OPER	1522	ATTORNEY GENERAL E&E-0568
2599	12.195	ATTORNEY GENERAL-OPER	1523	ATTORNEY GENERAL PS-0570
2600	12.195	ATTORNEY GENERAL-OPER	1524	ATTORNEY GENERAL E&E-0570
2601	12.195	ATTORNEY GENERAL-OPER	4203	ATTORNEY GENERAL PS-0585
2602	12.195	ATTORNEY GENERAL-OPER	9618	ATTORNEY GENERAL PS-0588
2603	12.195	ATTORNEY GENERAL-OPER	9619	ATTORNEY GENERAL E&E-0588
2604	12.195	ATTORNEY GENERAL-OPER	0806	ATTORNEY GENERAL E&E-0589
2605	12.195	ATTORNEY GENERAL-OPER	1525	ATTORNEY GENERAL PS-0594
2606	12.195	ATTORNEY GENERAL-OPER	1526	ATTORNEY GENERAL E&E-0594
2607	12.195	ATTORNEY GENERAL-OPER	2218	ATTORNEY GENERAL E&E-0603
2608	12.195	ATTORNEY GENERAL-OPER	1527	ATTORNEY GENERAL PS-0614
2609	12.195	ATTORNEY GENERAL-OPER	1528	ATTORNEY GENERAL E&E-0614
2610	12.195	ATTORNEY GENERAL-OPER	1529	ATTORNEY GENERAL PS-0631
2611	12.195	ATTORNEY GENERAL-OPER	2315	ATTORNEY GENERAL E&E-0631
2612	12.195	ATTORNEY GENERAL-OPER	2316	ATTORNEY GENERAL PS-0652
2613	12.195	ATTORNEY GENERAL-OPER	7588	ATTORNEY GENERAL E&E-0652
2614	12.195	ATTORNEY GENERAL-OPER	4011	ATTORNEY GENERAL PS-0653
2615	12.195	ATTORNEY GENERAL-OPER	4012	ATTORNEY GENERAL E&E-0653
2616	12.195	ATTORNEY GENERAL-OPER	3335	ATTORNEY GENERAL PS-0657
2617	12.195	ATTORNEY GENERAL-OPER	2215	ATTORNEY GENERAL PS-0666
2618	12.195	ATTORNEY GENERAL-OPER	3003	ATTORNEY GENERAL E&E-0666
2619	12.195	ATTORNEY GENERAL-OPER	1556	ATTORNEY GENERAL PS-0676
2620	12.195	ATTORNEY GENERAL-OPER	1557	ATTORNEY GENERAL E&E-0676
2621	12.195	ATTORNEY GENERAL-OPER	1558	ATTORNEY GENERAL PS-0679
2622	12.195	ATTORNEY GENERAL-OPER	1559	ATTORNEY GENERAL E&E-0679
2623	12.195	ATTORNEY GENERAL-OPER	4183	ATTORNEY GENERAL E&E-0828
2624	12.195	ATTORNEY GENERAL-OPER	4204	ATTORNEY GENERAL PS-0828
2625	12.195	ATTORNEY GENERAL-OPER	1560	ATTORNEY GENERAL PS-0906
2626	12.195	ATTORNEY GENERAL-OPER	1561	ATTORNEY GENERAL E&E-0906
2627	12.200	ATTORNEY GENERAL-OPER	2885	DOMESTIC VIOLENCE-0136

2628	12.205	ATTORNEY GENERAL-OPER	1678	MEDICAID FRAUD UNIT E&E-0101
2629	12.205	ATTORNEY GENERAL-OPER	3336	MEDICAID FRAUD UNIT PS-0101
2630	12.205	ATTORNEY GENERAL-OPER	4025	MEDICAID FRAUD UNIT PS-0136
2631	12.205	ATTORNEY GENERAL-OPER	4026	MEDICAID FRAUD UNIT E&E-0136
2632	12.210	ATTORNEY GENERAL-OPER	2933	OFFICE OF PROS SVS PS-0101
2633	12.210	ATTORNEY GENERAL-OPER	2937	OFFICE OF PROS SVS E&E-0101
2634	12.210	ATTORNEY GENERAL-OPER	2019	OFFICE OF PROS SVS PS-0136
2635	12.210	ATTORNEY GENERAL-OPER	2318	OFFICE OF PROS SVS E&E-0136
2636	12.210	ATTORNEY GENERAL-OPER	7337	OFFICE OF PROS SVS PS-0680
2637	12.210	ATTORNEY GENERAL-OPER	7338	OFFICE OF PROS SVS E&E-0680
2638	12.210	ATTORNEY GENERAL-OPER	4106	OFFICE OF PROS SVS E&E-0844
2639	12.215	ATTORNEY GENERAL-OPER	T465	MO OFFICE PROS SVC TRF-0136
2640	12.220	ATTORNEY GENERAL-OPER	7053	ATY GENERAL TRUST E&E-0794
2641	12.225	ATTORNEY GENERAL-OPER	T423	COURT COST FUND TRF-0101
2642	12.230	ATTORNEY GENERAL-OPER	T424	ANTI-TRUST FUND TRF-0101
2643	12.300	JUDICIARY-OPERATING	0030	JUD PROCEED & REVIEW PS-0101
2644	12.300	JUDICIARY-OPERATING	0033	JUD PROCEED & REVIEW E&E-0101
2645	12.300	JUDICIARY-OPERATING	0907	SUP COURT JUDGES SALARIES-0101
2646	12.300	JUDICIARY-OPERATING	4211	APPELLATE JUDICIAL COMM-0101
2647	12.300	JUDICIARY-OPERATING	6755	JUD PROCEED & REVIEW PS-0137
2648	12.300	JUDICIARY-OPERATING	4506	JUD PROCEED & REVIEW E&E-0525
2649	12.305	JUDICIARY-OPERATING	0039	STATE COURTS ADMIN E&E-0101
2650	12.305	JUDICIARY-OPERATING	0524	STATE COURTS ADMIN PS-0101
2651	12.305	JUDICIARY-OPERATING	7083	ICM SUPPORT E&E-0101
2652	12.305	JUDICIARY-OPERATING	8689	OPD TRANSCRIPT COSTS-0101
2653	12.305	JUDICIARY-OPERATING	0734	COURT IMPROVE PROJ E&E-0137
2654	12.305	JUDICIARY-OPERATING	6915	JUDICIAL TRNG & ED E&E-0137
2655	12.305	JUDICIARY-OPERATING	8378	COURT IMPROVE PROJ PS-0137
2656	12.305	JUDICIARY-OPERATING	0735	COURT AUTOMATION PS-0270
2657	12.305	JUDICIARY-OPERATING	3137	COURT AUTOMATION E&E-0270
2658	12.305	JUDICIARY-OPERATING	7087	ICM SUPPORT E&E-0681
2659	12.305	JUDICIARY-OPERATING	6845	BASIC LEGAL SERV CIP-PS-0757
2660	12.305	JUDICIARY-OPERATING	6846	BASIC LEGAL SERV CIP-EE-0757
2661	12.305	JUDICIARY-OPERATING	9167	BASIC LEGAL SERVICES-0757
2662	12.305	JUDICIARY-OPERATING	3031	STATE COURTS ADMIN E&E-0831
2663	12.305	JUDICIARY-OPERATING	4186	JUDICIAL TRNG & ED PS-0847
2664	12.305	JUDICIARY-OPERATING	4187	JUDICIAL TRNG & ED E&E-0847
2665	12.306	JUDICIARY-OPERATING	1732	JUDICIAL REPORT-0101
2666	12.310	JUDICIARY-OPERATING	T524	JUDICIAL TRNG & ED TRF-0101
2667	12.315	JUDICIARY-OPERATING	0041	APPEALS WEST DIST PS-0101
2668	12.315	JUDICIARY-OPERATING	0044	APPEALS WEST DIST E&E-0101
2669	12.315	JUDICIARY-OPERATING	0046	APPEALS EAST DIST PS-0101
2670	12.315	JUDICIARY-OPERATING	0050	APPEALS EAST DIST E&E-0101
2671	12.315	JUDICIARY-OPERATING	0052	APPEALS SOUTH DIST PS-0101
2672	12.315	JUDICIARY-OPERATING	0054	APPEALS-SOUTH DIST E&E-0101
2673	12.315	JUDICIARY-OPERATING	0847	JUDGES SALARIES WEST DIST-0101
2674	12.315	JUDICIARY-OPERATING	0848	JUDGES SALARIES EAST DIST-0101
2675	12.315	JUDICIARY-OPERATING	0849	JUDGES SALARIES SOUTH PS-0101
2676	12.320	JUDICIARY-OPERATING	0853	CP-JUDGES-COMM PS-0101
2677	12.320	JUDICIARY-OPERATING	0856	CP-STATUTORY PS-0101
2678	12.320	JUDICIARY-OPERATING	1208	CRRD-INVESTIGATOR PS-0101
2679	12.320	JUDICIARY-OPERATING	1733	46TH CIRCUIT PS-0101
2680	12.320	JUDICIARY-OPERATING	2204	RETIR DISCPL & REMOVE PS-0101
2681	12.320	JUDICIARY-OPERATING	2205	RETIR. DISCPL & REMOV E&E-0101
2682	12.320	JUDICIARY-OPERATING	2690	5TH CRCT TRTMNT CRT PS-0101
2683	12.320	JUDICIARY-OPERATING	2692	26TH CRCT JUDGE PS-0101

2684	12.320	JUDICIARY-OPERATING	2694	5TH CRCT TRTMNT CRT EE-0101
2685	12.320	JUDICIARY-OPERATING	2695	26TH CRCT JUDGE EE-0101
2686	12.320	JUDICIARY-OPERATING	2902	JUVENILE PERSONNEL-0101
2687	12.320	JUDICIARY-OPERATING	3354	CP-NON-STATUTORY PS-0101
2688	12.320	JUDICIARY-OPERATING	4366	CASA PROGRAMS-0101
2689	12.320	JUDICIARY-OPERATING	5274	CIRCUIT PERSONNEL E&E-0101
2690	12.320	JUDICIARY-OPERATING	3754	CIRCUIT PERSONNEL PS-0120
2691	12.320	JUDICIARY-OPERATING	3805	CIRCUIT PERSONNEL E&E-0120
2692	12.320	JUDICIARY-OPERATING	0950	CIRCUIT PERSONNEL PS-0137
2693	12.320	JUDICIARY-OPERATING	2003	CIRCUIT PERSONNEL E&E-0137
2694	12.320	JUDICIARY-OPERATING	5196	CASA PROGRAMS-0590
2695	12.320	JUDICIARY-OPERATING	1209	CIRCUIT COURT DEBT OFFSET-0718
2696	12.320	JUDICIARY-OPERATING	1210	CIRCUIT CT DEBT OFFSET EE-0718
2697	12.320	JUDICIARY-OPERATING	6239	CIRCUIT PERSONNEL E&E-0831
2698	12.320	JUDICIARY-OPERATING	4618	DOMESTIC RELATIONS-0852
2699	12.325	JUDICIARY-OPERATING	T884	DRUG COURTS TRF-0101
2700	12.330	JUDICIARY-OPERATING	2693	MEDICATN ASSISTED TRTMNT-0733
2701	12.330	JUDICIARY-OPERATING	5197	DRUG COURTS E&E-0733
2702	12.330	JUDICIARY-OPERATING	5902	DRUG COURTS PS-0733
2703	12.340	JUDICIARY-OPERATING	9612	JAPSER CO JUV DET CNTR-0101
2704	12.400	PUBLIC DEFENDER-OPERATING	0911	PUBLIC DEFENDER SVS PS-0101
2705	12.400	PUBLIC DEFENDER-OPERATING	0912	PUBLIC DEFENDER SVS E&E-0101
2706	12.400	PUBLIC DEFENDER-OPERATING	8727	EXTRAORDINARY EXP/CONFLCT-0101
2707	12.400	PUBLIC DEFENDER-OPERATING	4006	GRANTS-0112
2708	12.400	PUBLIC DEFENDER-OPERATING	0951	PUBLIC DEFENDER COMM PS-0670
2709	12.400	PUBLIC DEFENDER-OPERATING	7673	PUBLIC DEFENDER COMM-0670
2710	12.400	PUBLIC DEFENDER-OPERATING	3023	DEBT OFFSET ESCROW FUND-0753
2711	12.500	LEGISLATURE-OPERATING	0003	SENATORS' SALARIES-0101
2712	12.500	LEGISLATURE-OPERATING	0004	SENATORS' MILEAGE-0101
2713	12.500	LEGISLATURE-OPERATING	0005	SENATORS' PER DIEM-0101
2714	12.500	LEGISLATURE-OPERATING	1052	JOINT CONTINGENT EXP E&E-0101
2715	12.500	LEGISLATURE-OPERATING	9801	SENATE CONTINGENT EXP-0101
2716	12.500	LEGISLATURE-OPERATING	4505	SENATE CONTINGENT EXP-0535
2717	12.505	LEGISLATURE-OPERATING	1532	REPS EXP VOUCHERS-0101
2718	12.505	LEGISLATURE-OPERATING	4257	REPRESENTATIVES SALARIES-0101
2719	12.505	LEGISLATURE-OPERATING	4258	REPRESENTATIVES MILEAGE-0101
2720	12.505	LEGISLATURE-OPERATING	4259	REPRESENTATIVES PER DIEM-0101
2721	12.505	LEGISLATURE-OPERATING	6725	HOUSE CONTINGENT EXPENSES-0101
2722	12.505	LEGISLATURE-OPERATING	3165	HOUSE REVOLVING FUND-0520
2723	12.506	LEGISLATURE-OPERATING	T059	CAPITOL COMMISSION GR TRF-0101
2724	12.507	LEGISLATURE-OPERATING	1750	STATE CAPITOL COMMISSION-0745
2725	12.510	LEGISLATURE-OPERATING	9000	NATL CONF ON ST LEGISLTRS-0101
2726	12.515	LEGISLATURE-OPERATING	0013	COMM ON LEG RESEARCH-0101
2727	12.515	LEGISLATURE-OPERATING	2260	RSA AUDIT/PROGRAM EVAL-0101
2728	12.515	LEGISLATURE-OPERATING	2269	MO HLTHNT ACTUARIAL STUDY-0101
2729	12.515	LEGISLATURE-OPERATING	3084	LEG RESEARCH OVERSIGHT-0101
2730	12.520	LEGISLATURE-OPERATING	0014	LEG RES PUBLISH STATUTES-0101
2731	12.520	LEGISLATURE-OPERATING	3035	LEG RES-PUBLISH STATUTES-0546
2732	12.525	LEGISLATURE-OPERATING	4189	JOINT COMM ON ADMIN RULE-0101
2733	12.525	LEGISLATURE-OPERATING	4190	JOINT COMM RETIREMENT SYS-0101
2734	12.525	LEGISLATURE-OPERATING	9103	JOINT COMM MO HEALTHNT PS-0101
2735	12.525	LEGISLATURE-OPERATING	9104	JOINT COMM MO HEALTHNT EE-0101
2736	12.525	LEGISLATURE-OPERATING	9201	JOINT COMM EDUCATION-0101
2737	13.005	LEGISLATURE-LEASING	7488	LEGISLATURE LEASING-0101

2738	13.005	JUDICIARY-LEASING	6083	JUDICIARY LEASING-0101
2739	13.005	SECRETARY OF STATE-LEASING	6080	SEC OF STATE LEASING-0101
2740	13.005	STATE AUDITOR-LEASING	3192	AUDITOR LEASING-0101
2741	13.005	ATTORNEY GENERAL-LEASING	3184	ATTORNEY GENERAL LEASING-0101
2742	13.005	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-LEAS	1059	OA LEASING-0101
2743	13.005	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-LEAS	3271	ETHICS COMMISSION LEASING-0101
2744	13.005	AGRICULTURE-LEASING	1473	AGRICULTURE LEASING-0101
2745	13.005	ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT-LEAS	1978	DED LEASING-0101
2746	13.005	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-LEAS	1033	DESE LEASING-0101
2747	13.005	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES-CI	4181	HEALTH LEASING-0101
2748	13.005	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-LEAS	3229	DOLIR LEASING-0101
2749	13.005	MENTAL HEALTH-LEASING	0655	MENTAL HEALTH LEASING-0101
2750	13.005	NATURAL RESOURCES-LEASING	4305	DNR LEASING-0101
2751	13.005	PUBLIC SAFETY-LEASING	2006	ST HWY PATROL LEASING-0101
2752	13.005	PUBLIC SAFETY-LEASING	6075	PUBLIC SAFETY LEASING-0101
2753	13.005	REVENUE-LEASING	6090	REVENUE LEASING-0101
2754	13.005	SOCIAL SERVICES-LEASING	1434	SOCIAL SERVICES LEASING-0101
2755	13.005	CORRECTIONS-LEASING	1112	CORRECTIONS LEASING-0101
2756	13.005	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-LEAS	1035	DESE LEASING-0104
2757	13.005	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-LEAS	1034	DESE LEASING-0105
2758	13.005	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-LEAS	2464	DOLIR LEASING-0117
2759	13.005	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-LEAS	2625	DOLIR LEASING-0122
2760	13.005	ATTORNEY GENERAL-LEASING	3186	ATTORNEY GENERAL LEASING-0136
2761	13.005	JUDICIARY-LEASING	6084	JUDICIARY LEASING-0137
2762	13.005	NATURAL RESOURCES-LEASING	4306	DNR LEASING-0140
2763	13.005	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES-CI	4182	HEALTH LEASING-0143
2764	13.005	PUBLIC SAFETY-LEASING	7470	PUBLIC SAFETY LEASING-0145
2765	13.005	PUBLIC SAFETY-LEASING	7879	ST HWY PATROL LEASING-0152
2766	13.005	ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT-LEAS	1980	DED LEASING-0155
2767	13.005	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-LEAS	2486	DESE LEASING-0188
2768	13.005	PUBLIC SAFETY-LEASING	0810	ST HWY PATROL LEASING-0194
2769	13.005	ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT-LEAS	2468	DED LEASING-0262
2770	13.005	SOCIAL SERVICES-LEASING	0666	SOCIAL SERVICES LEASING-0271
2771	13.005	ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT-LEAS	1982	DED LEASING-0274
2772	13.005	PUBLIC SAFETY-LEASING	3198	GAMING COM LEASING-0286
2773	13.005	PUBLIC SAFETY-LEASING	8315	PUBLIC SAFETY LEASING-0304
2774	13.005	NATURAL RESOURCES-LEASING	4307	DNR LEASING-0500
2775	13.005	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-LEAS	1066	OA LEASING-0501
2776	13.005	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-LEAS	1067	OA LEASING-0505
2777	13.005	CORRECTIONS-LEASING	6073	CORRECTIONS LEASING-0510
2778	13.005	PUBLIC SAFETY-LEASING	1272	PUBLIC SAFETY LEASING-0544
2779	13.005	DIFP-LEASING	3739	INSURANCE LEASING-0550
2780	13.005	DIFP-LEASING	3734	INSURANCE LEASING-0552
2781	13.005	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-LEAS	2478	DESE LEASING-0559
2782	13.005	DIFP-LEASING	6082	INSURANCE LEASING-0566
2783	13.005	SECRETARY OF STATE-LEASING	6081	SEC OF STATE LEASING-0577
2784	13.005	ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT-LEAS	3128	DED LEASING-0582
2785	13.005	ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT-LEAS	1986	DED LEASING-0607
2786	13.005	SOCIAL SERVICES-LEASING	1435	SOCIAL SERVICES LEASING-0610
2787	13.005	PUBLIC SAFETY-LEASING	3194	ST HWY PATROL LEASING-0644
2788	13.005	AGRICULTURE-LEASING	1474	AGRICULTURE LEASING-0647
2789	13.005	ATTORNEY GENERAL-LEASING	3188	ATTORNEY GENERAL LEASING-0652
2790	13.005	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-LEAS	3236	DOLIR LEASING-0652
2791	13.005	ATTORNEY GENERAL-LEASING	3189	ATTORNEY GENERAL LEASING-0653
2792	13.005	REVENUE-LEASING	3307	LOTTERY LEASING-0657
2793	13.005	AGRICULTURE-LEASING	0653	AGRICULTURE LEASING-0662

2794	13.005	ATTORNEY GENERAL-LEASING	2005	ATTORNEY GENERAL LEASING-0676
2795	13.005	ATTORNEY GENERAL-LEASING	2022	ATTORNEY GENERAL LEASING-0680
2796	13.005	DIFP-LEASING	3736	INSURANCE LEASING-0689
2797	13.005	PUBLIC SAFETY-LEASING	4215	PUBLIC SAFETY LEASING-0782
2798	13.005	JUDICIARY-LEASING	6085	JUDICIARY LEASING-0847
2799	13.005	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-LEAS	6923	DESE LEASING-0889
2800	13.005	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-LEAS	3233	DOLIR LEASING-0948
2801	13.005	ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT-LEAS	6633	DED LEASING-0949
2802	13.005	AGRICULTURE-LEASING	8194	AGRICULTURE LEASING-0970
2803	13.010	LEGISLATURE-LEASING	7771	LEGISLATURE STATE OWNED-0101
2804	13.010	JUDICIARY-LEASING	7789	JUDICIARY STATE OWNED-0101
2805	13.010	GOVERNOR-LEASING	2662	GOVERNORS OFFICE ST OWNED-0101
2806	13.010	LT. GOVERNOR-LEASING	2664	LT GOV OFFICE ST OWNED-0101
2807	13.010	SECRETARY OF STATE-LEASING	7773	SEC OF STATE STATE OWNED-0101
2808	13.010	STATE AUDITOR-LEASING	7777	AUDITOR STATE OWNED-0101
2809	13.010	ATTORNEY GENERAL-LEASING	7778	ATTORNEY GENERAL ST OWNED-0101
2810	13.010	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-LEAS	7670	OA STATE OWNED-0101
2811	13.010	AGRICULTURE-LEASING	7676	AGRICULTURE STATE OWNED-0101
2812	13.010	ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT-LEAS	7691	DED STATE OWNED-0101
2813	13.010	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-LEAS	7659	DESE STATE OWNED-0101
2814	13.010	HIGHER EDUCATION-LEASING	7877	DHE STATE OWNED-0101
2815	13.010	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES-CI	7757	HEALTH STATE OWNED-0101
2816	13.010	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-LEAS	7713	DOLIR STATE OWNED-0101
2817	13.010	MENTAL HEALTH-LEASING	7751	MENTAL HEALTH STATE OWNED-0101
2818	13.010	NATURAL RESOURCES-LEASING	7688	DNR STATE OWNED-0101
2819	13.010	PUBLIC SAFETY-LEASING	7728	PUBLIC SAFETY STATE OWNED-0101
2820	13.010	REVENUE-LEASING	7666	REVENUE STATE OWNED-0101
2821	13.010	SOCIAL SERVICES-LEASING	7759	SOCIAL SRVS STATE OWNED-0101
2822	13.010	CORRECTIONS-LEASING	7748	CORRECTIONS STATE OWNED-0101
2823	13.010	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-LEAS	7660	DESE STATE OWNED-0104
2824	13.010	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-LEAS	7661	DESE STATE OWNED-0105
2825	13.010	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-LEAS	7714	DOLIR STATE OWNED-0117
2826	13.010	SOCIAL SERVICES-LEASING	7760	SOCIAL SRVS STATE OWNED-0120
2827	13.010	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-LEAS	7715	DOLIR STATE OWNED-0122
2828	13.010	AGRICULTURE-LEASING	7677	AGRICULTURE STATE OWNED-0133
2829	13.010	ATTORNEY GENERAL-LEASING	7779	ATTORNEY GENERAL ST OWNED-0136
2830	13.010	NATURAL RESOURCES-LEASING	7689	DNR STATE OWNED-0140
2831	13.010	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES-CI	7758	HEALTH STATE OWNED-0143
2832	13.010	PUBLIC SAFETY-LEASING	7729	PUBLIC SAFETY STATE OWNED-0145
2833	13.010	MENTAL HEALTH-LEASING	7752	MENTAL HEALTH STATE OWNED-0148
2834	13.010	ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT-LEAS	7692	DED STATE OWNED-0155
2835	13.010	STATE TREASURER-LEASING	7788	TREASURER STATE OWNED-0164
2836	13.010	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-LEAS	7721	DOLIR STATE OWNED-0186
2837	13.010	SOCIAL SERVICES-LEASING	7762	SOCIAL SRVS STATE OWNED-0199
2838	13.010	MENTAL HEALTH-LEASING	7753	MENTAL HEALTH STATE OWNED-0249
2839	13.010	SECRETARY OF STATE-LEASING	7774	SEC OF STATE STATE OWNED-0266
2840	13.010	ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT-LEAS	7698	DED STATE OWNED-0274
2841	13.010	MENTAL HEALTH-LEASING	7754	MENTAL HEALTH STATE OWNED-0275
2842	13.010	SOCIAL SERVICES-LEASING	7763	SOCIAL SRVS STATE OWNED-0275
2843	13.010	ATTORNEY GENERAL-LEASING	7780	ATTORNEY GENERAL ST OWNED-0286
2844	13.010	PUBLIC SAFETY-LEASING	7883	GAMING COM STATE OWNED-0286
2845	13.010	MENTAL HEALTH-LEASING	7755	MENTAL HEALTH STATE OWNED-0288
2846	13.010	AGRICULTURE-LEASING	7808	AGRICULTURE STATE OWNED-0292
2847	13.010	AGRICULTURE-LEASING	7678	AGRICULTURE STATE OWNED-0295

2848	13.010	PUBLIC SAFETY-LEASING	8316	PUBLIC SAFETY STATE OWNED-0304
2849	13.010	AGRICULTURE-LEASING	7679	AGRICULTURE STATE OWNED-0406
2850	13.010	AGRICULTURE-LEASING	7680	AGRICULTURE STATE OWNED-0408
2851	13.010	NATURAL RESOURCES-LEASING	7690	DNR STATE OWNED-0500
2852	13.010	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-LEAS	7674	OA STATE OWNED-0501
2853	13.010	ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT-LEAS	7706	DED STATE OWNED-0547
2854	13.010	DIFP-LEASING	7708	INSURANCE STATE OWNED-0548
2855	13.010	DIFP-LEASING	7709	INSURANCE STATE OWNED-0550
2856	13.010	DIFP-LEASING	7710	INSURANCE STATE OWNED-0552
2857	13.010	DIFP-LEASING	7711	INSURANCE STATE OWNED-0566
2858	13.010	ATTORNEY GENERAL-LEASING	7782	ATTORNEY GENERAL ST OWNED-0568
2859	13.010	SECRETARY OF STATE-LEASING	7775	SEC OF STATE STATE OWNED-0577
2860	13.010	ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT-LEAS	7707	DED STATE OWNED-0607
2861	13.010	SOCIAL SERVICES-LEASING	7764	SOCIAL SRVS STATE OWNED-0610
2862	13.010	SOCIAL SERVICES-LEASING	7765	SOCIAL SRVS STATE OWNED-0620
2863	13.010	PUBLIC SAFETY-LEASING	7740	DPS HP STATE OWNED-0644
2864	13.010	AGRICULTURE-LEASING	7681	AGRICULTURE STATE OWNED-0645
2865	13.010	AGRICULTURE-LEASING	7682	AGRICULTURE STATE OWNED-0647
2866	13.010	ATTORNEY GENERAL-LEASING	7783	ATTORNEY GENERAL ST OWNED-0652
2867	13.010	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-LEAS	7722	DOLIR STATE OWNED-0652
2868	13.010	ATTORNEY GENERAL-LEASING	7784	ATTORNEY GENERAL ST OWNED-0653
2869	13.010	ATTORNEY GENERAL-LEASING	7785	ATTORNEY GENERAL ST OWNED-0657
2870	13.010	AGRICULTURE-LEASING	7683	AGRICULTURE STATE OWNED-0662
2871	13.010	ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT-LEAS	8840	DED STATE OWNED-0667
2872	13.010	ATTORNEY GENERAL-LEASING	7786	ATTORNEY GENERAL ST OWNED-0676
2873	13.010	DIFP-LEASING	7712	INSURANCE STATE OWNED-0689
2874	13.010	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-LEAS	7675	OA STATE OWNED-0694
2875	13.010	AGRICULTURE-LEASING	8404	AGRICULTURE STATE OWNED-0787
2876	13.010	ATTORNEY GENERAL-LEASING	7787	ATTORNEY GENERAL ST OWNED-0828
2877	13.010	SECRETARY OF STATE-LEASING	7776	SEC OF STATE STATE OWNED-0829
2878	13.010	SOCIAL SERVICES-LEASING	7768	SOCIAL SRVS STATE OWNED-0859
2879	13.010	ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT-LEAS	8841	DED STATE OWNED-0866
2880	13.010	AGRICULTURE-LEASING	7686	AGRICULTURE STATE OWNED-0904
2881	13.010	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-LEAS	7723	DOLIR STATE OWNED-0948
2882	13.010	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-LEAS	7724	DOLIR STATE OWNED-0949
2883	13.010	AGRICULTURE-LEASING	8245	AGRICULTURE STATE OWNED-0970
2884	13.015	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-LEAS	7663	DESE INSTITUTIONAL-0101
2885	13.015	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- LEAS	1277	DHSS - INSTITUTIONAL-0101
2886	13.015	MENTAL HEALTH-LEASING	7756	MENTAL HEALTH INSTIT-0101
2887	13.015	PUBLIC SAFETY-LEASING	7741	DPS-SHP INSTIT-0101
2888	13.015	SOCIAL SERVICES-LEASING	7769	SOCIAL SERVICES INSTIT-0101
2889	13.015	HEALTH & SENIOR SERVICES- LEAS	8142	DHSS - INSTITUTIONAL-0143
2890	13.015	PUBLIC SAFETY-LEASING	7744	DPS-SHP INSTIT-0286
2891	13.015	PUBLIC SAFETY-LEASING	7735	DPS-INSTITUTIONAL-0304
2892	13.015	AGRICULTURE-LEASING	7687	AGRICULTURE INSTITUTIONAL-0410
2893	13.015	SOCIAL SERVICES-LEASING	7770	SOCIAL SERVICES INSTIT-0610
2894	13.015	PUBLIC SAFETY-LEASING	7745	DPS-SHP INSTIT-0644
2895	13.015	REVENUE-LEASING	7669	LOTTERY INSTITUTIONAL-0657
2896	13.020	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-LEAS	2777	MULTI TENANT ST OWN-0505
2897	13.020	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-LEAS	3741	MULTI TENANT INSTIT-0505
2898	13.020	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-LEAS	6194	MULTI TENANT LEASING-0505
2899	13.025	PUBLIC SAFETY-LEASING	8031	NATIONAL GUARD LEASING-0101
2900	13.025	PUBLIC SAFETY-LEASING	3195	NATIONAL GUARD LEASING-0190
2901	17.005	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-CI	1125	DESE MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-0316

2902	17.005	ELEM & SEC EDUCATION-CI	2713	DESE MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-0363
2903	17.015	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	9158	HICKEY BLD-WEBB CITY-CC-0101
2904	17.020	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	1040	CROWDER COLLEGE M&R-0317
2905	17.020	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	2750	CROWDER COLLEGE M&R-0364
2906	17.025	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	1041	EAST CENTRAL COLLEGE M&R-0317
2907	17.025	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	2752	EAST CENTRAL COLLEGE M&R-0364
2908	17.030	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	1042	JEFFERSON COLLEGE M&R-0317
2909	17.030	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	2753	JEFFERSON COLLEGE M&R-0364
2910	17.035	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	1056	METROPOLITAN COLLEGE M&R-0317
2911	17.035	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	2755	METROPOLITAN COLLEGE M&R-0364
2912	17.040	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	1060	MINERAL AREA COLLEGE M&R-0317
2913	17.040	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	2758	MINERAL AREA COLLEGE M&R-0364
2914	17.045	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	1062	MOBERLY AREA COLLEGE M&R-0317
2915	17.045	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	2763	MOBERLY AREA COLLEGE M&R-0364
2916	17.050	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	1068	NORTH CENTRAL COLLEGE M&R-0317
2917	17.050	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	2766	NORTH CENTRAL COLLEGE M&R-0364
2918	17.055	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	1069	OZARKS TECH COLLEGE M&R-0317
2919	17.055	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	2785	OZARKS TECH COLLEGE M&R-0364
2920	17.060	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	1072	ST CHARLES COLLEGE M&R-0317
2921	17.060	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	2787	ST CHARLES COLLEGE M&R-0364
2922	17.065	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	1073	ST LOUIS COLLEGE M&R-0317
2923	17.065	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	2803	ST LOUIS COLLEGE M&R-0364
2924	17.070	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	1076	STATE FAIR COLLEGE M&R-0317
2925	17.070	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	2804	STATE FAIR COLLEGE M&R-0364
2926	17.075	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	1080	THREE RIVERS COLLEGE M&R-0317
2927	17.075	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	2807	THREE RIVERS COLLEGE M&R-0364
2928	17.080	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	1109	STATE TECH COLLEGE M&R-0317
2929	17.080	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	2813	STATE TECH COLLEGE M&R-0364
2930	17.085	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	1113	UNIV OF CENTRAL MO M&R-0317
2931	17.085	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	2839	UNIV OF CENTRAL MO M&R-0364
2932	17.090	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	1114	SOUTHEAST MO ST UNIV M&R-0317
2933	17.090	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	2841	SOUTHEAST MO ST UNIV M&R-0364
2934	17.095	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	1115	MISSOURI STATE UNIV M&R-0317
2935	17.095	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	2842	MISSOURI STATE UNIV M&R-0364
2936	17.100	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	1116	LINCOLN UNIV M&R-0317
2937	17.100	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	2843	LINCOLN UNIV M&R-0364
2938	17.105	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	1117	TRUMAN STATE UNIV M&R-0317
2939	17.105	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	2844	TRUMAN STATE UNIV M&R-0364
2940	17.110	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	1118	NW MO STATE UNIV M&R-0317
2941	17.110	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	2846	NW MO STATE UNIV M&R-0364
2942	17.115	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	9152	MO SOUTHERN-REYNOLDS HALL-0101
2943	17.120	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	1121	MO SOUTHERN ST UNIV M&R-0317
2944	17.120	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	2847	MO SOUTHERN ST UNIV M&R-0364
2945	17.125	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	1122	MO WESTERN ST UNIV M&R-0317
2946	17.125	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	2860	MO WESTERN ST UNIV M&R-0364
2947	17.130	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	1123	HARRIS-STOWE UNIV M&R-0317
2948	17.130	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	2862	HARRIS-STOWE UNIV M&R-0364
2949	17.135	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	9136	UMC LAFFERRE HALL-0312
2950	17.135	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	2696	UMC LAFFERRE HALL-0364
2951	17.140	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	9081	UMR EXPERIMENTAL MINE BLD-0101
2952	17.145	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	9078	UMKC FREE ENTERPRISE CNTR-0101
2953	17.150	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	9079	UMSL COLLEGE OF BUS ADMIN-0101
2954	17.155	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	9151	UMC APPLIED LEARNING CNTR-0101
2955	17.160	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	1124	UNIV OF MISSOURI M&R-0317

2956	17.160	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	2863	UNIV OF MISSOURI M&R-0364
2957	17.165	REVENUE-CI	9330	LOTTERY HQ ROOF RPLCMNT-0657
2958	17.165	REVENUE-CI	9332	LOTTERY HQ RPLC UPS SYS-0657
2959	17.175	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-CI	9269	UNPROGRAMMED M&R-0124
2960	17.175	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-CI	9270	EMERGENCY-0124
2961	17.185	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-CI	9272	HAZMAT REMEDIATION-0124
2962	17.195	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-CI	9910	ROOFING MANAGEMENT SYSTEM-0124
2963	17.205	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-CI	9903	ELECTRICAL IMPROVEMENTS-0124
2964	17.210	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-CI	8574	STWIDE FMRF EXPENDITURE-0124
2965	17.210	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	8575	CRITICAL M&R-0304
2966	17.210	SOCIAL SERVICES-CI	8579	OPERATIONAL M&R-0610
2967	17.210	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	8576	CRITICAL M&R-0644
2968	17.215	JUDICIARY-CI	9268	STWIDE FMRF EXPENDITURE-0124
2969	17.215	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-CI	9271	APPRAISALS & SURVEYS-0124
2970	17.215	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	9277	CRITICAL M&R-0304
2971	17.215	SOCIAL SERVICES-CI	9275	CRITICAL M&R-0610
2972	17.215	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	9276	CRITICAL M&R-0644
2973	17.215	LABOR & INDUSTRIAL REL-CI	9274	CRITICAL M&R-0949
2974	17.230	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-CI	9905	LIFE SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS-0124
2975	17.240	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-CI	9904	HTG VENTILATION & AC IMP-0124
2976	17.250	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-CI	9902	PLUMBING IMPROVEMENTS-0124
2977	17.260	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-CI	9911	SECURITY IMPROVEMENTS-0124
2978	17.265	MENTAL HEALTH-CI	8725	FSH RPLCMNT PLNG & DESIGN-0101
2979	17.270	MENTAL HEALTH-CI	9354	FSH RPLCMNT DESIGN & CONS-0397
2980	17.275	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-CI	8724	STATE CAPITOL STRUC REPRS-0101
2981	17.290	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-CI	9278	DISASTER REIMBURSEMENT-0135
2982	17.295	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-CI	9279	ENERGY CONSERVATION PROJS-0723
2983	17.300	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-CI	9280	COST REIMBURSEMENT-0505
2984	17.305	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-CI	1126	OA MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-0316
2985	17.305	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-CI	2715	OA MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-0363
2986	17.310	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-CI	1127	STATE CAPITOL BLDG REPRS-0313
2987	17.310	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-CI	2706	STATE CAPITOL BLDG REPRS-0362
2988	17.315	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-CI	1128	STATE CAPITOL ANNEX RPRS-0313
2989	17.315	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-CI	2710	STATE CAPITOL ANNEX RPRS-0362
2990	17.320	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-CI	1166	STATE HIST SOCIETY BLDG-0390
2991	17.325	AGRICULTURE-CI	1129	STATE FAIR MAINT & REPR-0316
2992	17.325	AGRICULTURE-CI	2716	STATE FAIR MAINT & REPR-0363
2993	17.330	NATURAL RESOURCES-CI	6600	DNR SPENDING AUTHORITY-0140
2994	17.330	NATURAL RESOURCES-CI	6599	DNR SPENDING AUTHORITY-0415
2995	17.335	NATURAL RESOURCES-CI	8585	PRJS ST & HIST PROPERTIES-0613
2996	17.335	NATURAL RESOURCES-CI	8587	DNR WATER WASTE IMPROV-0613
2997	17.340	NATURAL RESOURCES-CI	8563	DNR CI SPENDING AUTHORITY-0140
2998	17.340	NATURAL RESOURCES-CI	8534	LAND PURCHASES ST PARKS-0415
2999	17.340	NATURAL RESOURCES-CI	8564	DNR CI SPENDING AUTHORITY-0415
3000	17.345	NATURAL RESOURCES-CI	9286	DNR M&R SPENDING AUTHORITY-0140
3001	17.345	NATURAL RESOURCES-CI	9307	DNR CI SPENDING AUTHORITY-0140
3002	17.345	NATURAL RESOURCES-CI	9282	PRJS ST & HIST PROPERTIES-0415
3003	17.345	NATURAL RESOURCES-CI	9285	DNR ROADS PARKING TRAILS-0415
3004	17.345	NATURAL RESOURCES-CI	9304	IMPROVEMENTS STATE PARKS-0415
3005	17.345	NATURAL RESOURCES-CI	9306	LAND PURCHASES ST PARKS-0415
3006	17.345	NATURAL RESOURCES-CI	9309	INTER EXHIBITS ST PARKS-0415
3007	17.345	NATURAL RESOURCES-CI	9288	HISTORIC PROPERTIES-0430
3008	17.345	NATURAL RESOURCES-CI	9281	PRJS ST & HIST PROPERTIES-0613
3009	17.345	NATURAL RESOURCES-CI	9283	DNR WATER WASTE IMPROV-0613
3010	17.345	NATURAL RESOURCES-CI	9284	CATASTROPHIC PROJECTS-0613
3011	17.345	NATURAL RESOURCES-CI	9305	IMPROVEMENTS STATE PARKS-0613

3012	17.350	NATURAL RESOURCES-CI	1149	CNTRL RGN REPRS & UPGRDS-0316
3013	17.350	NATURAL RESOURCES-CI	2727	CNTRL RGN REPRS & UPGRDS-0363
3014	17.355	NATURAL RESOURCES-CI	1151	LAKES RGN REPRS & UPGRDS-0316
3015	17.355	NATURAL RESOURCES-CI	2729	LAKES RGN REPRS & UPGRDS-0363
3016	17.360	NATURAL RESOURCES-CI	1159	NE RGN REPRS & UPGRDS-0316
3017	17.360	NATURAL RESOURCES-CI	2731	NE RGN REPRS & UPGRDS-0363
3018	17.365	NATURAL RESOURCES-CI	1162	KC RGN REPRS & UPGRDS-0316
3019	17.365	NATURAL RESOURCES-CI	2732	KC RGN REPRS & UPGRDS-0363
3020	17.370	NATURAL RESOURCES-CI	1163	SE RGN REPRS & UPGRDS-0316
3021	17.370	NATURAL RESOURCES-CI	2735	SE RGN REPRS & UPGRDS-0363
3022	17.375	NATURAL RESOURCES-CI	1164	STL RGN REPRS & UPGRDS-0316
3023	17.375	NATURAL RESOURCES-CI	2747	STL RGN REPRS & UPGRDS-0363
3024	17.380	NATURAL RESOURCES-CI	1167	SULLIVAN COUNTY LAKE PROJ-0101
3025	17.385	CONSERVATION-CI	8566	MDC STWIDE CONSTRUCTION-0609
3026	17.390	CONSERVATION-CI	9310	MDC STWIDE CONSTRUCTION-0609
3027	17.395	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	8593	MSHP ACADEMY BULLET TRAP-0644
3028	17.395	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	8594	MSHP ACADEMY ELEVATR REPL-0644
3029	17.395	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	8595	MSHP HANGAR/OFF HVAC REPL-0644
3030	17.395	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	8596	MSHP HQ COOLING TOWR REPL-0644
3031	17.395	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	8597	MSHP HQ DRIVEWAY MAINT-0644
3032	17.395	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	8598	MSHP HQ ELEVATOR REPLCMNT-0644
3033	17.395	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	8599	MSHP HQ HVAC & WATER REPL-0644
3034	17.395	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	8600	MSHP HQ MECHANICAL MODIF-0644
3035	17.395	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	8601	MSHP HQ UPS UNIT REPLCMNT-0644
3036	17.395	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	8602	MSHP TROOP A BOILER & RTU-0644
3037	17.395	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	8603	MSHP TROOP A CDL ROOF REP-0644
3038	17.395	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	8604	MSHP TROOP A FIRING RANGE-0644
3039	17.395	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	8605	MSHP TROOP A ROOF REPLCMT-0644
3040	17.395	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	8606	MSHP TROOP B FIRNG & HVAC-0644
3041	17.395	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	8607	MSHP TROOP C CDL CONC REP-0644
3042	17.395	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	8608	MSHP TROOP D RTU REPLCMNT-0644
3043	17.395	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	8609	MSHP TROOP E HVAC REPLCMT-0644
3044	17.395	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	8610	MSHP TROOP E PIPE REPLCMT-0644
3045	17.395	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	8612	MSHP TROOP F FAN REPLCMNT-0644
3046	17.395	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	8613	MSHP TROOP F ROOF REPLCMT-0644
3047	17.395	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	8614	MSHP TROOP G AHU REPLCMNT-0644
3048	17.395	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	8615	MSHP TROOP G BULLET TRAP-0644
3049	17.395	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	8616	MSHP TROOP G HQ ROOF REP-0644
3050	17.395	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	8617	MSHP TROOP G CL ROOF REP-0644
3051	17.395	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	8618	MSHP TROOP H FIRING REPL-0644
3052	17.395	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	8619	MSHP TROOP I AHU REPLCMT-0644
3053	17.395	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	8620	MSHP TROOP I ROOF REPLMT-0644
3054	17.400	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	9289	CARTHGE RADIO TWR RPLCMNT-0644
3055	17.400	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	9290	TROOP A RADIO TRR RPLCMNT-0644
3056	17.400	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	9291	TROOP D RADIO TRR RPLCMNT-0644
3057	17.400	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	9292	GEN HQ EXTERIOR REPAIRS-0644
3058	17.400	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	9293	TROOP C ROOF REPLACEMENT-0644
3059	17.400	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	9294	GEN HQ ROOF REPLACEMENT-0644
3060	17.400	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	9295	TROOP A HQ SWR LN RPLCMNT-0644
3061	17.400	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	9296	TROOP F CDL ROOF RPLCMNT-0644
3062	17.400	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	9297	TROOP F HQ LED LIGHTING-0644
3063	17.400	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	9298	TROOP I HQ LED LIGHTING-0644
3064	17.400	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	9299	TROOP G HQ LED LIGHTING-0644
3065	17.405	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	8621	MVC CAMERON M&R PROJECTS-0184

3066	17.405	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	8623	MVC CAPE GIRARDEAU M&R-0184
3067	17.405	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	8627	MVC ST JAMES M&R PROJS-0184
3068	17.405	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	1318	MVC ST LOUIS M&R PROJS-0304
3069	17.405	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	8622	MVC CAMERON M&R PROJECTS-0304
3070	17.405	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	8624	MVC CAPE GIRARDEAU M&R-0304
3071	17.405	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	8626	MVC MEXICO M&R PROJECTS-0304
3072	17.405	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	8628	MVC ST JAMES M&R PROJS-0304
3073	17.405	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	8630	MVC WARRNSBG NURSE & FIRE-0304
3074	17.410	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	8569	STL VETS STORAGE BLDG-0184
3075	17.410	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	8570	STL VETS STORAGE BLDG-0304
3076	17.415	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	8571	ELEC MEDICAL RECORDS-0184
3077	17.415	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	8572	ELEC MEDICAL RECORDS-0304
3078	17.420	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	8635	ANTI WANDER SYSTEMS-0184
3079	17.420	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	8636	ANTI WANDER SYSTEMS-0304
3080	17.425	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	9311	JACKSONVILLE STORAGE BLDG-0304
3081	17.425	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	9994	ST JAMES VETS CEM RENOV-0304
3082	17.425	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	9995	SPRNGFLD VETS CEM CONCRT-0304
3083	17.430	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	1138	MVC MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-0316
3084	17.430	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	2718	MVC MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-0363
3085	17.435	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	8631	ADJ GEN M&R NAT GUARD FAC-0190
3086	17.440	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	8573	ADJ GEN D&C NATGD FAC STW-0190
3087	17.445	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	9303	ADJ GEN M&R NAT GUARD FAC-0190
3088	17.445	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	9312	ADJ GEN D&C NATGD FAC STW-0190
3089	17.450	CORRECTIONS-CI	1142	DOC MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-0316
3090	17.450	CORRECTIONS-CI	2719	DOC MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-0363
3091	17.455	MENTAL HEALTH-CI	1144	DMH MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-0316
3092	17.455	MENTAL HEALTH-CI	2720	DMH MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-0363
3093	17.460	SOCIAL SERVICES-CI	9313	DELMINA WDS BLDG REPLCMNT-0620
3094	17.465	SOCIAL SERVICES-CI	1147	DYS MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-0316
3095	17.465	SOCIAL SERVICES-CI	2721	DYS MAINTENANCE & REPAIR-0363
3096	17.466	MO TRANSPORTATION-OPER	9351	AIRPORT CI & MAINT-0101
3097	18.005	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	1589	THOMPSON CENTER CONST-0101
3098	18.010	MO TRANSPORTATION-CI	1593	MODOT PORT CI-0101
3099	18.015	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-CI	T042	FACILITIES M&R FY17 TRF-0101
3100	18.020	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-CI	1325	UNPROGRAMED M&R-0124
3101	18.020	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-CI	1326	EMERGENCY-0124
3102	18.021	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-CI	2360	PLUMBING IMPROVEMENTS-0124
3103	18.022	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-CI	2361	ELECTRICAL IMPROVEMENTS-0124
3104	18.023	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-CI	2364	HTG VENTILATION & AC IMP-0124
3105	18.024	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-CI	2371	LIFE SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS-0124
3106	18.025	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-CI	1328	HAZMAT REMEDIATION-0124
3107	18.026	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-CI	2372	ROOFING MANAGEMENT SYSTEM-0124
3108	18.027	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-CI	2373	SECURITY IMPROVEMENTS-0124
3109	18.029	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-CI	2374	HEARING ROOM RENOVATIONS-0124
3110	18.030	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-CI	1329	STWIDE FMRF EXPEND-0124
3111	18.030	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-CI	1330	APPRAISALS & SURVEYS-0124
3112	18.030	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	1402	CRITICAL M&R-0304
3113	18.035	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-CI	1336	ENERGY CONSERV PROJS-0124
3114	18.040	NATURAL RESOURCES-CI	1548	DNR M&R SPENDING AUTHORITY-0140
3115	18.040	NATURAL RESOURCES-CI	1566	DNR CI SPENDING AUTHORITY-0140
3116	18.040	NATURAL RESOURCES-CI	1324	PRJS ST & HIST PROPERTIES-0415
3117	18.040	NATURAL RESOURCES-CI	1544	DNR ROADS PARKING TRAILS-0415
3118	18.040	NATURAL RESOURCES-CI	1553	DNR M&R SPENDING AUTHORITY-0415
3119	18.040	NATURAL RESOURCES-CI	1562	IMPROVEMENTS STATE PARKS-0415
3120	18.040	NATURAL RESOURCES-CI	1564	LAND PURCHASES ST PARKS-0415
3121	18.040	NATURAL RESOURCES-CI	1567	DNR CI SPENDING AUTHORITY-0415

3122	18.040	NATURAL RESOURCES-CI	1568	INTER EXHIBITS ST PARKS-0415
3123	18.040	NATURAL RESOURCES-CI	1555	HISTORIC PROPERTIES-0430
3124	18.040	NATURAL RESOURCES-CI	1535	DNR WATER WASTE IMPROV-0613
3125	18.040	NATURAL RESOURCES-CI	1536	CATASTROPHIC PROJECTS-0613
3126	18.040	NATURAL RESOURCES-CI	1563	IMPROVEMENTS STATE PARKS-0613
3127	18.045	CONSERVATION-CI	1361	MDC STWIDE CONSTRUCTION-0609
3128	18.050	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	1413	CARTHAGE RDIO TWR RPLCMNT-0644
3129	18.050	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	1469	GEN HQ EXTERIOR REPAIRS-0644
3130	18.055	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	1531	HIGGINSVILLE COLMBRM WALL-0304
3131	18.055	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	1533	SPRINGFIELD COLMBRM WALL-0304
3132	18.060	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	1597	VETERANS HOME DEVELOPMENT-0101
3133	18.065	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	1475	ADJ GEN D&C NATGD FAC STW-0190
3134	18.065	PUBLIC SAFETY-CI	1476	ADJ GEN M&R NAT GUARD FAC-0190
3135	18.070	SOCIAL SERVICES-CI	1477	DELMINA WDS BLDG REPLCMNT-0620
3136	18.075	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	2288	MSSU REYNOLDS HALL-0101
3137	18.075	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	2683	MSSU REYNOLDS HALL-0364
3138	18.080	NATURAL RESOURCES-CI	2308	CALDWELL CO WATER PROJCTS-0101
3139	18.085	NATURAL RESOURCES-CI	2309	SULLIVAN CO WATER PROJCTS-0101
3140	18.100	OFFICE ADMINISTRATION-CI	2352	CLARKSVILLE FLOOD WALL-0101
3141	18.105	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	2353	HARRIS-STOWE LABORATORY-0101
3142	18.110	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	2357	LU FEASIBILITY STUDY-0101
3143	18.115	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	2358	NW MO ST UNIV ADMIN BLDG-0101
3144	18.120	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	2381	MSU-GLASS HALL-0101
3145	18.125	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	2385	MCC-STUDENT SUCCESS CTR-0101
3146	18.130	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	2398	STATE TECH-HEALTH TECH-0101
3147	18.135	ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT-CI	2579	WORKFORCE DEV TRNING CNTR-0101
3148	18.140	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	2610	OTC-REPUBLIC SITE-0101
3149	18.145	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	2611	MSU-GREENWOOD LABS-0101
3150	18.150	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	2618	SEMO-GRAUEL HALL-0101
3151	18.155	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	2666	UMKC/MSSU COOP DENTAL-0101
3152	18.160	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	2633	TSU-GREENWOOD SCHOOL-0101
3153	18.165	HIGHER EDUCATION-CI	2650	MWSU-POTTER HALL-0101
3154	18.170	MO TRANSPORTATION-CI	2667	AIRPORT CI & MAINT-0101
3155	18.175	ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT-CI	2657	Y&F OUTRCH & CAREER CNTR-0101

ADJOURNMENT

On motion of Representative Cierpiot, the House adjourned until 10:00 a.m., Thursday, January 5, 2017.

HOUSE CALENDAR

SECOND DAY, THURSDAY, JANUARY 5, 2017

HOUSE CONCURRENT RESOLUTIONS FOR SECOND READING

HCR 3 through HCR 6

HOUSE JOINT RESOLUTIONS FOR SECOND READING

HJR 1 through HJR 16

HOUSE BILLS FOR SECOND READING

HB 26 through HB 46
HB 48 through HB 431

ACTIONS PURSUANT TO ARTICLE IV, SECTION 27

HCS HB 2001 - Fitzpatrick
CCS SCS HCS HB 2002 - Fitzpatrick
CCS SCS HCS HB 2003 - Fitzpatrick
CCS SCS HCS HB 2004 - Fitzpatrick
CCS SCS HCS HB 2005 - Fitzpatrick
CCS SCS HCS HB 2006 - Fitzpatrick
CCS SCS HCS HB 2007 - Fitzpatrick
CCS SCS HCS HB 2008 - Fitzpatrick
CCS SCS HCS HB 2009 - Fitzpatrick
CCS SCS HCS HB 2010 - Fitzpatrick
CCS SCS HCS HB 2011 - Fitzpatrick
CCS SCS HCS HB 2012 - Fitzpatrick
HCS HB 2013 - Fitzpatrick
SCS HCS HB 2017 - Fitzpatrick
SS SCS HCS HB 2018 - Fitzpatrick